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DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FISCAL SERVICES

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

530 SOUTH KING STREET, ROOM 208 ¢ HONOLULU, HAWAII 96813
PHONE: (808) 768-3900 e FAX: (808) 768-3179 e INTERNET: www.honolulu.gov

RICK BLANGIARDI
MAYOR

ANDREW T. KAWANO
DIRECTOR

CARRIE CASTLE
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

December 23, 2022

The Honorable Rick Blangiardi, Mayor
The Honorable Tommy Waters,

Chair and Presiding Officer

and Members of the City Council
City and County of Honolulu
530 South King Street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Dear Mayor Blangiardi, Chair Waters and Councilmembers:

We are pleased to submit to you the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) for
City and County of Honolulu (City) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. The ACFR
was prepared by the Department of Budget and Fiscal Services (BFS). BFS is responsible
for the accuracy, completeness and fairness of the financial data and presentation,
including all disclosures. We believe the data in the ACFR is fairly presented and is
accurate in all material respects. Furthermore, we believe that all disclosures necessary
to enable the reader to gain a full understanding of the City’s financial affairs have been
included. The ACFR represents all budgeting and accounting activities of the City during
the year, and covers all funds of the City and its component units.

REPORTING ENTITY

The ACFR presents the financial status of the City (the primary government) and its
discretely presented component units, the Board of Water Supply (BWS), the Honolulu
Authority for Rapid Transportation (HART), and Oahu Transit Services, Inc. (OTS). The
financial information for these component units are reported in combining schedules and
in the aggregate in a single column in the government-wide financial statements to
emphasize their legal separation from the primary government and to differentiate their
financial position and results of operations from those of the primary government.

The City provides all of the municipal services required by the Constitution of the State of
Hawaii, the Hawaii Revised Statutes, and the City’s Revised Charter and Revised
Ordinances. The island-wide services are comprehensive and include police and fire
protection; emergency medical care services; disaster management; culture and
recreation; planning, zoning, and permitting; sewage and solid waste collection and
disposal; public transportation; human services; traffic safety and control; and
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construction and maintenance of public streets, bridges, walkways, and drainage and
flood control systems for Oahu.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

While the global and US economies have slowed due to high inflation and the War in
Ukraine, the outlook for Oahu has improved and is showing signs of progress and
recovery in various sectors. In particular, tourism is improving for both domestic and
international travelers.” COVID-19 economic risk has faded over the past year due to high
vaccination rates throughout the US population. The Oahu’s housing market is improving
with record high assessment values going into 2023.

Oahu’s tourism industry continues to make recovery progress. For the ten months
ended October 31, 2022, total visitor days increased 38.1%, total visitor arrivals
improved 50.7% and total expenditures rose 56.8% compared to the same period
a year ago.? For the month of October 2022, the average daily hotel room rate on
Oahu grew 20.3% to $254.25 while hotel occupancy rose by 24.3% to 73.2%
compared to the same month last year.?

The military, Hawaii’'s second largest economic sector, accounted for 8.3% of the
state’s gross domestic product for federal fiscal year 2021.56 Specifically for Oahu,
military accounted for nearly 63,400 jobs while defense contract and personnel
spending totaled $7.2 billion.>®

The construction sector is experiencing minor setbacks due to labor shortages and
delays in construction.” Contracting revenues for July 2022 decreased (4.1%) to
$524.3 million, compared to the same month a year ago.* However, contracting
revenues increased 0.9% to $6.56 billion for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022,
compared to the prior fiscal year.# Construction jobs increased slightly to 27,200
for November 2022 compared to 26,700 for the same month the preceding year.3
The number of building permits issued decreased (4.7%) to 10,318 and the value
of building permits dropped by (25.8%) to $1.65 billion for the year ended
September 30, 2022, compared to 2021."

Oahu’s housing market sales activity has decreased due to high mortgage rates
and inflation.” The October 2022 single family home median resale price jumped
5% to $1,050,000, while resale volume decreased (41.7%) to 222 when compared
with the same month a year ago.? Likewise for condominium resales, the median
price rose 4% to $520,000 and resale volume decreased (28.8%) to 435 for
October 2022, compared to the same month last year.?

Retail sales increased 16.1% to $2.47 billion for the month ended July 31, 2022,
compared to the same month in 2021, and rose 22.8% to $26.5 billion for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2022, compared to fiscal year 2021.4

Non-agricultural jobs totaled 449,900 for November 2022, an increase of 5.1%
from 427,600 non-farm jobs for the same month the preceding year.?



e The labor market for Honolulu had one of the lowest unemployment rates among
Hawaii’s counties in October 2022, with a non-seasonally adjusted unemployment
rate of 3.4%, compared to 3.5% statewide, and 3.4% nationally.3

e Nominal personal income (i.e., salaries and wages not adjusted for inflation) in
Hawaii increased 0.1% in the second quarter of 2022 compared to the same
quarter of 2021, and a 5.7% average increase for the calendar year 2021.3

e Proprietors’ income decreased (1.5%) in the second quarter of 2022 compared to
the same quarter of 2021, and a 7.8% average increase for the calendar year
2021.3

Sources:

1. City and County of Honolulu, Department of Planning and Permitting, http://www.honoluludpp.org

2. Honolulu Board of Realtors, http://www.hicentral.com

3. State of Hawaii, Department of Business, Economic Development & Tourism, http://dbedt.hawaii.gov

4. State of Hawaii, Department of Taxation, http://tax.hawaii.gov/stats/a5_3txcolrptarchive

5. U.S. Department of Defense, Defense Manpower Data Center, https://dwp.dmdc.osd.mil/

6. U.S. Department of Defense, Office of Local Defense Community Cooperation, https://oldcc.gov/

7. The Economic Research Organization at the University of Hawaii, https://uhero.hawaii.edu/

MAJOR INITIATIVES

The executive operating budget of $2.93 billion, net of interfund transfers for fiscal year
2022, reflected an slight increase of 0.34% compared to the prior fiscal year.

The City’s priorities included maintaining City’'s core service for the public, improving
City’s infrastructure (Sewer, roadways, parks), addressing affordable housing, providing
relief to those struggling during the pandemic, expanding fiber-optic network, climate
change adaptation strategies/projects, and working with community partners to provide
services to the homeless on Oahu.

Like the executive operating budget, the City’'s $1.41 billion capital improvement budget
for fiscal year 2022 emphasized core services. Key areas of focus included refuse and
sewer projects, much of which was mandated by the Global Consent Decree, affordable
housing capital improvement and development program, improvements to roads,
sidewalks and bridges, upgrades to parks and park facilities, continued enhancement of
bus and Handi-van services, and integration of bus, rail and transit oriented development.
The following is a summary of the government functions and their major capital
improvement projects for fiscal year 2022:



Sanitation

For solid waste and sewage collection and disposal projects, a total of $632.7 million was
budgeted for fiscal year 2022, representing an decrease of (24.6%) compared to the prior
fiscal year. The majority of the sanitation budget was the $291.5 million Honouliuli
Wastewater Treatment Plant Miscellaneous Improvements project. Other sanitation
projects included Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant Solids System
Improvements/Upgrade ($91.2 million), Department of Environmental Services Support
Facilities at Honouliuli Wastewater Treatment Plant ($31.2 million), Solid Waste to Energy
Facility (H-POWER) Conversion Technologies ($27.8 million), Solid Waste to Energy
Facility Improvements ($22.0 million), Wastewater Treatment Plant, Pump Station
Projects, and Force Main Project ($16.6 million), and Sewer Mainline and Lateral Projects
($16.3 million).

Human Services

The capital improvement budget for the human services function of $295.5 million
represents an 2538.4% increase compared to the last fiscal year. The large increase was
primary due to the $170.0 million Affordable Housing capital improvement program. Other
human service projects included Affordable Housing Strategic Development Program
($37.6 million), Affordable Housing with Preference in Transit Oriented Development
Areas Program ($35.0 million), and Acquisition for Homeless Services Facilities ($20.0
million).

Highways and Streets

The $149.3 million capital improvement budget for highways and streets was 7.1% lower
for fiscal year 2022 than the previous fiscal year. A few of the major highway and street
projects are Rehabilitation of Streets ($35.5 million), Salt Lake Boulevard Widening ($30.0
million), Farrington Highway Improvements ($15.2 million), and Bridge Rehabilitation at
Various Locations ($8.6 million).

Culture-Recreation

For fiscal year 2022, $118.2 million was appropriated in the capital improvement budget
for participant, spectator, and other recreation projects, an decrease of (16.2%) compared
to the prior fiscal year. The major culture-recreation projects included Preservation and
Conservation Lands ($17.2 million), Renovate Recreational Facilities ($14.8 million),
Hans L’'Orange Neighborhood Park ($8.0 million), and Canoe Halau at Various Parks
($7.0 million).

Public Safety

The fiscal year 2022 appropriations for the public safety function increased 17.4% to
$85.0 million. The major public safety projects included Flood Control Improvements at
various locations ($13.4 million), Computerized Traffic Control System ($10.5 million),
Wailele Stream Flood Risk Management Project ($7.8 million), Oahu Traffic Signal
Controller Modernization ($6.9 million), and Flood Control Improvements in Council
District 7 ($6.0 million).



General Government

The general government function of the capital improvement budget decreased by ($13.0)
million to $72.4 million for fiscal year 2022. The following were a few of the major general
government projects: Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transit Project Contingency ($21.0
million), Procurement of Major Equipment ($18.9 million), Electrification of Transportation
Infrastructure ($9.7 million), and Iwilei Station Master Plan Improvements ($8.0 million).

Transportation

Mass transit appropriations of $57.8 million for fiscal year 2022, representing an (19.8%)
decrease compared to the previous fiscal year. A few major transportation projects
included the Bus and Handi-Van Acquisition Program ($45.8 million) and Middle Street
Intermodal Transit Center ($10.6 million).

FOR THE FUTURE

The City continues to focus on striving and maintaining excellent City’s core services,
working diligently to address affordable housing and homelessness, modernizing and
transforming City’s operations and services, driving the economic recovery by providing
relief programs to the public, addressing climate change, investing in City’s infrastructure
(Sewer, roadways, parks), and developing and planning intermodal transportation for the
future rail operations.

The executive operating budget increased from $2.93 billion, net of interfund transfers for
fiscal year 2021, to $3.22 billion for fiscal year 2022. The primary increases to the
operating budget are due to the rising cost of fringe benefits (includes Retirement System
Contributions, FICA and Pension, Health Benefits Contributions, and OPEB) and increase
of debt service payments.

The City’s capital improvement budget decreased from $1.41 billion for fiscal year 2022
to $1.03 billion for fiscal year 2023. The following is a summary of the government
functions and their major capital improvement projects for fiscal year 2023:

Sanitation

For solid waste and sewage collection and disposal projects, a total of $405.3 million is
budgeted for fiscal year 2023, representing a decrease of (35.9%) compared to the prior
fiscal year. The two major sanitation projects are the $85.8 million Sand Island
Wastewater Treatment Plant Solids System Improvements/Upgrade and $69.3 million
Honouliuli Wastewater Treatment Plant Headworks, Pump Station, Energy Savings,
Solids Process Upgrades and Misc. Improvements projects. Other sanitation projects
include Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant Secondary Treatment ($31.0 million),
Kahala Wastewater Pump Station and Force Main System Improvements ($21.5 million),
Wastewater Pump Stations — Electrical and SCADA Improvements ($20.0 million), and
Solid Waste to Energy Facility (H-Power) Improvements ($16.0 million).



General Government

The general government function of the capital improvement budget increased by $242.4
million to $314.8 million for fiscal year 2023. The primary reason for the increase is due
to the $193.1 million American Rescue Plan Grants Program. The following are a few
major general government projects: Procurement of Major Equipment ($22.6 million),
Civic Center Parking Structure — Reconstruction ($20.7 million), and Honolulu Authority
for Rapid Transit Project Contingency ($17.0 million).

Public Safety

The fiscal year 2023 appropriations for the public safety function slightly increased by
2.4% to $87.1 million. The major public safety projects include Computerized Traffic
Control System ($15.3 million), Honolulu Fire Department Equipment Acquisition ($12.8
million), and Rock Slide Potential Inspections and Mitigative Improvements ($11.5
million).

Highways and Streets

The $85.9 million capital improvement budget for highways and streets is (42.5%) lower
for fiscal year 2023 than the previous fiscal year. A few of the major highways and streets
projects include Rehabilitation of Streets ($36.1 million), Intermodal Connectivity
Improvements ($7.1 million), and Bridge Rehabilitation at Various Locations ($6.6 million).

Culture-Recreation

For fiscal year 2023, $60.2 million is appropriated in the capital improvement budget for
participant, spectator, and other recreation projects, a decrease of (49.1%) over the prior
fiscal year. The major culture-recreation projects include Renovate Recreational Facilities
($18.5 million), Preservation and Conservation Lands ($17.9 million), and Blaisdell Center
Redevelopment ($6.6 million).

Transportation

Mass transit appropriations of $60.1 million for fiscal year 2023, representing a slight 4.0%
increase compared to the previous fiscal year. A majority of the transportation budget is
due to the Bus and Handi-Van Acquisition Program ($58.7 million).

Human Services

The capital improvement budget for the human services function of $17.7 million
represents a (94.0%) decrease compared to the last fiscal year. The decrease is primarily
due to a large investment in Affordable Housing Projects for the prior fiscal year. A few
major human service projects include Affordable Housing Strategic Development
Program ($7.2 million) and Affordable Housing with Preference in Transit Oriented
Development Areas Program ($5.0 million).



FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The basic financial statements include two government-wide financial statements, the
Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities. These government-wide
financial statements are corporate in style, and present a big-picture view of the City’s
financial condition and position with the reporting of depreciation and long-term debt. The
financial information of the City (known as the primary government) is summarized and
reported by governmental activities and business-type activities. The business-type
activities are consolidated into a single column of the government-wide financial
statements and include the proprietary funds; specifically, housing, sewer, solid waste,
and the public transportation system. A financial analysis of the primary government is
provided in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis section of this report.

The City’s component units, the BWS, HART and OTS, Inc. are reported individually and
separately from the primary government on the City’s government-wide financial
statements.

Another element of the basic financial statements is the fund financial statements. These
statements are designed to address the major individual funds by category
(governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary).

Internal Controls

Establishing and maintaining the internal control system is the responsibility of City
managers. Creating the internal control system requires estimates and judgments to
assess the expected benefits and related costs of control procedures. The objective of an
internal control system is to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition,
and transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and are
properly recorded to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

Management must also develop adequate internal controls to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to federal and state financial assistance
programs.

The internal control system’s components form processes to provide reasonable
assurance of the effectiveness and efficiency of City operations; reliability of financial
reporting; compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and standards; and
safeguarding public funds and assets to minimize incidences of fraud, waste, and abuse.

Budgetary Controls

The City maintains budgetary controls to ensure that legal provisions of the annual budget
are in compliance and expenditures do not exceed budgeted amounts. Controls are
exercised by integrating the budgetary accounts in fund ledgers for all budgeted funds.
An encumbrance system is also used to account for purchase orders and other
contractual commitments. Encumbered balances of appropriations at year-end are
included in fund balance and are not reappropriated in the following year's budget.
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Chair and Members of the City Council
City and County of Honolulu

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City and County of Honolulu, State of
Hawaii (the “City”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed
in the table of contents.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of the other auditors, the financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely
presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the City, as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position and, where
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

We did not audit the financial statements of the Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation
and Oahu Transit Services, Inc., which are discretely presented component units, which
represent 73 percent, 76 percent, and 71 percent, respectively, of the assets, net position, and
revenues of the aggregate discretely presented component units as of June 30, 2022, and the
respective changes in financial position, and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year
then ended. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Honolulu
Authority for Rapid Transportation and Oahu Transit Services, Inc., are based solely on the
reports of the other auditors.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the

United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in

Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for

the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent

|y ofthe City, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical

‘ requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

999 Bishop Street office  808.531.3400
Suite 1900 FAX 8085313433
‘ ~ ' Honolulu, HI 96813 accuityllp.com
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Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, effective July 1, 2021, the City adopted new
accounting guidance, Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 87, Leases.
Our opinion is not modified with respective to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, and for the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City’s
ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date,
including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue

an auditors’ report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted

in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user
based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion
is expressed.

D
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e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and
certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis (pages 23-40), budgetary comparison information (pages
147-153), schedule of proportionate share of the net pension liability (page 154), schedule of
contributions (page 155), schedule of changes in net OPEB liability and related ratios (page 157),
and schedule of contributions (page 158) be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context. We and other
auditors have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information

in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries,
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the

basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplemental Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements

that collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected

to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America by us and other auditors.
In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of the other auditors, the combining and
individual nonmajor fund financial statements are fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

ACCUITY
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other
information comprises the introductory and statistical sections but does not include the basic
financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. Our opinion on the basic financial
statements do not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form
of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other
information and the basic financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected
material misstatement of the other information exists, we are required to describe it in our
report.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 23, 2022, on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

W LLY

Honolulu, Hawaii
December 23, 2022

D

ACCUITY

22



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to provide an
overview of the financial performance of the City and County of Honolulu (City) for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. The information presented in this MD&A should be
considered in conjunction with the letter of transmittal in the Introductory Section of the
Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) and the financial statements that follow
this subsection.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022

» Revenues from governmental activities totaled approximately $2.41 billion for
fiscal year 2022 compared to $2.55 billion for the prior fiscal year. Expenses before
transfers amounted to $2.09 billion for the current fiscal year compared to $2.51
billion for the prior fiscal year. The governmental activities are summarized on page
28, discussed on pages 29 to 31, and reported on pages 46 and 47.

« The net position for the City’s business-type activities increased by $208.9 million
for the current fiscal year compared to $239.5 million for fiscal year 2021. The
improvement in net position can be attributed to the $57.7 million increase in
program revenue offset by a decrease in the fair value of investments. The
business-type activities are summarized on page 28, discussed on pages 32 and
33, and reported on pages 45 to 47.

e The combined ending governmental fund balances as of June 30, 2022 increased
by $205.5 million (as summarized on page 34) to $2.10 billion (as reported on
pages 55 and 56).

« Net capital assets for the governmental activities rose from $3.25 billion at the end
of the prior fiscal year to $3.29 billion at June 30, 2022. Likewise, net capital assets
for the business-type activities increased from $4.62 billion at the close of fiscal
year 2021 to $4.81 billion at June 30, 2022. Capital assets are discussed on pages
36 to 38, and reported on pages 103 to 105 in the Notes to Financial Statements.

« The debt applicable to the legal debt margin totaled $3.63 billion, less than the
City’s statutory debt limit of $36.02 billion (15% of the City’s net assets valuation).
Additional information on the City’s long-term debt may be found on pages 38 and
39, on pages 107 to 113 in the Notes to Financial Statements, and on pages 300
to 306 in the Statistical Section.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This MD&A serves as an introduction to the City’s basic financial statements. The basic
financial statements are comprised of three components: (1) government-wide financial
statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements. In
addition to the basic financial statements, the ACFR also contains required and other
supplementary information.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements include the Statement of Net Position and
Statement of Activities and are intended to provide a broad overview of the City’s
finances, in a manner similar to the private sector. Accordingly, it provides both long-term
(noncurrent) and short-term (current) information about the City’s financial status.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the City’s assets, deferred
outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources with the difference
reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position serve as an
indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents how the City's net position changed during the fiscal
year. Revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the underlying event occurs,
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. As such, the statement includes
information for some items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.qg.,
uncollected taxes).

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities)
from other functions that recover all or a significant portion of its costs through user fees
or charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City include
general government, public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, human services,
culture-recreation, and utilities or other enterprises (transportation). The business—type
activities of the City include four enterprises: Housing, sewer, solid waste and public
transportation. The governmental activities and the business-type activities comprise the
City’s primary government.

The City’s component units, the semi-autonomous operations of the Board of Water
Supply (BWS), the Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation (HART), and Oahu Transit
Services, Inc. (OTS) are combined in the government-wide financial statements.
Although the focus of the government-wide statements is clearly on the primary
government, the presentation informs the user of the relative relationship with the
component units. Complete financial statements including their MD&A may be obtained
from their respective offices: 630 South Beretania Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96843 for
BWS, 1099 Alakea Street, Suite 1700, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 for HART, and 811 Middle
Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96819 for OTS.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Fund Financial Statements

The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. A fund is a grouping of
related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. All of the funds of the City may be divided
into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds essentially are used to account for the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental
fund financial statements focus on short-term (current) inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the
fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's short-term
(current) financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental
funds with similar information reported for governmental activities in the government-wide
financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of
the government's short-term financing decisions. Reconciliations are provided for both
the governmental fund balance sheet, and the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances to facilitate the comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities.

As of June 30, 2022, there were thirty six governmental funds, each individually
categorized as major or nonmajor. A fund is considered major if its revenues,
expenditures, assets, or liabilities are at least 10% of corresponding totals for all
governmental funds and at least 5% of the aggregate amount for all governmental and
enterprise funds for the same item. The General Fund is always classified as a major
fund. The three other major funds are the Highway Fund, the General Obligation Bond
and Interest Redemption Fund, and the Federal Grants Fund. Information for the nine
legally separated funds, combined as the General Fund, along with the twenty three
nonmajor funds are presented in aggregate on the Balance Sheet, and the Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for the governmental funds.
Individual fund data is provided for each of the governmental funds under Other
Supplementary Information of this report.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Proprietary Funds. Enterprise services for which the City charges fees to customers
are reported as proprietary funds. Like the government-wide financial statements, the
proprietary fund statements report long-term (noncurrent) and short-term (current)
financial information. The Statement of Cash Flows for the proprietary funds presents
changes in cash and cash equivalents, resulting from operating, financing and investing
activities; cash receipts and cash disbursements are reported without consideration of the
earnings event, when an obligation arises, and excludes depreciation of capital assets.
The City’s proprietary funds, comprised of the Housing Development Special Fund,
Sewer Fund, Solid Waste Special Fund, and the Public Transportation System, are
reported on pages 61 to 64. In addition, the proprietary funds are classified as business-
type activities in the government-wide financial statements on pages 45 to 47.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit
of parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-
wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are not available to
support the City’s own programs. The financial statements of the fiduciary funds are
reported on pages 67 and 68.

Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, the Financial
Section of the ACFR presents certain required supplementary information. The combining
financial statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds
are presented immediately following the required supplementary information. The
individual fund statements and schedules may be found following the combining financial
statements.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE (GOVERNMENT-WIDE)

Statement of Net Position

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of the City's
financial position. Excluding its component units, the City’s net position increased from
$346.2 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 to a balance of $647.4 million for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.

Net investment in capital assets (i.e., land, construction work in progress, buildings and
improvements, equipment and machinery, leased assets and infrastructure) represents
the largest portion of the primary government’s net position, amounting to a positive
balance of $2.48 billion, an increase of $125.1 million compared to last fiscal year. The
City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets
are not available for future spending. Although the City’s investment in its capital assets
is reported net of related debt, the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

from other sources since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these
liabilities.

Resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used reflected
positive balances as shown below. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, net position
restricted for debt service increased for the governmental activities from $1.06 billion at
June 30, 2021 to $1.18 billion for the current fiscal year, primarily due to additional debt
issued for various City capital improvement projects and for the rail transit project which
HART is required to reimburse to the City as the bonds become due. Net position
restricted for debt service increased slightly by $0.5 million to $115.7 million for the
business-type activities as of June 30, 2022.

The governmental activities reported a negative unrestricted net position of $4.23 billion
as of June 30, 2022 compared to a negative of $4.18 billion at the prior fiscal year ended.
On the other hand, the unrestricted net position of the business-type activities improved
to $1.10 billion at the current fiscal year end compared to $1.01 billion for the prior fiscal
year end.

The following is a summary of the Statements of Net Position as of June 30, 2022 and
2021 (amounts in millions):

Summary Statements of Net Position
(Amounts in Millions)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Current and other assets $ 28408 $ 24238 $ 1,757.8 $ 1,686.1 $ 4,598.6 $ 41099
Restricted assets - - 324.5 190.9 324.5 190.9
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 3,288.4 3,252.6 4,806.4 4,615.5 8,094.8 7,868.1
and amortization
Total assets 6,129.2 5,676.4 6,888.7 6,492.5 13,017.9 12,168.9
Deferred outflow s of resources 633.4 858.0 171.5 189.3 804.9 1,047.3
Noncurrent liablilities 7,780.6 8,409.4 3,754.1 3,617.4 11,534.7 12,026.8
Other liabilities 678.7 230.0 142.3 160.1 821.0 390.1
Total liabilities 8,459.3 8,639.4 3,896.4 3,777.5 12,355.7 12,416.9
Deferred inflow s of resources 729.6 413.6 90.1 39.5 819.7 453.1
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets 618.2 609.4 1,860.8 1,744 .5 2,479.0 2,353.9
Restricted 1,182.0 1,056.6 115.7 115.2 1,297.7 1,171.8
Unrestricted (4,226.5) (4,184.6) 1,097.2 1,005.1 (3,129.3) (3,179.5)
Total net position $ (2,4263) $ (2,5186) $ 3,073.7 $ 28648 $ 6474 $ 346.2

27



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

The following is a summary of the Statements of Activities for fiscal years 2022 and 2021

(amounts in millions):

Summary Statements of Activities
(Amounts in Millions)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 393.3 $ 3700 $ 6623 $ 627.5 1,0556 $ 997.5
Operating grants and contributions 424.2 578.5 112.6 94.3 536.8 672.8
Capital grants and contributions 233 13.5 471 42.5 70.4 56.0
General revenues:
Property taxes 1,415.9 1,455.1 - - 1,415.9 1,455.1
Other taxes 168.4 119.3 - - 168.4 119.3
Other (10.4) 12.1 (17.0) 4.6 (27.4) 16.7

Total revenues 2,414.7 2,548.5 805.0 768.9 3,219.7 3,317.4
Expenses
General government 855.9 1,208.5 - - 855.9 1,208.5
Public safety 518.4 575.2 - - 518.4 575.2
Highw ays and streets 110.7 116.0 - - 110.7 116.0
Sanitation - 0.3 - - - 0.3
Human services 132.9 183.0 - - 132.9 183.0
Culture and recreation 133.7 131.7 - - 133.7 131.7
Utilities or other enterprises 196.2 174.2 - - 196.2 174.2
Interest 137.3 119.3 - - 137.3 119.3
Housing - - 10.3 10.7 10.3 10.7
Sew er - - 295.9 288.2 295.9 288.2
Solid w aste - - 211.5 219.6 2115 219.6
Public transportation - - 315.7 296.5 315.7 296.5

Total expenses 2,085.1 2,508.2 833.4 815.0 2,918.5 3,323.2
Increase (decrease) before transfers 329.6 40.3 (28.4) (46.1) 301.2 (5.8)

Transfers (237.3) (285.6) 237.3 285.6 - -

Change in net position 92.3 (245.3) 208.9 239.5 301.2 (5.8)
Net position - beginning (2,518.6) (2,273.3) 2,864.8 2,625.3 346.2 352.0
Net position - ending $ (2,426.3) $ (2,5186) $ 3,073.7 $ 2,864.8 6474 % 346.2
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Total revenues for the primary government decreased 3.0% from $3.32 billion for fiscal
year 2021 to $3.22 billion for the current fiscal year. The decrease can be credited
primarily to a reduction of Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act
and American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds recognized in fiscal year 2022.

Expenses for the primary government totaled $2.92 billion for fiscal year 2022 of which
$2.09 billion is related to governmental activities and $833.4 million to business-type
activities. Depreciation and amortization, included as expenses in the above schedule,
amounted to $157.4 million for the governmental activities and $132.3 million for
business-type activities for fiscal year 2022 as disclosed on page 105. For the 2021 fiscal
year, expenses for the primary government totaled $3.32 billion; $2.51 billion pertained
to governmental activities and $815.0 million to business-type activities.

Statement of Activities

As noted earlier, the Statement of Activities presents how the City's net position changed
during the current fiscal year. Revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the
underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. As such, the
statement includes information for some items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal
periods (e.g., uncollected taxes).

Governmental Activities

Pension, OPEB and debt service costs as well as the impact of collective bargaining on
salaries and wages increases for the City’s governmental activities were factors
contributing to the negative net position of $2.43 billion as of June 30, 2022 and $2.52
billion at the prior fiscal year end. Further declines were averted by decreases of net
pension liability and net OPEB liability.
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Revenues. The following chart presents a Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a
Percentage of Total Revenues. The revenues from governmental activities decreased by
$133.8 million for fiscal year 2022, taxes in proportion to total revenues for fiscal year
2022 increased compared to the preceding fiscal year. Specifically, taxes (i.e., real
property, public service company, county transient accommodation, fuel, and public utility
franchise), represented 65.6% of the revenues from governmental activities and totaled
$1.58 billion for fiscal year 2022, in comparison to 61.8% and $1.57 billion for the prior
fiscal year. Representing 17.6% of the revenues from governmental activities, operating
grants and contributions decreased from $578.5 million to $424.2 million for fiscal year
2022 mainly due to recognizing more COVID-19 related funds in the prior fiscal year.
Charges for services of $393.3 million represented 16.2% of the revenues from
governmental activities for fiscal year 2022, compared to 14.5% of total revenues for the
previous fiscal year. Capital grants and contributions increased slightly from 0.5% of total
revenues for the prior fiscal year to 1.0% for the 2022 fiscal year. Unrestricted grants and
contributions amounted to $53.0 thousand and $59.0 thousand for the fiscal years 2022
and 2021, respectively. Miscellaneous revenues, comprised mostly of investment
earnings, declined from 0.5% of total revenues for fiscal year 2021 to negative 0.4% or
negative $10.4 million for the 2022 fiscal year. The decline was due to the rapid rise in
interest rates which resulted in an unrealized loss on the fair value of investments.

Governmental Activities
Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total Revenues
FY 2022 and FY 2021
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Expenses. The exhibit below displays the Comparison of Expenses by Function as a
Percentage of Total Expenses for governmental activities for fiscal year 2022 compared
to the prior fiscal year. Compared to total expenses, general government expenses
decreased from 48.2% ($1.21 billion) for fiscal year 2021 to 41.0% ($855.9 million) for the
current fiscal year primarily due to a decrease of COVID related expenditures compared
to the prior fiscal year. As a result, although total public safety expenses increased from
22.9% for fiscal year 2021 to 24.9% for fiscal year 2022, total public safety expenses
decreased to $518.4 million, down $56.8 million from the previous fiscal year. Utilities or
other enterprises expenses increased from 6.9% ($174.2 million) last fiscal year to 9.4%
($196.2 million) this fiscal year. Similarly, interest expenses increased from 4.8% ($119.3
million) for the prior fiscal year to 6.6% ($137.3 million) for fiscal year 2022. In addition,
culture and recreation expense increased to 6.4% ($133.7 million) for fiscal year 2022
compared to 5.3% of total expenses for fiscal year 2021. Human services expenses,
representing 7.3% of total expenses for the previous fiscal year, decreased to 6.4%
($132.9 million) for the current fiscal year. Total highways and streets expenses for
highway increased from 4.6% ($116.0 million) for the preceding fiscal year to 5.3%
($110.7 million) for the current fiscal year.

Governmental Activities
Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses
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Business-type Activities
The net position of the City’s business-type activities increased by $208.9 million for fiscal
year 2022, compared to $239.5 million for fiscal year 2021.

Revenues. The exhibit below displays the Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a
Percentage of Total Revenues for the business-type activities. Although the exhibit
indicates that charges for services slightly increased from 81.6% of total revenues for
fiscal year 2021 to 82.3% for the current fiscal year, total charges for services actually
increased by $34.8 million to $662.3 million for fiscal year 2022. Charges for services for
fiscal year 2022 can be disaggregated as follows: Housing ($13.3 million), sewer ($469.1
million), solid waste ($145.5 million), and public transportation ($34.4 million). The primary
reason for the service charges increase is due to increased levels of bus ridership and
improved production at H-Power facility. Operating grants and contributions increased
from $94.3 million for fiscal year 2021 to $112.6 million for the current fiscal year, mainly
due to the increase of federal grants related to public transportation. Investment earnings
decreased significantly from $4.6 million for the prior fiscal year to negative $16.9 million
for the current fiscal year. The decrease was a result of the Federal Reserve’s rapid rise
of interest rates which resulted in the recognition of an unrealized loss on the fair market
value of investments.

Business-type Activities
Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total Revenues
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Expenses. From the Comparison of Expenses by Enterprise as a Percentage of Total
Expenses shown in the exhibit below, expenses for the business-type activities
remained relatively stable for fiscal years 2022 and 2021. Public transportation used the
most resources (37.9%), followed closely by sewer (35.5%). Solid waste accounted for
25.4% of total expenses, followed by housing (1.2%). The breakdown for the prior fiscal
year is as follows: Public transportation (36.4%), sewer (35.4%), solid waste (26.9%),
and housing (1.3%).

Business-type Activities
Comparison of Expenses by Enterprise as a Percentage of Total Expenses
FY 2022 and FY 2021
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on short-term
(current) inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is
useful in assessing the City’s financing requirements.

The following table summarizes in millions the changes in fund balances for the City’s
governmental funds for the 2022 fiscal year. The total change in fund balances of $205.5
million for fiscal year 2022 decreased slightly compared to $231.8 million for the prior
fiscal year. The decrease for the current fiscal year is due to a variety of factors including
a decrease in the amount of general obligation bonds issued on behalf of HART, reflected
as an advance to component unit on the balance sheet.

Changes in Fund Balances
(Amounts in Millions)

General
Obligation
Bond and
Interest Federal All Totals
General Highway Redemption Grants Other 2022 2021
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
Revenues:
Taxes $ 14692 $ 90.0 $ - 3 - % 207 $ 15799 $ 15737
Other 85.8 202.3 49.8 331.9 167.6 837.4 983.4
Total Revenues 1,5655.0 2923 49.8 331.9 188.3 2,417.3 2,5657.1
Expenditures 1,237.9 103.0 352.5 326.7 339.6 2,359.7 2,597.2
Revenues over (under)
Expenditures 317.1 189.3 (302.7) 5.2 (151.3) 57.6 (40.1)
Transfers and Other (363.3) (153.7) 4281 - 236.8 147.9 271.9
Changes in Fund Balances $ (46.2) $ 356 $ 1254 $ 52 $ 855 $ 2055 $ 231.8

The above changes in fund balances for the governmental funds differ from the changes
in net position for governmental activities summarized on page 28. The differences relate
to certain financial resources and expenditures such as debt financing and capital outlays
that are included in the changes in governmental fund balances but are not reported in
the changes in net position as detailed on page 57.
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General Fund. The General Fund is the main operating fund of the City. Its combined
total fund balance decreased $46.2 million to $443.6 million for the current fiscal year.
Investment earnings were reduced to a loss of $19.7 million due to the recognition of an
unrealized loss in the fair market value of investments. The loss was a result of the
Federal Reserve raising interest rates to combat high inflation which adversely impacted
the fair market value of investments. In addition, emergency ambulance services
recoveries from the State decreased by $11.5 million due to backlog of pending invoices.
Maijority of the recovery funds for fiscal year 2022 were received by the City the beginning
of September 2022.

Highway Fund. The Highway Fund includes special revenue proceeds that have been
earmarked by law for highway and related activities. Major revenue sources include the
City fuel tax, motor vehicle weight tax, and public utility franchise tax. Restricted fund
balance increased from $26.0 million for the 2021 fiscal year to $61.7 million at the close
of the current fiscal year. Although several factors affected the increase in the restricted
fund balance, the most notable were the combined of $9.6 million increase in public utility
franchise tax, fuel tax, and motor vehicle weight tax collections and lower subsidy to the
Transportation fund compared to the prior fiscal year.

General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund. The General Obligation
Bond and Interest Redemption Fund accounts for principal and interest payments on
general obligation serial bonds that have been issued by the City, State of Hawaii
Revolving Fund notes payable due to federal and state government agencies, and
general obligation commercial paper notes. Fund balance increased by $125.4 million
for fiscal year 2021 to $1.18 billion for the current fiscal year, mainly due to the issuance
of general obligation bonds for the rail transit project which HART is required to reimburse
to the City as the bonds become due, included in other financing sources in the Statement
of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances on page 56, and disclosed
on pages 107 to 113.

Federal Grants Fund. The Federal Grants Fund continues to be reported as a major
fund due to the receipts of various federal grants related to the pandemic during fiscal
year 2022. Recognition of revenue for the COVID related grants decreased in fiscal year
2022 compared to previous fiscal year.

All Other Funds. This category is comprised of all the City’s nonmajor governmental
funds, and excludes the proprietary and fiduciary funds. Total fund balance for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2022 increased by $85.5 million, compared to $33.3 million for the
preceding fiscal year. A variety of factors helped improve the fund balance but in general
the revenues collectively increased by $30.8 million while expenditures decreased by
$76.8 million.
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
The following is a summary in millions of the most noteworthy fiscal year 2022 general

fund revenue variances between the budgetary estimates and the actual amounts earned:

General Fund Revenue Variances
(Amounts in Millions)

Revenue Actual

Revenue Sources Budget Revenues Variances

Real Property Tax $ 1,360.8 $ 1,391.8 2.3%
Public Senice Company Tax 44.4 37.3 (16.0)%
County Transient Accommodation Tax - 40.2 100.0%
Building Permits 22.0 16.9 (23.2)%
Motor Vehicle Registration Annual Fee 13.9 14.7 5.8%
Emergency Ambulance Senvices 46.9 30.7 (34.5)%

The most significant variance above pertains to the county transient accommodation tax.
This variance is a result of the State repealing the allocation of the state transient
accommodation tax to the counties and instead allowing the counties the right to establish
and administer their own transient accommodation tax. Revenue collections for the tax
began in December 2021.

There was no increase from the total original appropriated budget (including transfers) to
the final amended expenditure budget (including transfers); line item amendments for the
General Fund represent authorized changes between activities.

Due to the implementation of expenditure control measures, actual expenditures were
less than budgetary estimates by 6.1% ($85.4 million) for fiscal year 2022. The net
change in fund balance for the General Fund reflected a favorable variance of $117.2
million for fiscal year 2022.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

The City’s investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, totaled $8.09
billion for the primary government of which $3.29 billion pertained to governmental
activities as of June 30, 2022. This investment in capital assets includes land,
construction work in progress, buildings and improvements, equipment and machinery,
infracture and leasd assets.
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Capital asset additions can be attributed primarily to costs incurred for various ongoing
capital improvement projects for governmental activities and business-type activities
during fiscal year 2022.

Major projects for the governmental activities include:
e Rehabilitation of Streets and Bridges ($32.0 million)
e Improvements at Various Parks ($25.2 million)
e Public Safety Equipment and Improvements ($22.3 million)
e Manana Corporation Yard — Phase 1 Improvement ($11.0 million)

Maijor projects for the business-type activities:
e Honouliuli WWTP Secondary Treatment Phase 1B - Secondary Compliance
Facility ($67.7 million)

e Sand Island WWTP Maintenance Building, Septage, and Site Improvements
(MBSSI) ($29.4 million)

e Acquisition of Flyer 60 Foot Low Floor Clean Diesel Buses ($24.9 million)

e Sand Island WWTP UV Channels Install ($19.0 million)

e Kailua WWTP Upgrade, Phase 2 ($15.7 million)

Below are a few completed capital improvement projects for governmental activities and
business-type activities during fiscal year 2022.

Major completed projects during fiscal year 2022 for the governmental activities include:
e Rehabilitation of Streets and Bridges at Various Locations ($50.7 million)
e Improvement at Various Parks ($26.1 million)
e Pre-Design Service and Concept Design for West Loch Modular ($22.7 million)
e 806/818 Iwilei Road Property Renovation ($18.0 million)
e Public Safety Equipment and Improvements ($15.0 million)

Major completed projects during fiscal year 2022 for the business-type activities include:
e Awa Street Wastewater Improvements-Waiakamilo Trunk Sewer ($86.4 million)
e Dowsett Highlands Relief Sewer — Pali Highway ($54.2 million)
e Dowsett Highlands Relief Sewer — Nuuanu Avenue ($25.7 million)
e Kamehameha Highway WWPS Force Main System — Consultant Service ($23.7
million)

Additional information on the City’s capital assets may be found in the Notes to Financial
Statements on pages 103 to 105.
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The following is a summary in millions of the capital assets for the primary government
as of June 30, 2022 in comparison to the previous year end:

Summary of Capital Assets
(Amounts in millions)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Non-depreciable assets:
Land $ 907.8 $ 907.2 $ 1814 $ 1795 $ 1,089.2 $ 1,086.7
Construction w ork in progress 271.6 320.5 886.7 829.2 1,158.3 1,149.7
Other capital assets:
Buildings and improvements 1,865.7 1,785.1 2,220.8 2,210.6 4,086.5 3,995.7
Equipment and machinery 538.2 508.1 821.8 809.8 1,360.0 1,317.9
Infrastructure 2,141.4 2,074.9 2,645.3 2,423.7 4,786.7 4,498.6
Leased assets 61.0 - 2.7 - 63.7
Less: accumulated amortization (11.8) - (0.3) - (12.1)

Less: accumulated depreciation (2,485.5) (2,343.2) (1,952.0) (1,837.3) (4,437.5) (4,180.5)

Net $ 32884 $ 32526 $ 48064 $ 46155 $ 8,094.8 $ 7,868.1

Long-Term Debt

At June 30, 2022, the long-term debt for the primary government amounted to $6.80
billion, consisting mainly of total bonded debt ($6.48 billion) and notes payable ($321.2
million). The total bonded debt is comprised of $4.21 billion in general obligation bonds
and $2.27 billion in revenue bonds secured by wastewater system revenue sources.

The following is a summary of the bonded debt activities during fiscal year 2022:

e On August 4, 2021, $595.7 million of general obligation bonds was issued. Series
2021A was issued to fund various capital improvement projects. Series 2021B
was issued to fund related equipment purchases. Series 2021C was issued to
fund improvements to the H-Power waste to energy facility. Series 2021D and
2021E was issued to retire general obligation commercial paper notes and
capital costs of the rail project.
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e On May 25, 2022, $241.4 million of wastewater system revenue bonds was
issued. Senior Series 2022A was issued to pay for certain additions and
improvements to the wastewater system.

General obligation bonds Series 2021A, 2021B, 2021C, 2021D and 2021E have been
assigned ratings of “AA+” by Fitch Ratings and “Aalnegative” by Moody’s Investors
Service, respectively.

The wastewater system revenue bond Senior Series 2022A have been assigned ratings
of AA by Fitch Ratings and Aa2 by Moody’s Investors Services, respectively.

The Hawaii Revised Statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt the City may
issue to 15.0% of its net assessed valuation.

Additional information on the City’s long term debt may be found on pages 107 to 113
under note 8 titled Long-Term Liabilities, and on page 144 under note 17 titled
Subsequent Events in the Notes to Financial Statements section.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

The assessed valuation of real property (including new added property inventory) on
Oahu increased $25.34 billion from the current fiscal year to $265.46 billion for fiscal year
2023. The $1.51 billion calculated amount to be raised by taxation for fiscal year 2023,
represents a increase compared to the actual amount earned of $1.42 billion for fiscal
year 2022.

The operating budget net of inter-fund transfers increased to $3.22 billion for fiscal year
2023 compared to $2.93 billion for 2022, primarily due to nondiscretionary costs such as
retirement contributions for employees, healthcare benefits and other postemployment
benefits, and negotiated pay raises.

CURRENTLY KNOWN FACTS, DECISIONS OR CONDITIONS

In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of COVID-19 as a
pandemic. Since then the City has not experienced any material adverse impact on its
operations or finances from COVID-19. In addition, the Governor of Hawaii and the Mayor
of the City and County of Honolulu have rescinded emergency orders related to COVID-
19 as of March 2022.

During the end of November 2021, the Navy housing residents noticed fuel odors in the
tap water at the Joint Base Pearl Harbor Hickam facilities and residential housing. Soon
after the Navy conducted multiple tests and confirmed the Red Hill shaft water source
was contaminated with petroleum and the source of the fuel odors. Immediately after the
contamination notice, BWS took precautionary measures and shut down its Aiea and
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Halawa wells. BWS is monitoring the situation but the impacts of the leak cannot be
reasonably determined at this time.

FINANCIAL CONTACT

The ACFR is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those
with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should
be addressed to the Director of Budget and Fiscal Services, City and County of Honolulu,
530 South King Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents .................
INVESLMENLS ...eevreeerrennnecereennnanarennnns
Receivables (Net) .oceueeeeneeenneeenneennnnns
Internal balances ........ccceeeeeeeeeeeennnnns
INVENTOIIES vevvvenneeeeniirrnnrennnneennnnnnnne
Prepaid expenses and other ...............
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ............
INVESEMENLS ..cvvvvreeeennnnieenrrnneennnne:
Advance to component unit .............
Capital assets (net of accumulated
depreciation):
Land cccoevvveneniiiiiiiininininineeieanen
Buildings and improvements .........
Equipment and machinery ............
INfrastructure ......cceeeeeeeeenneceennnnns
Construction work in progress .......
Intangible right-to-use leases (net of
accumulated amortization):

Buildings and improvements .........
Equipment and machinery ............

Total assets v..ceeveeneereeennnanans

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Deferred outflows of resources ..........

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable ........cceeueeeuneeennnnnn,
Matured bonds and interest payable ...
Accrued interest payable ..................
Due to fiduciary funds .......cceeeeennnnnns
Unearned revenue .......ccceeeeeeeeeeeneen:
Other liabilities .......ceeeverneeeeeeennaeenes
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year ........ccceeeeeneen
Due in more than one year ...........
Other due in more than one year:
Advance from City.....ccccceuunen
Net pension liability................
Net OPEB liability.........ceeeeeens

Total liabilities ........ccuueeereennes

DEFERRED INFLOWS

Deferred inflows of resources .......

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets .........
Restricted for:
Capital actiVity ..eeeeeeeeeernneeeneennnns
Debt Service ....cceveeeneerrreennnrneenn.
Unrestricted ....ceueeeeeneeerennceeennnnns

Total net position ......cceeeeeeeeneennnne.

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Primary Government

Total
Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Units
241,892 $ 259,184 $ 501,076 $ 87,624
1,364,441 1,371,773 2,736,214 675,597
158,384 95,251 253,635 140,947
(7) 7 - -
- 28,612 28,612 11,691
3,011 3,011 27,390
27,786 27,786 43,757
- 296,715 296,715 191,669
1,076,055 - 1,076,055 -
907,780 181,391 1,089,171 239,485
823,921 1,505,934 2,329,855 106,028
150,695 205,137 355,832 125,198
1,085,206 2,024,896 3,110,102 811,976
271,616 886,655 1,158,271 5,130,099
163 - 163 10,706
19,329 2,322 21,651 5,810
29,739 42 29,781 707
6,129,214 6,888,716 13,017,930 7,608,684
633,387 171,518 804,905 119,234
135,064 79,641 214,705 89,109
317 - 317 -
56,992 46,907 103,899 5,631
- 37 37 -
414,770 - 414,770 -
71,591 15,723 87,314 30,301
234,464 166,817 401,281 64,159
4,147,627 3,243,315 7,390,942 546,797
- - - 1,076,055
2,077,380 192,726 2,270,106 141,851
1,321,093 151,205 1,472,298 278,450
8,459,298 3,896,371 12,355,669 2,232,353
729,608 90,122 819,730 165,311
618,242 1,860,828 2,479,070 4,930,649
- - - 24,790
1,182,021 115,746 1,297,767 -
(4,226,568) 1,097,167 (3,129,401) 374,815
(2,426,305) $ 3,073,741 $ 647,436 $ 5,330,254

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

45



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
( Amounts in thousands )
(Page 1 of 2)

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government................. $ 855,833 $ 318,105 $ 173,782 $ -
Public safety....ccceeeereeenneennnennnnn 518,416 37,075 19,636 1,955
Highways and streets................. 110,730 1,921 44 206
SaNitation.....ccceeeeuneeenneerenneennnn. 18 - - 21,154
Human services.......ccceeeevvnnenene. 132,908 294 106,976 -
Culture and recreation.............. 133,712 32,665 10,555 -
Utilities or other enterprises....... 196,181 3,272 113,175 -
INLErESte.uienneereneeenneereneeeennnenes 137,278 - -- -
Total governmental activities.. 2,085,076 393,332 424,168 23,315
Business-type activities:
Housing......cceueeveneeenneerennnnnnne. 10,321 13,303 - -
NY=1 T S 295,853 469,136 - 1,863
Solid Waste....cceeveeeeeeennnennnnnn. 211,529 145,462 - -
Public Transportation................ 315,654 34,366 112,555 45,212
Total business-type activities... 833,357 662,267 112,555 47,075
Total primary government................. $ 2,918,433 $ 1,055,599 ¢ 536,723 $ 70,390
Component units:
Total component units.......... $ 494848 $ 248,812 $ 204,404 $ 111,660
General revenues:
| o] 1< WV 7 ) (=
Public Service COMPANY taX...ceeeeenreernreernreirerenreerereeressernssnsncensansnns
County transient aCCOMOAAtION AX.vuevurrrrrrererernereereeeseesesesnssnns.
FUBI TAX terirnirniiniiniitiieieterncrneeneeueraecencencsscsncrassansscsscsscssessessnsanes
Public utility franChiSe taX.....ceeeveeeureieereireeeireeenreienseeesenrecensaesnsennn
Investment €arnings (I0SS).c..ceueeerreeeeeeeeeecrncrnerneraeenecascencsncrsesnesanns
Unrestricted grants and cONtribUtioNS......cveeeeeieeieeeeneenceeneenenneeneenen:
General Excise TaX SUICRarge...cuueeeeiveeereiireiienieeeieeeeerenceneeenecennnns
(@ 71 1 1<)
L1111 (<] TR RPOt
Total general revenues and transfers.....cceueeeeeeeeeeieeceneeneeneeneenneenns
Change iN NEL POSItION..cvuuerueereeereeereerrneereeeeseerseersesraeersesenseannns
Net position = DEZINNING...c.cvurrireiiriirirerernernerrerrereeeeerecenceneensnnnn:
Net POSItion = ENAING...cveeeerieiieiieiitereereeeeeeereeeeeeeerceerneescrncesssancanns

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands )
(Page 2 of 2)

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

Primary Government

Total
Governmental Business-type Component

Activities Activities Total Units
$ (363,946) $ - $ (363,946) $ -
(459,750) - (459,750) -
(108,559) - (108,559) -
21,136 - 21,136 -
(25,638) - (25,638) -
(90,492) - (90,492) -
(79,734) - (79,734) -
(137,278) - (137,278) -
(1,244,261) - (1,244,261) -
- 2,982 2,982 -
- 175,146 175,146 -
- (66,067) (66,067) -
-- (123,521) (123,521) -
- (11,460) (11,460) -
(1,244,261) (11,460) (1,255,721) -
- 70,028
1,415,918 - 1,415,918 -
37,278 - 37,278 -
40,158 - 40,158 -
45,383 - 45,383 -
45,529 - 45,529 -
(19,676) (16,918) (36,594) 8,494
53 - 53 -
- - 372,451
9,244 - 9,244 278
(237,334) 237,334 - -
1,336,553 220,416 1,556,969 381,223
92,292 208,956 301,248 451,251
(2,518,597) 2,864,785 346,188 4,879,003

$ (2,426,305) $ 3,073,741 $ 647,436  $ 5,330,254
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Fund Financial Statements
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Governmental Funds Financial Statements

MAJOR FUNDS

General Fund (Combined)

General Fund
This fund accounts for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Grantsin Aid Fund

This fund is used to award grants in aid to federal income tax exempt non-profit organizations that
provide senices to economically and/or socially disadvantaged populations or provide senvices for public
benefit in the areas of the arts, culture, economic development or the environment.

Reserve for Fiscal Stability Fund

This fund accounts for monies determined to be in excess of expenditures, monies appropriated to the
fund by City Council, and monies realized from the conveyance of City property and designated for
deposit into the fund by City Council resolution. The reserves are designated for economic and revenue
downturns and emergency situations.

Leasehold Conversion Fund

This fund accounts for all monies to assist lessees to purchase, at fair and reasonable prices, lands
upon which residential condominium, cooperative housing or residential planned development are
situated.

Improvement District Revolving Fund

Monies in this rewolving fund are available to cover deficiencies, advance interest due, reimburse the
General Fund in the event the payment of assessments are late or insufficient, and pay all expenses in
connection with the sale of delinquent lots as bid for and purchased for the City by the Director of Budget
and Fiscal Senvices.

Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund
This fund serves as a working capital fund to facilitate the expenditure of joint costs.

General Trust Fund

This fund accounts for monies received by the various agencies of the City for specific purposes, as
escrow agent, custodian or security holder, for which no special fund exists. There are no trust agreements
for this fund.

Treasury Trust Fund
Receipts and disbursements of monies from this fund are made through commercial checking accounts
authorized by the Director of Budget and Fiscal Senices. There is no trust agreement for this fund.

Real Property Tax Trust Fund
This fund is used for the purpose of making refunds and adjustments relating to real property taxes.
There is no trust agreement for this fund.

Payroll Clearance Fund
This fund is used to clear payments of all salaries and wages.
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Governmental Funds Financial Statements (Continued)

MAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds

Highway Fund

This fund accounts for disposition of proceeds from special revenues earmarked by law for highway
and related activities. Major revenue sources include the City fuel tax, vehicle weight tax and public utility
franchise tax.

Federal Grants Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government as grants for specific projects
as well as supporting monies from other sources, where such monies are not accountable in any other
fund. All monies placed in the fund are maintained in separate accounts identified with, and expended
for, the intended purposes.

Debt Service Fund

General Obligation Bond and Interest Rede mption Fund
This fund accounts for payments of principal and interest on general obligation serial bonds issued by
the City.

NONMAJOR FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds

Highway Beautification and Disposal of Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund

This fund accounts for receipts from motor vehicle registration certificates. These monies are expended
primarily for the beautification of highways under the jurisdiction of the City and the disposition of
abandoned vehicles.

Bikeway Fund

This fund accounts for bicycle and moped permanent registration fees, transfer fees, penalties, fines,
and charges for duplicate tags and certificates of registration. These monies are earmarked for operating,
acquisition and other costs related to bikeways.

Parks and Playgrounds Fund

All monies received in lieu of providing land in perpetuity or dedicating land, together with facilities for
park and playground purposes are recorded in this fund. These monies must be expended for the purchase
of land for parks and playgrounds, park and playground equipment, and/or the improvement of existing
parks and playgrounds.

Liquor Commission Fund
This fund accounts for all monies collected by as well as received on behalf of the Liquor Commission
and used for operational and administrative costs of the Liquor Commission.

Rental Assistance Fund

This fund accounts for all net receipts from the Hale Pauahi parking structure which are expended for
monthly rental assistance payments to landlords on behalf of eligible applicants.
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Governmental Funds Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund

This fund accounts for receipts from the entrance and vehicle admission fees to the Hanauma Bay Nature
Preserve and is earmarked primarily for the operation, maintenance and improvement of the Nature
Presenrve.

Clean Water and Natural Lands Fund
This fund receives and expends monies for the purchase of or to otherwise acquire real estate or any
interest therein for land conservation in the City.

Affordable Housing Fund
This fund receives and expends monies to provide and maintain affordable housing for persons earning
less than sixty percent of the median household income in the City.

Community Development Fund

Monies are provided by the federal government under the Housing and Community Development Act of
1974, as amended; the National Affordable Housing Act of 1990, as amended; monies generated as
program income; and monies carried over from prior years. Funds are expended to carry out the objectives
of the Acts.

Patsy T. Mink Central Oahu Regional Park Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues generated from the Patsy T. Mink Central Oahu Regional Park. These
monies shall be expended, as appropriated, for the improvement, maintenance and repair of the City’s
Patsy T. Mink Central Oahu Regional Park.

Waipio Peninsula Soccer Park Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues generated from the Waipio Peninsula Soccer Park. These monies
shall be expended, as appropriated, for the improvement, maintenance and repair of the City’s Waipio
Peninsula Soccer Park.

Honolulu Zoo Fund

This fund accounts for receipts from the entrance fees, rents, user fees, and miscellaneous revenues
generated from operations of the Honolulu Zoo and is earmarked primarily forthe administration, operation,
repair, maintenance and improvement of the Honolulu Zoo.

Golf Fund
Receipts for this fund are derived from the operation of the City’s golf facilities. All funds are expended
for the management, operation and maintenance of the municipal golf courses.

Special Events Fund
This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City's auditorium facilities and
Waikiki Shell. All funds are expended for the operation of the Department of Enterprise Senvices.

Special Projects Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received under special contracts executed between the City and the
State of Hawaii. Monies received from various other sources for operating and capital improvement
expenditures for which no financing has been provided in other funds, such as contributions from property
owners exclusive ofimprovement district assessment collections, are also accounted for in this fund.
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Governmental Funds Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

Housing and Community Development Rehabilitation Loan Fund
This fund makes loan monies available primarily to low and moderate income applicants unable to secure
or qualify for funds under the Rehabilitation Loan Program sponsored by the federal government.

Pauahi Project Expenditures, Hawaii R-15 Fund

This fund was created to facilitate financing of the Pauahi Project redevelopment plan providing for the
acquisition, clearance, construction of site improvements, and sale or lease of home, apartment and
commercial sites to private parties for development in accordance with said plans. Also, funding may be
used for any project that is eligible for Community Development Block Grant monies.

Housing and Community Development Section 8 Contract Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government under the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1974 for the purposes set forth under Title Il of the Act.

Debt Service Fund

Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption Fund
This fund accounts for the redemption of maturing City improvement district assessment bonds and
collections of special assessments.

Capital Projects Funds

General Improvement Bond Fund

This fund accounts for proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or part of those
appropriations in the Capital Budget Ordinance for public improvements specified to be expended from this
fund.

Highway Improvement Bond Fund
Proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or a part of those appropriations in the Capital
Budget Ordinance for highway and related public improvements are accounted for in this fund.

Federal Grants Capital Projects Fund

All monies received from the federal government in the form of grants, entitlements or payments in lieu
of taxes, to fund capital projects, and Federal Revenue Sharing funds appropriated for capital projects are
deposited or transferred into this fund and expended for the purposes for which such monies are received
or appropriated.

Capital Projects Fund

This fund accounts for monies received from sources other than the federal government in the form of
grants, entitlements, shared revenues or payments inlieu of taxes, and City monies appropriated for capital
projects transferred into this fund. These monies are expended for the purposes received or appropriated.
Transactions relating to acquisition of capital improvements financed by special assessments are also
accounted for in this fund.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

General
Obligation
Bond and
Interest Federal Other Total
General Highway Redemption Grants Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments:

With treasury ......cceeeeveneeceereeennn: $ 572,233 $ 62,167 $ 106,111 $ 430,951 $ 434,746 $ 1,606,208
Imprest and change funds ................ 125 - - - - 125
Receivables 54,570 26,449 - 6,621 70,744 158,384
Due from other funds .......ccceuueneeenn. 6,816 5 - 13 36 6,870
Advance to component unit ............. -- - 1,076,055 -- -- 1,076,055

Total ASSEtS ...cccevvrveeeeeeeeennns $ 633,744 $ 88,621 $ 1,182,166 $ 437,585 $ 505,526 $ 2,847,642
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOW
AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable .......ccceeeeerrreennnn. $ 93,220 $ 2,584 $ - $ 4,433 $ 34,827 $ 135,064
Accrued payroll ...........eee. 29,066 2,295 - 355 1,351 33,067
Due to other funds 72 20 - 462 6,323 6,877
Matured bonds and
interest payable.......ccceeevueienniennnns - 309 - 8 317
Unearned revenue ........ 4,236 - 410,534 - 414,770
Deposits and advances 38,524 -- -- 38,524
Total Liabilities .......cceuueeeennnn. 165,118 4,899 309 415,784 42,509 628,619
Deferred Inflow:
Deferred inflow ......cccceevvuneeennnnn 25,037 22,071 -- 2,513 66,539 116,160
Total Deferred Inflow ........... 25,037 22,071 -- 2,513 66,539 116,160
Fund Balances:

Restricted ...ccvvvveeeeererennnnnneeannnns - 61,651 - 19,288 160,778 241,717

Committed ..cevvveeeeereeenennnneeeenens 160,842 - 1,181,857 - 235,700 1,578,399

ASSIZNEd .evveeeeeiiiiinnneeieeeeeneneeen 91,360 - - - - 91,360

Unassigned 191,387 -- -- - -- 191,387

Total Fund Balances ............. 443,589 61,651 1,181,857 19,288 396,478 2,102,863
Total Liabilities, Deferred
Inflow and Fund Balances.. $ 633,744 $ 88,621 $ 1,182,166 $ 437,585 $ 505,526
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. 3,288,449
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures
and, therefore, are deferred in the funds. 102,448
Deferred outflows of resources reported in governmental activities are not reported in the funds. 633,387
Deferred inflows of resources reported in governmental activities are not reported in the funds. (715,896)
Long-term liabilities and interest payable, are not due and payable in the current period
and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. (7,837,556)
Net position of governmental activities $ (2,426,305)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Revenues:

Licenses and permits

Intergovernmental
Charges for services

Fines and forfeits

Miscellaneous:

RECOVEITES. .cuuuerrnnreraneeeeneeerenneeeennneens

Interest

Other.

Total Revenues.......

Expenditures:
Current:
General government

Public safety.............

Highways and Streets.........cevueeeeveeeeennnnes

Human services

Culture-recreation

Utilities or other ent
Miscellaneous:

Capital Outlay:
General government
Public safety..........

EIPIISES.cenerenerenrennnn:

Highways and streets.........cceeeeeeeenerennnnns

Human services

Culture-recreation

Utilities or other ent

Debt service:
Principal................
Interest

EIPIISES.ceuurenneeneennnn:

Bond issuance costs

Total Expenditures........... .
Revenues over (under) Expenditures........

Other Financing Sources (

Uses):

Issuance of general obligation bonds.............
Bond premitm ......cceveeeeeeeniiieneennnenennnns

Bond discount........cccceeeeeunennne.

Issuance of refunding bonds...............
Bond premium on refunding bonds.....
Bond discount on refunding bonds...............
Payment to escrow agent for refunding

Sales of capital assets
Transfers in

Transfers out..............

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)......

Net change in fund balances..........c.........

Fund Balances - July 1 ....

Fund Balances - June 30

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

( Amounts in thousands )

General
Obligation
Bond and
Interest Federal Other Total
General Highway Redemption Grants Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds

$ 1,469,227 ¢ 89,959 ¢ - $ 20,679 $ 1,579,865
42,561 194,605 - - 6,041 243,207
53 7 - 331,628 116,242 447,930

8,633 5,330 - - 26,098 40,061
1,094 12 - 664 1,770
43,635 947 49,768 - - 94,350
(19,654) - - 1 144 (19,509)
9,497 1,455 - 309 18,380 29,641
1,555,046 292,315 49,768 331,938 188,248 2,417,315
159,250 19,604 - 168,280 9,396 356,530
460,388 17,180 - 8,307 8,846 494,721
10,349 21,811 - - 15,550 47,710
21,065 - - 28,022 79,348 128,435
79,169 - - 4,778 25,692 109,639
13,984 3,631 - 113,106 61,533 192,254
444,841 33,730 - 14,666 493,237
38,212 2,361 - 672 41,245
437 17 - - 22,654 23,108
3,316 7 - 2,570 27,594 33,487
419 465 - - 33,644 34,528

712 - - 205 3,501 4,418

102 - 13 35,187 35,302

- 279 279

4,894 3,616 162,502 1,316 851 173,179
803 542 189,382 137 149 191,013

- - 583 - - 583
1,237,941 102,964 352,467 326,734 339,562 2,359,668
317,105 189,351 (302,699) 5,204 (151,314) 57,647
329,785 196,773 526,558

96,584 35,315 131,899
- (1,081) (1,081)

23,680 - 23,680

2,502 - 2,502
(182) - (182)
- (301,000) - (301,000)

2,122 24 - 25 2,171

47 602 - - 649
211,462 276,716 19,837 508,015
(576,938) (154,362) - (14,049) (745,349)
(363,307) (153,736) 428,085 236,820 147,862
(46,202) 35,615 125,386 5,204 85,506 205,509
489,791 26,036 1,056,471 14,084 310,972 1,897,354
$ 443,589 $ 61,651 $ 1,181,857 19,288 $ 396,478 $ 2,102,863

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

( Amounts in thousands )
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:
Net change in fund balances--total governmental funds

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. The Statement of Activities
reports depreciation and amortization expense on capital assets and other adjustments.
This is the difference between those amounts for this year.

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds.

Proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt are reported as providing current financial
resources in the governmental funds, but are reported as long-term debt in the
government-wide financial statements. Repayment of such debt is reported as an
expenditure for governmental funds but is reported as a reduction of debt in the
government-wide financial statements.

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds.

Loss on refunding is recorded as an other financing use in the fund statement but as a
deferred outflow of resources in the government-wide financial statements. Amortization
of the deferred outflow of resources is reported as interest in the Statement of Activities
but does not require current financial resources and is not reported in the funds.

Funds report expenditures for contributions for pensions, OPEB and asset retirement

obligations (ARO). The government-wide finanancial statements report deferred
outflows, deferred inflows, pension expense, OPEB expense and ARO expense.

Change in net position of governmental activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Proprietary Funds Financial Statements

Housing Development Special Fund

This fund accounts for monies designated for the development of housing for sale or
for rental by the City. Transactions in this fund are incorporated in the financial
statements for the housing program.

Sewer Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received pursuant to the provisions of the Federal
Water Pollution Control Act amendments of 1972 and the Hawaii Revised Statutes and
expended for the purposes authorized.

Solid Waste Special Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City’'s Refuse
Division, solid waste disposal programs, glass recycling program, and other recycling
programs. All monies placed in this fund are maintained in separate accounts identified
with and expended for the intended purposes.

Public Transportation System

The Transportation Fund is for the management, operation, and maintenance of the
bus, handi-van and rail system, including the City bus system (TheBus), the special
transit service (The Handi-Van) and the rail transit system.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equIValents .........e.ceceereereeruerueruennenne $ 1,022 $ 210,843 31,479 $ 15840 $ 259,184
Investments .... reteereeeeee et naaens 6,734 1,158,614 102,471 103,954 1,371,773
Receivables:
Accounts (net of allowance for uncollectibles
Of $12,801 )everererereeeeeeeereereeneeeneeeseeseenens 2,310 73,909 13,341 2,547 92,107
Interest . . . - 1,607 133 - 1,740
Leases . reveeeeee e 259 397 - - 656
Payroll AdVance ........eeeeeeeevveeeeeeriereeeeessseneeeens - 485 251 12 748
Due from other funds . . 29 1 1 - 31
Inventories of parts, materials and supplies, at cost..... - 10,444 - 12,696 23,140
Inventories of real estate held for sale .........cccceeueennn, 5,472 - - - 5,472
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ..........ceeevererveererueennne 25,012 - - 2,774 27,786
Prepaid expenses and other assets . 42 - 1,053 1,027 2,122
Total CUITENt ASSELS ..eeveerverrrerrrersrerseesseenaees 40,880 1,456,300 148,729 138,850 1,784,759
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted assets:
Investments . 58 200,573 94,648 1,436 296,715
Capital Assets:
Land . ettt sbe b b as 14,078 50,492 24,063 92,758 181,391
Buildings and improvements ............cceueeue 108,893 1,442,100 559,536 110,261 2,220,790
Transmission and distribution system - 2,645,274 - - 2,645,274
Equipment and machinery .... 1,719 173,190 314,572 34,365 523,846
Buses and other transit vehicles - - - 297,995 297,995
Construction work in progress .. . - 723,492 119,041 44,122 886,655
Accumulated depreciation .........ceccceeveerueerueennens (102,430) (1,146,418) (401,876) (301,214) (1,951,938)
Intangible right-to-use leases:
Buildings and improvements ...........cceeeeeeenvneeeens - - - 2,611 2,611
Equipment and machinery .... - 40 7 11 58
Accumulated amortization - (12) (2) (291) (305)
Other noncurrent assets .... 889 - - - 889
Total Noncurrent Assets 23,207 4,088,731 709,989 282,054 5,103,981
Total Assets . . 64,087 5,545,031 858,718 420,904 6,888,740
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
Deferred OULFIOWS ......coveuervemirueniriciricinieiieeaeans 1,218 120,008 40,090 10,202 171,518
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable 130 63,726 14,450 1,335 79,641
Interest payable ........ . . 126 39,589 7,192 - 46,907
Notes payable . . - 29,067 - - 29,067
Bonds Payable .......ceceveeeiueeeeieeeeieeeiee e e eene e 3,415 87,288 30,587 - 121,290
Due to other funds . . - 10 51 - 61
Reserve for insurance claims payable .... - - - 14,042 14,042
Accrued payroll .. . . - 2,161 1,626 188 3,975
Other current liabilities .. . 1,105 1,390 1,550 4,114 8,159
Total Current Liabilities ........ccceevverruersuersuenns 4,776 223,231 55,456 19,679 303,142
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Notes payable . . - 292,086 - - 292,086
General obligation bonds payable 13,894 384 546,026 - 560,304
Revenue bonds payable - 2,319,485 - - 2,319,485
Estimated liability for landfill closure and
postclosure care costs . . . - - 12,727 - 12,727
Net pension ability ........ccceeverrerrersersuesreesseeneens - 108,121 77,724 6,881 192,726
Net OPEB liability .. . - 83,921 61,395 5,889 151,205
Other liabilities .........ccovererernnens . 6,007 20,271 3,947 34,495 64,720
Total Noncurrent Liabilities .........cocerevervenee 19,901 2,824,268 701,819 47,265 3,593,253
Total Liabilities .. . . 24,677 3,047,499 757,275 66,944 3,896,395
DEFERRED INFLOWS
Deferred inflows e 267 51,742 34,662 3,451 90,122
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 6,169 1,426,191 150,281 278,187 1,860,828
Restricted for debt service - 115,746 - - 115,746
Unrestricted ....... . e 34,192 1,023,861 (43,410) 82,524 1,097,167
Total Net POSItION ...ceveeverreerieeneeneeneesenne $ 40,361 $ 2,565,798 106,871 $ 360,711 $ 3,073,741

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
Operating Revenues:
Rental iNCOME ....uereeevenneeererenennnennns $ 9,772 % - - 3 - 3 9,772
Sewer service charges ........cceeeeeeunennens - 458,012 - - 458,012
Disposal and collection fees ............... - - 66,512 - 66,512
Electrical energy fee .....cceeeeeeeenneeennnns - - 76,778 - 76,778
Passenger fares for transit services ....... - - - 33,330 33,330
Other reVeNUE ......cceueeeneeenceeneeeneenns -- 11,124 2,172 1,036 14,332
Total Operating Revenues ............. 9,772 469,136 145,462 34,366 658,736
Operating Expenses:
Administrative and general ................ 341 52,386 36,446 4,636 93,809
Maintenance .....c.ccceeeeeeenceenceeneennnnn. 1,434 921 553 65 2,973
Depreciation and amortization ............ 2,187 90,353 17,212 22,541 132,293
Contractual Services .....ceceeeeeeneeennennns 3,020 21,571 110,500 223,225 358,316
Fringe benefits ......ccevueerveneerenncerennnns - 22,995 17,646 3,191 43,832
Materials and supplies 772 8,341 4,096 14,778 27,987
Fuel and lubricants .... - 1,122 2,455 17,995 21,572
Insurance .........eeeeeeee 73 - 3,561 23,130 26,764
State taxes - fuel ....ceevreeeeenerennnnennnn. - - 119 2,944 3,063
ULIILIES cevvereeeererernnneeereeenennecereeennnn. 1,771 24,675 375 3,049 29,870
Total Operating Expenses .... 9,598 222,364 192,963 315,554 740,479
Operating Income (L0SS) ..c.ceeeeneeen. 174 246,772 (47,501) (281,188) (81,743)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
INterest reVENUE ....ceeeeeenerreenenrennennns 2 7,337 366 - 7,705
Interest EXPENSE ....cueeueereeeeeneeanarnnnns (723) (72,169) (18,147) (92) (91,131)
Loss from disposal of property ........... - (?2) (299) (8) (316)
Change in unrealized loss
ON INVESTMENTS..cevueerrrneeernneeeeannnnns - (21,394) (3,229) - (24,623)
OLher .ccvveeeeieierenceereeereneeeeeeeraneens, 3,531 (1,311) (120) 112,555 114,655
Total Nonoperating Revenues
(EXDENSES) .eeererereneenrerrnnnncannans 2,810 (87,546) (21,429) 112,455 6,290
Income (Loss) before Transfers and
Capital Contributions................. 2,984 159,226 (68,930) (168,733) (75,453)
Transfers In c....eeeeeeeeenneeennnnns 1,469 - 84,605 185,663 271,737
Transfers OUut ........ccevenneen (232) (21,297) (12,874) -- (34,403)
Capital Contributions -- 1,863 -- 45,212 47,075
Change in Net Position .............. 4,221 139,792 2,801 62,142 208,956
Net Position - July 1 ..cevvveeeeeriirnnnnceennnns 36,140 2,426,006 104,070 298,569 2,864,785
Net Position - June 30 .....cceeueeeereeennnnnns $ 40,361 $ 2,565,798 $ 106,871 $ 360,711 $ 3,073,741

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers..
Payments to suppliers......
Payments to employees.
Other receipts ....ceveeeereeerneenneennnns

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities .......ccccceeeeneenn

Cash flows from noncapital financing
activities:
Transfers in ....ceeeeeeereeeeeeerneennceneennnns
Transfers out .................
Grants and contributions ....
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities ......

Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of
Capital ASSELS vuuveueenernnrenernarnnnnnns
Proceeds from issuing notes
Proceeds from issuing bonds
Principal paid on notes .......cccc.......
Principal paid on bonds .....
Principal paid on leases ...
Interest paid on notes ....
Interest paid on bonds ...
Interest paid on leases ......c...ceuueeenn
Net cash used in
capital and related financing
ACLIVILIS ovvvnnnrrrrennnirneennnnene

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments .........cccceeeueee
Proceeds from maturities of

INVESLMENTS .evvvvvennreenirennneennerennnnes

Interest on investments
Net cash used in

investing activities .........ccceeeuu.

Net increase in cash
and cash equivalents ..............

Cash and cash equivalents - July 1

Cash and cash equivalents - June 30 ........

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

(Page 1 of 2)

Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System

$ 9,543 $ 459,714 $ 137,364 $ 33,184 $ 639,805
(7,991) (64,517) (130,189) (280,713) (483,410)
- (66,858) (49,888) (5,822) (122,568)

4,522 1,260 -- 719 6,501
6,074 329,599 (42,713) (252,632) 40,328
1,469 - 84,605 185,663 271,737
(232) (21,297) (12,874) - (34,403)

-- -- -- 112,555 112,555

1,237 (21,297) 71,731 298,218 349,889
(9) (280,112) (18,816) (112) (299,049)

- 48,168 - - 48,168

- 260,001 50,002 - 310,003
- (25,656) - - (25,656)
(3,266) (81,968) (28,442) - (113,676)
- (12) (2) (191) (205)
- (3,107) - - (3,107)
(563) (76,654) (19,675) - (96,892)
- (2) - (92) (94)
(3,838) (159,342) (16,933) (395) (180,508)
(8,697) (1,584,420) (301,694) (45,052) (1,939,863)
7,861 1,475,052 295,445 8,411 1,786,769

-- 6,398 302 -- 6,700
(836) (102,970) (5,947) (36,641) (146,394)
2,637 45,990 6,138 8,550 63,315
23,397 164,853 25,341 10,064 223,655

$ 26,034 $ 210,843 $ 31,479 $ 18,614 $ 286,970

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System

Reconciliation of operating income
(loss) to net cash provided by
(used in) operating activities:
Operating income (l0ss) .....eeeeeeeeeennnnn, $ 174 $ 246,772 $ (47,501) s (281,188) $ (81,743)
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided
by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization ........ 2,187 90,353 17,212 22,541 132,293
Other revenues .........ceeeeeeneneee 3,602 - - 324 3,926
Writeoff of capital assets .... - 7,621 (166) - 7,455
Loss on disposal of inventory........... - - - (8) (8)
(Increase) decrease in

accounts receivable ........cceeeeeeenes 750 (9,056) (3,106) (919) (12,331)
Increase in due

from other funds ........cccccouuueene. (29) (1) (1) - (31)
(Increase) decrease in inventory of

parts, materials and supplies ........ - 78 - (431) (353)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid

expenses and other assets ........... (9) - 94 1,127 1,212
(Increase) decrease in deferred

outflows of resources .........ceeee.. - 9,967 6,151 (6,825) 9,293
Increase (decrease) in trade

accounts payables ........eeeeeeeannens (543) 632 (4,098) 757 (3,252)
Increase in reserve for

insurance claims payable ............. - - - 3,054 3,054
Increase (decrease) in other

liabilities veeeeeerreeeeeerreeeeeeerneeenns (325) 370 (1,572) 1,199 (328)
Increase (decrease) in net

pension liability .......ccccceereerennenes - (26,465) (17,193) 2,756 (40,902)
Increase (decrease) in net OPEB

[iability ...vveeeeeeerrveeeererrnneeensennnne - (17,766) (12,199) 2,959 (27,006)
Decrease in due to

other funds ...cccceeeeeeeerneeereccrnnnen - (934) (642) (33) (1,609)
Increase in deferred

inflows of resources ........ccceeeueeee 267 28,028 20,308 2,055 50,658

Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities ........ceeeunn. $ 6,074 $ 329,599 $ (42,713) $ (252,632) $ 40,328

Supplemental disclosure of noncash capital and related financing activities (amounts in thousands):

Housing

Interest expense for bond premium and bond deferred loss on refunding amounted to $187 for the year ended June 30, 2022.
Beginning cash balance includes $22,633 in restricted assets and ending cash balance includes $25,012 in restricted assets.

Sewer

The Sewer Fund received $1,863 in contributions of capital assets from government agencies and developers which are recorded as
contributed capital at their cost or estimated cost for the year ended June 30, 2022. Interest expense for bond discount, bond
premium and deferred loss on refunding amounted to $125, ($16,556), and $6,571 respectively, for the year ended June 30, 2022.
Solid Waste

Interest expense for bond discount, bond premium and deferred loss on refunding amounted to $10, ($3,271) and $1,592
respectively, for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Public Transportation System

The Public Transportation System received contributions of capital assets from the City and County of Honolulu amounting to
$45,212 for the year ended June 30, 2022. Beginning cash balance includes $2,028 in restricted assets and ending cash balance
includes $2,774 in restricted assets.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

64



Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements

Custodial Fund

This fund accounts for miscellaneous assets held by the City for the benefit of
individuals, organizations or government agencies. The amounts reported in the
custodial fund do not have trust agreements.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUND
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Custodial
Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equiValents .....cceeeeeeeneeeeeneencennennnnn, $ 1,591
INVESLMENLS .o.uerenneeenneertneereneeenneeeeneeeennecenneesennns 9,030
Due from other funds .....ccceeeeeeeiieniienciencienceennnnn. 37
TOtal ASSELS cevueerenrrenrernneeeenaeernnceranaennnnnns 10,658
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable ......cceeeeieiiiiiiiiiieeneeeeeeeenn 7,448
Total liabilities .....ccueeeureenieeneeeneeeneeeneeennnnn. 7,448
NET POSITION
Restricted for for individuals, organizations and
other gOVErnMeNts ........eeeeueeeeeeeereeeeneennnnnnnns $ 3,210

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Custodial
Fund
ADDITIONS
Special assessements collected on behalf of other
OFZANIZALIONS eeeeereeerrrrereeereeeeeersssseeeeseseeseessssssseseesssnnnn: $ 5,490
Taxes and fees collected on behalf of other
governments:
Commercial driver [icense fees ......cceeeueeenereneeenereneenneennens 362
State identification fEes .....cceveverereereerniernierniceneerneennen: 1,191
Motor VEhiCle fEES ..uuveneieniieniieiieeiteieeieereeeeereneeenes 33,516
MoOtor VEhICIE TaXES ceuuverrenirenerenerenieenereneeeneennernneennennns, 51,652
RECYCING fEES «evurenienireiruireiriereirrerrereeencenerneensnnsensennns 280
(@ 71 1 1<) g 1YL Y 508
Donations collected on behalf of other organizations ............ 444
Total additions .....cc.ceeeueeeeeiiineeeenieeteneeeenieeeeneeeeneeennns 93,443
DEDUCTIONS
Payment of special assessments collected on behalf of
Other Organizations .....cceeceeeeeeeeereerereeeeeceeceneeneeseenenncenes 6,096
Payment of taxes and fees collected on behalf of other
governments:
Commercial driver [icense fees .....cceeeueeenereneeenernneenneennnns 359
State identification fEes .....cceveverereeruereerniernreenneenennnen: 1,208
Motor VEhicle fEES ..uueveuereniieniieniieeiecieeitereeeeereneeenes 33,492
MoOtor VEhICIE TaXES ceuuvenrenireneeenereneeenereneeeneennernneenneenns, 51,735
RECYCIING fEES cuuvennieneiniirnieeeieeniereieeneenernernernnernneenne 274
(011 1] o {1 R 343
Payment of donations collected on behalf of other
OFZANIZATIONS .euuvennrenerenerenereneeenerenerenereneensernnernsernsernnennn, 365
Total dedUCtioNS ....cceueeeeeneeieueereneereneeereneereneeeenneesennnens 93,872
Change in Net POSItION ..ceeeeeeereneeeeeenneeenceeneeneeenneennes (429
Net POSItioN = JUIY 1 evueeeireeireiieieecenecenecreeeeenceneeenneennenns, 3,639
Net position = JUNE 30 .cceeveerrrreeeierereeeeeeneieeeeeeeeeeeeessssssenes $ 3,210

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Component Units Financial Statements

Board of Water Supply

Board of Water Supply (BWS), a semi-autonomous agency of the City, has full and
complete authority to manage, control and operate the City’'s water system and related
properties.

Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation

Effective July 1, 2011, pursuant to a 2010 amendment to the Revised Charter of the
City, the Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation (HART) was created to develop the
City’s fixed guideway system.

Oahu Transit Services, Inc.

Oahu Transit Services, Inc. (OTS) was formed on December 16, 1991 as a nonprofit
organization. The purpose of OTS is to manage, operate, and maintain the City bus
service and paratransit-related services on behalf of and for the City.

69




This page left blank intentionally.

70



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
COMPONENT UNITS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Honolulu
Authority
Board of for Rapid
Water Supply Transportation OTS, Inc. Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents .........cceeververernennt $ 38,290 $ 43,100 $ 6,234 $ 87,624
INVESLMENLS ..vveeeereeeerreeeraeeesieeeessaeesaeennns 391,268 284,329 - 675,597
Receivables (NEt) .ueeevveeerreeeerreerereeeerseeeaaanas 31,236 109,711 140,947
INVENEOTIES 1eveevereneerrereeeneeeeesseesseesseessnees 11,691 - 11,691
Prepaid expenses and Other ..........ccccveeerveennn. 4,857 22,533 27,390
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ..........c.eeueennen. 40,983 - 2,774 43,757
INVESLMENLS vvveeernrrreeeeeinrereeeernnreeeeeennen: 191,669 - - 191,669
Capital assets (net of accumulated
depreciation):
Land ...eeevveeveennrenirennenneeneeseeseeseeennes 32,371 207,114 239,485
Buildings and improvements ..........cocvev. 106,028 - 106,028
Equipment and machinery ......coeeeeeuveeenes 125,191 7 125,198
INFrastrUCEUNE .vveeeveeeervreesveeesrneeeenennne 811,976 - 811,976
Construction work in progress ................. 258,736 4,871,363 5,130,099
Intangible right-to-use leases (net of
accumulated amortization):
Land ....covveeeennees - 10,706 10,706
Buildings - 5,810 5,810
Equipment and machinery .......cceeevveeene. 639 68 - 707
Total aSSELS vuveeereeereeeeeneeseerarenannas 2,044,935 5,554,741 9,008 7,608,684
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
Deferred outflows Of reSOUrces .......eeerveeernees 44,772 3,432 71,030 119,234
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable .......cceeeeveeeeneeinieeeeneeen 32,527 51,391 5,191 89,109
Accrued interest payable ..........cceevveeeeeennnne 5,631 - - 5,631
Other [abilities .....eevverrveeruerererseesereeennenes 3,033 7,047 20,221 30,301
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year .......cccecvveervveererueenne 24,800 38,530 829 64,159
Due in more than one year ..........cccueeuuen. 526,580 13,703 6,514 546,797
Other due in more than one year:
Advance from City.....cceeeeereeererveennn, - 1,076,055 - 1,076,055
Net pension liability........cceerveeruernnen. 106,764 21,594 13,493 141,851
Net OPEB liability ....cceevueeeeeerervenanne 42,752 3,197 232,501 278,450
Total liabilities ......ccceeveerreerreererersnees 742,087 1,211,517 278,749 2,232,353
DEFERRED INFLOWS
Deferred inflows of resources ............... 48,648 7,142 109,521 165,311
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets ...........eeevue.. 1,021,085 3,909,564 4,930,649
Restricted for:
Capital aCtIVILY ceovuveeeeeerreeeeeerreeeeeenneees 24,790 - - 24,790
Unrestricted .....ceeeeeereeerriennirneenerennnns. 253,097 429,950 (308,232) 374,815
Total net PoSition ......cceueeeeeeneeeeeeneeeennnns $ 1,298,972 $ 4,339,514 $ (308,232) $ 5,330,254

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
COMPONENT UNITS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Honolulu
Authority
Board of for Rapid
Water Supply Transportation OTS, Inc. Total
EXDPENSES..ccceeeennnrrrrrrreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeernnnennnns $ 246,028 $ 24,177 $ 224,643 $ 494,848
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services........ccevveeeereennnns 248,264 - 548 248,812
Operating Grants and Contributions.... - - 204,404 204,404
Capital Grants and Contributions........ 20,715 90,945 - 111,660
Total Program Revenues................ 268,979 90,945 204,952 564,876
Program Revenues over (under)
EXPENSES..cuvueeereenneerrennecerennnnnns 22,951 66,768 (19,691) 70,028
General Revenues:
Investment earnings.........ueeeeeeeeeeeeeeans 7,860 633 1 8,494
Intergovernmental revenues... - 372,451 - 372,451
Other revenues........ccceeeeeens -- 278 - 278
Total general revenues........ccceeeeeeene 7,860 373,362 1 381,223
Change in net position.............. 30,811 440,130 (19,690) 451,251
Net position - beginning.........ccceeeveeeneenns 1,268,161 3,899,384 (288,542) 4,879,003
Net position - ending.......ccceveeeeeveveeeennne $ 1,298,972 $ 4,339,514 $ (308,232) $ 5,330,254

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Financial Reporting Entity

The City and County of Honolulu (City), located in the State of Hawaii is a municipal
corporation governed by an elected mayor and a nine-member City Council. The
City operates under a City Charter, which was originally adopted in 1959 and most
recently amended in November 2022.

The accompanying financial statements present the operations of the City, as
primary government, as well as its discretely presented component units, the Board
of Water Supply (BWS), the Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation (HART)
and Oahu Transit Services, Inc. (OTS).

The City’s operations are organized by the following general functions: general
government, public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, human services,
culture and recreation, and utilities or other enterprises.

State of Hawaii (State) agencies assume full responsibility for several major
functions usually performed by local governments such as education, welfare,
health and judicial functions. These agencies are not dependent on the City and
therefore, are not included in these financial statements. There is no separate city,
county or township government nor any school district, special district, authority or
public corporation with overlapping authority presented in the accompanying
financial statements.

Discretely Presented Component Units - The combining statements of the
component units in the financial statements include the financial data of the three
legally separated, discretely presented component units. BWS and HART are
semi-autonomous City agencies while OTS is a private non-profit corporation.

A majority of the board members of BWS, the governing body, are appointed by
the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council. BWS has been granted corporate
powers by the City Charter. The City does not have the authority to modify or
approve the BWS budgets; however, there is an implied financial burden
relationship between the City and BWS. Complete financial statements of the BWS
may be obtained from the Board of Water Supply, 630 South Beretania Street,
Honolulu, Hawaii 96843 or online at http://www.hbws.org.

HART’s board of directors consists of fourteen members, nine voting members and
five non-voting members. A majority of the board members of HART, the governing
body, are either appointed by the Mayor, selected by the City Council or are City
officials. HART has been granted corporate powers by the City Charter such as
preparing the annual operating and capital budgets for the fixed guideway system.
Pursuant to the City Charter, the City Council, upon HART’s request, may authorize
the City to issue bonds, implying a financial burden relationship between the City
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

and HART. Complete financial statements of HART may be obtained online at
http://www.honolulutransit.org or from their office located at 1099 Alakea Street,
Suite 1700, Honolulu, Hawaii, 96813.

OTS’ board of directors consists of seven voting members. Chapter 13 of the
Revised Ordinance of the City effectuated the formation of a private, non-profit
corporation to serve as the transit management services contractor. The board of
directors selects new members to fill vacancies on the board, subject to City
approval. The City may remove any board director when the City determines that
the removal is required to fulfill the best interests of the city bus system or special
transit services. Complete financial statements may be obtained by writing to OTS,
Inc., 811 Middle Street, Honolulu, Hawaii, 96819.

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements - The government-wide
financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of
activities) report information on all of the activities of the primary government and
its component units, excluding the fiduciary funds. For the most part, the effect of
interfund activity has been eliminated from these statements except for charges
between the water and wastewater utilities and various other functions.
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities,
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the
primary government is reported separately from the legally separate component
units for which the primary government is financially accountable.

The statement of activities reflects the direct expenses of the functional category
or segment, which are supported by program revenues. Direct expenses are those
that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues
include:

e charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from
goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment, and

e grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment.

Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported
instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for the governmental funds, proprietary
funds, and fiduciary funds even though the fiduciary funds are excluded from the
government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and
major individual proprietary (enterprise) funds are reported as separate columns in
the fund financial statements.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

The City reports the following as major governmental and proprietary funds:

General Fund

This fund is the City’s primary operating fund. It includes all financial resources of
the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
The major revenue source is the real property tax.

Highway Fund

This fund accounts for disposition of proceeds from special revenues earmarked
by law for highway and related activities. Major revenue sources include the City
fuel tax, vehicle weight tax and public utility franchise tax.

General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for payments of principal and interest on general obligation
serial bonds issued by the City, notes payable due to federal and state government
agencies and general obligation commercial paper notes. Major revenue sources
include proceeds from the issuance of bonds and transfer of funds from the general
fund.

Federal Grants Fund

This fund accounts for disposition of the proceeds provided by the federal
government that directly assists the City in the form of any grant, loan, contract, or
other financial assistance. This may include use of equipment, donations of
surplus property and other forms of in-kind assistance. Major revenue sources
include the federal assistance in response to the COVID-19 pandemic through the
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES), the Consolidated
Appropriations Act of 2021 and the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA).

Housing Development Special Fund

This fund accounts for monies designated for the development of housing for sale
or for rental by the City. Transactions in this fund are incorporated in the special
statements for the housing program. Revenue sources include housing and
parking rental income. Additional sources include shared appreciation equity from
the City’s Shared Appreciation Equity Program and subsidies from the general fund
primarily for debt service payments.

Sewer Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received pursuant to the provisions of the Federal
Water Pollution Control Act amendments of 1972 and the Hawaii Revised Statutes
and expended for the purposes authorized. Revenue sources include monthly user
service charges and system facility charges for new customers connecting to the
sewer system.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Solid Waste Special Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City’s Refuse
Division solid waste disposal programs, glass recycling program, and other
recycling programs. All monies placed in this fund are maintained in separate
accounts identified with and expended for the intended purposes. Revenue
sources include solid waste disposal fees, refuse collection fees, and electrical
energy fees received from the sale of electrical energy produced by the combustion
of refuse at the City’s solid waste disposal facility. Additional sources include
subsidies from the general fund to support the refuse collection and disposal
operations.

Public Transportation System

The Public Transportation System (PTS) is created for the management, operation,
and maintenance of the City’s transportation system, including the City bus system
(The Bus), the special transit service (The Handi-Van) and the rail transit system.
Revenue sources include passenger fares for The Bus and The Handi-Van and
subsidies from the general and highway funds to support transit operations.
Additional sources include City contributions for the purchase of capital assets
(primarily buses and vans) and funding from federal grants.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement
Presentation - The government-wide financial statements are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as
are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the
provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Measurable means the amounts are determinable. Revenues are considered to
be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within sixty days of the end
of the current fiscal period. Revenues not considered available are recorded as
unearned revenues. Revenues susceptible to accrual are real property taxes and
county transient accomodation taxes collected within sixty days after fiscal year
end, fuel taxes, rents and concessions, interest and special assessments.
Licenses and permits revenues, franchise taxes, charges for current services,
fines, forfeitures, penalties and other miscellaneous revenues are not susceptible
to accrual because they are not measurable until received in cash.
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In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, the
legal and contractual requirements of the individual programs are used as
guidance. There are essentially two types of these revenues. For one type of
revenues, monies mustbe expended for a specific purpose or project and revenues
are recognized to the extent of such expenditures. Revenues of this type are
deferred for monies received in advance of expenditures and accrued for
expenditures in advance of monies received. For the other type of revenues,
monies are virtually unrestricted as to purpose of the expenditure. These
resources are reflected as revenues at the time of receipt, or earlier if the
susceptible to accrual criteria are met.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred. However, debt
service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences,
pensions, other post-employment benefits and claims and judgments, are recorded
only when payment is due.

The City’s fiduciary funds are presented in the fund financial statement by type.
Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party and
cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the government, these funds
are not incorporated into the government-wide statements.

Fund Types - The financial transactions of the City are recorded in individual
funds. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprises its assets, deferred outflows, liabilities, deferred inflows,
fund balances/net position, revenues and expenditures/expenses. There are
certain minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues or
expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise
funds combined) for the determination of major funds. The non-major funds are
combined in a column in the fund financial statements and detailed in the
combining section.

The City has the following fund types:

Governmental Fund Types
The focus of governmental fund measurement (in the fund financial statements) is

upon determination of net position and changes in net position (sources, uses and
balances of financial resources) rather than upon net income.

The City’s governmental fund types are as follows:

General Fund — The general fund is the general operating fund of the City. It

is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be
accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds — Special revenue funds are used to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than special assessments,
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expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specified purposes.

Debt Service Funds — Debt service funds are used to account for the

accumulation of resources for, and the payment of debt principal, interest and
related costs.

Capital Projects Funds — Capital projects funds are used to account for

financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital
facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds).

Proprietary Funds

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating
income, changes in net position, net position and cash flows. The generally
accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the
private sector. The City maintains four proprietary enterprise fund types
(Housing, Sewer, Solid Waste and Public Transportation) as well as its
discretely presented component units under the following criteria:

Enterprise Funds — Enterprise funds are used to account for operations

that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business
enterprises:

(a) where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (i.e., expenses
including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public
on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user
charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred and/or net income is
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control,
accountability or other purposes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from
nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from
providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating
revenues of the City’s enterprise funds are charges to customers for sales and
services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and
services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Fiduciary Funds

There are four types of fiduciary funds, pension (and other employee benefit) trust
funds, investment trust funds, private-purpose trustfunds and custodial funds. The
City’s fiduciary fund is comprised of a custodial fund. The custodial fund is used to
account for miscellaneous assets held by the City. Collection of state motor vehicle
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fees and taxes and special assessments for improvement districts and are the
major miscellaneous assets accounted for in the custodial fund.

Accounting Standards

The accompanying financial statements of the City have been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP) for governments as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB).

Budget and Budgetary Accounting

Annual operating and project-length capital budgets are adopted on a basis
consistent with GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as budgeted
expenditures in the year the commitments are made.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other
commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to assign that
portion of the applicable operating budget appropriation, is employed as an
extension of formal budgetary integration in the general fund and in certain special
revenue funds. Capital projects funds employ encumbrance accounting in order to
assign to construction contracts that portion of the applicable capital projects
appropriation.

Encumbrances are recorded at the time purchase orders, construction contracts or
other contracts or commitments are awarded, except for contracts awarded
contingent upon the availability of nonbudgeted federal or state grant monies.
Encumbrances outstanding at year-end are included in fund balances and do not
constitute expenditures or liabilities because the commitments will be honored
during the subsequent year.

Cash and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be demand and time deposits
primarily with various financial institutions in Hawaii, with fiscal agents, short-term
investments with original maturity of three months or less from date of acquisition,
and imprest and change funds. Cash on deposit with financial institutions is
collateralized in accordance with State statutes.

Investments consists of U.S. treasury and government securities, municipal
securities, certificates of deposits and nonparticipating guaranteed investment
contracts. All non-participating investment contracts are recorded at amortized
cost. Participating investment contracts with a maturity of one year or more are
stated at fair value. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date. Participating investment contracts with a maturity of less
than one year are recorded at amortized cost. In fiscal year 2022, the City recorded
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a loss on the change in the fair value of investments of $24.2 million and $24.6
million for the governmental and proprietary funds, respectively.

Real Property Taxes

Real property taxes are assessed and billed annually. The City’s real property
taxes, which are levied on July 1 and billed on July 20 and January 20 of each
year, are based on assessed valuations as of October 1, and are due in two equal
installments on the following August 20 and February 20. Accordingly, real
property taxes receivable at June 30 of each year are delinquent and amounts that
are not collected within sixty days after June 30 of each year are reported as
deferred inflow of resources in the fund financial statements. A lien for real property
taxes attaches as of July 1 of each year.

Real Property Tax Abatement Programs

The City provides seven real property tax abatement programs that reduce tax
revenues —

Dedicated Agricultural or Vacant Agricultural Land — Section 8-7.3 of the Revised
Ordinances of Honolulu (ROH) provides abatements to encourage agricultural use
or preservation of vacant agricultural land. Taxpayers must file an application for
the abatement. The abatement for agricultural use is equal to 97% or 99% of the
assessed value of the portion of real property dedicated for agricultural for five or
ten years, respectively. For land dedicated as vacant agricultural land the
abatement is 50% of the assessed value of the portion of the real property
dedicated as vacant agricultural. The amount of the abatement is shown as a
reduction of the assessed value of the property and the property tax is calculated
based on the net taxable value of the property. For agricultural land the abatement
is for a minimum of either five or ten years and for vacant agricultural land the
abatement is for a minimum of ten years. There is no provision for automatic
renewal; the taxpayer must file a new application for abatement if they wish to
maintain the abatement.

Commercial Property Historical Dedication — Section 8-10.30 of the ROH provides
abatements to encourage preservation of commercial property which has been
placed on either the National or Hawaii Register of Historical Places. Taxpayers
must file an application for the abatement and include a copy of a covenant, which
has been recorded in the Bureau of Conveyance or Land Court, ensuring the public
is provided with reasonable visual access to the property and that the property is
maintained in accordance with an approved maintenance agreement. The
abatement is equal to 50% of the assessed value of the portion of real property
dedicated for preservation. The amount of the abatement is shown as a reduction
of the assessed value of the property and the property tax is calculated based on
the net taxable value of the property. The abatement is for a minimum of ten years,
automatically renewable indefinitely.
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Residential Property Historical Dedication - Section 8-10.22 of the ROH provides
abatements to encourage preservation of residential property which has been
placed on the Hawaii Register of Historical Places and is more than fifty years old.
The property owner must provide visual access to the property and the property
shall meet or exceed average condition and during the dedicated period the
property shall be maintained in at least average condition. Taxpayers mustfile an
application for the abatement. The abatement is equal to 100% of the assessed
value of the portion of real property dedicated for preservation. The amount of the
abatement is shown as a reduction of the assessed value of the property and the
property tax is calculated based on the net taxable value of the property. If the tax
due is less than $300 the property owner is billed the City’s minimum property tax
of $300 per year. The abatement is for a minimum of ten years, automatically
renewable indefinitely.

Dedicated Land in Urban Districts - Section 8-10.13 of the ROH provides
abatements to encourage preservation of landscaping, open space, public
recreation or other similar uses. Taxpayers must file an application for the
abatement. The abatement is equal to 100% of the assessed value of the portion
of real property dedicated. The amount of the abatement is shown as a reduction
of the assessed value of the property and the property tax is calculated based on
the net taxable value of the property. [f the tax due is less than $300 the property
is billed the City’s minimum property tax of $300 per year. The abatement is for a
minimum of ten years, automatically renewable indefinitely.

Low Income Rental Housing Exemption - Section 8-10.20 of the ROH provides
abatements to property owners to provide low income rental housing for residents.
Real property which is used for a low income housing project and subject to a
regulatory agreement is exempt from property taxes during the regulated period.
Taxpayers must file an application for the abatement along with a copy of the
recorded regulatory agreement. The abatement is equal to 100% of the assessed
value of the portion of real property dedicated as low income rentals. The amount
of the abatement is shown as a reduction of the assessed value of the property
and the property tax is calculated based on the net taxable value of the property.
If tax due is less than $300 the property owner is billed the City’'s minimum property
tax of $300 per year. The exemption is for one year and must be filed for annually.

Central Kakaako Industrial Zone Limited Development Exemption - Section 8-
10.34 of the ROH provides abatements to property owners to preserve and
promote industrial uses in the Central Kakaako area. The exemption from real
property taxes for real property, or a portion thereof, is 50% of the assessed value.
The real property must be within the location of the central Kakaako industrial zone
(refer to Exhibit 1 in Section 8, Article 10 of ROH) and is actively and continuously
used for industrial uses (ex. repair services, manufacturing, and others). A
certification is required from the Hawaii Community Development Authority (HCDA)
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to determine if the property is being limited to a maximum floor area ratio of 1.5
due to inadequate infrastructure under the Hawaii Administrative Rules Section 15-
217-57. The exemption is for a two year period and property owner must file for
recertification by the HCDA confirming the maximum floor area ration every 2 years
thereafter for as long as applicable.

Qualifying Affordable Rental Dwelling Units or Affordable Rental Housing Units —
Section 8-10.36 of the ROH provides abatements to encourage property owners to
provide affordable rental housing for residents. The portion of real property used
for affordable rental dwelling units or affordable housing units shall be exempt for
the duration of the regulated period, or the ten year exemption period if subject to
a declaration of restrictive covenants. In addition to the initial application for the
abatement, the claimant must file an annual renewal application, along with the
applicable compliance certifications.

If a dedication or exemption is disallowed due to noncompliance, the owner is
subject to roll back taxes, penalty and interest. The rollback taxes are retroactive
to the date specified in the specific ROH section for each abatement. The amount
due is the difference between what was billed and what should have been billed
together with penalty and interest for each roll back year.

The gross amount by which the City’s tax revenues were reduced during the year
as a result of the tax abatement programs totaled (amounts in thousands):

Dedicated agricultural and vacant agricultural land $ 10,803
Commercial property historical dedication 512
Residential property historical dedication 4,193
Dedicated land in urban districts 62
Low income rental housing exemption 16,624
Central Kakaako industrial zone limited development 962

Total gross amount of revenue reduction $ 33,156

Unbilled Receivables

Included in the receivables at June 30, 2022 for BWS and the proprietary fund type
were unbilled water and sewer charges (due to the use of cycle billings) in the
amounts of $12.2 million and $36.0 million, respectively.

Inventories of Parts, Materials and Supplies

Inventories of parts, materials and supplies are stated at weighted average cost,
which approximates fair value. The costs of inventories are recorded as
expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.
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Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets
(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks and similar items), are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial
statements. All infrastructure assets acquired prior to fiscal year 1980 are
capitalized and those acquired after this date are capitalized when certain
thresholds are met. Assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or more for
equipment and $100,000 or more for buildings, structures and infrastructure, and
an estimated useful life of more than one year are capitalized. Such assets are
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated and accepted capital assets are recorded at acquisition value at time of
acceptance by City Council. Additions, improvements and other capital outlays
that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Other costs
related to repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

Depreciation on all assets is provided for on the straight-line basis over the
following estimated useful lives:

Type of Capital Assets Years
Infrastructure 8-75
Buildings and improvements 10-50
Transmission and distribution system 13-100
Equipment and machinery 5-25
Buses and other transit vehicles 7-12

Leases

A lease is defined as a contractual agreement that conveys the control of the right
to use another entity’s nonfinancial asset, for a minimum contractual period of
greater that one year, in an exchange or exchange-like transaction. The City
leases, both as a lessee and a lessor, nonfinancial assets such as land, buildings
and equipment to meet operational needs or serve the general public. As alessee,
the City recognizes a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset
based on the present value of the future lease payments over the term of the lease.
Lease assets are reported with capital assets, and lease liabilities are reported as
long-term debt in the statement of net position. The lease assets are amortized
over the term of the lease. As a lessor the City recognizes a lease receivable and
a deferred inflow of resources, based on the present value of the future lease
payments expected to be received during the lease term. The deferred inflow of
resources is amortized over the life of the lease.

The City uses its estimated incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate for
leases unless the rate discount rate is known. The City’s incremental borrowing
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rate is based on the general obligation bonds’ weighted-average interest rate for a
given year. Payments based on future performance are not included in the
measurement of the lease liability or lease receivable but recognized as revenue
or expense in the period performed.

The minimum dollar thresholds established for lease reporting recognition are
leases with an initial, individual value of $5,000 for equipment and $100,000 for
land and buildings.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about
the fiduciary net position of the Employee’s Retirement System of the State of
Hawaii Plan (ERS) and additions to/deductions from ERS’s fiduciary net position
have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by ERS. For this
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.
Investments are reported at fair value.

Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of resources
and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense,
information about the fiduciary net position of the Hawaii Employer-Union Health
Benefits Trust Fund (EUTF) and additions to/deductions from EUTF’s fiduciary net
position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by EUTF.
For this purpose, benefit payments are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Asset Retirement Obligation (ARO)

An ARO is a legally enforceable liability relating to retirement of a tangible capital
asset. A government that has a legal obligation to perform future asset retirement
activities related to its tangible capital assets should recognize a liability.

Deferred Outflows / Inflows of Resources

Deferred Outflows of Resources represent a consumption of net assets that apply
to future periods and therefore will not be recognized until that time. Bond
refunding costs and certain pension, OPEB and ARO related costs are deferred
and amortized systematically over a specified period of time. The balances as of
June 30, 2022 are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Governmental Business-Type Component
Funds Funds Units
Deferred loss on refunding of debt $ 64,327 $ 100,497 $ 14,538
Deferred ARO related costs 266 6,139 -
Deferred pension related costs 366,015 42,714 30,146
Deferred OPEB related costs 202,779 22,168 74,550

$ 633,387 $ 171,518 $ 119,234
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Deferred Inflows of Resources represent an acquisition of net assets that apply to
future periods and consequently will be recognized as revenue at that time.
Deferred leases intangible right to use, pension and OPEB related costs are
amortized systematically over a specified period of time. On the statement of net
position, for governmental activities, business-type activities, and component units
the balances as of June 30, 2022 are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Governmental  Business-Type Component

Funds Funds Units
Deferred leases receivable $ 13,712 $ 651 $ 2,298
Deferred pension related costs 459,606 50,808 31,120
Deferred OPEB related costs 256,290 38,663 131,893

$ 729,608 $ 90,122 $ 165,311

On the balance sheet for the governmental funds a deferred inflow of resources is
reported for unavailable revenue expected to be collected after July 31, 2022 as
well as lease receivable expected payments related to future periods. The
balances as of June 30, 2022 are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Governmental
Unavailable Revenue Funds

Sub-recipient loan program $ 51,691
Public utilities franchise taxes 22,071
Real property taxes 19,857
Housing assistance loan program 6,051
Others 2,778
Sub-total $ 102,448
Deferred leases receivable 13,712
Total unavailable revenue $ 116,160

Bond Issue Costs, Original Issue Discount or Premium

Bond issue costs are recorded as expenditures in the year incurred. Original issue
discount or premium is amortized over the terms of the respective issues and is
added to or offset against the bonds payable in the statement of net position.

Intrafund and Interfund Transactions

Interfund receivables and payables are reported in each fund. Transfers of
financial resources between agencies and activities included in the same fund,
which are recorded as revenues by the transferee and expenditures or expenses
by the transferor, have been eliminated. Transactions that represent
reimbursements to a fund for expenditures or expenses initially made from it that
are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures or expenses
in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures or expenses in the
reimbursed fund.

Transfers from the primary government include operating loss subsidies of
$185.7 million to the PTS, $84.6 million to the Solid Waste Fund, and authorized
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transfers from funds receiving revenues to funds that will expend those resources.
Contributions to the capital asset accounts of enterprise funds are reflected in the
statement of revenue, expenses and changes in net position.

Fund Balance

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions, the City classifies governmental fund
balance as follows:

Nonspendable includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent because
they are not in spendable form, or because of legal or contractual requirements.

Restricted includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific
purposes which are externally imposed. Sources of these externally
enforceable legal restrictions include creditors, grantors, contributors, federal
regulations, the State Constitution, State statutes, the City’s revised charter,
and enabling State legislation for assessments.

Committed includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific
purposes that are internally imposed by the City through formal action (i.e.,
ordinance) of the highest level of decision making authority (i.e., City Council)
with the consent of the Mayor. The Fiscal Stability Fund was established by
Ordinance 98-32 as a fund designated for economic and revenue downturns
and emergency situations. Funds can be appropriated only by ordinance when
specific economic or revenue triggers are met or in the case of an emergency
as defined in the ordinance. Deposits to the fund shall be made with funds
deemed to be in excess of funding to sustain services, subject to council
approval. The balance in the fund is $145.4 million at June 30, 2022.

Assigned includes fund balances that have been encumbered for purchasing
commitments by the Chief Procurement Officer or delegate in accordance with
the Budget and Fiscal Services Policies and Procedures and are considered
neither restricted nor committed.

Unassigned includes residual positive fund balance within the General Fund
which has not been classified within the other above-mentioned categories.
Unassigned fund balance may also include negative balances for any
governmental fund if expenditures exceed amounts restricted, committed, or
assigned for those specific purposes.

The City spends restricted amounts first when both restricted and unrestricted fund
balance is available unless there are legal documents/contracts that prohibit doing
this, such as in grant agreements requiring dollar for dollar spending. Additionally,
the City would first use committed, then assigned, and lastly unassigned amounts
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of unrestricted fund balance when expenditures are made. The City does not have
a formal minimum fund balance policy. The financial statements for the
governmental funds are reported on pages 55 to 57.

The following is a summary (amounts in thousands) of the fund balance classifications
for the major and other governmental (nonmajor) funds as of June 30, 2022:

Federal Other Total
General Highway GOB and IR Grants Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund* Fund Funds Funds

Restricted for:
Highways $ - 3 61,651 $ - 8 - 8 8,173 §$ 69,824
Federal programs - - - 19,288 20,094 39,382
Affordable housing programs - - - - 32,865 32,865
Land consevation program - - - - 46,711 46,711
Special projects - - - - 15,280 15,280
Rental assistance program - - - - 13,052 13,052
Rehabilitation loan program - - - - 5,914 5,914
Liquor Commission Office - - - - 2,365 2,365
Bikeways - - - - 2,580 2,580
Other capital projects - - - - 13,744 13,744
Sub-Total - 61,651 - 19,288 160,778 241,717

Committed to:
Emergency reserves 145,360 - - - - 145,360
Parks and recreation - - - - 8,046 8,046
Hanauma Bay operations - - - - 1,791 1,791
Rental assistance program - - - - 1,603 1,603
Auditorium operations - - - - 6,902 6,902
Golf operations - - - - 4,287 4,287
Improvement districts 2,200 - - - 164 2,364
Other capital projects - - - - 143,805 143,805
Highway Improvements - - - - 63,657 63,657
Debt senice - - 1,181,857 - - 1,181,857
Other 13,282 - - - 5,445 18,727
Sub-Total 160,842 - 1,181,857 - 235,700 1,578,399

Assigned to:

Recreation 14,511 - - - - 14,511
Police 7,696 - - - - 7,696
Environmental Senices 80 - - - - 80
Data Processing 3,194 - - - - 3,194
Fire 2,768 - - - - 2,768
Human senvices 15,547 - - - - 15,547
Legal 4,233 - - - - 4,233
Provisional for Risk Management 4,858 - - — — 4,858
Building Additions and Improvements 4,000 - - - - 4,000
Repairs and Maintenance 14,661 - - - - 14,661
Customer Senices 2,684 - - - - 2,684
Planning & Zoning 4,842 - - - - 4,842
Finance 1,014 - - - - 1,014
Other 11,272 - - - - 11,272
Sub-Total 91,360 - - - - 91,360
Unassigned: 191,387 - - - - 191,387
Total $ 443589 $ 61,651 $ 1,181,857 § 19,288 § 396,478  $ 2,102,863

*General Obligation and Interest Redemption Fund

Net Position

Net position comprises the various net earnings (losses) from operating and
nonoperating revenues, expenses, transfers and contributed capital. Net position
is classified in the following three components: Net investment in capital assets;
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restricted for capital activity and debt service; and unrestricted net position. Net
investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation and outstanding debt attributable to the acquisition, construction or
improvement of those assets. Debt related to unspent proceeds or other restricted
cash and investments at year-end is not included in the calculation of net
investment in capital assets. Restricted for capital activity and debt service
consists of net position for which constraints are placed thereon by external parties,
such as lenders, grantors, contributors, laws, regulations and enabling legislation,
including self-imposed legal mandates. Unrestricted net position consists of all
other net position not included in the above categories.

The City uses restricted amounts first when both restricted and unrestricted net
position are available unless there are legal documents/contracts that prohibit
doing this, such as in grant agreements requiring dollar for dollar spending.

Retirement Plan Contributions

Act 181 (SLH 2004) established fixed employer contribution rates as a percentage
of compensation. Pursuant to the new Act 17 (SLH 2017), the City’s fiscal year
2022 contribution rates to the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii
were 41.0% for Police and Fire or 24.0% for general employees.

Deferred Compensation Plan

All full-time employees of the City and its component units except OTS are eligible
to participate in the City and County of Honolulu’s Public Employees’ Deferred
Compensation Program (Plan), adopted pursuant to Internal Revenue Code
Section 457. The Plan permits eligible employees to defer a portion of their salary
until future years by contributing to a fund managed by a plan administrator.
Amounts in the plan are not available until termination of employment, retirement,
death or an unforeseeable emergency.

A trust fund was established to protect plan assets from claims of general creditors
and from diversion to any uses other than paying benefits to participants and
beneficiaries. Deferred compensation plan assets of $754.7 million, which are not
controlled by the City, are not reported in the accompanying financial statements
at June 30, 2022.

Compensated Absences

The City accrues accumulated unpaid vacation when earned (or estimated to be
earned) by the employee. Vacation benefits accrue at a rate of one and three-
quarters working days for each month. Each employee is allowed to accumulate
a maximum of 90 days of vacation as of the end of the calendar year.

Sick leave accumulates at the rate of one and three-quarters working days for each
month without limit. Sick leave is taken only in the event of illness and is not
convertible to pay; accordingly, sick leave is not accrued in the accompanying
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financial statements. Employees who retire or leave government service in good
standing with sixty or more unused sick leave days are entitled to an additional
service credit in the retirement system. At June 30, 2022, accumulated sick leave
amounted to $386.6 million.

Enterprise Funds

The City maintains seven enterprise funds. Four are included in the proprietary
fund type and consist of the Housing Development Special Fund, Sewer Fund,
Solid Waste Special Fund and PTS and three are included as component units and
consist of the BWS, HART and OTS.

Information on these enterprise funds, including significant accounting policies, is
described in Notes 12 and 16.

Deficit Balances
As of June 30, 2022 there were no deficit balances reported in any of the City’s
primary government funds.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses/expenditures, and other financing sources and uses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)

The outbreak of COVID-19 has been declared a pandemic by the World Health
Organization. The state of emergency declared by the Governor of Hawaii and the
Mayor of the City and County of Honolulu at the outset of the pandemic are no
longer effective as of March 26, 2022.

The COVID-19 pandemic and related economic disruptions resulting from the
emergency measures to contain it ended in fiscal year 2022 and as a result the
City’s revenues are expected to return to pre-pandemic levels.

The City has been awarded various funds to respond to the pandemic and the
resulting economic impacts. As of June 30, 2022 the City has approximately
$410.2M of unearned COVID relief funds remaining to be expended.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases. The objective of this
Statement is to establish a single model for lease accounting based on the principle
that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. Under this
Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-
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to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a
deferred inflow of resources, thus improving the relevance and consistency of
information reported about the government’s leasing activities. The provisions of
this Statement are effective for the period beginning after June 15, 2021. The City
implemented the provisions of this Statement as presented in the financial
statements. The implementation resulted the recognition of additional lease
assets, lease liabilities, lease receivables, and deferred inflows of resources.
Lease liabilities and lease assets of approximately $61.5M and lease receivables
and deferred inflows of resources related to leases of approximately $14.6M were
reported as of July 1, 2021. The implementation did not result in a restatement of
net position. See Notes 6, 8 and 13 for details.

In January 2020, GASB issued Statement No. 92, Omnibus 2020. The objective
of this Statement is to address practice issues that have been identified during
implementation and application of certain GASB Statements. The statement
addresses various miscellaneous issues related to leases, pension, other
postemployment benefits, fiduciary activities, asset retirement obligations, public
entity risk pools, nonrecurring fair value measurements, and derivative
instruments. The provisions of this Statement are effective for reporting periods
beginning after June 15, 2021. The City implemented the provisions of this
Statement and determined there was no significant impact on the financial
statements.

In March 2020, GASB issued Statement No. 93, Replacement of Interbank Offered
Rates. The objective of this Statement is to provide guidance for governments
transitioning from interbank offered rates to other reference rates as the commonly
used London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) is set to expire at the end of 2021.
The provisions of this Statement were effective for the period beginning after June
15, 2021 however Statement No. 99, Omnibus 2022, extends the use of LIBOR
effective immediately. The City has not yet determined the effect this statement
will have on its financial statements.

In March 2020, GASB issued Statement No. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public
Partnerships and Availability Payment Arrangements. The objective of this
Statement is to set forth guidance for reporting of public-private and public-public
partnership arrangements (PPPs) and availability payment arrangements (APASs).
PPPs are partnerships between the government as transferor and another
governmental or nongovernmental entity as operator to provide public services
while conveying the right to operate or use the underlying PPP asset. This
provision provides guidance on whether to account for a contract by using this
provision’s service-concession agreement (SCA) method or non-SCA, PPP
method, or by using Statement No. 87, Leases. The provisions of this Statement
are effective for the period beginning after June 15, 2022. The City has not yet
determined the effect this Statement will have on its financial statements.
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In May 2020, GASB issued Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information
Technology Arrangements. The objectives of this Statement are to define
Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements (SBITA) and establish
a model for accounting and reporting in line with Statement No. 87, Leases. A
SBITA is a contract that conveys the right to use a SBITA vendor’s software alone
or with underlying IT assets for a period of time in an exchange transaction. Under
this Statement, the government is required to recognize a subscription liability and
an intangible right-to-use subscription asset, thus enhancing the relevance and
consistency of information reported about the government’s subscription activities.
The provisions of this Statement are effective for the period beginning after June
15, 2022. The City has not yet determined the effect this Statement will have on
its financial statements.

In June 2020, GASB issued Statement No. 97, Certain Component Unit Criteria,
and Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457
Deferred Compensation Plans-an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and
No. 84, and a supersession of GASB Statement No. 32. The objectives of this
Statement are:

e (1) To clarify fiduciary component unit reporting in the absence of a governing
board for a legally separate organization. The primary government performing
those board duties should be treated the same as the primary government
appointing the voting majority of board. This provision was effective
immediately;

e (2) To mitigate the financial burden of reporting certain defined contribution
pension plans, defined contribution other postemployment benefit plans, and
other employee benefit plans as fiduciary component units in fiduciary fund
financial statements. This provision was effective immediately; and

e (3) To improve reporting for certain Internal Revenue Code Section 457
deferred compensation plans which are classified as pension plans and
benefits from those plans. This provision is effective for periods beginning after
June 15, 2021.

The City implemented the provisions of this Statement and determined there was
no significant impact on the financial statements.

In April 2022, GASB issued Statement No. 99, Omnibus 2022. The objectives of
this Statement are to enhance comparability in accounting and financial reporting
and to improve the consistency of authoritative literature by addressing (1) practice
issues that have been identified during implementation and application of certain
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GASB Statements and (2) accounting and financial reporting for financial
guarantees. The requirements of this Statement are effective as follows:

e The requirements related to extension of the use of LIBOR, accounting for
SNAP distributions, disclosures of nonmonetary transactions, pledges of future
revenues by pledging governments, clarification of certain provisions in
Statement 34, as amended, and terminology updates related to Statement 53
and Statement 63 are effective upon issuance. The City implemented these
provisions and determined there was no material impact on the financial
statements.

e The requirements related to leased, PPPs, and SBITAs are effective for fiscal
years beginning after June 15, 2022, and all reporting periods thereafter. The
City has not yet determined the effect these requirements will have on its
financial statements.

e The requirements related to financial guarantees and the classification and
reporting of derivative instruments within the scope of the Statement 53 are
effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2023, and all reporting periods
thereafter. The City has not yet determined the effect these requirements will
have on its financial statements.

In June 2022, GASB issued Statement No. 100, Accounting Changes and Error
Corrections — an Amendment of GASB Statement No. 62. The objective of this
Statement is to enhance accounting and financial reporting requirements for
accounting changes and error corrections to provide more understandable,
reliable, relevant, consistent, and comparable information for making decisions or
assessing accountability. The Statement requires disclosures in the notes
regarding the nature of the changes or errors and the quantitative effect of each.
The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after
June 15, 2023. The City has not yet determined the effect this Statement will have
on its financial statements.

In June 2022, GASB issued Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences. The
objective of this Statement is to better meet the information needs of financial
statement users by updating the recognition and measurement guidance for
compensated absences. The Statement requires a liability to be reported for
certain types of compensated absences and establishes guidelines to for
measuring the liability. This Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2023. The City has not yet determined the effect this Statement will
have on its financial statements.
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Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

On or before March 2 of each year, the Mayor submits to the City Council proposed
operating and capital budgets for the ensuing fiscal year commencing on July 1.
The budgets are on a basis consistent with GAAP except that encumbrances are
treated as budgeted expenditures in the year the commitments are made. After
public hearings, and on or prior to June 15, the budgets are legally enacted through
passage of budget ordinances by the City Council.

All proprietary funds have legally adopted annual budgets as well as the following
governmental funds:

e General Fund

Highway Fund

Liquor Commission Fund

Bikeway Fund

Highway Beautification and Disposal of Abandoned Vehicles Revolving
Fund

Special Events Fund

Honolulu Zoo Fund

Golf Fund

Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund

Rental Assistance Fund

Clean Water and Natural Lands Fund

Affordable Housing Fund

Patsy T. Mink Central Oahu Regional Park Fund

Waipio Peninsula Soccer Park Fund

Grants in Aid Fund

Community Development Fund

Housing and Community Development Rehabilitation Loan Fund
Housing and Community Development Section 8 Contract Fund
Federal Grants Fund

e Special Projects Fund

Formal budgetary integration is employed (i.e., annual operating budgets are
legally adopted) for the General Fund and special revenue funds. Effective
budgetary control for debt service, trust and custodial, and revolving funds is
achieved through bond indentures, contractual provisions and legislation. Formal
budgetary integration is not employed for capital projects because effective
budgetary control is achieved through contractual provisions and project oversight.
Flexible budgeting (i.e., the relationship of costs to revenues) is employed for
enterprise funds.
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Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year if not expended or encumbered,
except that appropriations for capital projects lapse twelve months after the end of
the fiscal year if not expended or encumbered. The Mayor is authorized to transfer
appropriations between activities (divisions) within a department and between
characters of expenditure (salaries, current expense, and equipment) within the
same activity subject to certain limitations. City Council approval by resolution is
required for 1) any transfer of funds between activities when the cumulative amount
of transfers from or to an activity totals in excess of $100,000 or ten (10%) percent
of the amount appropriated for that activity, whichever is less; and 2) any transfer
of funds between characters of expenditure within the same activity when the
cumulative amount of such transfers exceeds the lesser of $100,000, or the greater
of ten (10%) percent of the appropriation for either the originating or receiving
characters of expenditure or $10,000. To transfer appropriations between
departments, the legal level of budgeting, amendments via a bill must be made to
the enacted budget ordinance. The lowest legal level of budgetary control at which
appropriations are adopted is at the department level. Only the Mayor may
propose amendments to the enacted budget ordinance.

The financial statements aggregate budgetary information at the functional level.
The legal level of budgetary control (i.e., department level) is reported in the
individual fund statements. The budget figures presented include all amendments
to the enacted budget ordinances.

Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The governmental funds balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund
balance of total governmental funds and net position of governmental activities as
reported in the government-wide statement of net position. One element of that
reconciliation explains that, “Long-term liabilities and interest payable, are not due
and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.”
Long-term liabilities applicable to the City’s governmental activities are not due and
payable in the current period and, accordingly, are not reported as fund liabilities.
However, all current and long-term liabilities are reported in the statement of net
position. The details of this $7.8 billion difference are as follows (amounts in
thousands):

Long-term liabilities (see Note 8) $ 4,382,091
Net pension liability 2,077,380
Net other post-employment benefits liability 1,321,093
Accrued interest payable and other 56,992

Net adjustment $ 7,837,556

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances includes a reconciliation between net change in fund balances of total
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governmental funds and change in net position of governmental activities as
reported in the government-wide statement of activities. One element of that
reconciliation states that, “Governmental funds report capital outlays as
expenditures. The statement of activities reports depreciation and amortization
expense on capital assets and other adjustments.” The details of this $23.0 million
difference are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Capital outlays $ 131,122
Lease financing 2,171
Contributions 569
Transfers, net 1,268
Write offs and loss on disposal* (730)
Depreciation expense (145,648)
Amortization expense (11,775)
Net adjustment $ (23,023)

*Write offs are a result of projects deemed not feasible and cancelled.

Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Revenue in the Statement of
Activities that do not provide current financial resources are not reported as
revenue in the funds.” The details of this $1.8 million difference are as follows
(amounts in thousands):

Taxes $ 4,401

Intergovernmental (2,088)

Other (536)
Net adjustment $ 1,777

Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Proceeds from the issuance of
long-term debt are reported as providing current financial resources in the
governmental funds, but are reported as long-term debt in the government-wide
financial statements. Repayment of such debt is reported as an expenditure for
governmental funds but is reported as a reduction of debt in the government-wide
financial statements.” The details of this $149.0 million difference are as follows
(amounts in thousands):

General obligation bonds issued, net $ (683,376)
Principal Repayments:
General obligation bonds, net $ 233,162
General obligation commercial paper 301,000
Other long-term debt 182 534,344
Net adjustment $ (149,032)
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Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Some expenses reported in the
Statement of Activities do not require the use of current financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.” The details of
this $829.3 million difference are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Increase in asset retirement obligation $ (1,045)
Decrease in compensated absences 9,607
Increase in claims and judgements (13,440)
Decrease in lease liability 8,507
Decrease in net pension liability 608,901
Decrease in net OPEB liability 224,202
Increase in other - accrued interest (7,482)
Net adjustment $ 829,250

Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Loss on refunding is recorded
as other financing use in the fund statement but as a deferred outflow of resources
in the government-wide financial statements”. Amortization of the deferred outflow
of resources is reported as interest in the Statement of Activities but does not
require current financial resources and is not reported in the funds.” The
government-wide financial statements report a net adjustment of $9.0 million for
deferred outflows related to debt refundings.

The final element of that reconciliation states that, “Funds report expenditures for
contributions for pensions, OPEB and asset retirement obligations (ARO). The
government-wide statements report deferred outflows, deferred inflows, pension
expense, OPEB expense and ARO expense.” The details of this $763.1 million
difference are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Decrease in deferred outflows $ 215,569
Increase in deferred inflows 547,577
Net adjustment $ 763,146

Cash and Investments

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is used by all funds, except the
Oahu Transit Services, Inc. workers’ compensation trust fund, which is held
separately by the independent plan administrator (see Note 12). The respective
portion of this pool for each fund is displayed in the accompanying financial
statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The City’s demand deposits, including those of its fiduciary funds and component
units, are fully insured or collateralized with securities held by the City or its agents
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in the City’'s name. Section 38-3, Hawaii Revised Statutes and the City’'s policy on
collateralization govern acceptable forms of collateral.

Investments

State statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and
U.S. agencies, obligations of other states, cities, and counties, mutual funds and
bank repurchase agreements. Investments in repurchase agreements are
primarily U.S. government or federal agency securities. Section 46-50, Hawaii
Revised Statutes, the City’s investment policy and resolution 18-115, CD1 governs
acceptable types of investments. The City’s resolution 07-51, CD1 and 18-115,
CD1 govern the deposit and short-term investment of general excise and use tax
revenues.

Credit Risk (amounts in thousands):
Quality Rating

Fair Value Aaa Aa1 Aa2 Not Rated
Primary Government:
U.S. government treasury $ 548194 $ 548194 § - S - $ -
Certificate of deposits 153,672 - - 153,672
Municipal securities 44,518 - 42,047 2,471 -
U.S. government securities 2,283,819 2,283,819 - -
Component Units:
Board of Water Supply
U.S. government treasury 497,854 497,854
U.S. government agencies 85,083 85,083
Honolulu Authority for Rapid
Transportation
U.S. government treasury 49,640 49,640 -
Certificate of deposits 14,349 - - 14,349
Municipal securities 4,181 - 3,953 228 -
U.S. government securities 211,356 211,356 - -
Fiduciary Funds:
Certificate of deposits 9,030 - - - 9,030

Interest Rate Risk

The City structures the investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash
requirements for ongoing operations avoiding the need to sell securities on the
open market prior to maturity. This practice decreases the City’'s exposure to risk
caused by the fluctuation in interest rates. The City may invest operating funds
primarily in shorter-term securities, money market mutual funds, or similar
investment pools. As of June 30, 2022, the City had no investments in money
market mutual funds or external investment pools.

99



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Concentration of Credit Risk
The fair value and maturities of investments as of June 30, 2022 were as follows
(amounts in thousands):

Investment Maturity in Years

Fair Less than
Cost Value One 1to 5
Primary Government:
U.S. government treasury $ 548,227 $ 548,194 $ 526,068 $ 22,126
Certificate of deposits 153,672 153,672 75,111 78,561
Municipal securities 46,173 44,518 - 44,518
U.S. government securities 2,334,224 2,283,819 878,472 1,405,347
Total $ 3,082,296 $ 3,030,203 $ 1,479,651 § 1,550,552
Component Units:
Board of Water Supply
U.S. government treasury $ 515470 $ 497,854 § 112,602 $ 385,252
U.S. government agencies 88,523 85,083 39,136 45,947
Honolulu Authority for Rapid
Transportation
U.S. government treasury 50,539 49,640 47,570 2,070
Certificate of deposits 14,349 14,349 6,753 7,596
Municipal securities 4,257 4,181 - 4,181
U.S. government securities 215,184 211,356 79,601 131,755
Total $ 888,322 § 862,463 $ 285,662 § 576,801
Fiduciary Funds:
Certificate of deposits $ 9,030 $ 9,030 $ 8,730 $ 300

Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The
hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities (level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable
inputs (level 3). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as
follows:

Level 1 — Investments whose values are based on quoted prices (unadjusted) for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that a government can access at the
measurement date. An active market is a market in which transactions for the
asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing
information on an ongoing basis.

Level 2 — Investments whose values are based on inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable for an asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly. If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, a level 2 input
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must be observable for most of the full term of the asset or liability. Level 2 inputs
include:

e Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets,

e Quoted prices foridentical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not
active,

e Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability,

e Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market
data by correlation or other means.

Level 3 — Investments classified as Level 3 have unobservable inputs for an asset or
liability and may require a degree of professional judgment.

A description of the valuation techniques used by the City to measure fair value is as
follows:

e U.S. Treasury obligations: Valued using quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets.

e U.S. government agency obligations, municipal securities and certificate of
deposits: Valued using quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets
that are not active.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, assets measured
at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2022 (amounts in thousands):

Fair Level Level
Value One Two
Primary Government:
Municipal securities $ 44518 $ - $ 44518
U.S. government securities 1,291,429 - 1,291,429
U.S. Government Treasury 22,126 22,126 -
Total $ 1,358,073 $ 22,126 $ 1,335,947
Component Units:
Board of Water Supply
U.S. government treasury $ 497,854 § 497,854 § -
U.S. government agencies 85,083 - 85,083
Honolulu Authority for Rapid
Transportation
Municipal securities 4,181 - 4,181
U.S. government securities 121,425 - 121,425
U.S. Government Treasury 2,070 2,070 -
Total $ 710,613 $ 499,924 $ 210,689

As of June 30, 2022, investments recorded at amortized cost totaled $1.48 billion
for primary government and $133.9 million for component units.
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5. Receivables

Receivable balances at June 30, 2022 consists of the following (amounts in

thousands):
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities

Real property taxes $ 22,187 $ -
Public utilities franchise taxes 22,071 -
Transient accomodation taxes 8,434 -
Accounts 2,226 104,908
Special assessments 1 -
Notes 60,332 -
Leases 13,874 656
Intergovernmental 22,671 -
Interest 1,794 1,740
Payroll and others 6,834 748
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (2,040) (12,801)

$ 158,384 $ 95,251

Revenues not collected within sixty days of fiscal year end are recorded as deferred
inflows of resources in the governmental funds. $102.4 million of the receivables
have been deferred at June 30, 2022.

The only receivables not expected to be collected within one year are the
noncurrent portion of the notes receivable in the amount of $59.7 million and leases
receivable of $14.0 million, which are generally due to the City on various dates
through 2073 and 2056, respectively.
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Capital Assets

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets during the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2022 (amounts in thousands):

Primary Government —

Governmental Activities:
Depreciable Assets —
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Infrastructure
Total depreciable assets
Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Infrastructure
Total accumulated depreciation
Net depreciable assets
Amortizable Leased Assets —
Land
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Total amortizable lease assets
Less Accumulated Amortization —
Land
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Total accumulated amortization
Net amortizable lease assets

Land
Construction Work in Progress
Governmental activities —
capital assets, net

Business-type Activities:
Depreciable Assets —
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Infrastructure
Total depreciable assets
Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Infrastructure
Total accumulated depreciation
Net depreciable assets
Amortizable Leased Assets —
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Total depreciable assets
Less Accumulated Amortization —
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Total accumulated amortization
Net amortizable assets
Land
Construction Work in Progress
Business-type activities —
capital assets, net
Total primary government
capital assets, net

Balance at Balance at
July 1, 2021 Addition/ Retirements/ June 30,
Restated Transfer In Transfers Out 2022

$ 1,785,082 $ 80,616 $ - $ 1,865,698
508,141 33,712 (3,606) 538,247
2,074,917 66,468 - 2,141,385
4,368,140 180,796 (3,606) 4,545,330
(989,529) (52,248) - (1,041,777)
(366,038) (24,843) 3,329 (387,552)
(987,622) (68,557) - (1,056,179)
(2,343,189) (145,648) 3,329 (2,485,508)
2,024,951 35,148 (277) 2,059,822
168 - - 168

24,438 - - 24,438
34,229 2,171 - 36,400
58,835 2,171 - 61,006
- (5) - (5)
- (5,109) - (5,109)
- (6.661) - (6,661)
- (11,775) - (11,775)

58,835 (9,604) - 49,231
907,215 565 - 907,780
320,471 113,942 (162,797) 271,616
3,311,472 140,051 (163,074) 3,288,449

$ 2,210,642 $ 10,167 $ (19) $ 2,220,790
809,845 29,324 (17,328) 821,841
2,423,704 224,193 (2,623) 2,645,274
5,444,191 263,684 (19,970) 5,687,905
(667,657) (47,199) - (714,856)
(597,554) (36,172) 17,022 (616,704)
(572,130) (48,617) 369 (620,378)
(1,837,341) (131,988) 17,391 (1,951,938)
3,606,850 131,696 (2,579) 3,735,967
2,611 - - 2,611

58 - - 58

2,669 - - 2,669
- (289) - (289)
- (16) - (16)
- (305) - (305)

2,669 (305) - 2,364
179,465 1,926 - 181,391
829,188 306,016 (248,549) 886,655
4,618,172 439,333 (251,128) 4,806,377
$ 7,929,644 $ 579,384 $  (414,202) $ 8,094,826
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Discretely Presented Component Units —

Balance at Balance at
July 1, 2021 Addition/ Retirements/ June 30,
Restated Transfer In Transfers Out 2022
Board of Water Supply
Depreciable Assets —
Buildings and improvements $ 194,282 $ 8994 $ (25) $ 203,251
Equipment and machinery 364,500 30,435 (2,234) 392,701
Infrastructure 1,617,263 41,159 (1,654) 1,656,768
Total depreciable assets 2,176,045 80,588 (3,913) 2,252,720
Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Buildings and improvements (92,620) (4,626) 23 (97,223)
Equipment and machinery (255,605) (13,941) 2,036 (267,510)
Infrastructure (812,899) (33,231) 1,338 (844,792)
Total accumulated depreciation (1,161,124) (51,798) 3,397 (1,209,525)
Net depreciable assets 1,014,921 28,790 (516) 1,043,195
Amortizable Leased Assets —
Equipment and machinery 925 - - 925
Total depreciable assets 925 - - 925
Less Accumulated Amortization —
Equipment and machinery - (286) - (286)
Total accumulated amortization - (286) - (286)
Net amortizable assets 925 (286) - 639
Land 32,371 - - 32,371
Construction Work in Progress 255,530 68,628 (65,422) 258,736
BWS capital assets, net 1,303,747 97,132 (65,938) 1,334,941
Honolulu Authority
for Rapid Transportation
Depreciable Assets —
Equipment and machinery 171 - - 171
Total depreciable assets 171 - - 171
Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Equipment and machinery (164) - - (164)
Total accumulated depreciation (164) - - (164)
Net depreciable assets 7 - - 7
Amortizable Leased Assets —
Land 14,021 - - 14,021
Buildings and improvements 6,972 - - 6,972
Equipment and machinery 93 - - 93
Total depreciable assets 21,086 - - 21,086
Less Accumulated Amortization —
Land - (3,315) - (3,315)
Buildings and improvements - (1,162) - (1,162)
Equipment and machinery - (25) - (25)
Total accumulated amortization - (4,502) - (4,502)
Net amortizable assets 21,086 (4,502) - 16,584
Land 206,271 843 - 207,114
Construction Work in Progress 4,644,893 226,470 - 4,871,363
HART capital assets, net 4,872,257 222,811 - 5,095,068
Total component units
capital assets, net $ 6,176,004 $ 319943 § (65,938) $ 6,430,009
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Depreciation and amortization expenses were charged as follows (amounts in
thousands):

Governmental Activities: Depreciation ~ Amortization Total
General government............cc..occoevnee. $ 18,725  $ 5439 $ 24,164
Public safety........ccocoveeeeeriniiccee, 25,020 4,414 29,434
Highways and streets..........ccccevveveneene. 66,303 11 66,314
Sanitation.........ccccveeveiieieee e 18 - 18
Human Services........coeeeveveeeviuveeenne 2,745 1,142 3,887
Culture and recreation.............c.ccceee.e. 28,147 769 28,916
ULIIIES. ... 4,690 - 4,690

Total - governmental activities $ 145648 § 11,775 § 157,423

Business-type Activities:

Housing $ 2187 % - $ 2187
Sewer 90,341 12 90,353
Solid Waste 17,210 2 17,212
Public Transportation System 22,250 291 22,541

Total - business-type activities $§ 131988 § 305 § 132,293

Component Units:

Board of Water Supply $ 49490 * $ 286 $ 49,776
Honolulu Authority on Rapid Transportation - 478 ** 478
Total - component units $ 49490 § 764 $ 50,254

* $2,308 was allocated to various functions for BWS.
** $4,024 of amortization was capitalized for HART.
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7. Interfund Balances

The following is a summary of amounts due from and due to other funds at June
30, 2022 (amounts in thousands):

Due From Due to
Other Funds Other Funds

General Fund $ 6,816 $ 72

Highway Fund 5 20

Federal Grants Fund 13 462

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 36 6,323

Fiduciary Funds 37 -
Enterprise Funds:

Sewer Fund 1 10

Solid Waste Special Fund 1 51

Housing Development Special Fund 29 -

$ 6,938 § 6,938

The main purpose for these interfund balances are: interfund loans; subsidies and
other transfers required by ordinance; capital improvement projects; accruals of
interfund transactions; and cash not transferred before the end of the fiscal year.
At June 30, 2022, all interfund balances are expected to be repaid.

The following is a summary of amounts transferred from and transferred to other
funds for the year ended June 30, 2022 (amounts in thousands):

Transferred Transferred
from to

Other Funds Other Funds
General Fund $ 211,462 $ 576,938
Highway Fund - 154,362
G.0O. Bond and Interest Redemption Fund 276,716 -
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 19,837 14,049

Enterprise Funds:

Housing Development Special Fund 1,469 232
Sewer Fund - 21,297
Solid Waste Special Fund 84,605 12,874
Public Transportation System Fund 185,663 -
$ 779,752  § 779,752
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8. Long-Term Liabilities

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities, other than net
pension and OPEB, included in the governmental activities, business-type
activites and component units during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022
(amounts in thousands):

Balance at Balance at Amounts
July 1, 2021 June 30, Due Within
Restated Additions Reductions 2022 One Year
Primary Government -
Governmental Activities
General obligation (GO) bonds $ 3245635 § 550,238 $§ 162,321 $§ 3633552 $ 167,595
Add: Unamortized premium 362,235 134,401 70,976 425,660 -
Less: Unamortized discount (1,137) (1,263) (135) (2,265) -
Total bonds payable 3,606,733 683,376 233,162 4,056,947 167,595
Notes payable to state government 276 - 182 94 94
Sub-total debt 3,607,009 683,376 233,344 4,057,041 167,689
Tax exempt commercial paper 301,000 - 301,000 - -
Sub-total long-term Debt 3,908,009 683,376 534,344 4,057,041 167,689
Asset Retirement Obligations (Note 15) 15,367 1,045 - 16,412 -
Compensated absences 133,383 35,471 45,078 123,776 9,443
Claims and judgments (Note 14) 121,094 55,882 42,442 134,534 47,086
Lease obligations 58,835 2,171 10,678 50,328 10,246
Total $ 4236688 $ 777,945 $ 632542 $ 4,382,091 § 234,464
Business-Type Activities
General obligation bonds $ 560,795 $ 45418 § 31,776  $ 574,437 $ 34,075
Revenue bonds 1,872,395 241,355 74,780 2,038,970 73,770
Add: Unamortized premium 156,983 26,151 19,946 163,188 -
Less: Unamortized discount (1,970) (1,477) (136) (3,311) -
Sub-Total 2,588,203 311,447 126,366 2,773,284 107,845
Direct Placement-Revenue bonds 234,915 - 7,120 227,795 13,445
Total bonds payable 2,823,118 311,447 133,486 3,001,079 121,290
Notes payable to state government 298,641 48,168 25,656 321,153 29,067
Sub-total Debt 3,121,759 359,615 159,142 3,322,232 150,357
Asset Retirement Obligations (Note 15) 18,603 1,265 - 19,868 -
Reserve for insurance claims payable 36,483 18,695 15,641 39,537 14,042
Estimated liability for landfill closure and
post closure care costs (Note 15) 15,371 73 1,537 13,907 1,180
Compensated absences 13,333 3,592 4,801 12,124 1,020
Lease obligations 2,668 - 204 2,464 218
Total $ 3208217 § 383240 $ 181,325 $§ 3410132 § 166,817
Discretely Presented Component Units -
Board of Water Supply
Revenue bonds $ 304,435 $ 135260 $ 63410 §$ 376,285 $ 13,145
Add: Unamortized premium 22,805 11,082 5,631 28,256 -
Total bonds payable 327,240 146,342 69,041 404,541 13,145
Notes payable to state governments 121,412 11,609 6,938 126,083 7,501
Sub-total Debt 448,652 157,951 75,979 530,624 20,646
Compensated absences 7,874 2,829 2,845 7,858 2,845
Customer advances 653 10,038 8,872 1,819 -
Accrued workers' compensation 5,076 1,346 1,948 4,474 1,309
Lease obligations 925 - 277 648 -
Others 6,415 2,605 3,063 5,957 -
Total $ 469,595 $ 174,769  § 92,984 § 551,380 $ 24,800
Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation
Compensated absences $ 96 $ 801 § 937 §$ 830 §$ 434
Delayed claims 32,000 34,077 32,000 34,077 34,077
Environmental remediation 100 31 - 131 -
Lease obligations 21,086 - 3,891 17,195 § 4,019
Total $ 54,152 § 34,909 $ 36,828 § 52,233  $ 38,530
Oahu Transit Services, Inc.
Compensated absences $ 7742 § 272§ 671 § 7,343 § 829
Total $ 7,742 § 272§ 671 § 7,343 § 829
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General Obligation Bonds

The City issues general obligation bonds for the construction of major capital
facilites. General obligation bonds in the governmental activities are direct
obligations of the City for which its full faith and credit is pledged of the City and
are a first charge on the General Fund of the City. The requirement of GASB
Statement 88 that additional information for each individual issuance (a) unused
Letter of Credit; (b) assets pledged as collateral for debt; (c) terms in case of
Default: (c-1) terms specified in debt agreements related to significant events of
default with finance-related consequences, (c-2) significant termination events with
finance-related consequences, (c-3) significant subjective acceleration clauses to
be disclosed is not applicable to all the outstanding general obligation bonds.
Debt service is paid from the debt service fund. These bonds were issued during
the fiscal years 2011 through 2022 in the original amount of $4.52 billion, less
discounts of $3.3 million and adjusted for premiums of $764.4 million that are being
amortized over the related term of the bonds. These bonds bear interest at 0.30%
to 6.5%, and mature serially through fiscal year 2047. General obligation debt
authorized but not issued yet amounted to $2.46 billion at June 30, 2022.

General obligation bonds in the City’s business-type activities are expected to be
paid from their respective revenues. These instruments are also direct obligations
of the City for which its full faith and credit is pledged. These bonds were issued
during the fiscal years 2011 through 2022 in the original amount of $691.7 million
less a discount of $293.6 thousand and adjusted for premiums of $46.2 million,
which are being amortized over the related term of the bonds. These bonds bear
interest at 2.4% to 3.2% and mature serially through fiscal year 2047.

On August 4, 2021, the City issued general obligation bond Series 2021 in the
aggregate amount of $595.7 million. The bonds were comprised of tax exempt
Series A, B, D and taxable Series C, E.

Series 2021A was issued for $169.6 million. The bonds mature annually on July 1,
2022 through 2046 and bear interest rates of 2.0% to 5.0%. For the bonds maturing
on and after July 1, 2032 through 2043 the City may exercise its option of
redemption on or after July 1, 2031 in whole or in part, at any time, in any order of
maturity selected by the City, and by lot within maturity, at the principal amount
thereof, plus interest accrued to the date fixed for redemption thereof, without
premium. The proceeds of the bonds were used to fund various current capital
improvements of the City.

Series 2021B was issued for $33.3 million. The bonds mature annually on July 1,
2022 through 2029 and bear an interest rate of 5.0%. The proceeds of the bonds
were used to fund related equipment purchases of the City.

Series 2021C was issued for $20.1 million. The bonds mature on July 1, 2022
through 2046 and bear an interest rates of 0.30% to 3.0%. The proceeds of the
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bonds were used to fund improvements to the City’'s H-Power waste to energy
facility.

Series 2021D was issued for $42.9 million. The bonds mature annually on July 1,
2022 through 2046 and bear an interest rate of 2.0% to 4.0%. For the bonds
maturing on and after July 1, 2032 through July 1, 2041 the City may exercise its
option of redemption on or after July 1, 2031 in whole or in part, at any time, in any
order of maturity selected by the City, and by lot within maturity, at the principal
amount thereof, plus interest accrued to the date fixed for redemption thereof,
without premium. The proceeds of the bonds were used to retire $26.0 million
general obligation commercial paper notes and $21.0 million for the rail project
being constructed by HART and the City pays the costs of the issuance of bonds.

Series 2021E was issued for $329.8 million. The bonds mature annually on March
1, 2026 through 2031 and bear an interest rate of 5.0%. The proceeds of the bonds
were used to retire $275.0 million general obligation commercial paper notes and
$150.0 million to fund a portion of the capital costs of the rail project. As provided
in Resolution 15-313, HART is required to reimburse the City for payments of
principal, interest and any other cost incurred by the City relating to issuance of
Commercial Paper and other forms of general obligations indebtedness. The City
is reporting the $329.8 million as part of advance to component unit. All interest
and other financing charges are reimbursed by the component unit. Note 16 details
the Memorandum of Understanding between City and HART.

The Hawaii Revised Statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt the City
may issue to 15.0% of its net assessed valuation. The statutory debt limit for fiscal
year 2022 was $36.02 billion. The City’s outstanding debt applicable to the legal
debt margin totaled $3.63 billion as of June 30, 2022.

General Obligation Commercial Paper Notes

The City has three letters of credit facilities outstanding, Issue A Sub-lssues A-1
and A-2, Sub-Issues B-1 and Sub-Issues B-2 with an aggregate maximum amount
of $450.0 million. A second amendment to revolving credit agreement for $100.0
million Issue A was issued on December 10, 2020 and expires on December 8,
2023. The reimbursement agreement for Sub-Issues B-1 and B-2 for $350.0
million was amended on March 12, 2020 and expires on December 22, 2025.
These letters of credit are for the temporary cash shortages in the operation of the
HART. Note 16 discusses the HART executed Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) with the City related to the Commercial Paper Notes. As of June 30, 2022,
the City has no outstanding obligation balance on Commercial Paper Notes.
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Revenue Bonds

The BWS had pledged future water revenues, net of specified operating and
maintenance expenses, for the security and payment of the water system revenue
bonds outstanding. The BWS issued water system revenue bonds during fiscal
years 2012 and 2022 in the original amount of $565.6 million. Water system
revenue bonds are subject to redemption on and after specified dates prior to
maturity at the option of the BWS. The redemption amount equals the outstanding
principal amount plus accrued interest without premium on the date of redemption.
The bonds mature serially through fiscal year 2052 and bear interest rates of 2.8%
to 5.0%. The revenue bonds are collateralized by net revenue of the BWS.

The BWS issues long-term bonds to finance part of its capital improvement
program. Their debt to equity ratio has remained fairly constant at 40.8% for fiscal
year 2022. The BWS is required under its bond indenture, among other things, to
fix, charge, and collect such rates and other charges in each fiscal year to meet
the net revenue requirement for such fiscal year. The net revenue requirement is
the greater of the sum of the aggregate debt service and all deposits required by
bond resolution to be made, or 1.2 times the aggregate debt service. In fiscal year
2022 the net revenue requirements were met.

The BWS outstanding revenue bonds contain a provision that in the event of a
default the holders of not less than 25% of the bonds may declare the principal and
interest due immediately. An event of default includes, but is not limited to the
following situations: failure to pay principal and interest due, failure to punctually
perform any of the covenants, agreements or conditions of the resolution, and
bankruptcy. The BWS has covenanted and agreed to maintain the water system
in good repair, to fix rates and charges sufficient to meet the net revenue
requirement, not to dispose of the properties comprising the water system, to
maintain and keep proper books, and other actions consistent with conducting the
business of the water system in an efficient and economical manner.

Wastewater system revenue bonds in the City’s business-type activities were
issued during fiscal years 2012 through 2022, in the original amount totaling $2.88
billion which include direct purchase tax exempt of $252.5 million, less discounts
of $3.8 million and adjusted for premiums of $300.8 million, which are being
amortized over the related term of the bonds. The bonds bear interest at 0.30% to
5.3%, and mature at various dates through fiscal year 2052.

The Wastewater System revenue bonds issued are limited special obligations of
the City. The net revenues and all funds and accounts established other than the
rebate account, the subordinate obligation account and the reimbursable obligation
account and in certain instances, the common reserve account or separate series
reserve accounts has been pledged as security for the payment of debt service on
the Bonds. In an event of default, the revenue bonds contains a provision that the
holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the bonds then outstanding
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may declare that all the principal and accrued interest to be due and payable
immediately. An event of default includes but it is not limited to the following
situations, failure to pay principal, redemption price and interest due, failure to
punctually perform or observe any of the covenants, agreements or conditions and
files a petition in bankruptcy. The City has covenanted and agreed to maintain the
wastewater system in good repair, to fix rates and charges sufficient to meet the
Net Revenue Requirement, not to dispose of the properties comprising the
wastewater system, to maintain and keep proper books, and other actions
consistent with conducting the business of the wastewater system in an efficient
and economical manner.

On May 25, 2022, the City issued taxable Senior Series 2022A, for $241.4 million.
The bonds mature annually on July 1, 2026 through 2051 and bear interest rates
of 4.0% to 5.3%. For the bonds maturing July 1, 2033 through July 1, 2038, and
bonds maturing from July 1, 2041 through July 1, 2051, the City may exercise its
option of redemption on or after July 1, 2032 in whole or in part, at any time in any
order of maturity selected by the City, and by lot within maturity selected by the
City, and by lot within maturity at the principal amount thereof, plus interest accrued
to the date fixed for redemption thereof, without premium except for 2047 Term
Bonds. The proceeds of the bonds were issued to pay for certain additions and
improvements to the wastewater system.

Lease Obligations

The City leases land, buildings and equipment to augment its daily operations. The
lease agreements require monthly payments and have various termination dates
through fiscal year 2052. Lease obligations are measured at discount rate ranges
from 4.4% to 4.9% and are based on the City’s estimated incremental borrowing
rate unless the discount rate is known.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds, revenue
bonds and lease obligations at June 30, 2022 including interest of $2.78 billion
were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Governmental Activities:

Year Ending Regular Bonds Leases Total
June 30: Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal
2023 $ 164906 $ 167,595 $ 1,326 $ 10,246 $ 166,232 $ 177,841
2024 153,207 221,972 1,031 8,834 154,238 230,806
2025 143,740 238,018 767 7,462 144,507 245,480
2026 132,584 290,765 575 6,058 133,159 296,823
2027 118,716 305,047 422 5,809 119,138 310,856
2028-2032 382,163 1,319,476 480 11,787 382,643 1,331,263
2033-2037 172,463 525,668 26 24 172,489 525,692
2038-2042 72,563 385,738 21 29 72,584 385,767
2043-2047 11,351 179,273 13 37 11,364 179,310
2048-2052 - - 5 42 5 42

Total $ 1,351,693 §$ 3,633,552 § 4,666 $ 50,328 $ 1,356,359 §$ 3,683,880
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Business-Type Activities:

Year Ending Regular Bonds Direct Placement Bonds Leases Total
June 30: Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal

2023 $ 94,456 $ 107,845 § 6,221 $ 13,445 § 86 § 218 $§ 100,763 $ 121,508
2024 94,612 111,638 5,887 14,015 78 228 100,577 125,881
2025 90,833 109,562 5,544 14,095 70 235 96,447 123,892
2026 86,684 113,255 5,196 14,440 61 244 91,940 127,939
2027 81,931 128,928 4,800 17,965 61 311 86,792 147,204
2028-2032 339,022 617,424 16,153 96,420 97 1,228 355,272 715,072
2033-2037 229,516 571,337 2,681 57,415 - - 232,197 628,752
2038-2042 126,663 424,407 - - - - 126,663 424,407
2043-2047 57,400 307,886 - - - - 57,400 307,886
2048-2052 12,299 121,125 - - - - 12,299 121,125

Total $ 1,213415 $ 2,613,407 § 46,482 $ 227,795 $ 453 $ 2,464 $ 1,260,350 $ 2,843,666

Component Units:

BWS HART Total
Year Ending Regular Bonds Leases Leases

June 30: Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal
2023 $ 11,333 $ 13,145 $ 13 $ 263 $ 661 $ 4,019 $ 12,007 $ 17,427
2024 11,900 14,845 8 172 486 4,198 12,394 19,215
2025 11,364 15,370 3 171 298 4,535 11,665 20,076
2026 10,766 17,375 - 41 112 3,050 10,878 20,466
2027 10,188 17,955 - 1 33 1,393 10,221 19,349
2028-2032 43,197 97,500 - - - - 43,197 97,500
2033-2037 29,193 78,690 - - - - 29,193 78,690
2038-2042 19,379 35,905 - - - - 19,379 35,905
2043-2047 12,181 43,095 - - - - 12,181 43,095
2048-2052 3,415 42,405 - - - 3,415 42,405
Total § 162,916 §$ 376,285 $ 24 % 648 $ 1,590 § 17,195 $ 164,530 $ 394,128

Notes Payable

The primary government notes payable to state government are mainly for the
construction of necessary treatment works and for other projects intended for
wastewater reclamation or waste management. The maijority of the notes are state
revolving fund loans from the State of Hawaii, Department of Health (DOH). They
are collateralized by the City’s wastewater net revenue. The outstanding loans
contain a provision that in the event of default, the Director of the DOH shall be
entitted to collect a rate of twelve per cent (12%) simple interest per year
commencing on the first day the repayment due date and ending on the date of the
check or warrant issued by the City. A default is deemed to exist if repayment of
loan fees or current loans are not paid when due, if the City fails to fuffill its
obligation or it becomes financially insolvent. The City covenanted that it shall
exercise its revenue bonds, revenue, assessment and other authority as needed
to the extent allowed by law, to pay the semiannual repayments and loan fees. The
notes amounted to $321.2 million at June 30, 2022, bear interest at 0.8% to 4.0%,
and require annual principal and interest payments through fiscal year 2042.

The BWS notes payable to the DOH are state revolving fund loans. They are
collateralized by net water revenue. The BWS outstanding state revolving loans
contain a provision that in the event of default the outstanding amounts become
due immediately with the consent of the majority of the holders of the BWS
revenue bonds. An event of default includes, but is not limited to, the following
situations: failure to pay the principal and interest due, failure to punctually perform
any of the covenants, agreements or conditions of the resolution, and bankruptcy.
The BWS has covenanted and agreed to maintain the water system in good repair,
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to fix rates and charges sufficient to meet the Net Revenue Requirement, not to
dispose of the properties comprising the water system, to maintain and keep proper
books, and other actions consistent with conducting the business of the water
system in an efficient and economical manner. The notes amounted to $126.1
million at June 30, 2022, bear interest at 0.3% to 5.0% and require annual principal
and interest payments through fiscal year 2042.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the City’s primary government and
component units for notes payable from direct borrowings at June 30, 2022
including interest of $40.8 million were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Year Ending Primary Government BWS

June 30: Interest Principal Interest Principal

2023 $ 3,179 §$ 29,161 $ 1,709 $ 7,501
2024 2,918 29,236 1,608 7,591
2025 2,657 29,406 1,502 7,674
2026 2,394 29,578 1,394 7,608
2027 2,134 27,217 1,291 7,646
2028-2032 7,666 91,790 4,912 39,408
2033-2037 3,809 50,149 2,321 34,164
2038-2042 941 34,710 399 14,491

Total $ 25,698 $ 321,247 $ 15,136 $ 126,083

Compensated Absences

Primarily the City’s general and highway funds will liquidate the compensated
absences liability attributable to the governmental activities.

Refunded Bonds

The City and the Board of Water Supply defeased certain general obligation and
revenue bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in irrevocable trusts to
provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the
assets of the irrevocable trusts and the liability for the defeased bonds are not
included in the City’s basic financial statements. At June 30, 2022, $585.7 million
of the City’s and $135.6 million of the Board of Water Supply’s bonds outstanding
were considered defeased.
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Net Position

At June 30, 2022, net position of the primary government consisted of the following
(amounts in thousands):

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities
Net Investment in Capital Assets:
Property, plant and equipment, net $ 3,288,449 $ 4,806,377
Add (Less):
General obligation bonds payable, net (2,891,574) * (594,379)
Revenue bonds payable, net - (2,406,700)
Notes payable and other long-term debt (50,422) (323,617)
Deferred loss on refunding 64,327 100,497
Amount of debt related to unspent debt proceeds 207,462 278,650
Total net investment in capital assets 618,242 1,860,828
Restricted for Debt Service 1,182,021 115,746
Unrestricted (4,226,568) 1,097,167
Total net position $ (2,426,305) $ 3,073,741

* Total general obligation bonds payable net is $4,057.0 million however $1,165.4 million was
advanced to component unit (HART) and not invested in City capital assets.

Employee Benefit Pension Plans

Defined Benefit Pension Plan — City and County of Honolulu, Board of Water
Supply (BWS) and Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transit (HART) — General
Information

Plan Description — Substantially all eligible employees of the City and component
units BWS and HART are members of the Employees’ Retirement System of the
State of Hawaii (ERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan. The ERS provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits
and is governed by a Board of Trustees. All contributions, benefits and eligibility
requirements are established by HRS Chapter 88, and can be amended by
legislative action. The ERS is comprised of three pension classes for membership
purposes and considered to be a single plan for accounting purposes since all
assets of the ERS may legally be used to pay the benefits of any of the ERS
members or beneficiaries. The three membership classes are known as the
contributory, the noncontributory and the hybrid retirement classes. Prior to July 1,
1984, the plan consisted of only a contributory class. In 1984, legislation was
enacted to create a new noncontributory class for members of the ERS who are
also covered under social security. Persons employed in positions not covered by
social security were precluded from the noncontributory class. The noncontributory
class provides for reduced benefits and covers most eligible employees hired
starting July 1, 1984. Employees hired before that date were allowed to continue
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under the contributory class or to elect the new noncontributory class and receive
a refund of employee contributions. In 2004, legislation was enacted to create a
hybrid retirement class, which took effect July 1, 2006. Employees in the
contributory and noncontributory class were given the option to join the hybrid class
or to remain in their existing class effective July 1, 2006. Starting July 1, 2006, all
new employees covered by social security are required to join the hybrid class.

Benefits Provided - All benefits vest after five or ten years of credited service.
Vesting is determined by the employee’s class and date of hire. The monthly

retirement allowance benefit formula is calculated based on the employee’s age,
years of credited service, average final compensation (AFC) and multiplier.

For employees who became members prior to January 1, 1971 the AFC is the
average salary earned during the five highest paid years of service, including the
vacation payment or the average salary earned during the three highest paid years
of service excluding any lump sum vacation payment. For employees who became
members on January 1, 1971 through June 30, 2012, the AFC is based on the
three highest paid years of service excluding the salary paid in lieu of vacation. For
employees who became members after June 30, 2012, the AFC is the highest five
years excluding salary paid in lieu of vacation.

Employees covered under the contributory class and hired prior to July 1, 2012,
are required to contribute 12.20% for police and fire or 7.80% for general
employees of their salary and will receive pensions based on a 2.50% or 2.00%
multiplier, respectively. Employees hired after June 30, 2012, are required to
contribute 14.20% for police and fire or 9.80% for general employees of their salary
with pensions based on a 2.25% or 1.75% multiplier, respectively. General
employees covered under the hybrid class prior to July 1, 2012 are required to
contribute 6.00% of their salary and will receive pensions based on a 2% multiplier.
General employees hired after June 30, 2012, are required to contribute 8% of their
salary with pensions based on a 1.75% multiplier. Employees covered under the
noncontributory class will receive pensions based on a 1.25% multiplier.

Contributions - The City is required to contribute the remaining amounts
necessary to pay contributory class benefits and all amounts to pay noncontributory
class benefits. The funding method used to calculate the total employer
contribution requirement is the Entry Age Normal Actuarial Cost Method. Employer
rates are set by statute based on the recommendation of the ERS actuary. Since
July 1, 2005, employer rates are a fixed percentage of compensation, including the
normal cost plus amounts required to pay for the unfunded actuarial accrued
liability.
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Act 17 (SLH 2017) established new employer contribution rates beginning July 1,
2017 until such time as new statutory changes are implemented. The rates for
fiscal years 2018 through 2022 are as follows:

Police and Fire General Employees

Effective Starting (% of total payroll} (% of total payroll)
July 1, 2017 28.0% 18.0%
July 1, 2018 31.0% 19.0%
July 1, 2019 36.0% 22 0%
July 1, 2020 and thereafter 41.0% 24.0%

Contributions to the ERS pension plan for the City and its’ component units for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Primary Government Component Units
Pension Contributions $ 253,756 $ 12,180

The ERS issues an Annual Comprehensive Financial Report that may be obtained
by writing to the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii, 201
Merchant Street, Suite 1400, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 or online at ERS’s website
http://ers.ehawaii.gov/resources/financials.

Defined Benefit Pension Plans — Oahu Transit Services, Inc. (OTS) - General
Information

Plan Description (Non-Bargaining Unit Employees) — OTS has a
noncontributory, single-employer defined benefit pension plan, which provides
eligible non-bargaining unit employees with retirement and disability benefits.
Benefit terms, eligibility, and contribution requirements are established by OTS, the
Plan Administrator.

Benefits Provided - Employees are eligible to retire at age 62. Benefits for
employees are calculated as the greater of the employee’s earned benefits as of
February 29, 2004 or 2.25% of the average monthly pay for the 36 consecutive
month period during employment which produces the highest amount multiplied by
the employee’s credited service. If an employee continues to work beyond the
normal retirement date, benefits are calculated as the greater of the employee’s
accrued pension benefit as of the normal retirement date actuarially increased to
the late retirement date or the employee’s accrued benefit as of the late retirement
date. Employees with 15 years of service are eligible to retire at age 55. Early
retirement benefits equal a percentage of the employee’s normal retirement
benefits determined as of the early retirement date. The percentage is based on
the number of years the employee retires prior to the normal retirement date.

Contributions - OTS is required to contribute all amounts necessary to pay plan
benefits when due and is not subject to legislative funding requirements. OTS’s
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general funding policy is to make annual contributions to the plan, such that all
employee benefits will be fully funded by the time they retire.

Annual contributions, determined as a percentage of covered payroll is
approximately 43.0%. Contributions to the plan were $4.0 million for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2022.

The Plan issues a financial report that may be obtained by writing to OTS, Inc.,
811 Middle Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96819.

Plan Description (Bargaining Unit Employees) — OTS participates in the
Western Conference of Teamsters Pension Plan (WCT Plan), a noncontributory
cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan for its bargaining unit
employees. The WCT Plan is not a state or local government pension plan,
provides benefits to both employees of state or local government employers and
to employees of employers that are not state or local governments, and has no
predominant state or local government employer therefore GASB 78, and not
GASB 68, applies to the WCT Plan.

The WCT Plan is administered by Trust Administrative Offices and provides
pensions to all bargaining employees. Pension benefits are established and may
be amended pursuant to the WCT Plan. OTS contributes to the plan in accordance
with the Union collective bargaining agreement. The current collective bargaining
agreement requiring contributions to the WCT Plan expires June 30, 2025 for bus
operations and November 30, 2022 for paratransit operations. Under the terms of
the agreement, OTS is not required to make minimum contributions for future
periods and can withdraw from the plan subject to payment of a withdrawal penalty.
It is unlikely that OTS will withdraw from the WCT Plan and therefore a liability for
a withdrawal penalty has not been accrued.

Pension expense was approximately $20.7 million for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2022. The payable to the pension plan was $1.4 million as of June 30, 2022.
The WCT Plan issues a publicly available financial report that may be obtained by
writing to Western Conference of Teamsters Pension Trust Fund Board of
Trustees, 2323 Eastlake Avenue East, Seattle, Washington 98102-3305.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions — At June 30, 2022 the City reported
net pension liability as shown below (amounts in thousands):

Primary Government Component Units

Net Pension Liability $ 2,270,106 $ 141,851

The net pension liability for the City and component units, BWS and HART, was
measured as of June 30, 2021, and the total pension liability used to calculate the
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net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. Each
employer’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of their
long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected
contributions of all participating members of ERS, actuarially determined.

There were no changes in other assumptions and input that affected the
measurement of the total pension liability since the prior measurement date. There
were no changes between the measurement date, June 30, 2021, and the reporting
date, June 30, 2022, that are expected to have a significant effect on the
proportionate share of the net pension liability. At June 30, 2021 the City, BWS
and HART proportions were as shown below:

Primary Government Component Units
Proportionate Share of Pension Liability 18.60% 1.05%
Increase/(decrease) in Proportionate
Share from June 30, 2020 (0.48%) 0.01%

The net pension liability for the OTS single-employer pension plan was measured
as of March 1, 2022 and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. There were no
changes in assumptions or other inputs impacting the measurement of total
pension liability since the prior measurement date.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the City recognized pension expense as
follows (amounts in thousands):

Primary Government Component Units

Pension Expense $ 274,818 $ 16,678

At June 30, 2022, the City reported deferred outflows and inflow of resources
related to pensions as follows from the following sources (amounts in thousands):

Primary Government Component Units
Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred
Outflows Inflows Outflows Inflows

Differences between expected

and actual experience $ 95234 $ (17,307) $ 5,623 $ (79)
Net difference between projected

and actual earnings on pension

plan investments - (463,839) 877 (22,818)
Changes of assumptions 2,692 (1,146) 2,984 (1,230)
Changes in proportion and difference

between contributions and

proportionate share of contributions 96,673 (28,122) 6,377 (6,993)
Contributions subsequentto the
measurement date 214,130 - 14,285 -

$ 408,729 $ (510414) $ 30,146 $ (31,120)
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Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pension resulting
from contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a
reduction of the net pension liability in the subsequent fiscal year period as follows
(amounts in thousands):

Primary Government Component Units

Subsequent Contributions $ 214,130 $ 14,285

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to
pension will be recognized in pension expense as follows (amounts in thousands):

Primary Government Component Units

Year Ending June 30:

2023 $ 51,112) % (2,828)
2024 (51,980) (3,485)
2025 (82,675) (3,580)
2026 (131,887) (5,366)

2027 1,839 148
Thereatter - (148)
$ (315,815) § (15,259)

Actuarial Assumptions -

Hawaii Employees’ Retirement System — The actuarial assumptions used in the
June 30, 2021 valuation were based on the results of the 2018 5-year Actuarial
Experience Study. The ERS updates their experience study every five years.

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2021 actuarial valuation was determined
using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the
measurement:

Inflation 2.50%
Projected salary increases, including inflation 3.50% to 7.00%
Investment rate of return, including inflation 7.00%

The same rates were applied to all periods. There were no changes to ad hoc
postemployment benefits including COLA. Post-retirement mortality rates are
based on client specific tables with adjustments based on generational projections
of the BB projection table for 2019 and full generational projection for future years.
Pre-retirement mortality rates are based on multiples of the RP-2014 mortality table
based on the occupation of the member.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined
using a “top down approach” of the Client-Constrained Simulation-based
Optimization Model (a statistical technique known as “re-sampling with
replacement” that directly keys in on specific plan-level risk factors as stipulated by
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the ERS Board) in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of
return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are
developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the
long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of
return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.

In 2016 the ERS Board adopted a long-term strategic allocation policy which
incorporates a risk-based functional allocation framework. The long-term expected
rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using this new
framework. The target allocation and best estimate of expected long-term
geometric average strategic range as of June 30, 2021 for each risk based class
are summarized in the following table:

Expected Long-Term

Strategic Allocation Geometric Average
(Risk Based Classes) Target Allocation Strategic Range*
Broad Growth 63.00% 8.00%
Diversifying Strategies 37.00% 5.10%
100.00%

*Uses an expected inflation of 2.1%

Discount Rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was
7.00%. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed
that plan member contributions will be made at the current contribution rate and
that employer contributions will be made at rates equal to the difference between
actuarially determined contribution rates and the member rate. Based on these
assumptions, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available
to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore,
the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to
all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the proportionate share of the ERS net pension liability to
changes in the discount rate - The following presents the proportionate share of
the net pension liability for the City and its’ component units, BWS and HART,
calculated using the discount rate of 7.00%, as well as what the proportionate share
of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a single discount rate
that is one-percentage point lower or one-percentage-point higher than the current
rates (amounts in thousands):
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Net Pension Liability

1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase

6.00% 7.00% 8.00%
Primary Government $ 3202046 $ 2,270,106 $ 1,501,775
Component Units (BWS and HART) $ 175,074  $ 128,358 $ 89,842

Pension plan fiduciary net position — The pension plan’s fiduciary net position
is determined on the same basis used by the pension plan. The ERS financial
statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting under which
expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred, and revenues are recorded in
the accounting period in which they are earned and become measurable.
Employer and member contributions are recognized in the period in which the
contributions are due. Benefits and refunds are recognized when due and payable
in accordance with the terms of the plan. Investment purchases and sales are
recorded as of their trade date. Administrative expenses are financed exclusively
with investment income. There were no significant changes after the June 30, 2021
measurement date.

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in
the separately issued ERS financial report. ERS’s complete financial statement
are available at http://ers.ehawaii.gov/resources/financials.

Actuarial Assumptions

OTS Single Employer Pension Plan - The total pension liability in the March 1,
2022 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions,
applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation 3.00%
Salary Increases 3.00%
Investment rate of return 7.00%

Mortality rates are based on the RPEC2014 v2021 fully generational mortality
model for Non-Annuitant and Annuitant Males and Females, as appropriate, with
adjustments for mortality improvements based on the Mortality Projection Scale
MP-2021.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined
based on long-term historical rates and an assumed inflationary rate of 3.0%. The
projected benefit payment period for which the long-term expected rate of return is
applied to determine the discount rate is 2022 to 2067. Additionally, bestestimates
ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan
investment expense and inflation) are arithmetically developed for each major
asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate
of return by weighing the expected future rates of return by the target asset
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allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The target allocation and
best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class are
summarized in the following table:

Long-Term Expected

Asset Class Target Allocation Real Rate of Return
Equity 60.00% 7.50%
Fixed Income 40.00% 1.75%

100.00%

Discount Rate — The discount rate used to measure the total net pension liability
was 7.00%. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate
assumed that contributions from OTS will be made at the required dates. Based
on this assumption, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be
available to make all projected future benefit payments of current active and
inactive plan members. There was no change in the discount rate since the prior
measurement date.

Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate - The
following presents the net pension liability for the City’s component unit, OTS,
calculated using the single discount rate of 7.00%, as well as what the net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a single discount rate that is one-
percentage point lower or one-percentage-point higher than the current rates
(amounts in thousands):

Net Pension Liability
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
6.00% 7.00% 8.00%

Component Unit (OTS) $ 16,491 $ 13,493 $ 10,880

Pension plan fiduciary net position - Detailed information about the OTS
pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued OTS
pension plan financial report.

Payables to the Pension Plans — As of June 30, 2022 the City reported payables
to the pension plan as follows (amounts in thousands):

Primary Government Component Units
Pension Payable $ 67,438 $ 2,056

Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)
General Information

Plan Description - City and County of Honolulu, Board of Water Supply (BWS)

and Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation (HART) — Chapter 87A,
Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS) established the Hawaii Employer-Union Health
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Benefits Trust Fund (the Trust Fund) to design, provide, and administer health and
other benefit plans under a single delivery system for the employees, retirees and
their eligible dependents of the State of Hawaii (the State) and the counties of
Honolulu, Hawaii, Maui and Kauai beginning July 1, 2003. Chapter 87, HRS that
established the Hawaii Public Employees Health Fund was repealed, and its net
assets were transferred to the Trust Fund.

The Trust Fund is administered by a Board of Trustees (the Board) composed of
ten trustees appointed by the Governor of the State. The Board is responsible for
determining the nature and scope of benefit plans offered by the Trust Fund,
negotiating and entering into contracts with insurance carriers, establishing
eligibility and management policies for the Trust Fund, and overseeing all Trust
Fund activities. The Board relies on professional services provided by a salaried
Administrator, the State Department of Attorney General, a benefits consultant,
and an investment consultant.

Chapter 87A, HRS was amended on July 9, 2012 to allow the Board to establish a
separate trust for the purpose of receiving employer contributions that will prefund
other post-employment benefits (OPEB) for retirees and their beneficiaries.
Pursuant to this amendment, the Board executed an irrevocable declaration of trust
establishing the Hawaii Employer-Union Health Benefits Trust Fund for Other Post-
Employment Benefits (the OPEB Trust) effective June 30, 2013. The OPEB Trust
is governed by the Trust Fund’s Board. Its assets are held for the exclusive purpose
of providing OPEB and are legally protected from creditors. The OPEB Trust
financial statements are included as part of the Trust Fund’s basic financial
statements, collectively referred to as the EUTF.

The EUTF, an agent multiple-employer defined benefit OPEB plan, is
administratively attached to the State Department of Budget and Finance.

The EUTF issues a standalone financial report that is publicly available at
https://eutf.hawaii.gov. Questions concerning any of the information contained
therein or requests for any additional financial information related to that report
should be addressed to EUTF, P.O. Box 2121, Honolulu, Hawaii 96805-2121.

Plan Description — Oahu Transit Services, Inc. (OTS) - The City’s third
component unit OTS maintains two separate defined benefit OPEB plans to
provide OPEB for eligible bargaining and non-bargaining employees of OTS.

The bargaining employee OPEB plan is a single-employer defined benefit OPEB
plan administered by the Hawaii Teamsters Health & Welfare Plan. This union
single employer defined benefit healthcare plan issues a publicly available financial
report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information.
A copy of the report may be obtained by writing to the Hawaii Teamsters Health &
Welfare Plan Board of Trustees, 1817 Hart Street, Honolulu, HI 96819.
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The non-bargaining OPEB plan is a single-employer defined benefit OPEB plan
administered by OTS. This plan does not issue a separate financial report.

Benefits Provided — City, BWS and HART - The EUTF currently provides
medical, prescription drug, dental, vision, chiropractic, supplemental medical and
prescription drug, and group life insurance benefits. The medical plans include a
statewide preferred provider organization (PPO) benefit plan and a federally-
qualified health maintenance organization (HMO) plan.

The employers’ share of benefit plan contributions for collectively bargained
employees is negotiated by the State and counties with the exclusive
representative of each bargaining unit. Employer contributions for retirees are
prescribed by the HRS. Any remaining premium balance is paid by employees
through payroll deductions or premium conversion plan reductions and paid by
retirees directly, if applicable.

The employers’ contributions also include the employees’ share made through
payroll deductions, contributions for retired employees, and Medicare Part B
reimbursements made by the Trust Fund to eligible retired employees and their
spouses for Medicare Part B insurance premiums.

For employees hired before July 1, 1996, the State and counties pay the entire
base monthly contribution for employees retiring with ten or more years of credited
service, and 50.0% of the base monthly contribution for employees retiring with
fewer than ten years of credited service. A retiree can elect a family plan to cover
dependents. The contribution by the State and counties is based on the plan
(single, two-party or family) selected by the retiree.

For employees hired after June 30, 1996 but before July 1, 2001, and who retire
with fewer than ten years of service, the State and counties make no contributions .
For those retiring with at least ten years but fewer than 15 years of service, the
State and counties pay 50.0% of the base monthly contribution. For employees
retiring with at least 15 years but fewer than 25 years of service, the State and
counties pay 75.0% of the base monthly contribution. For employees retiring with
at least 25 years of service, the State and counties pay the entire base monthly
contribution. Retirees in this category can elect a family plan to cover dependents.
The contribution by the State and counties is based on the plan (single, two-party
or family) selected by the retiree.

For employees hired on or after July 1, 2001, and who retire with less than ten
years of service, the State and counties make no contribution. For those retiring
with at least ten years of service but fewer than 15 years of service, the State and
counties pay 50.0% of the base monthly contribution. For those retiring with at least
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15 years but fewer than 25 years of service, the State and counties pay 75.0% of
the base monthly contribution. For those retiring with at least 25 years of service,
the State and counties pay the entire base monthly contribution. Only the single
plan coverage is provided for retirees in this category. The contribution by the State
and counties is based on the base monthly contribution for the single plan. Retirees
can elect family coverage but must pay the difference.

Benefits Provided — OTS - The OPEB plans provide medical and vision benefits
for retirees and their dependents. The non-bargaining plan also provides dental
benefits for retirees. Benefits are provided through a third-party insurer with the
plan covering the full cost of the benefits.

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms - The following number of employees
were covered by the benefit terms:

Primary Component
Government Units
Inactive plan members or beneficiaries currently
receiving benefits 7,730 1,167
Inactive plan members entitled to but not yet
receiving benefits 788 64
Active plan members 8,674 2,479
Total 17,192 3,710

Contributions — City, BWS and HART - Act 268, SLH 2013 required EUTF to
establish and administer separate trust accounts for each public employer for the
purpose of receiving irrevocable contributions to prefund postemployment health
care and other benefit costs for retirees and their beneficiaries. It established the
Hawaii EUTF Trust Fund Task Force to examine further steps to address the
unfunded liability and requires all public employers to make their annual required
contributions (now known as actuarially determined contributions) effective with
fiscal year 2014.

The OPEB contributions (comprised of pay-as-you-go retiree costs and prefunding
amounts paid to EUTF) are established by Hawaii State statutes and are equal to
the amount of the annual required contribution as determined by an actuary. The
retiree is responsible to pay the difference if the single plan base monthly
contribution is less than the cost of the monthly premium for those employees hired
on or after July 1, 2001. In any fiscal year, should the contribution be less than the
actuarially determined amount, the difference shall be transferred to the OPEB trust
account from the employer’s portion of other revenues held by the State.

On October 13, 2020, the Governor of the State of Hawaii issued the Fourteenth
Supplementary Proclamation to suspend specific provisions of the law. Including
in the proclamation were Sections 87A-42(b) — (f), HRS, other postemployment
benefits trust, 87A-43, HRS, payment of public employer contributions to the other
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postemployment benefit trust, and 237-31(3), HRS, remittances, related to the
requirement for public employers to pay the annual required contribution to the
EUTF during fiscal year 2021. This relief provision was extended to fiscal year 2022
and 2023 by Act 229, SLH 2021. The City did not utilize this relief provision for
fiscal year 2022.

OPEB contributions were as follows for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022
(amounts in thousands):

Primary Government BWS and HART
OPEB Contributions  $ 197,569 $ 9,836

Contributions — OTS - In accordance with the collective bargaining agreement,
OTS makes required contributions to the bargaining unit plan as follows:

Fixed Rate per

Division Period Straight-Time Hour
Bus Operations July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 $1.00

July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 1.08

July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 1.18

July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 1.28
Paratransit Operations  January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2019 0.20

January 1, 2020 to March 31, 2020 0.30

April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021 1.08

April 1, 2021 to November 30, 2022 1.18

The non-bargaining OPEB plan’s contribution is based on projected “pay as you
go” financing requirements. OTS contributions for the year ended June 30, 2022
amounted to approximately $5.0 million.

Net OPEB Liability
The actuarial valuation and measurement dates for the net OPEB liability were July
1, 2021 for the City, BWS and HART, and June 30, 2022 for OTS. The total OPEB

liability used to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of those dates.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the following amounts (in thousands) were
reported as net OPEB liability:

Primary Government Component Units
Net OPEB Liability $ 1,472,298 $ 278,450
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Actuarial assumptions and methods — City, BWS and HART - The total OPEB
liability reflected in the actuarial valuation report as of July 1, 2021 was determined
using the following actuarial assumptions and methods, applied to all periods
included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified:

Assumptions and Methods:

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal

Discount Rate 7.0%

Inflation 2.5%

Salary Increases 3.5% to 7.0% including inflation

Demographic Assumptions Based on the experience study covering the five-year period ended June 30,
2018 as conducted for the Hawaii Employees' Retirement System (ERS)

Mortality System-specific mortality tables utilizing scale BB to project generational
mortality improvement

Participation Rates 98.0% healthcare participation assumption for retirees who receive 100.0%

of the Base Monthly Contribution (BMC). Healthcare participation rates of
25.0%, 65.0%), and 90.0% for retirees who receive 0.0%, 50.0%, or 75.0%
of the BMC, respectively. 100.0% for Life Insurance and 98.0% for
Medicare Part B.

Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

PPO* Initial rate of 7.3%, declining to a rate of 4.7% after 12 years
HMO* Initial rate of 7.3%, declining to a rate of 4.7% after 12 years
Part B and BMC Initial rate of 5.0%, declining to a rate of 4.7% after 9 years
Dental 4.0%

Vision 2.5%

Life Insurance 0.0%

* Blended rates for medical and prescription drug

Actuarial assumptions — OTS — The OPEB liability was measured as of June 30,

2022, and the total OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that
date, using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the
measurement:

Assumptions:

Discount Rate 4.1%
Inflation 3.0%
Salary Increases 3.0%
Mortality Based on the PubG.H-2010 fully generational mortality,

50.0% male, and projected with Scale MP-2021.

Discount rate — City, BWS and HART - A single discount rate of 7.0% was used to
measure the total OPEB liability. This single discount rate was based on the
expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments of 7.0%. Beginning with the fiscal
year 2019 contribution, the funding policy of the City is to pay the recommended
actuarially determined contribution, which is based on layered, closed amortization
periods. In July 2020, the Governor of the State of Hawaii issued the Tenth
Supplemental Proclamation related to the COVID-19 emergency, allowing
employers of the EUTF to suspend Act 268 contributions for the fiscal year ended
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June 30, 2021 and instead limit their contribution amounts to the OPEB benefits due.
This relief provision was extended to fiscal year 2022 and 2023 by Act 229, SLH
2021. The OPEB plan’s fiduciary net position is still expected to be available to make
all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-
term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was applied to all periods of
projected benefit payments to determine the total OPEB liability.

Long-term expected rate of return — City, BWS and HART - The long-term
expected rate of return on EUTF’s investments was determined using a building-
block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of the EUTF’s investment expense and inflation) are
developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the
long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return
by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The
target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major
asset class are summarized in the following table:

Target Long-Term Expected
Asset Class Allocation Real Rate of Return
Private Equity 12.5% 10.2%
U.S. Microcap 6.0% 7.6%
U.S. Equity 16.0% 6.1%
Non-U.S. Equity 11.5% 7.1%
Global Options 5.0% 4.3%
Real Assets 10.0% 6.2%
Private Credit 8.0% 5.8%
TIPS 5.0% -0.1%
Long Treasuries 6.0% 1.1%
Alternative Risk Premia 5.0% 1.5%
Trend Following 10.0% 2.0%
Reinsurance 5.0% 4.4%

Total 100.0%

Discount rate — OTS — A discount rate of 4.1% was used to measure the total OPEB
liability. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed
that contributions from OTS will be made at the required rates. Based on this
assumption, the bargaining plan’s and non-bargaining plan’s fiduciary net positions
were projected to not be available to make any projected future benefit payments of
current active and inactive employees. The discount rate and municipal bond rate
(based on the daily rate closest to but not later than the measurement date of the
S&P “Municipal Bond 20 Year High Grade Rate”) at the prior measurement date of
June 30, 2021 was 2.2%.

Changes in Net OPEB Liability - The following table presents the fiscal year 2022
changes in net OPEB liability (amounts in thousands) with measurement dates for
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the net OPEB liability of July 1, 2021 for the City, BWS and HART, and June 30,
2022 for OTS:

Total OPEB Fiduciary Net OPEB
Liability Net Position Liability
Primary Government:
Beginning balances $ 2455565 $ (732,059) $ 1,723,506
Changes for the year:
Seniice cost 46,591 - 46,591
Interest on the total OPEB liability 170,600 - 170,600
Difference between expected
and actual experience (83,264) - (83,264)
Employer contributions - (190,106) (190,106)
Net investment income - (195,285) (195,285)
Benefit payments (83,430) 83,430 -
Administrative expense - 100 100
Other - 156 156
Net changes 50,497 (301,705) (251,208)
Ending balances $ 2,506,062 $ (1,033,764) $ 1,472,298
Component Units:
Beginning balances $ 470,653 $ (94,126) $ 376,527
Changes for the year:
Seniice cost 16,660 - 16,660
Interest on the total OPEB liability 18,177 - 18,177
Difference between expected
and actual experience (8,202) - (8,202)
Changes of assumptions (84,799) - (84,799)
Employer contributions - (9,270) (9,270)
Net investment income - (25,687) (25,687)
Benefit payments (11,178) 6,198 (4,980)
Administrative expense - 13 13
Other - 11 11
Net changes (69,342) (28,735) (98,077)
Ending balances $ 401,311 $ (122,861) $ 278,450
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Sensitivity of net OPEB liability to changes in the single discount rate —
The net OPEB liability was calculated using the single discount rates of 7.0% for the
City, BWS and HART, and 4.1% for OTS. In addition, the plans’ net OPEB liability
was calculated using a single discount rate that is one percent lower (specifically,
6.0% for the City, BWS and HART, and 3.1% for OTS) or one percent higher than
the current rate (that is, 8.0% for the City, BWS and HART, and 5.1% for OTS) as
shown below (amounts in thousands):

Net OPEB Liability

Current Discount

1.0% Decrease Rate Assumption 1.0% Increase
Primary Government $ 1,860,679 $ 1,472,298 $ 1,167,112
Component Units 342,802 278,450 227,092

Sensitivity of the net OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend
rates - The following table presents the plans’ net OPEB liability calculated using the
assumed healthcare cost trend rate as well as what the plans’ net OPEB liability
would be if it were calculated using the trend rate that is one percent lower or one
percent higher than the current healthcare cost trend rate (amounts in thousands):

Net OPEB Liability
Current Healthcare Cost Trend

1.0% Decrease Rate Assumption 1.0% Increase
Primary Government $ 1,154,672 $ 1,472,298 $ 1,881,831
Component Units 223,488 278,450 348,372

OPEB Expense, and Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to OPEB - For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, OPEB expense was
recognized as follows (amounts in thousands):

Primary Government Component Units
OPEB Expense $ 98,198  $ 27,365

At June 30, 2022, OPEB-related deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources
from the following sources were reported (amounts in thousands):

Primary Government Component Units
Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred
Outflows Inflows Outflows Inflows
Difference between expected
and actual experience $ - $ (189,048) $ 18,334 $ (34,443)
Changes in assumptions 18,049 (9,102) 46,380 (85,937)
Net difference between projected
and actual earnings on investments - (87,474) - (11,513)
Change in proportionate share between
City funds 9,329 (9,329)
Contributions subsequent to
measurement date 197,569 - 9,836 -
Total $ 224,947 $ (294,953) $ 74,550 $ (131,893)
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Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB resulting from
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction
of the net OPEB liability in the year ended June 30, 2022 as follows (amounts in
thousands):
Primary Government Component Units
Subsequent Contributions  $ 197,569 $ 9,836

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources
related to OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows (amounts in
thousands):

Year Ending June 30: Primary Government Component Units
2023 $ (62,531) $ (9,312)
2024 (61,929) (9,307)
2025 (64,151) (9,404)
2026 (66,476) (9,521)
2027 (12,488) (3,939)
Thereafter - (25,696)
Total $ (267,575) $ (67,179)

Payable to the OPEB Plans — OTS reported a payable of $2.2 million for the
outstanding amount of required contributions to the OPEB plans as of June 30, 2022.
The City, BWS, and HART did not report a payable to the OPEB plan as of June 30,
2022.

Enterprise Funds

Housing Development Special Fund

The City created the Housing Development Special Fund to develop affordable
housing for sale or for rental. At June 30, 2022, the City had $17.3 million of
general obligation bonds outstanding, which were used to finance the development
of various residential lots and recreational facilities.

Restricted Assets — Certain cash balances held in separate accounts are classified
as restricted assets. Restricted cashincludes security deposit reserves, insurance
reserves and replacement reserves for the rental properties operated by the
housing fund. At June 30, 2022 these assets amounted to $25.0 million. At June
30, 2022, restricted investments include investments held in clearance accounts
amounted to $58.0 thousand.

Due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, during fiscal year

2022 the City reported lease receivables and deferred inflows of resources related
to leases of approximately $276.4 thousand at July 1, 2021.
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Sewer Fund

The Sewer Fund was created to account for the operations of the City’s wastewater
system and is operated primarily through user charges. The Sewer Fund also
accounts for the proceeds of revenue bonds issued to pay all or part of those
appropriations for capital improvement projects, repairs, and maintenance of the
wastewater treatment system.

Restricted Assets — Certain investments are classified as restricted assets since
their use is limited by certain agreements. Restricted investments include amounts
for debt service, unspent bond proceeds reserved for future wastewater
construction projects, and investments held in clearance accounts. At June 30,
2022, restricted investments totaled $200.6 million.

Due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, during fiscal year
2022 the City reported lease assets and lease liabilities of approximately $39.6
thousand at July 1, 2021. In addition, the City reported lease receivables and
deferred inflows of resources related to leases of approximately $401.0 thousand
at June 30, 2022.

Solid Waste Special Fund
The Solid Waste Special Fund accounts for the following activities related to the
operations of the Refuse Division:

e The City’'s refuse collection and disposal operations, which are funded primarily
through General Fund subsidies.

e The recycling program revenues assessed as 12.0% of refuse disposal charges
and are expended for the establishment, operation, management and expansion
of the City’s recycling programs, including programs for waste reduction,
development of recycling markets and recycling awareness.

e The glass incentive program revenues derived for the recycling of glass
containers and paying incentives to glass recyclers.

e Operation of the solid waste disposal and energy and materials recovery project
(H-POWER Facility).

Restricted Assets — Certain investments are classified as restricted assets since
their used is limited by certain agreements. Restricted investments include
unspent bond proceeds reserved for future solid waste construction projects. At
June 30, 2022, these assets amounted to $94.6 million.

Due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, during fiscal year
2022 the City reported lease liabilities and lease assets of approximately $7.2
thousand at July 1, 2021.
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H-POWER Facility

The City executed agreements with Covanta Honolulu Resource Recovery Venture
(Covanta) to operate a solid waste disposal and energy recovery project, the
Honolulu Program of Waste Energy Recovery (the H-POWER Facility). The H-
POWER Facility processes and disposes of solid waste, and together with
combustion facilities, produces steam used for the generation of electricity.
Revenues are generated from user tip fees and from the sale of energy products
and recovered materials. The H-POWER Facility commenced commercial
operations on May 21, 1990, and the City has a 20-year contract to sell electricity
generated to a utility company through April 30, 2033.

The operating contract with Covanta was amended and restated in December 2009
to extend the term to operate both the original and the expansion facilities to
another 20-year period effective August 4, 2012.

As of June 30, 2022, the City had $378.9 million of general obligation bonds
outstanding, which were used to finance the construction and purchase of the H-
POWER Facility.

Public Transportation System

The Department of Transportation Services oversees the administration and
operation of the Public Transportation System (PTS) on the island of Oahu, which
includes the City’s bus, paratransit and rail systems.

The City contracted with OTS to provide for the management of the City’s bus and
paratransit systems. OTS provides the employees to operate and manage the bus
and paratransit systems. The City reimburses OTS for operating expenses. The
management fee for the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 was approximately
$548.0 thousand. In July 2010, the agreement between OTS and the City was
extended. The extension provides for the City to pay OTS approximately $117.0
thousand per quarter beginning with the quarter ended September 30, 2010, until
a new management and operations agreement is executed.

The contract includes a provision that the City furnish, but retain title to the transit
buses, paratransit buses, properties, facilities and equipment used in the systems.
Revenues collected by OTS, excluding management fees, are the property of the
City and are remitted to a depository account controlled by the City.

Restricted Assets — OTS established trust funds for the purpose of maintaining
adequate funds for expenses incurred through its workers’ compensation, general,
and auto liability self-insurance programs. At June 30, 2022, these assets held by
OTS amounted to $2.8 million. Restricted investments include investments held in
clearance accounts. At June 30, 2022, these restricted investments amounted to
$1.4 million.
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Reserve for Insurance Claims Payable — The City sponsors an automotive and
general liability self-insurance program for OTS. The self-insurance program is for
claims up to $2.0 million effective July 1, 2006. The City also has a workers’
compensation self-insurance program, which covers OTS claims up to $1.0 million
per occurrence effective July 1, 2002. OTS has obtained excess insurance
coverage for general liability, automotive claims and workers’ compensation
through various insurance companies for amounts in excess of claims covered
under the two self-insurance programs.

Due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, during fiscal year
2022, the City reported lease liabilities and lease assets of approximately $2.6
million at July 1, 2021.

Commitments and Encumbrances

Leases (Lessor)

The City entered into various agreements to lease certain City properties to non-
profit organizations, telecommunication companies, for-profit companies and other
organizations. These multi-year agreements have terms ranging from 4 to 65 years
through February 2056. At June 30, 2022, lease receivables of $14.5 million were
reported in the governmental fund balance sheet statements and proprietary fund
statement of net position. For the year ended June 30, 2022, the City’s lease and
interest revenue was approximately $675.7 thousand and $411.0 thousand,
respectively.

Future minimum lease incomes under such terms at June 30, 2022 were as follows
(amounts in thousands):

Governmental Business-Type
Funds Funds Total

Year Ending June 30: Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal
2023 $ 360 $ 514 $ 29 $ 24 $ 389 $ 538
2024 339 417 28 28 367 445
2025 322 365 26 31 348 396
2026 307 353 25 35 332 388
2027 292 372 24 38 316 410
2028 - 2032 2,041 1,938 89 217 2,130 2,155
2033 - 2037 1,980 1,886 52 129 2,032 2,015
2038 - 2042 1,527 2,536 16 154 1,543 2,690
2043 - 2047 887 3,241 - - 887 3,241
2048 - 2052 296 1,512 - - 296 1,512
2053 - 2057 83 740 - - 83 740

Total $ 8434 $§ 13874 $ 289 $ 656 $ 8,723 $ 14,530
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Concessions

The City grants to others concession rights and real property under concession
contracts, which expire at various dates through fiscal year 2047. Certain contracts
provide for periodic renegotiation of assessments. The cost, accumulated

depreciation and net book value of these concession assets are as follows (amount
in thousands):

Cost at Date Accumulated Net
Asset Class of Acquisition Depreciation Book Value
Land $ 2,942 $ -3 2,942
Buildings and Improvements 46,938 (42,282) 4,656
Totals $ 49,880 $ (42,282) $ 7,598

Future minimum concession incomes under such terms at June 30, 2022 were as
follows (amounts in thousands):

Year Ending June 30:
2023 $ 1,306
2024 772
2025 753
2026 746
2027 745
2028 - 2032 129
2033 - 2037 65
2038 - 2042 11
2043 - 2047 5
Total minimum concession income $ 4,532

Other Commitments and Encumbrances
Contractual commitments for capital projects, expenses and supplies at June 30,
2022 are encumbered in the governmental funds and are in thousands as follows:
Governmental Funds:
Major Governmental Funds:

General Fund $ 101,731
Highway Fund 14,906
Federal Grant Fund 242,837

Total Major Funds 359,474
Nonmaijor Funds - Other Governmental Funds 621,493
Total $ 980,967
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Contractual commitments of the business-type activities including the component
units, which do not employ encumbrance accounting, are primarily for construction
contracts and are as follows in thousands at June 30, 2022:

Proprietary Funds:

Housing $ 20
Sewer 1,107,548
Solid Waste 151,047
Public Transportation System 33,077
Total Proprietary Funds 1,291,692
Component Units:
Board of Water Supply 417,422
Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation 1,120,000
Total Component Units 1,537,422
Total Business-Type Activities including Component Units $ 2,829,114

Contingent Liabilities

The City is exposed to various risks arising out of its diverse activities and
operations, resulting in claims and lawsuits against the City for personal injury,
property and other damages. The City’s Corporation Counsel reported that these
cases are set for pretrial conferences, awaiting actions from plaintiffs, being
investigated, and ready for trial calendar, or on appeal.

The City is fully self-insured for workers’ compensation claims, and uses a
combination of self-insurance and commercial insurance for automobile liability
and most general liability claims, with certain exceptions. The City purchases
excess liability insurance through insurance companies for claims in excess of self-
insured amounts as well as primary liability insurance when required by contract or
law.

Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount
of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims
that have been incurred but not reported. The basis for estimating the liabilities for
unpaid claims includes the effects of specific incremental claim adjustment
expenses, salvage, and subrogation, and other allocated or unallocated claim
adjustment expenses. At June 30, 2022, the estimated total liability of the City for
claims and judgments amounted to $134.5 million, which included claims incurred
but not reported by the claimant and settled claims for which funds have not yet
been appropriated. The estimated total liability has been determined through case-
by-case analysis and from actuary studies performed by independent third parties.
Expenditures for claims and judgments are appropriated annually. In the opinion
of management, the City has adequately reserved for such claims.
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The following is a summary of changes in the claims and judgments liability account
during the fiscal years (amounts in thousands):

Automobile
and General Workers’
Liability Compensation Total
Balance at July 1, 2020 $ 51,006 $ 74,184 $ 125,190
Add, Incurred losses and loss adjustment expenses (406) * 36,999 36,593
Less, Payments (8,622) (32,067) (40,689)
Balance at June 30, 2021 41,978 79,116 121,094
Add, Incurred losses and loss adjustment expenses 16,092 39,790 55,882
Less, Payments (8,467) (33,975) (42,442)
Balance at June 30, 2022 $ 49,603 $ 84,931 $ 134,534

*Due to significant decrease in the City unpaid estimates of reserve for losses.

The claims and judgment liability will be liquidated from the City’s general fund.

Environmental Issues

Solid Waste Landfill Costs

GASB Statement No. 18, Accounting for Municipal Solid Waste Landfill Closure
and Postclosure Care Costs, which is based on the October 9, 1991 United States
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) rule, “Solid Waste Disposal Facility
Criteria,” establishes closure requirements for all municipal solid waste landfills that
receive waste after October 9, 1991. The EPA rule also establishes thirty-year
postclosure care requirements for those landfills that accept solid waste after
October 9, 1993 or for those landfills that stopped accepting solid waste between
October 9, 1991 and October 9, 1993 and have not met certain requirements
established by the EPA rule. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 18, the City
estimates in advance the total cost of closure and postclosure care during the life
of those landfills rather than after their closings.

Federal and state laws and regulations require the City to place final covers on
certain landfill sites when they stop accepting waste and to perform certain
maintenance and monitoring functions at the sites for thirty years after closure.
Annual additions to the liability for closure and postclosure care costs are based
on landfill capacity used as of each balance sheet date. The $13.9 million reported
as the liability in the Solid Waste Special Fund for closure and postclosure care
costs at June 30, 2022 represents the cumulative amount reported to date based
on the percentage of the estimated capacity used for the landfills (amounts in
thousands). Actual costs may differ from estimates if additional postclosure care
requirements are determined (due to inflation or deflation, changes in technology,
or changes in applicable laws or regulations).
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Schedule of Solid Waste Special Fund Liability

Liability at Total
Capacity June 30, Estimated

Used Closure Date 2022 Cost
Waipahu incinerator landfill  100.0% October 1991 $ 7295 $§ 27,708
Kapaa sanitary landfill 100.0% May 1997 6,612 24,959
Total $ 13907 $ 52,667

The Proprietary Funds Statement of Net Position records the landfill liability as
current and noncurrent liabilities. The current portion of $1.2 million is included in
other current liabilities and the noncurrent portion of $12.7 million is included in
estimated liability for landfill closure and postclosure care costs.

For fiscal year 2022, the City has provided the financial resources that will be
available to provide for closure, postclosure care and remediation or containment
of environmental hazards at the above landfills. The EPA’s financial assurance
rules include a local government financial test consisting of a financial component,
a public notice component, and a recordkeeping component. Local governments
are required to satisfy each of the three components to pass the annual test.
Management believes the City has satisfied each of the components to meet the
financial assurance test.

For the Waimanalo Gulch Landfill, the current operator is responsible for all closure
and postclosure care costs through 2024; the City will be responsible for all closure
and postclosure costs after 2024. At June 30, 2022 the City provided the financial
resources that will be available to provide for closure, postclosure, remediation or
containment of environmental hazards at the landfill. At June 30, 2022 the
estimated capacity used is 77.3% and the estimated remaining life of the landfill is
14.4 years. The total closure and postclosure costs, estimated at $62.2 million,
have not been recognized since the operator is responsible for all closure and
postclosure through 2024.

The City is complying with the terms of a consent decree filed on July 1, 2015, to
resolve the claims of the EPA related to the City’s violations of the Standards of
Performance for New Stationary Sources and the National Emission Standards for
Hazardous Air Pollutants regulations at the Kapaa and Kalaheo landfills. The
consent decree required the City to pay a civil penalty of $875.0 thousand which
the City paid during fiscal year 2016. In addition to the civil penalty, the consent
decree required the City to implement a supplemental environmental project to
build a solar power system at the City's H-POWER facility by 2020 to produce a
minimum of 15,056 megawatt hour of energy at estimated costs of, in 2015 dollars,
$16.1 million. Construction of the solar building was completed in fiscal year 2019
while construction of the solar power system was substantially completed in May
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2020. The City is required to operate the solar power system for at least 3 years
following construction completion.

Sewer Fund - Litigation
The City is a party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal course of
business. Some of these matters relate to the Sewer Fund as follows:

The Wastewater Treatment Plants (WWTP) and other facilities operated by the
City are governed either by National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(NPDES) permits or by the State’s Department of Health (DOH) Underground
Injection Control or Wastewater Management Permits or Clean Air Branch
Covered Source and Non-Covered Source Permits.

The City is contesting certain conditions for the Waianae WWTP NPDES permit.
The matter is currently pending before the Intermediate Court of Appeals on a
procedural issue.

In addition, during the course of operating the Wastewater System, occasional
events of non-compliance with other permits, laws, and regulations occur,
including:

e Wastewater spills, which are subject to reporting pursuant to the NPDES
permits, the 2010 Consent Decree described below, and DOH regulations.

e Exceedance of interim effluent limits set forth in the 2010 Consent Decree
for the Sand Island and Honouliuli WWTPs, which are reported monthly with
the discharge monitoring reports for the plants.

e Exceedance of effluent limits set forth in the NPDES permits for the
WWTPs, which are reported monthly with the discharge monitoring reports
for the plants.

e On August 11, 2020, DOH issued a Notice of Apparent Violation and
Request for Information regarding the City’s Honouliuli WWTP. The City
responded on September 10, 2020.

e OnJuly 1,2021, EPA transmitted a Notice of Opportunity to Resolve Clean
Water Act Violations regarding the City's Kailua Regional WWTP.
Settlement negotiations are ongoing.

e On February 25, 2022, DOH transmitted a Request for Information
regarding sanitary sewer overflows within the Sand Island WWTP collection
system. The City provided an initial response on March 30, 2022, with a
supplementary response provided on April 14, 2022.

139



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

e OnMay 11, 2022, DOH issued a Notice of Apparent Violation and Request
for Information regarding the City’s Honouliuli WWTP. The City responded
on June 6, 2022.

No other incident of noncompliance is subject to existing or threatened
enforcement.

The City is complying with the terms of a consent decree (the 2010 Consent
Decree) entered by the United States District Court in Hawaii to settle certain
previous environmental lawsuits relating to the Wastewater System. The Court
retains continuing jurisdiction to enforce the 2010 Consent Decree. The following
is a brief discussion of the 2010 Consent Decree and the City’s obligations
thereunder.

The 2010 Consent Decree, approved by the Environmental Protection Agency
(“EPA”), DOH, the Sierra Club, Hawaii Chapter, Our Children’s Earth Foundation,
and Hawaii's Thousand Friends, was entered by the United States District Court
in Hawaii. Three previous environmental lawsuits were dismissed. The City’s
appeal of the EPA's January 2009 final decisions denying the City's applications
to renew its permit variances from secondary treatment for the Honouliuli and Sand
Island WWTP was dismissed on February 2, 2011. The 2010 Consent Decree
allowed 10 years for completion of work on the collection system, 14 years for the
upgrade of the Honouliuli WWTP to secondary treatment, and up to 25 years, with
the possibility of a three year extension, for the upgrade of the Sand Island WWTP
to secondary treatment. The City provided $2.84 billion in capital funding for
mandated projects from fiscal year 2009 through fiscal year 2021 (which includes
the 10 year collection system portion of the consent decree). Of this amount, $1.39
billion was provided for the collection system, much of this going toward work that
was already required or planned. The amount for treatment plant improvements
included $500 million for upgrades at Honouliuli, and $750 million for the first
phases of the upgrades at Sand Island. The second phase of the Sand Island
upgrade is expected to incur approximately $2.0 billion in capital costs from fiscal
year 2022 through fiscal year 2034. As part of the settlement, the City paid a civil
penalty in the amount of $800,000 to the United States, and $800,000 to the State.
In addition, the City paid $800,000 to the Sierra Club, Hawaii Chapter, Our
Children’s Earth Foundation, and Hawaii’'s Thousand Friends, to fund four
supplemental environmental projects. The Honouliui WWTP and Sand Island
WWTP upgrades are expected to be completed by 2024 and 2035, respectively.

The 2010 Consent Decree became effective upon its entry by the Court on

December 17, 2010. The City also settled the nonprofit organizations' claim for
their attorneys' fees and costs, for an additional payment of $1.1 million.
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Certification of the City’s fulfilment of the collection system portion of the Consent
Decree was approved via letter from EPA and DOH dated January 28, 2021. The
City had additionally obtained an extension to complete a single remaining
collection system project, SI-CS-10, which was timely completed on April 20, 2022.

Pending Wastewater System Litigation — The City and the Department of
Environmental Services generally are self-insured with respect to general liability
claims. In the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2022, the Department reached
settlements of lawsuits and claims related to the Wastewater System and paid
Judgment, Settlements and Losses with general funds of approximately $385
thousand.

Asset Retirement Obligation (ARO)

Current laws and regulations require the City to take specific actions when retiring
underground storage tanks. The City accounts for certain costs associated with the
future removal of underground storage tanks and restoring the area to original
conditions in accordance with GASB Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement
Obligations. The City has multiple underground storage tanks with a capacity
ranging from 250 to 15,000 gallons. The State of Hawaii’'s Department of Health
requires the City to take specific steps relating to permanent closure of
underground storage tanks. Based on contract estimates, the City’'s ARO for
underground storage tanks was approximately $36.3 million as of June 30, 2022,
with tanks having a remaining useful life ranging from 0 to 22 years.

Discretely Presented Component Units

Board of Water Supply

BWS, a semi-autonomous agency of the City, has full and complete authority to
manage, control and operate the City’s water system and related properties.

Red Hill Bulk Fuel Storage Facility — In late November 2021 the Navy reported
a fuel spill at its Red Hill Bulk Fuel Storage Facility (RHBFSF). On December 2,
2021, following the Navy's determination that its Red Hill shaft water source was
contaminated with petroleum from the leak, the BWS shut down the Halawa shaft
pumping station. The BWStook further precautionary action on December 8, 2021
and shut down its Halawa and Aiea wells to prevent possible contamination from
reaching the BWS Honolulu water system. On March 7, 2022 the Secretary of
Defense directed the Navy to permanently close the RHBFSF. Work to determine
the nature and extent of the damage is ongoing and the related impact of the leak
on the BWS financial statements cannot be reasonably determined at this time.
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Major Transactions with the City —
Billing and Collection Services — BWS has an agreement with the City’s
Department of Environmental Services to provide certain services relating to
the billing and collection of sewer service charges. Fees related to these
services as well as capital recovery charges related to the implementation of
the new billing and collection system were negotiated at approximately $3.2
million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. The expenditures related to
these fees are included in contractual services expenses of the Sewer Fund in
the accompanying statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net
position for the Proprietary Funds.

Central Administrative Services Expense (CASE) Fee — BWS has an
ongoing agreement with the City to pay a CASE fee for treasury, personnel,
purchasing and other administrative services. The Board’s Charter allows for
a CASE fee to the extent that it represents a reasonable charge for services
necessary for the BWS to perform its duties. For the fiscal year ended June
30, 2022, CASE fees paid to the City amounted to $3.3 million. Any increase
for a subsequent year is subject to negotiation.

Joint Construction Projects — During the year ended June 30, 2013, the City
entered into an agreement with BWS for a joint water and sewer system
upgrade that is administered by BWS. The agreement required the City to make
annual advance payments to BWS. At June 30, 2022, a balance of
approximately $2.0 million of these funds has not been expended.

Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation

Effective July 1, 2011, pursuant to a 2010 amendment to the Revised Charter of
the City, the HART was created to develop, operate, maintain and expand the city
fixed guideway system.

Effective July 1, 2017, the operations and maintenance of the system were
transferred to the City pursuant to a City Charter amendment approved by the
voters on November 8, 2016.

Construction Claim Costs — Due to schedule delays, there are other outstanding
delay/construction claims from contractors against HART. The original schedule
called for the rail system to be completed in 2019. The current schedule pushed
the completion date to the end of 2031. Delay claim settlements are normally
negotiated during the contract-out process. As such, potential settlement amounts
may total approximately $168.8 million.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Major Transactions with the City —

Central Administrative Services Expense (CASE) Fee — HART executed a
Memorandum of Understanding with the City to pay a CASE fee equal to five
(5%) percent of HART’s actual operating expenditures for treasury, personnel,
purchasing and other services that the City provides to HART on an on-going
basis. The CASE fee does not include any direct costs the City charged HART
for budget, fiscal, legal, design and construction services, contributions for other
postemployment benefits and fringe benefits for services rendered for HART.
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, CASE fees amounted to $3.0 million.

Debt Financing — In May 2015 as amended in July 2017, HART executed a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the City which details the terms and
conditions for the issuance of general obligation bonds, general obligation
commercial paper notes or any other form of general obligation indebtedness to
be used for the completion of the Honolulu Rail Transit Project (HRTP). HART
consented to the establishment of a Project Bond Reserve Account (PBRA) in
the City’s General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund. The PBRA
shall be equal to the lesser of 50% of the maximum annual debt service on all
outstanding project bonds, or 10% of the total outstanding par amount.

The City executed General Obligation Commercial Paper Notes, Issue B with a
credit limit of $350.0 million for any temporary cash shortages to complete the
HRTP. The City, at June 30, 2022, has no outstanding commercial paper notes.

Per Section 3.06 of the MOU, as of June 30, 2022, $89.3 million was deposited
into the PBRA and an aggregate total of $1.08 billion is reported as advances
from the City.

Oahu Transit Services, Inc.

OTS was formed on December 16, 1991 as a nonprofit corporation. The purpose
of OTS is to manage, operate, and maintain the City bus service and other transit
related services on behalf of and for the City. Pursuant to the terms of the
Management and Operations Agreement (the Agreement) and the Revised
Ordinances of Honolulu, OTS and its employees are independent contractors and
OTS is the private employer of all personnel required to operate the City bus
system and special transit service. OTS is deemed an instrumentality of the City
for appropriate purposes other than for labor and employment.

Major Transaction with the City —
Reimbursement of Labor Costs — In accordance with the Agreement, the City
reimburses OTS for bus system and special transit service labor costs and
related employee benefits paid during the fiscal year. For the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2022, the City’s reimbursement to OTS for personnel costs totaled
$204.4 million.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Contingent Liability — In accordance with the Agreement and governing
ordinances, management believes the City is liable only for reimbursable
employee benefit costs approved by the City's annual budgeting process.
Accordingly, the City’s financial statements include only the costs related to
currently reimbursable employee benefits. Consequently, any long-term
liabilities related to OTS’ employee benefits have not been recorded in the
primary government financial statements. [f the Agreement with OTS is
cancelled, the City may have a contingent liability related to OTS’ long-term
employee benefits. However, the City has no plans to do so; therefore, the City
has not recorded a contingent liability.

Subsequent Events

On August 4, 2022, the City issued General Obligation Bonds, tax exempt series
2022A and taxable series 2022B and 2022C, in the aggregate amount of $244.5
million. The Series 2022A and Series 2022C Bonds are not subject to redemption
prior to maturity. Series A proceeds will be used as forward refunding of Series
2012B and Series C proceeds will be used to fund certain purchases of equipment.

Series 2022B Bonds maturing July 1, 2033 through July 1, 2047 except Bonds
maturing July 1, 2039 are subject to redemption, at the option of the City on or after
July 1, 2032, in whole or in part at any time. The bond proceeds will be used to
fund certain capital improvement projects.

Range of Mature Annually ~ Par Amount
Bonds Series interest rates November 1, (in thousands)
2022A 5.00% 2023 - 2029 $ 147,020
July 1,
2022B 3.50% - 5.25% 2023 - 2047 75,065
2022C 5.00% 2023 - 2030 22,390

Total Par Amount $§ 244,475
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Revenues:

Licenses and permits ....
Intergovernmental .......
Charges for services .....
Fines and forfeits .........
Miscellaneous:

Expenditures:
Current:
General government:

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Budget and Fiscal Services ........cccceeueeueennnee.

City Clerk .....ccuueeet
City Council ...........
Corporation Counsel

(Page 1 of 2)

Customer Services

Design and Construction

Emergency Services
Facility Maintenance

Human Resources

Information Technology

Land Management ........
Mayor ...ceeeeeienieneennnnns

Office of the City Auditor .......cccceuueenernnnene,

Office of Council Services

Planning and Permitting

Prosecuting Attorney

Total General government

Public safety:
Emergency Management

Emergency Services ......ceeeeueeenceneenerenncnnns

FIre ceveeeeneeeeeeieneennnns

Medical Examiner .......
Planning and Permitting
0] | (ol ORI
Transportation Services

Total Public safety ...cceeeveeeeneenienieneennnnns

Highways and streets:

Facility Maintenance .......ceeeeeeeeecenrnnennnnn

Sanitation:
Environmental Services
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Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
1,405,192 1,405,192 $ 1,469,227 $ 64,035
46,742 46,742 42,561 (4,181)
56 56 53 (3)
8,258 8,258 7,544 (714)
1,125 1,125 1,094 (31)
56,729 56,729 43,635 (13,094)
1,122 1,122 (19,949) (21,071)
4,491 4,491 9,491 5,000
1,523,715 1,523,715 1,553,656 29,941
18,606 18,926 17,904 1,022
4,657 4,657 3,594 1,063
9,226 9,226 7,228 1,998
15,755 16,195 12,957 3,238
24,492 24,597 22,770 1,827
14,084 14,321 12,924 1,397
908 1,142 1,095 47
30,785 32,809 30,996 1,813
7,052 7,155 6,552 603
24,139 24,446 23,358 1,088
4,143 4,143 3,698 445
6,906 7,243 5,932 1,311
1,999 1,999 1,749 250
2,814 2,814 2,207 607
17,691 18,280 15,809 2,471
23,781 23,781 21,961 1,820
207,038 211,734 190,734 21,000
1,323 1,323 1,186 137
65,797 66,352 58,492 7,860
139,723 139,723 134,251 5,472
3,852 3,852 3,410 442
6,611 6,808 6,489 319
294,483 295,994 277,869 18,125
75 75 59 16
511,864 514,127 481,756 32,371
20,609 20,960 19,281 1,679
114 114 81 33



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Human services:
Community SErvices ......eeeeeenerennerenneeennnnn: 32,522 33,229 29,367 3,862
Culture-recreation:
| 4 P o] PN 2,386 2,462 2,280 182
Parks and Recreation ........cccceeeeereuncrennnnnnn. 95,019 95,996 91,473 4,523
Total Culture-recreation .......ccccceueeeeneenn. 97,405 98,458 93,753 4,705
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation Services .......cceeeeeueeeeneennnnn 1,988 1,988 14,934 (12,946)
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
(@(3 Y 001111 o | PN 5,928 5,928 5,737 191
Provisional ......cceeeeeueeieniiieneieeneeeeneeennennn 465,218 465,218 439,104 26,114
Total Retirement and health benefits ....... 471,146 471,146 444,841 26,305
Other:
City Council v.ceueeneeeenieneeeeneeiencencencencenns 135 135 - 135
Provisional .........eeveeeeeeneieeneienneeeeneeennennns 60,597 51,527 43,443 8,084
Total Other ..cuueeeeeieeiieeiieeeeeeeeeeeeens 60,732 51,662 43,443 8,219
Total Miscellaneous .........ceeeeueeeenneeennnn 531,878 522,808 488,284 34,524
Capital improvements:
General gOVEIMMENT ..cuvueeneeneeneenennennennennnns 209 209 25 184
Capital iIMProvements ........ceeeeeeeneeeneeneennnnns 209 209 25 184
Total EXpenditures ........ceeeeeneeeenneeennnnnn. 1,403,627 1,403,627 1,318,215 85,412
Revenues over Expenditures ........cccceeueeeennnnn 120,088 120,088 235,441 115,353
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers iN ce.eeeeeeeeeneeeeneeeeneereneeeeneeeeneeeennnnn, 198,244 198,244 195,747 (2,497)
Transfers OUL ...cuueeeeeeeeeneeeeneereneernneeeeneesenenes (581,307) (581,307) (576,938) 4,369
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ....... (383,063) (383,063) (381,191) 1,872
Net change in Fund Balance .................... (262,975) (262,975) (145,750) 117,225
ENCUMDIaNCes ....ceeeeeeeieeniieeniiennciennceenneeennnnns - - 91,360 91,360
Fund Balance - July T ..eeevrvneiiiniiiiniiniieernneennnees 263,224 263,224 337,137 73,913
Fund Balance - June 30 ....cceeveerrreeneereeennneennn. $ 249 249 282,747 $ 282,498

See accompanying notes to budgetary comparison schedules.
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Revenues:

Licenses and permits ........ccceeuee..
Intergovernmental .........ccceueeneen.
Charges for services ........ceeeueeee.

Fines and forfeits .......cccceeeueennnns

Miscellaneous:

Total Revenues .................

Expenditures:
Current:
General government:

Design and Construction ........

Facility Maintenance .............

Planning and Permitting .........

Total General government ..

Public safety:

POlICE tuueenreneinietnieeeeneeenenns
Transportation Services ..........

Total Public safety ............

Highways and streets:

Facility Maintenance ..............

Utilities or other enterprises:

Transportation Services ..........

Miscellaneous:

Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional ......ccceevueeneennnnen.

Other:

Provisional ......ccceevueeneennnnen.

Total Miscellaneous ...........

Capital improvements:

General government .................

Total Capital improvements

Total Expenditures ............

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable

Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
86,872 $ 86,872 $ 89,959 $ 3,087
181,091 181,091 194,605 13,514
- -- 7 7

5,957 5,957 5,330 (627)

25 25 12 (13)

1,182 1,182 947 (235)

1,506 1,506 1,455 (51)
276,633 276,633 292,315 15,682
7,889 8,009 7,328 681
22,586 22,710 17,642 5,068
2,796 2,872 2,707 165
33,271 33,591 27,677 5914
12,769 12,783 11,147 1,636
8,397 8,634 7,657 977
21,166 21,417 18,804 2,613
31,032 32,266 28,935 3,331
6,163 6,312 5,997 315
34,370 34,370 33,730 640
7,166 5,212 2,361 2,851
41,536 39,582 36,091 3,491
342 342 342 -

342 342 342 -
133,510 133,510 117,846 15,664
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues over EXpenditures .........ceeeeeeeeeenneeennnnnnnn. 143,123 143,123 174,469 31,346
Other Financing Source (Use):
Sales Of CaPItal ASSELS vuuvvurrrnrernreeeernnreereeenneenernennnes 195 195 602 407
TranSfErs OUL ..ceeueeeneeeeneeeeneeeeneeerneeeeneeesneesneennnnn: (156,859) (156,859) (154,362) 2,497
Total Other Financing Source (Use) .....ccceuveenene.. (156,664) (156,664) (153,760) 2,904
Net change in Fund Balance .........cccccevuevununnnn.e, (13,541) (13,541) 20,709 34,250
ENCUMDIaNCes .....eeueieniiniieniitiiiiieeneieeeneeeneeeneenneenenns - - 14,906 14,906
Fund Balance - JUIY T ceeueiveniiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeneeeneeennnes 13,541 13,541 26,036 12,495
Fund Balance - June 30 ....cceuiiiiiiiniiieniiieneeeeneeeenennes $ -- 61,651 $ 61,651

See accompanying notes to budgetary comparison schedules.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental ........ccceuueeeeeeeeenennneenenn $ 162,395 $ 316,019 $ 331,628 $ 15,609
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESE veviererinnerreirrnereneeennernecsenesrancnnnnes - - 1 1
(01 1] (R RRTRN 82 82 309 227
Total ReVENUES ....ceveeevveneereenncerennnnnnns 162,477 316,101 331,938 15,837
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......ccceeeeuueennnne 1,016 1,591 473 1,118
Corporation Council ......cceueeereeeecrrennnnnnn. 129 129 129 -
CUStOMEr SEIVICES .cvvueruerrenrennerenceranennens 1,219 1,219 1,119 100
Design and Construction .........ceeeeveenennee. 1,370 2,170 2,170 -
Human Resouces .......ccceueeereeneerrrenenennns 11 11 11 -
Information Technology .......ccceeeuuervnnennnn. 1,011 1,011 945 66
Land Mangement ........ceeeeeevenieniennrennennns 28 28 28 -
|4 F:3 VL) RN 276,575 374,389 368,187 6,202
Planning and Permitting .......ccccceueeeeneennnnn 278 278 278 -
Prosecuting AttOrney ......ccceeeveeceeneenenans 3,070 4,307 2,751 1,556
Total General government ..........c........ 284,707 385,133 376,091 9,042
Public safety:
Emergency Management .........ccceeeeeennennee 1,348 17,355 4,114 13,241
Emergency Services .......eeeeeeeiieieeneennnnnns 757 757 256 501
FIF@ ceeeeeieeeiereee e s ereeeeenaes 414 786 478 308
Medical EXaminer ........cceeeeeenereeennnnennns 82 228 185 43
POlICE ceveeerirneeeieeneereeneeeeeneeeenneeeennes 7,238 23,111 11,530 11,581
Transportation SErviCes .....c.eueereneereeennene 4,759 5,273 4,959 314
Total Public safety .....cceeeeueereenncneennnnn 14,598 47,510 21,522 25,988
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance .......cceeeeueeeenerennennen 1,400 1,400 1,400
Human services:
ComMMUNILY SEIVICES ceuuerrnrrrnerenereneennnnens 63,596 89,125 52,521 36,604
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise SErvices .....cceeueeeenerenerenceennnns - 4,584 4,584 -
Parks and Recreation .......c.ccceeeeennrennennnes 1,105 1,150 375 775
Total Culture-recreation ..........cceeeeeveens 1,105 5,734 4,959 775
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance

Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)

Utilities or other enterprises:

Transportation SErvices ........ceeeveeeeeneennnne 114,482 114,541 114,478 63
Total Expenditures ......c.ccceeveeeeeennnnnnns 479,888 643,443 569,571 73,872
Net change in Fund Balance ................ (317,411) (327,342) (237,633) 89,709
Encumbrances - - 242,837 242,837
Fund Balance - July 1 .ccouievuniinniiiniiinncienennnns -- -- 14,084 14,084
Fund Balance - June 30 ...cceevvveerrrnnreennnnnennn. $ (317,411) $ (327,342) $ 19,288 $ 346,630
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Except for the inclusion of carry-over encumbrances, the budgets for the General Fund, the
Highway Fund and the Federal Grants Fund are adopted on a modified accrual basis consistent

with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

The actual expenditures on a budgetary basis include payments made during the fiscal year on
the modified accrual basis of accounting, consistent with GAAP, plus outstanding encumbrances

at the end of the current fiscal year.

The budgetary comparison for the General Fund is the legally separate fund with its legally
adopted budget not the combined General Fund (per GASB 54) presented in the basic financial

statements (amounts in thousands).

Reconciliation General Highway Federal Grants
Fund Fund Fund
Net change in Fund Balance per Budgetary
Comparison Schedule ... $ (145,750) $ 20,709 $ (237,633)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
ENCUMDIaNCES .......uvviiiiiiiiieeeee e 91,360 14,906 242,837
Changes in Fund Balance for legal separate funds
combined with the General Fund per GASB 54 ........... 8,188 - -
Net change in Fund Balance per Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental FUNdS .........ccccooiiieiniiiincee e $  (46,202) $ 35615 $ 5,204
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM - PENSION PLAN

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
Fiscal Years 2013 - 2021

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Proportionate

Share of Net Plan Fiduciary
Pension Liability Net Position as
as a Percentage a Percentage of

Proportion of Proportionate

Fiscal Year Net Pension Share of Net Covered of Covered Total Pension

Ended Liability Pension Liability Payroll Payroll Liability
June 30, 2021 18.60% $ 2,270,106 $ 700,332 324.15% 64.25%
June 30, 2020 19.08% $ 2,919,908 $ 689,084 423.74% 53.18%
June 30, 2019 18.81% $ 2,665,559 % 666,311 400.05% 54.87%
June 30, 2018 18.20% $ 2,424,496 $ 640,203 378.71% 55.48%
June 30, 2017 17.82% $ 2,307,225 $ 626,639 368.19% 54.80%
June 30, 2016 18.17% $ 2,428,894 $ 599,494 405.16% 51.28%
June 30, 2015 17.41% $ 1,520,529 $ 578,043 263.05% 62.42%
June 30, 2014 16.31% $ 1,307,396 $ 536,304 243.78% 63.92%
June 30, 2013 16.76% $ 1,496,794 $ 509,130 293.99% 57.96%

Information prior to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 is not available.

As information becomes available in the future years, up to 10 years will be displayed prospectively.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM - PENSION PLAN
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS

Fiscal Years 2013 - 2022

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Contributions Contributions
in Relation to asa

Statutorily Statutorily Contribution Percentage of
Fiscal Year Required Required Excess Covered Covered
Ended Contributions Contributions (Deficiency) Payroll Payroll
June 30, 2022 $ 253,897 $ 253,756 $ (141) $ 673,922 37.65%
June 30, 2021 $ 245,875 $ 245,628 $ (247) $ 700,332 35.07%
June 30, 2020 $ 212,405 $ 212,694 $ 289 $ 689,084 30.87%
June 30, 2019 $ 176,114 $ 176,416 $ 302 $ 666,311 26.48%
June 30, 2018 $ 152,657 $ 157,686 $ 5,029 $ 640,203 24.63%
June 30, 2017 $ 140,342 $ 139,569 $ (773) $ 626,639 22.27%
June 30, 2016 $ 135,217 $ 129,245 $ (5972) $ 599,494 21.56%
June 30, 2015 $ 121,465 $ 132,308 $ 10,843 $ 578,043 22.89%
June 30, 2014 $ 102,885 $ 87,979 $ (14,906) $ 536,304 16.40%
June 30, 2013 $ 93,503 $ 87,840 $ (5,663) $ 509,130 17.25%
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF

THE NET PENSION LIABILITY AND CONTRIBUTIONS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Amounts reported in the schedule of proportionate share of the net pension liability had no
significant changes in assumptions for the measurement period ended June 30, 2021.

Contribution rates are a percentage of pensionable payroll and are set by statute based on
the recommendation of the ERS actuary. Act 256, Session Laws of Hawaii (SLH) 2007
established contribution rates beginning July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2012. Act 163
(SLH 2011) established new contribution rates beginning July 1, 2012 through June 30,
2017. Act 17 (SLH 2017) established new contribution rates beginning July 1, 2017
until statutory changes are implemented. Contribution rates by year are as follows:

General

Effective Starting Police and Fire Employees

July 1, 2020 and

thereafter 41.0% 24.0%
July 1, 2019 36.0% 22.0%
July 1, 2018 31.0% 19.0%
July 1, 2017 28.0% 18.0%
July 1, 2015 25.0% 17.0%
July 1, 2014 24.0% 16.5%
July 1, 2013 23.0% 16.0%
July 1, 2012 22.0% 15.5%
July 1, 2011 19.7% 15.0%

Act 152 (SLH 2012) amended the definition of compensation for new employees hired
after June 30, 2012 for the purpose of pension benefit calculations. Compensation is
defined as normal periodic payments and does not include overtime, supplemental
payments, bonuses, lump sum salary differentials and other types of differentials. For
employees hired prior to July 1, 2012 compensation includes overtime, supplemental
payments, bonuses and other types of differentials for the purpose of pension benefit
calculations.

Act 153 (SLH 2012) requires employers to pay additional contributions for those
employees who retire on or after July 1, 2012 with significant “non-base pay” increases in
the three or five years used to calculate their average final compensation and maximum
retirement allowances. The amount is determined by comparing the maximum retirement
allowance that would have been received without the significant non-base pay increase to
the actual maximum allowance. These amounts are assessed, on a fiscal year basis, for all
retirees meeting the criteria during the previous fiscal year.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB)

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
Fiscal Years 2017 - 2021
(Amounts in thousands)

Total OPEB liability 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
SEIVICE COSE vuvvvrurrniiereeereeeeeeneeneeneeneens $ 46,591 $ 48,212 $ 45,917 $ 44,698 $ 43,835
Interest on the total OPEB liability ......... 170,600 173,113 163,723 155,684 147,732
Difference between expected and actual

experience of the total OPEB liability . (83,264) (158,493) (9,002) (36,127)
Changes of assumptions - (13,867)(a) 16,227 31,781 -
Benefit payments ............cevvvueeeeeeeeennnns (83,430) (84,672) (83,074) (80,555) (76,220)
Net change in total OPEB liability .......... 50,497 (35,707) (a) 133,791 115,481 115,347
Total OPEB liability - July 1................... 2,455,565 2,491,272 2,357,481 2,242,000 2,126,653
Total OPEB liability - June 30 ............... $ 2,506,062 $ 2,455,565 (a) $§ 2,491,272 $ 2,357,481 $ 2,242,000

Plan fiduciary net position
Employer contributions ............cc..cce.u... $ 190,106 $ 183,677 $ 177,331 $ 143,665 $ 125,017
Net investment inCOMe .........cccceeeeeeenee. 195,285 13,620 22,566 30,844 30,907
Benefit payments ..........ccevevveneniiennnnnns (83,430) (84,672) (83,074) (80,555) (76,220)
OPEB plan administrative expense ......... (100) (102) (169) (95) (72)
(011 1-) OO PPPUPPPRPRt (156) (153) (a) 36,505 - 1,147

Net change in plan fiduciary net position ..... 301,705 112,370 (a) 153,159 93,859 80,779

Plan fiduciary net position - July 1................ 732,059 619,689 466,530 372,671 291,892

Plan fiduciary net position - June 30 1,033,764 $ 732,059 (a) $ 619,689 $ 466,530 $ 372,671

Net OPEB liability - June 30 .......ccccceeeennnnn. $ 1,472,298 $ 1,723,506 $ 1,871,583 $ 1,890,951 $ 1,869,329

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
of the total OPEB liability ..................... 41.3% 29.8% 24.9% 19.8% 16.6%

Covered-employee payroll ............cccevveennnn. $ 712,833 $ 689,783 $ 667,656 $ 648,001 $ 626,639

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll .................... 206.5% 249.9% 280.3% 291.8% 298.3%

Information prior to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 is not available. As information becomes available in future years, up to 10 years

will be displayed prospectively. The above OPEB information is related to the Primary Government only.

Notes to Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios:

2020: The trend rates were updated to reflect the repeal of the excise tax on high-cost employer health plan.
2019: The demographic assumptions were updated to reflect the 2019 ERS Actuarial Experience Study. Additionally, the participation assumptions were

updated to better reflect the plan's anticipated experience.

2018: The short-term healthcare trend assumptions were updated.

(a) Revised from previous financial statements.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB)
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS

FISCAL YEARS 2018 - 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Actual
Actuarially Contribution Covered Contribution
Fiscal Year Determined Actual Deficiency Employee as a % of

Ended Contribution Contribution (Excess) Payroll Covered Payroll
June 30, 2022 $ 197,569 $ 197,569 § - 3 673,922 29.3%
June 30, 2021 $ 190,106 $ 190,106 $ - 3 712,833 (a) 26.7% (a)
June 30, 2020 $ 183,677 $ 183,677 $ - 3 689,783 26.6%
June 30, 2019 $ 177,331 $ 177,331 $ - 3 667,656 26.6%
June 30, 2018 $ 166,876 $ 143,665 $ 23,211 $ 648,001 22.2%

Notes:
Information prior to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 is not available. As information becomes available in
future years, up to 10 years will be displayed prospectively.

(a) Revised from previous ACFR.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB)

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Valuation Date:

Methods and Assumptions:
Actuarial Cost Method
Discount Rate

Inflation

Amortization Method

Equivalent Single Amortization Period
Payroll Growth

Asset Method

Salary Increases

Demographic Assumptions

Mortality

Participation Rates

Healthcare cost trend rates:
PPO*
HMO*
Part B
Dental
Vision
Life Insurance

The actuarially determined contribution for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2022 was developed in the July 1, 2019 valuation.

Entry Age Normal

7.0%

2.5%

Level percent. Closed bases are established at each valuation for new
unfunded liabilities.

17.2 as of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022

3.5%

4-year smoothed market

3.5% to 7.0% including inflation

Based on the experience study covering the five year period ended
June 30, 2018 as conducted for the Hawaii Employees' Retirement
System (ERS)

System-specific mortality tables utilizing scale BB to project generational
mortality improvement

98.0% healthcare participation assumption for retirees who receive
100.0% of the Base Monthly Contribution (BMC). Healthcare
participation rates of 25.0%, 65.0%, and 90.0% for retirees who
receive 0.0%, 50.0%, or 75.0% of the BMC, respectively. 100.0%
for Life Insurance and 98.0% for Medicare Part B

Initial rate of 8.0%, declining to a rate of 4.9% after 12 years
Initial rate of 8.0%, declining to a rate of 4.9% after 12 years
Initial rate of 5.0%, declining to a rate of 4.7% after 11 years
5.0% for the first two years; followed by 4.0% for all future years
0.0% for the first two years; then 2.5% for all future years

0.0%

* Blended rates for medical and prescription drug
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Other Supplementary
Information
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Combining Financial Statements

For a brief explanation of the individual nonmajor governmental funds, please refer
to the divider pages 52-54 preceding the Governmental Fund Financial Statements.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Special Revenue Funds

(Page 1 of 5)

Highway
Beautification
and Disposal
of Abandoned Parks and Liquor
Vehicles Bikeway Playgrounds Commission
Revolving Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks..........ceeeeeennnnnnen. $ 8,481 $ 2,631 $ 8,169 $ 2,492
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS weuvriirnnniiiinniiiitnniicneenneneeenaaeee - - - -
Special ASSeSSMENLS ....ccoevverrrrnnnnniiiieeerrennnn - - - -
LOANS weueeiiiiiiiimniiiiiiininrrreeeea, - - - -
Leases .ooeeerrremmnniiiiiiiiitirinieeeenennas - - - -
Intergovernmental ........cceeeevreiimennnnniiinnenn - - - -
Payroll Advance .......ccceeeeeerriiiiemnnnnnniiinnnnes 13 6 - 18
Due from other funds .........ccccuuvnennnnnnnnnnnnnnan. - - - -
TOtal ASSELS «.veeeuverereeeneeneereneessneeneenane $ 8,494 $ 2,637 $ 8,169 $ 2510
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOW AND
FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable ........cocceeeeeeeruereeernneenne, $ 245 $ 45 % 123 $ 20
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............. - - - -
Due to other funds .......cevveeiiiriiiiivennnnnnnen. - - - -
Accrued payroll .......cooeevuiiiirnnniiiinnnninnennn, 76 12 - 125
Total Liabilities .....cccoeeeeeviiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnnnnns 321 57 123 145
Deferred Inflow:
Deferred inflow ......ccceeeeviiieniiriinnnncnnnnane. - - - -
Total Deferred INflow .......cccevvveunnnnninnnns - - - -
Fund Balances:
Restricted .....ccoevvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniinnnennns 8,173 2,580 - 2,365
ComMMItLed ceueeneenerneeniinninninieeeeencencrneeneenes -- -- 8,046 --
Total Fund Balances .......cccccceueeevnneennennnn 8,173 2,580 8,046 2,365
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflow and
Fund Balances .........ccceeueeveueeiinneennnnn $ 8,494 $ 2,637 $ 8,169 $ 2,510
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

(Page 2 of 5)
Special Revenue Funds
Patsy T.
Mink Waipio
Hanauma Clean Water Central Peninsula
Rental Bay Nature and Natural Affordable Community Oahu Soccer
Assistance Preserve Lands Housing Development Regional Park
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Park Fund Fund

$ 1,610 $ 1,939 $ 46,713 $ 30,840 $ 1,655 $ 447 381
- - 11 -
- - - 449 -
16 - - 8 -
- 4 - -

$ 1,610 $ 1,955 $ 46,713 $ 30,844 $ 2,123 $ 447 381
$ 7 $ 80 $ - $ 95 $ 636 $ -
- - - 344 -
84 2 3 30 -
7 164 2 98 1,010 -
- - 11 -
- - 11 -

- 46,711 30,746 1,102 - -

1,603 1,791 - - - 447 381

1,603 1,791 46,711 30,746 1,102 447 381

$ 1,610 $ 1,955 $ 46,713 $ 30,844 $ 2,123 $ 447 381
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury and banks.........ccceeeeueenneennnnnn.

Receivables:

Intergovernmental ......cceeeeenieneencencennennennen
Payroll Advance ......cceeeeeeeniienciencienceeneeenns
Due from other funds .......ccceeeeeeeieenieniennnennn.

TOtal ASSELS vuuvurenrneenrerenreernrneenreencennanes

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOW AND

JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 3 of 5)

Special Revenue Funds

Honolulu Special Special
Zoo Golf Events Projects
Fund Fund Fund Fund

7,818 $ 5527 $ 9,005 $ 15,419

- - - 1,109
- 56 83 14
-- - - 32

7,818 $ 5583 $ 9,088 $ 16,574

FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable ......ceeveieneeienreiincenennenennnn,
Interest and bonds payable-matured .............
Due to other funds ......cceeueeeeeneenieineennnnn,
Accrued payroll ....eeeeeeeeeeiieiencencencencenennn

Total Liabilities ...cceeeuveeenreirnreeenenrenenennns

Deferred Inflow:

Deferred iNfIOW ..cuvevveveneneenenieienieiencenenenes

Total Deferred INfIOW ....veevenvenveniennennnnnen

Fund Balances:

20 0 (o 1Y N
COMMILLEd vvvvnreneenrnienieriernerneenceneeneennenes

Total Fund Balances ......cceeeevenvecenrecennnnnn

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflow and

Fund Balances ......cccceeeeeeereivenrennennennnnn

105 % 191 $ 161 $ 851

2,862 796 1,804 335
234 309 221 108
3,201 1,296 2,186 1,294
- - 15,280
4,617 4,287 6,902 -
4,617 4,287 6,902 15,280

7,818 $ 5583 $ 9,088 $ 16,574
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 4 of 5)
Debt Service Capital
Special Revenue Funds Fund Projects Funds
Improvement
Housing and Pauahi Housing and District
Community Project Community Bond and
Development Expenditures Development Interest General
Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Section 8 Redemption Improvement
Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund Fund Bond Fund
$ 5914 $ 1,017 $ 13,428 172 $ 154,332
- - 112 - -
6,261 - 3,648 -
- - 33 -
- - 43 6
$ 12,175 $ 1,017 $ 17,264 173 $ 154,338
$ - $ - $ 96 - $ 10,527
- - 182 -
- - 141 6
- - 419 8 10,533
6,261 - 3,793 1 -
6,261 - 3,793 1 -
5914 1,017 13,052 - -
- - - 164 143,805
5914 1,017 13,052 164 143,805
$ 12,175 $ 1,017 $ 17,264 173 $ 154,338
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Capital Projects Funds

(Page 5 of 5)

Federal
Grants Total
Highway Capital Capital Nonmajor
Improvement Projects Projects Governmental
Bond Fund Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks..........cceeeeeeeeennnnnn. $ 84,245 $ 18,767 $ 13,744 $ 434,746
Receivables:
ACCOUNES «uvueerineeninerrneeeeeeneereceneecencncsnes - 112
Special ASSESSIMENTS vuveurerenrerenrenenreeeneanennns - - 1
| QT ] R - 47,898 57,818
LEASES .eveeernererrniereieenerreeereerneraeeneeannns - 8,732 8,732
Intergovernmental .......cceeeeueeneeneeneennnnn. - 2,227 3,818
Payroll Advance .......ccceeeeeeniieniienceenceennnnn. - - 263
Due from other funds ......ccceeeueeniienieeneennnen. -- 36
TOLAl ASSELS vuvveeernnrenerrerenecenernecrnncnnnes $ 84,245 $ 77,624 $ 13,744 $ 505,526
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOW AND
FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable .........eeeeeeeveeveeeeeeneeennnnns $ 20,588 $ 1,057 $ $ 34,827
Interest and bonds payable-matured ........... - - 8
Due to other funds .....ccceevevereveeieencrennnnnne - 6,323
Accrued payroll ....ceeeeeceeiiniieiieieeneecencennes - 1,351
Total Liabilities v.cceueeeeereeereeeenneennernnennes 20,588 1,057 42,509
Deferred Inflow:
Deferred iNflOW ...c..ceveereeneiienciinnceennnnnnn. -- 56,473 66,539
Total Deferred Inflow .......ccceeuevenneannnnne. - 56,473 66,539
Fund Balances:
Y 1 (01 7Y« N - 20,094 13,744 160,778
(@00111] 111 111=Y [P 63,657 - - 235,700
Total Fund Balances ..........cccoeevinnnnnnnn. 63,657 20,094 13,744 396,478
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflow and
Fund Balances .....ceeeeeveeveneeveevnneeeeennnns $ 84,245 $ 77,624 $ 13,744 $ 505,526
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

( Amounts in thousands )

Special Revenue Funds

(Page 1 0f5)

Highway
Beautification and

Disposal of Parks and Liquor
Abandoned Vehicles Bikeway Playgrounds Commission
Revolving Fund Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
TAXES cevveerrrrrrreeeeeeeeessssrereeeeeeeesssssssssrreeesessens $ - $ - % - $ -
Licenses and permits......ceeereeerenerencrencrencrenceennnn - 606 - 5,435
INtergovernmMeNtal.......ceeveeerereneneeenneneeeeneenennns - - - -
Charges for SEIVICES....uevuriurieernernereereernernnrnncenes 4,734 - - 58
Fines and forfeits.....cceveereeeeeienieirecenrecenrecennnnnn, - - - 307
Miscellaneous:
T 1S] 3] R - - - -
(@ 111 1<) SRR 10 - 2,585 -
Total ReVENUES.....cceureeereeerencrennrennrennnns 4,744 606 2,585 5,800
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVEINMENt......cc.eeeeuererenereeneeranenenns 1,976 - - 3,153
|15 | (SRY- (] o - 600 - -
Highways and Streets.......ceeeeueencencenneeneneennenn 182 1 - -
HUMAN SEIrVICES...uuevueruereerniiniiunreierncencencenennns - - - -
Culture-recreation.......cceeeeeeeeeerenernnernncrnnernnnns 967 - 4 -
Utilities or other enterprises....cc.eeeeeeeeeeerenennns -- -- -- --
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits.................... 843 179 - 2,198
(011 1<) SR TSR URP R - - - 19
Capital Outlay:
General OVEINMENT.....ueeerenrenreneenreeceecenennes - - - 109
115 | (oY 1] o R -- -- -- --
Highways and Streets....ceeeueeneenernnenereneneeanennn: - 70 - -
HUMAaN SErvices....oceueeueencennienrenrencencencencencnnn: -- -- -- --
Culture-recreation.....c.eeeeeeereeeecencencrncencennnns - - 472 -
Utilities or other enterprises....c.ceeeeeereeeurenrnnnns -- -- -- --
Debt service:
PriNCIPal...ceeceeieeieeeeeireerirrceceeceneeneenerencenees - - - 160
31 (<] (<) SRR - - - 57
Total EXpenditures.......ccceeeeeeeieeeenncenecenncnnnnnn 3,968 850 476 5,696
Revenues over (under) Expenditures................ 776 (244) 2,109 104
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of general obligation bonds ................... - - - -
320707 I 0) () 1111111 PR - - - -
Bond disCOUNt....ccuueenieniereneencineeneeeneeneeeencennnns -- -- -- --
LEaSES. ceuiuiueieeeeereieeiererneruerneeneeneeacancrnernernnns - - - -
Transfers iN.e.ceeeeeeieeienieneeieeneeneeneeneeneenneeneencenens - 192 - -
TranSfers OUL...eeeeeeeeeereeeneeieerereeeneecenceeencsennanns (255) (52) - (357)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... (255) 140 - (357)
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses.......... 521 (104) 2,109 (253)
Fund Balances - JUIY T couceueenerniiniiiiiniincrncencennennnns 7,652 2,684 5,937 2,618
Fund Balances - June 30.....cceeeeeeerrrrreennreeeeeeeeennnnns $ 8,173 ¢ 2,580 $ 8,046 $ 2,365
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

( Amounts in thousands )

(Page 2 of 5)
Special Revenue Funds
Patsy T. Mink Waipio
Hanauma Clean Water Central Oahu Peninsula
Rental Bay Nature and Natural Affordable Community Regional Soccer
Assistance Preserve Lands Housing Development Park Park
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

$ - 3 - % 6,893 $ 6,893 $ - $ - % -
-- -- -- -- 8,329 -- --

-- 7,019 -- -- -- 195 116

-- 4 74 51 -- --

39 862 597 5 --

39 7,885 7,564 6,944 8,334 195 116

-- 76 37 1,103 -- --

-- 1,054 -- -- -- --

174 -- -- 3,718 928 -- --

-- 2,802 -- -- 553 8 --

-- 1,375 -- -- --

-- - -- - 1,492 -- --

-- -- -- 181 680 -- --

-- 24 -- -- 4,323 -- --

- - - - 11 - -

174 5,401 37 3,899 9,097 8 -~
(135) 2,484 7,527 3,045 (763) 187 116

-- -- -- 1,300 -- --
- (1,512) - - (2) (6)
-- (1,512) -- -- 1,300 (2) (6)
(135) 972 7,527 3,045 537 185 110
1,738 819 39,184 27,701 565 262 271

$ 1,603 $ 1,791 $ 46,711 $ 30,746 $ 1,102 $ 447 $ 381
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

( Amounts in thousands )

Special Revenue Funds

(Page 3 of 5)

Honolulu Special Special
Zoo Golf Events Projects
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
TAXES wevvveeeeeeeeeeirrnrreeeeeeeessssssssreeeeeeessssssssnns $ 6,893 $ - %
Licenses and PermitS......ceeeeeeereneenenrereeenennenennt - - -
Intergovernmental.....ccceeeeeneenceneeeeenneneeeeeencenes - - - 14,685
Charges for SErviCES....cveuvreerenreerneenernernnennennnns 5,073 8,001 3 899
Fines and forfeits....ceuveeeeeneecenceneenernneneeneeencnns, - - - -
Miscellaneous:
131 1S] (0 SR 2 - 5 -
(@111 RPN 253 3,432 8,953 493
Total REVENUES....c.veuvrereeeeireneeneeneennnn, 12,221 11,433 8,961 16,077
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVErNMENt.....cvuuvereeereeenerrrenrencenns 40 1,669
Public safety...cccieeeieeiieeiieniieiieiienieeniennnne. - 6,614
Highways and Streets......cccceeeeeeneencencencennennns - 3
HUMAN SEIVICES...vuuienienernernernnenneeeeeeencennns - - - 7,493
Culture-recreation....ceeeeeeeeeececencencenernernnnns 6,799 9,116 4,850 27
Utilities or other enterprises........cceeeeeveeeenenn. - - - 187
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits.................. 3,084 3,887 3,100
(@ 111 1<) SRRt 370 114 168
Capital Outlay:
General gOVErMMENt......vuuveeereeererrrenrencenns - 234
PUDIIC SAfety.cueeeenrenreniencrnirenreererereesennenes - 797
Highways and Streets......ccceeeueeneencencencennennns - -
HUMAN SErVICES....vuureureneeneencrnnennrenreneencennnns - --
Culture-recreation.......c.eeeeeeeeeeeneeeneceneeennnns 7 -
Utilities or other enterprises......c.cceeevevveeenenn. - -
Debt service:
[ 1 Vel | o | SR 5 632 3 10
1<) (= PP - 74 1 7
Total EXpenditures......cccceeeeeeneennreneennnenns 10,265 13,823 8,162 17,041
Revenues over (under) Expenditures............. 1,956 (2,390) 799 (964)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of general obligation bonds ................. --
Bond premium ....eeeevenveieveieieieieeeerneernens --
Bond disCOUNt ...cuvnreienieiiieiiieiecerreeeeeenenens -
| B L - - 25
Transfers iNueeeeeeeeeeeeereeneeneeeeeeeeeecencanernerneennes 5,762 3,904 8,679
Transfers OUt....eeeeeereieeeenrerenrereneeeenrecencecennenns (3,776) (2,643) (4,146)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).... 1,986 1,261 4,558
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses........ 3,942 (1,129) 5,357 (964)
Fund Balances - JUIY T c.ceueenieniieiieieencencencencennennes 675 5,416 1,545 16,244
Fund Balances - June 30....cc.cceireeeneeirrennereeennnnnns 4617 $ 4,287 6,902 $ 15,280
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

( Amounts in thousands )

(Page 4 of 5)
Capital
Special Revenue Funds Debt Service Project Funds
Housing and Pauahi Housing and Improvement
Community Project Community District General
Development Expenditures Development Bond and Improvement
Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Section 8 Interest Bond
Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund Fund Fund
$ - % - $ -
-- 68,532 --
-- -- 58
1 -- 7 --
590 -- 20 541
591 -- 68,559 599
-- 125 1,206
-- -- 422
- -- -- 145
37 -- 64,631 --
-- -- -- 566
-- -- 21,013
- - 1 -
-- -- 20,129
-- -- 21,762
-- -- 548
-- 6 2,634
-- -- 30,291
- 30 -
- 3 -
37 -- 64,795 1 98,716
554 -- 3,764 (1) (98,117)
-- -- 137,594
-- -- 24,182
- - (770)
(1,300) -- -- --
(1,300) -- -- 161,006
(746) -- 3,764 (1) 62,889
6,660 1,017 9,288 165 80,916
5914 $ 1,017 $ 13,052 164 $ 143,805
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

( Amounts in thousands )
(Page 50f5)

Capital Projects Funds

Federal
Highway Grants Total
Improvement Capital Capital Nonmajor
Bond Projects Projects Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds
Revenues:
TAXES veveveerrrreeerrnreeeeesrreeeessrreeessssreeeesssnneeen. $ - $ - $ - $ 20,679
Licenses and permits.......cceeeeeeeeeeenereneennnennnns - - - 6,041
Intergovernmental.......cceeeeeeeuiienneeeeneernneennnnes - 23,808 888 116,242
Charges for SEIVICES....ceuuerrrerereereerennrnnnennnnns - - - 26,098
Fines and forfeits...ccceeeeruneerneeeenecennenennncennnnens 299 - - 664
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESteuereneeneeneeenerenereeruernecenecenerencannnes - - - 144
(@711 1] PR TRPRRPPRt - - - 18,380
Total ReVENUES.....cceevueeernneernnneennenenns 299 23,808 888 188,248
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVErNMENt......veeereeeeeeerneennernnnenns 11 - - 9,396
Public safety....ccceeuueeeriennncereennceneennncenennnns, 86 70 - 8,846
Highways and Streets......c.eeeeeeeerenncenneennennns 15,219 - - 15,550
Human Services......uueereeeeeeeeeennnceneennncenennes - 2,367 - 79,348
Culture-recreation.....ccceeeeeeeeereneeeeneeennecennnns - - - 25,692
Utilities or other enterprises........ccceeeeereennnens 20,242 20,091 - 61,533
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits................. - - - 14,666
(@ 71 T - - - 672
Capital Outlay:
General gOVErnmMeNt......cuueeeeeeeeecereennncenennes 2,182 - - 22,654
PUDIIC Safety...ccvueireeernniireneienneernnnceenneennns, 1,876 1,667 - 27,594
Highways and streets.......ccceeeererueecrreennncanens 31,932 206 888 33,644
HUumMan Services......ccceeeeeueerneeeneneeennceennncnnns - - - 3,501
Culture-recreation........ceceeeeeeecereeneecereennenns - - - 35,187
Utilities or other enterprises......ccceeeeeeeeneennee. 279 - - 279
Debt service:
| 11T | o < | S - - - 851
INEEIESt. eeenereneeeneeennerenneeenneeeennerennecennens - - - 149
Total Expenditures......cceeueeeeneeeenceeeneeennnnnn 71,827 24,401 888 339,562
Revenues over (under) Expenditures............ (71,528) (593) - (151,314)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of general obligation bonds ................ 59,179 - - 196,773
Bond premium ......ccceeeeeeeceeeniieneeeeneereneeeennn 11,133 - - 35,315
3 70) 1T I Y011 1 | (311) - - (1,081)
LEaSES..eiteueerrrrneeerrernnerienaeeereennneeeennnesaennns - - - 25
Transfers iNue.eeeeeeeeeeeeneeeeeeeerncereneeenneersneeenne, - - - 19,837
Transfers OUL.....cceeeeeeeenieeneerneereereeeeneeennennnens - - - (14,049)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)... 70,001 - - 236,820
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses....... (1,527) (593) - 85,506
Fund Balances - JUIY T ...covuireniirnneiinncennnceennennn, 65,184 20,687 13,744 310,972
Fund Balances - June 30....cccovvuvveereeeerierersrnnnennen, $ 63,657 $ 20,094 $ 13,744 $ 396,478
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Fund Schedules

For a brief explanation of the individual funds, please refer to the divider pages
51-54 preceding the Governmental Fund Financial Statements.

Note: the revolving funds are comprised of the Improvement District Revolving Fund and
Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GENERAL FUND

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Legally Separate Funds

Grants
General In Aid
Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:

With Treasury and banks...........eeeeeeeeeeerveeereeeeieesesnneeneeeens $ 372,328 $ 12,060
Imprest and change funds ......ceeeeeeeeieieiiiieeieeieiececeeeeeeennens - -
Receivables:

Real Property taXES cuueeeeeeueeenereeeneeenereneeneeeneeenesneesneesnesnnes 22,187

Oahu transient accOMOodation taXes .......ceueeeveerenneereneeennnnenns 8,434

ACCOUNLS «.evveeereernnnereennscerernnscsseensscssernsssssenssssssenssssssnnnne: 118

INEEIEST ceenneeeneieeneieeneeeeeeeeeereneeeeneeraneeenneeenneernnesennesennanes 1,794

LBASES tuuieneineineiieinieenettietneeeteraerneeeneraeeneeeneenesneenesanan 5,142

INtergovernMental ......ceueieeeeeieniieneieieeneeeerneeeneeeeeneeeneennes 10,949

Payroll AdVanCe ....cc.ceeeeeiieeiiieiiieneiieeeeneereeeeeenneeenncesnnnes 5,946 -
Due from other funds .......cceueeieueeieniiienieieniereeeeeneeeeneeseneesnnes 6,762 6

TOLAl ASSELS ..vvvreererrereereeveeeesersereesessseseseessesessenssnsesenns $ 433,660 $ 12,066
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOW AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:

ACCOUNLS PAYADIE evvvevrnirrniiriiirriieeineerieeenneeenneeesseessneens $ 92,580 $ 496

Due to Other fUNAS .....cceueeueeeniieieinieeeieieeneeeeeneerneeeneenennes 42 30

PNl 11 1<Ta B0 )Y )| U 29,061 5

UNearned reVENUE .....c.ceueeenerencrnieenereeceneeenceencrnsencsnnssnnen: 4,236 -

Deposits and adVANCES ....ceueveeenienienieeineenerneeeeeeeeeeeencencennns -

Total Liabilities .....ceueeenereneenieeneinieeneeeneenieeneeeerneeenernnens 125,919 531
Deferred Inflow:
Deferred INfIOW .....ceunieniieiiiniiiiiiiiic et ceeeene e eneenees 24,994
Total Deferred INfIOW ..cceeeveeeiiieiiiniiiinieiieeieeeceeeeeeneenes 24,994
Fund Balances:

COMMILLEd ..eveieneiieniienerenerenerrnereneceenecernesernnessnnessnnnns - 11,535

ASSIGNEA ..eeniieniiiei ittt ereeereeereeeeeeeeaeeeraneeeaneeannanes 91,360 --

UNASSIZNEM ..evneiinniiiniiineieeeeeneeeneerneeerneeeenneeenneesnnessnnnns 191,387

Total Fund Balances .......ccceueeeurieniieneieneeeeneeeeneeeeneennn 282,747 11,535
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflow and Fund Balance ........... $ 433,660 $ 12,066
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GENERAL FUND

JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Legally Separate Funds

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

(Page 2 of 2)

Reporting Fund
Per GASB 54

Reserve for
Fiscal Stability
Fund

Leasehold
Conversion
Fund

Revolving
Funds

Trust and
Clearance
Funds

Total
General
Fund

$ 145,360

$ 2,200

$

40,103
125

48

$ 572,233
125

22,187
8,434
118
1,794
5,142
10,949
5,946
6,816

$ 145,360

$ 2,200

$

40,276

$ 633,744

144

38,524

$ 93,220
72

29,066

4,236

38,524

38,668

165,118

25,037

25,037

145,360

1,608

160,842
91,360
191,387

145,360

1,608

443,589

$ 145,360

$ 2,200

$

40,276

$ 633,744
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

( Amounts in thousands )

(Page 1 of 2)

Legally Separate Funds

Grants
General In Aid
Fund Fund
Revenues:
TAXES weveerenrennrenieenreneeneesssenssennsesseesseennsenns $ 1,469,227 -
Licenses and permitS.....cceeeeeeeeeecencencenerneencenes 42,561 -
Intergovernmental.......cceeeeeeeeeeenceecencenceneennnenen 53 -
Charges for SEIVICES.....ovurrreereereneenernernnrennennnn, 7,544 -
Fines and forfeits.....cceerunerencrnneeeernrcenneenneennnns 1,094 -
Miscellaneous:
RECOVEIIES..cuuienereneieeiieeeieeireecreeeeeneeeeeeennnens 43,635 -
1T 1<] 3] SRR (19,949) 22
(111 =] U SRRSO PRI 9,491 2
Total REVENUES....c.ueeeueeeeeneereneeeennennne. 1,553,656 24
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMMENt.....cvuveerenrenereeeneenennennnns 159,216 34
|05 | (oY (< o 2 460,388 -
Highways and Streets.....cceeeeeeeeeereeereecencnnnns 9,401 -
Human Services......cceeueeeeeneereneciennecneneeennnns 13,083 7,982
Culture-recreation.......cceeeeeueeeeeneereneceennecennns 79,169 -
Utilities or other enterprises.....eeeeeeeeeneeneenens. 13,984 -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits.................. 444,841 -
(@ 11 1 1<) 38,212 -
Capital Outlay:
General GOVEIMMENt.....cvuverenrenreeerneenennennnn 437 -
|0 15) | (G- (<] o 3,316 -
Highways and Streets......oevueeeireeenceneenrenennnns 419 -
HUMAN SEIVICES...cvuuerreerreerenerneeenecenecenneennnns 712 -
CUltUre-reCreation....ceeeeeeeeeeeeceeeeeneeenecennennens 102 -
Debt service:
PriNCIPal ceceeeeeeeecenienneneenieneerierernerecencencenees 4,894 -
)17 (<L) SRR 803 -
Total EXpenditures.......ceeeeeeeeeenncrennceenenceenns 1,228,977 8,016
Revenues over (under) Expenditures.............. 324,679 (7,992)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
LEASES cevurirrnierneiireneirenieraeereneserneeerenesennnenes 2,122 -
Sales Of CAPItal ASSELS .evvverrereeneennenneriererneennnns - -
Transfers iN...c.eceeeeeeeeeeereneeeienneeeneeeeeneeennnens 195,747 8,715
Transfers OUtu...eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeecencenernereeseeseecennens (576,938) -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).... (379,069) 8,715
Revenues and Other Sources over
Expenditures and Other Uses.......ccceeueeueeee. (54,390) 723
Fund Balances - July 1...ccoeueirinieieniiinnnieieneennnnns 337,137 10,812
Fund Balances - June 30.....cccuueiruneeieneeeeneceenneeenns $ 282,747 11,535
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

( Amounts in thousands )

Legally Separate Funds

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Page 2 of 2)

Reporting Fund
Per GASB 54

Reserve for
Fiscal Stability
Fund

Leasehold
Conversion
Fund

Revolving
Funds

Trust and
Clearance
Funds

Total
General
Fund

273

$ 1,469,227
42,561

53

8,633

1,094

43,635
(19,654)
9,497

273

1,555,046

159,250
460,388
10,349
21,065
79,169
13,984

444,841
38,212

437
3,316
419
712
102

4,894
803

1,237,941

273

317,105

47
7,000

2,122
47
211,462

(576,938)

7,047

(363,307)

7,320

145

(46,202)

138,040

139

2,200

1,463

489,791

$ 145,360

$

139

$

2,200

$

1,608

$ 443,589
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUIY eevueereeruunereerueeeeeenueeeeesuneeesenseseessnsssessssssessnsssssesnnnssssnnnns $ 372,328
Receivables:
REal PrOPEITY TAXES vevurrrrernreuereneeenreeerenseaessesessessessessseesssssssssssssessssssnses 22,187
Oahu transient aCCOMOAAtiON LAXES .evuerereeeenerrenereneeeeneeeneeeeneeeneeeneennns 8,434
ACCOUNES evveereruneereeraneseeransesseransessssnssssssnnsssssnnsssssnnssssssnnssssssnnsssssnnnes 118
INEEIESE ceunerennereneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeennesensesensesesssssnsessnnsssnnessnsssennanen 1,794
LBaSES wueeunieneieeriieeneieietteeeteteerteeeneeeneraeeneranerneentenernneenncenesnnernncanasnns 5,142
INtErgoVErNMENLAl ...ccuuiieeeeienieienieieneeeueeerneeerencernneernncernncsrnncssnnessnnassnnent 10,949
Payroll AQVANCE ...ccueieeiienieienieieieteeetneeeteeeeteneerencerescesnscssnssssnssssnnssees 5,946
Due from Other fUNS ....ccuuieniieiiiiiiiiiieee e eeeeeneceeeeeencanesaneennns 6,762
TOUAl ASSELS vevveeeeeeeeeeeererrerereeeseseessssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses $ 433,660

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOW AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE «evvnreennienniienniireieeneeeneeerneeeseeeesseeesseeesseeesseeessesesseces $ 92,580
Due tO Other fUNAS ...c.ceunieniieiiiiieniieieiieeeiee et eeneeneeeneeeneennesnncenesnnen: 42
ACCrUEd PAYIOIl . ceeeeeieiiiiieiiiieitieete e eteeeneeeneeeeeneeeneencenesenersncenesnnnnes 29,061
UNEAINEd FEVENUE ....eeennieeniennieeneeeneeeneeeaeeeneeeeneeeenesessnsesnnseenesesncenns 4,236
Total Liabilities .eeueeeenereenieeniieeieieniieeneeeneeeeneeeeneeeneeeneeeneseenneeens 125,919
Deferred Inflow:
Deferred INfIOW .cu..eveneiieeiiiiiiie ittt ereeeree e et eenneesnneeenneesnnsennnns 24,994
Total Deferred INfIOW ...ceuieeniieeiiiiiiieiee ittt eeaeeeeaeeeeaeeens 24,994
Fund Balance:
YN £ LT RPN 91,360
UNASSIZNEA evuuiieniiinneiieeiieerieeeeeeeteeeeenneeenneseenssennssransssansssnssssnsssannases 191,387
Total FUNd BalanCe .....ceueeeeeniiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeeeeeneeeneeeeeneeeneeeneennes 282,747
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflow and Fund Balance ........cccccceueeeunnnnnes $ 433,660
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:
TAXES veevvreererrnneneerenneeeeraneeeeenneeeesnnseesssssssesssssesssssssessnnensssnnnnnsesnnnnns $ 1,469,227
Licenses and PEIMILS ....cuueeueeeneieiieniieneenieeneeeneeeeeenerenereesnecsnecsnesnscsnessnnn: 42,561
INtErgoOVEIrNMENTAl ...ccuvvenieniieniieieeneieeeeeeeneeeeeaeeeneeenereneenecenessnesnncenesnnnn: 53
Charges fOr SEIVICES ..vuuiieueeieueieniereuierenereneerneesnneeennessnneesnneesnnessnnessnnns 7,544
Fines and fOrfeits ......eeueeieuieieuieieneeienieienieieneeeeneeeeneeeneeeenneeenneeenneesnneeens 1,094
Miscellaneous:
RECOVEITES .veieieinieieieiriiiiiiieieeneeeeraeeenesneeraesenesnnssansenssnnssansenssnnannns 43,635
INEEIESE «evneennieneieeeneieneetieeneeenereeraereneeenesnncesesssessnsenessnesnnsenessnesnncennns (19,949)
OLNET ceeeiieieiiieeiieetetee e ttueeteaeetaeeeeaeeseasesensssensssensssensssensssensssannanen 9,491
TOtal REVENUES ...ceueieniinnieniiiieeieieeitieeteeeneeeeeeneeeneraeenncsneranesnnsennsnns 1,553,656
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMMENL .euuuivueeieenereenereeerraerenerensssresessnssssnsassnssssnsessnsasnns 159,216
PUDBIIC SAfELY vuueieneieneieneeieneeieneeeeeeteneeeeneeeeneeeeneeenesesneseennsssnnesenneennnn, 460,388
[ L4 T ) AT 3 T Y1 <T<] « Y 9,401
HUMAN SEIVICES «.iveuieeniieeeieeiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeneeeaneeenneeesnesennesennsesnnesennnnes 13,083
CUILUrE-TECIEALION euuieenrrunerenneeruneernneereneeraneernneesnneesaneessneesnnesssnessnnnns 79,169
Utilities or Other eNtErpriSes ......ceeueeereeeeeeeeruneereneereneereneereneesnneesensssannns 13,984
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health DENEfits .......ceueeeniieiiiniiiiiiiiiieeieieeeeeeeeeneeneees 444,841
(@ 11 1] SRRt 38,212
Capital outlay:
GENETal GOVEIMIMENL uuvvurernrruererrnereeereersnerncesessncesserssssseensessesssesnneenes 437
PUDIIC SAfELY .vunieeiieieniiiiiieiiie e cecteeeecencteeenseneransennsnnesnnsenssnnnnn: 3,316
[ {4 T ) A 3 T 1 1<) « Y 419
HUMAN SEIVICES v.uivnieenieneieneitieeneieneteeeenerenerseerneceneesnersesenessncescenessnens 712
CUIUre-TECIEALION ..ueeuuienerneenereerneeenerneeenerenernerneranernesnesanesnecenesnnesnes 102
Debt Service:
Principal retiremMent ....c..cieeeeeeneeieneeieneeieneeeeneeeeneeeeneceneeennesensesennssennnns 4,894
INLEIESt CHATZES vuuvvnreenireeenieereeeeeeeeeeeenereneesncesessssessersesssessnsesssssessnnees 803
Total EXPENItUIES ..ceuueveeeeeenereeneeeeeeencernneeenncernncernscsenseesnnessnssssnnes 1,228,977
Revenues over EXPeNditlres ......c.eeeeeeeieeneeeneeeieeneeeeeeeeeneeeneeneeeneesnesnneens 324,679
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
LBASES «ueieueiieniereueeieuiettneeteeerteeettneernneetnneetnneeenneeenneeenneeenneernnsernnesennaaes 2,122
TrANSTEIS TN 1ueeenieneieieeneieeitietueieeeeeeeaeeenereeeneceneesnernnceneesneennsenessnesnnsanns 195,747
TTANSTEIS OUL «vuernernennenienieneeereeeeeneeseeeceeceecssssscssesssssssssnssssssssssnsenssnnsnnt (576,938)
Total Other Financing Sources (USES) v.c.evereeeeeieuieeeeereencencencencnnennns (379,069)
Revenues and Other Sources
under Expenditures and Other USES .......cceeeeeuieeneeeieineeeneeeeeneeeneenneenns (54,390)
FUNA BalancCe = JUIY T aevuveeeeieiiiieeiieeieeeeteenereeeeeeeesncsecsnenssnssessncsnsansnnens 337,137
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 ....eeeeeniieeieniiierieneeeerenneeeerenneeeeseneeeersssessessnseseessnns $ 282,747
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 3)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES vevvereerernneaeeeranesernnnssernnsessrrnnsssernnsssennnses $ 1,405,192 $ 1,405,192 $ 1,469,227 $ 64,035
Licenses and Permits .......ccceeeeeeeeneeenneeenneeenneeennnns 46,742 46,742 42,561 (4,181)
Intergovernmental ......c.cceeeeeeneieieenereneeneeeneeeneennns 56 56 53 (3)
Charges for SErVICES ....ceueeuieeuereneruieeneeeneenneeneeennns 8,258 8,258 7,544 (714)
Fines and forfeits ......cceeeveeeeeencerencerencernncernnceennns, 1,125 1,125 1,094 (31)
Miscellaneous:
RECOVETIES veveererruneirirnnnereereneereeennenseransessennnenns 56,729 56,729 43,635 (13,094)
INEEIESE vevrererrnerrernneereeraneereennnessernnsssrrnnssaees 1,122 1,122 (19,949) (21,071)
L0111 1) SO UOTPRPPPPRRRRPRt 4,491 4,491 9,491 5,000
Total REVENUES ..c.uueevennereeeeneeeeeenneeeeennneeenns 1,523,715 1,523,715 1,553,656 29,941
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......ccceeeveneeeenrennnnns 17,613 17,933 16,928 1,005
City CIErk ..eeeeeeeeeerernneerrennneereenencerernnncesennnnens 4,571 4,571 3,508 1,063
City COUNCIl veverreernneererenneerireneeeeeeeneeeeennnessenn: 8,260 8,260 6,272 1,988
Corporation Counsel .......ccceeeveneeeeneeeneeennnnens 11,845 12,285 9,087 3,198
CUSLOMET SEIVICES .evvrrrrernrenernneenerenerneeneeennns 21,879 21,984 20,960 1,024
Design and Construction ........cccceceeeeeeneeeennnenns, 10,069 10,306 8,955 1,351
Emergency Services .....cceeeeeeeeeeneeeeneereneeennnnnns 838 1,072 1,026 46
Facility Maintenance .......cceceeeeeeeeneeeneeennennnen. 26,748 28,772 26,972 1,800
Human ReSOUrCES ......cevueeevunerenncrenneeenneeennnnnns 7,011 7,114 6,513 601
Information Technology ........cccceeeueerenerennnennnn. 22,852 23,159 22,310 849
Land Management ........cceeeeeueeeeneeeeneeenncennnnns 3,022 3,022 2,613 409
| 14 P37/ OSSR PTRRPPPRt 6,089 6,426 5,229 1,197
Office of the City AUdItOr .....cccvvueeereenneeeennnen. 1,746 1,746 1,526 220
Office of Council Services ......cceeeveveeeeneeennnnen. 2,733 2,733 2,126 607
Planning and Permitting .......cccceeeeueeeenecernncennnn 14,062 14,651 12,240 2,411
Prosecuting AttOINEY .....ceeeeueereneereneeeennerennnnns 22,500 22,500 20,703 1,797
Total General government ........ccccceeeeeenennen. 181,838 186,534 166,968 19,566
Public safety:
Emergency Management ........ccceeueeeneeneenennnnn. 1,278 1,278 1,143 135
Emergency Services .....cceeeeeeereeneeeeneereneeennnnnns 57,341 57,896 50,317 7,579
FIFE eeeeeeeeeeei ettt e eeea e e eenaeeees 138,238 138,238 132,919 5,319
Medical EXaMINer ....ceueveeeveieniiecinceencenncennnnns 3,565 3,565 3,150 415
Planning and Permitting .........ccceeeeuneeenneeenncennnn 6,584 6,781 6,463 318
POMICE .erevvneereirenerieenereereneeeenneeeeeraneeseennnnnns 287,397 288,908 272,944 15,964
Total Public safety ......ccveeeeeenneerennneeeennnnnn 494,403 496,666 466,936 29,730
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 3)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance .......cceeeeeeeeeneeenerenneennnn 13,948 14,299 12,910 1,389
Human services:
ComMMUNILY SEIrVICES ...eeuieneenrenereernreneenneennns 15,634 16,341 12,872 3,469
Culture-recreation:
|4 F: /o] SRR 2,370 2,446 2,273 173
Parks and Recreation ........ccccceueeeeneeeenncrennnnnnn. 79,968 80,945 77,143 3,802
Total Culture-recreation ......cceceeeeeeenneeenennen. 82,338 83,391 79,416 3,975
Utilities or other enterprises: ‘
Transportation SErviCes .......ceeeeeeeneeenerneeeneennns 774 774 13,721 (12,947)
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
City CoUNCil ..evenreenereeneeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennennn, 5,928 5,928 5,737 191
Provisional .......ccceeeeeieeiieniieniieneeeneeennnnns 465,218 465,218 439,104 26,114
Total Retirement and health benefits ............ 471,146 471,146 444,841 26,305
Other:
City CoUNCil ..evenreeneiieeieeeeeeeceeeeeeneeenneenn, 135 135 -- 135
Provisional ......cceeeeeeiieeiiieeeiennieeeeeneeennns 56,133 47,063 38,989 8,074
Total Other cvueeeeeneeeeeeiicereeereeeeeeeeenes 56,268 47,198 38,989 8,209
Total Miscellaneous .......ccceeeeeueeeneeneeneennnn. 527,414 518,344 483,830 34,514
Capital improvements:
General government:
Design and Construction ......c.eeeeeeeeneeneeeneennnnns, 200 200 200 -
Total Capital improvements .......c.cceeeeeeenneee. 200 200 200 --
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 3 of 3)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Total EXpenditures ........ceeeeeueeeeneeeeneeeennnnnn. 1,316,549 1,316,549 1,236,853 79,696
Revenues over Expenditures .......ccececeeeeeeneeennnnnns 207,166 207,166 316,803 109,637
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in:
Central administrative service eXpenses ................ 50,083 50,083 50,083 -
DEDt SEIVICE vuuivunerinnereneieneieneeieneerenereneeeneees 147,390 147,390 144,893 (2,497)
(@11 1<] RSP 771 771 771 -
Transfers out:
DEDt SEIVICE ..vvunernneienneienerrneeeneeeeneeeeneeenneeees (281,085) (281,085) (276,716) 4,369
BUS SUDSIAY v.uvvvneereneeenneereneereneereneereneeenneesnnneens (179,896) (179,896) (179,896) -
(@ 1 1 1] SN (120,326) (120,326) (120,326) -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ........... (383,063) (383,063) (381,191) 1,872
Revenues and Other Sources
under Expenditures and Other Uses ................. (175,897) (175,897) (64,388) 111,509
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUIY 1 cuueveueiieiietiieeeieeeeieereneeeeneeenneeenns 176,147 176,147 250,060 73,913
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis) .......cceeveeeennnn. $ 250 $ 250 185,672 $ 185,422
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .........cceeeeeeneeennnnne 49,085
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .............. (39,087)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ................ (4,283)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ....cceuiiieiiiiniiiinieieeerenereneeeenns 191,387
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......cccceuueeneee 91,360
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....ccceuvveeneen. $ 282,747
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 6)

Final Variance

Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
TAXES
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES:
Real Property TaX ....ccceeeeeenneeeeenneeeeenneeeeenneeeeennns, $ 1,360,830 1,391,791 $ 30,961
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY TAX:
Public Service Company TaX ....ceeeeveeeeneeeeerneenncenenns 44,362 37,278 (7,084)
TRANSIENT ACCOMODATION TAX:
County Transient Accomodation TaX ....ccceeeeueeennnnens 40,158 40,158
TOTAL TAXES ..cueeeieeeeeecieeceeeeceeeeceneeenens 1,405,192 1,469,227 64,035
LICENSES AND PERMITS
BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Police and Protective:
Second-Hand and Junk Dealers .......ccceeeveeeencennnnnns 9 11 2
Alarm Permits ....ceueeeenieieniiieniiieniereeeenneeenneeennnns 190 206 16
(O 11 1-] S PR 7 13 6
Professional and Occupational:
(@11 1<) SRR 23 (23)
Total Business Licenses and Permits ................... 229 230 1
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Structures and Equipment Permits:
BUIAING cevueeieneeieneiiiiereeccteecteeceeeeeneeceneeeeaeeees 22,000 16,936 (5,064)
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ..... 800 584 (216)
Y74 1 28 15 (13)
(@ 71T R 5 - (5)
Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Motor Vehicle Plate and Tag Fees ......cccceuueennennnen. 1,606 1,822 216
Motor Vehicle Transfer Fees and Penalty ............... 2,442 2,884 442
Duplicate Registration & Ownership Certificates ..... 153 163 10
Motor Vehicle Registration Annual Fee ................. 13,883 14,699 816
(@ 71T R 50 29 (21)
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Moped Annual License FEe .....ceuurenveeererencennnnnns 125 73 (52)
Passenger and Freight Vehicle Permit Fees .............. 29 24 (5)
Nonresident Vehicle Permit ......cceeeueeeeenieencennnnnn, 13 13 -
Motor Vehicle Drivers' Licenses ......ccccccuueeeunerennnnnnns 4,056 3,955 (101)
Street, Sidewalk and Curb Permits:
Easement Grants .....c..eeeeeeeeeeeeeneeneeeneenneeneceneennes 80 61 (19)
INEWSSTANAS ..eenrnernienieieiieirnereeeeeeenreereernceneaneens 7 4 (3)
Dispensing RACK ....ccoeevveiiuienieieiienienienrnnenceneennens 174 36 (138)
Fire Code Permits and License Fees .......ccceuveuueeunnnn 784 631 (153)
Fireworks License FEes .....ccceeueeuieuiieniiniiencenncennnnns 58 46 (12)
Camping Permits ....ceeeeeeeneeieeienienieeeieeeeenencencencenes 220 356 136
Total Non-Business Licenses and Permits ............ 46,513 42,331 (4,182)
TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS .....ccccueeeunnne 46,742 42,561 (4,181)




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 6)

Final Variance

Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
INTERGOVERNMENTAL PAYMENTS
IN LIEU OF TAXES:
Fish and Wildlife Service .....ceeuuveeevreeeeierereencennnnns 56 53 (3)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL .......ccceuueeeens 56 53 (3)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Data Processing Services:
Duplication of Master Tapes .....cccceeeueruerneeeneennens 45 71 26
Data Processing Service - State .....cccceeeeueeeneennrennnns 650 718 68
Data Processing Service - U.S. Government ............ 1 - (1)
Data Processing Service - Other Counties ............... 450 439 (11)
Legal Services (BWS) e.eeereenieeiienieeieeeeenceeeeneennnnns 217 436 219
Service Fee for Dishonored Checks ........cccceuueeunnnnee. 18 6 (12)
Service Fee for Credit Card Payments ..........cce........ 144 385 241
Automotive Equipment Service Charges .................. 55 166 111
Subdivision FEES .....cceuieniieiieniieiieiieneieeenieenecenenn. 120 106 (14)
Application Fees for Zoning Regulations .................. 350 274 (76)
Short term rental regulation and renewal Fees ........... 704 86 (618)
Plan Review Use FEes .....ccueereuiereniieeneeenneeenncrennnnnns 1,600 1,398 (202)
Administrative Fee--Multi-Family Housing Program..... 14 17 3
Military Housing Fee in Lieu of Property Tax ............ 990 990 -
Zoning/Flood Clearance Fee ......cevueevevveereniennnennnnns 70 105 35
Fees for Certificates, Copies & Extracts of Records .... 156 182 26
Fees fOr SEIrVICES .uuviuiieniiuiiiniieneitieineeenerneeeneeeneennns 113 132 19
Custodial and Attendant Services ........cceeeveeeeeennnnnn. 463 276 (187)
SPaY-NEULEr SEIVICE cuuvunruinienienererreeneeneenceneenenns 300 - (300)
(@11 1] SRR 104 56 (48)
Total General GOVErNMENt .......cceueeeeneeeeneeennnnns 6,564 5,843 (721)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 3 of 6)

Final Variance

Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
PUBLIC SAFETY:
Police Charges:
HPD Special Duty FEes .....ccuceeueeunieneeeneencenceennnnns 310 261 (49)
Protective Inspection:
Electrical INSPeCction ......ceuveeeenieieiienienrenencenenneenes 16 - (16)
Miscellaneous:
(@11 1<) SRR 3 2 (1)
Total Public Safety ......ceeeeeeuiieniieieennieneieneennnn 329 263 (66)
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Parking:
City EMPIOYEES ...vueerneenireiernieeereerreernnereeenneennnns 750 758 8
HPD Parking Lot ....c.ceveueeienieieneeieneereneeeeneeennennn 125 137 12
Kapalama Hale Parking Lot .......cevuvevevvnerncennnennnns 90 15 (75)
Total Highways and Streets ......cccceeeeeveeneennennnee 965 210 (55)
CULTURE-RECREATION:
Commercial Activities:
Scuba, Snorkeling and Windsurfing .........c.cccceuuee..... 21 3 (18)
Commercial Filming .....oevevevvreiieeierceeeereceeneennenns 63 35 (28)
Summer FUun Program .....eeeeeeeeeeveeceeieenceeceeeennnenns 187 225 38
Fall and Spring Program .......cceeeveeeeeeieenceneeencennnenens - 8 8
Fees for Use of Parks .......cceueeeueieiinieencincinieennennns -- 7 7
Foster Botanic Garden .......ccccceeeneeeeeneeenceneeencennnns 84 225 141
Fees for Community Garden .....cc.eeeeeeneenencencencennnns 45 25 (20)
Total Culture-Recreation .........cccceueeeneeenernnennnnn 400 528 128
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ................. 8,258 7,544 (714)
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
FINES ceneeeenieiiieiee ettt e ceeeceaeeeenee e e e e e ae e eenes 1,100 865 (235)
FORFEITS:
Forfeiture of Seized Property ....c.cceeeeeeeeeeeeeencennnnnes 25 229 204
TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITS ....cccvuuiiennernnnns 1,125 1,094 (31)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Source of Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS

RECOVERIES:

Recoveries from State:

Motor Vehicle Inspection Program

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

(Amounts in thousands)

Administration Cost - Ewa Highway Impact Fee ......

Hawaii State ID Program
Emergency Ambulance Services
Collection Cost - State Motor Vehicle

Weight TaX, €1C. cieuveerereiienirenienieeneeencenneeneennnnns

Commercial Drivers' License Program

(@ 71T R
Other Recoveries:

Workers' Compensation Payment

Central Administrative Service Expenses:

Board of Water Supply

Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation .......
Recovery-Interest-Federal Subsidy
Workers' Compensation Claims (Third Party) .........

Recoveries - Other

Total Recoveries

INTEREST:

Interest Earnings/(Loss):

INVESEMENLS «eunvnernennenrnieeeeneenereeeneeeeeecensencsnennes

Other Sources

Total Interest

188
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Final Variance

Final Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
810 620 (190)
40 24 (16)

881 825 (56)
46,905 30,726 (16,179)
1,209 946 (263)
694 360 (334)
148 664 516
416 199 (217)
3,300 3,300 -
1,101 3,010 1,909
239 239 -
150 163 13
836 2,559 1,723
56,729 43,635 (13,094)
1,122 (20,183) (21,305)
-- 234 234
1,122 (19,949) (21,071)




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 5 of 6)

Final Variance

Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental Units:
Rental Units (City Property) ...ceeeeeeeeeeeeeeneeencennnns 608 275 (333)
Rental Units (HCD Property) ....ceeeeeeeeeneeeeennnennns 221 51 (170)
Rental - Ambulance Facilities .....ccccueeveereneennnnnnee. 64 64 -
Rental of Parks and Recreational Facilities:
Perquisite HOUSING .....ceueieniinieeniieneinieeneeencennens 18 15 (3)
(@11 1<) SR 2 1 (1)
Rental of EQUIPMENTE ..cuuvevnrinieniereieeieceeenenneneen. 5 9 4
Rental for Use of Land ......ccceeveeeniieniincinnienennnnn. 394 328 (66)
Rental of Other Properties .....cceeeeeeeeeeencencenennennnn. 702 338 (364)
TOtal RENLS ceueevrneireneirneerneeeneernneerneernneennnnns 2,014 1,081 (933)
Contributions from Private Sources:
Developers' Premium ......cceeeeeeeeeeereeeennceereneeennnns - 48 48
Unclaimed Monies:
Police DePartment .....ceeeeeeeeeneeeneeneeeeerneenncennenns 19 67 48
Other ESCheats ...ceuveeeenieieeiiiiiicieneneneeneencennns 50 168 118
Total Contributions from Private Sources ........... 69 283 214
Other:
Towing Service Premiums ........cceeuveeneinieennenncennnns 120 120 -
Vacation Accumulation Deposits .......ceeeueeeneeneenens 46 786 740
Miscellaneous Sales .......ceeevueieneienerenerenerennnnns 535 1,163 628
Sundry Refunds ......ceeeeeieeiieniiienieieniiieeeeeneeennen 1,639 5,979 4,340
Sundry Realizations ......cceeeeeeeeenieeiereeennceeereneennnnns 68 79 11
TOtal Other .evuueieeeeieeiiieieieeeieeeeeeeeeneeeeneeens 2,408 8,127 5,719
Total Other Miscellaneous ........ccceeeeueeeeneeeennnns 4,491 9,491 5,000
TOTAL MISCELLANEOQOUS ......ccevuiinniiennannnn 62,342 33,177 (29,165)
TOTAL REVENUES ....ccuiiriiiiieiecieneeeeneeenn 1,523,715 1,553,656 29,941
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 6 of 6)

Final Variance

Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:
Recovery of Central Administrative Service Expenses:
Highway Fund .......cceeieniiiiiiiiiiieieceeeceeeeeeneee, 13,183 13,183
Highway Beautification and Disposal of
Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund .................. 255 255
Bikeway FUNd ..cuuvvenienineiiiieiicec et eeceeeeaees 52 52
Sewer FUNd ...cvveiieeiiiiiiiiiceicrtierencceneeeneeeneees 20,790 20,790
Liquor Commission Fund ......ccceeeeeuveeeneniennennennnns 357 357
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund ..................... 338 338
(@Te) [ 3111 T [N 821 821
Special Events FUNd ......cevevveiveieinienienncennceneeenenns 706 706
Honolulu Zoo Fund .....c.cceeeeeieniiniieniencincennnnnes 731 731
Patsy T. Mink Central Oahu Regional Park Fund ..... 2 2
Waipio Penninsula Soccer Park Fund ..................... 6 6
Solid Waste Special Fund ......ccccevueeieniieneienennnnnns 12,610 12,610
Housing Development Special Fund ..........ccccuueue... 232 232
Recovery of Debt Service Charges:
Highway FUNd ......ccoeeiivniiiiiiiiiieieieeeeneeeeneeenneen, 137,909 135,412 (2,497)
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund ..................... 1,174 1,174 --
GOlf FUN cereeeenieieiicreeceecctecereeececeeeeeeneeeeneees 1,822 1,822
Special Events Fund ........ceevueeiuniiinniiinciinnceennnnnn. 3,440 3,440
Honolulu Zoo Fund ......cceueieneiieniiienenieneeeeneeeennns 3,045 3,045
Other Transfers:
SeWer FUNd ..cueivneiniiiiiiiciictceccec e ceeenees 507 507
Solid Waste Special Fund ....ccecevevenvenieieniencencennnnns 264 264
TOTAL TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS ... 198,244 195,747 (2,497)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ......... 198,244 195,747 (2,497)
TOTAL GENERAL FUND ...cccevvniieniiinnciennnen $ 1,721,959 $ 1,749,403 $ 27,444
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIh TTASUIY vvvvvrrrrrrrrreerrreeeseessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseees $ 62,167
Receivables:
PUDIIC UEIIEIES veuueenerenerneeeneeeeiuieeneeeetueeeneeenernecenecenersnceneeenernnesnecenesnnnns 22,071
INtErgoVErNMENLAl ...ccuuiieeeiienirieniereeeerueeetneeernneeenneernncernnssenncesnnessnnassnnens 3,858
Payroll dVANCE ....ceunieneieieneieeitiieneieeeneeeneeeerneeeneesneenncenessnesnnsenessnesnns 518
OLher reCEIVADIES ....ccuuiieuneiineiineitueereneetneerneeenneeenneeenneesnnesennessnnesennns 2
Due from other funds:
GeNEral FUNA ...eueiiiiieic ettt e eae e eneeeaeeeeaeeseneesnnnesnnnssnnnns 4
SPeCial Projects FUN ....vueveeneenieiiiriieteeiiieiieteeteereeeeneeeeenereneesncenessnnsnnes 1
TOLAl ASSELS vevnnreerrnneeeerrnneeerenneeeersnneeeessnseeessssseesssssessssnnesessannnnns $ 88,621

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOW AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE evvvreeeeeeeerrrnetiieeeeeeeeerrasaneeeseeeerresssssseseseeesrssssssssssees $ 2,584
Due to other funds:
Payroll Clearance FUN .....cce.ivuiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeii e eeiceie e eeeenceneenneenncenens 20
PNole g 1 (<Ta [ Y)Y (o) | RN 2,295
Total Liabilities ..ceueeeeeereeeeeureerueerneereneereneeeeneeeeneereneseneeeneseensenns 4,899
Deferred Inflow:
Deferred INfIOW .cu..ceeneiieiiiiiiiie et creeereeerreeeenaeeenneeenneessnnssnnnns 22,071
Total Deferred INfIOW ..cceeieeeiieniiiniiiiiiiieeeieeeeeeeecrneeceneceneeeeneeenns 22,071
Fund Balance:
RESLIICLEA vueeirneeiineiineirneeitneeitneeteneerrneereeereneereenssensssessssenssssnsssensssennes 61,651
Total FuNd Balance .....ceeceeieniieiiniieeiicieeeeneeeceneeeneeencenesenesancennes 61,651
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflow and Fund Balance ........cc.ccceueeevnnnnnnns $ 88,621
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:

Licenses and PEIrMItS ......cceueeuieeneeeneenierneeenerneeeneeenerneesneesnernnnns
INtErgoVErNMENTAl .......cevuiieniereneereneereneereneernneernneeenneesnneeennnns
Charges fOr SEIVICES v.vuuverreeeieneeeeeeereeeneensencencsncssessensensenesnnes
Fines and fOrfeits ....ceueieeieieeniieieiniieneieierneeeneeenerneeeneeneenecennns

Miscellaneous:

Expenditures:
Current:

General GOVEIMIMENL ..vuuienereneeneeeneeeeeenerenerneceneesnesnecenessneenns
| 15] | (ol Y1 <]
Highways and StIrEELS ...ceuvenrenreeeieeirneeeeeeeeeencencencencencencanens
Utilities or Other eNterprises ....eeveeeeeeeuieeeeieeeeeeeerencenceecencencenes

Miscellaneous:

Capital outlay:

General SOVEIMMENL ..uuuieeuieeneeenneeenneeeneeeneeeneeeenesenesenesens
| 15] | (ol Y1 <] N
Highways and StIrEELS ...ceuveneenreieeieeieireeeeeeeencenceecencencencanens

Debt Service:

Principal retir€MeNt .....ceueeeeeneieneinieeneeeeeneeeneeeeeneeenecanernncens
INEEreSt CHArZES vuuvuveienerieeeieeieeieeeeeeeeneaencenceecsecsncancnnes

Total EXPENAILUIES «.vuverrenreieeienieeeeeieneneneencencencencencnnenns

Revenues over EXpenditures .......ceeeveeeeeeeeneeeenennencencencenennenns

Other Financing Source (Use):

| B T RN
Sales Of CAPItAl ASSELS vuuvvurrrnrernereeereerenereeereeernceseesseesneesernennes
TraNSFEIS OUL wuveuvenieeeneenieeerrenreereereereereceseencensesansansacsncancanes

Total Other Financing Source (US€) ....ceeveeeeeueernreeneeneennnenns

Revenues and Other Source over

(under) Expenditures and Other USES ........ceeueeeueeenceeeennennns

Fund Balance - JUIY 1 .euvenieniiiiieieiiiiii e eecteceneeeeeeeeenesneennns

Fund Balance - June 30 ...cuueeuiiiiiniiiiiiiiceiieeneeterneeeneeeerneeeneenns
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$

$

89,959
194,605
7

5,330
12

947
1,455

292,315

19,604
17,180
21,811

3,631

33,730
2,361

17
7
465

3,616
542

102,964
189,351

24
602

(154,362)
(153,736)

35,615

26,036

61,651



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES vueereneerrneereneereneereneeeeneeeeneesensesnessnnssennesennnns $ 86,872 $ 86,872 $ 89,959 $ 3,087
Licenses and Permits .......cceeeueeeeneeeeneeenneeenneeenneeennnns 181,091 181,091 194,605 13,514
IntergovernMental ......cceeeeeeeneenenienieeienceeeeenennennenn: - - 7 7
Charges for SEIVICES .....ccuuerrenerrenereencereneereneereneenanens 5,957 5,957 5,330 (627)
Fines and fOrfeits .....cceieeeeuiieniieieennieeenieeneeeneeneeenens 25 25 12 (13)
Miscellaneous:
RECOVENTES cvuueenneeinniieneitnerenieeeneeenereneeeneeeenennes 1,182 1,182 947 (235)
(@11 1-] SRS 1,506 1,506 1,455 (51)
Total REVENUES ...cevunrennerennirennerennereneeeenneeenneeennns 276,633 276,633 292,315 15,682
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Design and Construction ........cceceeeeeeeneceeneceenncnnnns 6,565 6,685 6,153 532
Facility Maintenance ........cceeeueeeneeeeenereneenneeneennen 20,365 20,489 15,424 5,065
Planning and Permitting ........cceeeeeueeeeneeeenerennnnnn. 2,739 2,815 2,651 164
Total General SOVEIrNMENt .......ceeuueeennrennerennnennnt 29,669 29,989 24,228 5,761
Public safety:
0] | (ol TR 12,767 12,781 11,145 1,636
Transportation SErviCes .....eeeeeeereneeenerenerenneeennnns 6,998 7,235 6,290 945
Total Public SAfety ..euueeenereniereneeieneereneeeeneeeenennnn, 19,765 20,016 17,435 2,581
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance .......ceeeeeeeeeeneeieneeeneeenneeennnnn: 25,759 26,993 24,134 2,859
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation SErviCes .....cceeeeeereneeenerenerenneeennnns 3,256 3,405 3,094 311
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .....c.c.eevueeernneernneernneeenneernneernneernneesnns 34,370 34,370 33,730 640
Other:
Provisional ......cceueeeeineeeniieieinieeneieeeneeeneeeneenneens 7,166 5,212 2,361 2,851
Total Miscellaneous ........cceeeeeeeeeeencernncerencerenaenns 41,536 39,582 36,091 3,491
Total EXpenditures .......oeeeeeeneeeneeneeenereerneeeneennnns 119,985 119,985 104,982 15,003
Revenues over EXpenditures .......cceeeueeeneeneenenneennn 156,648 156,648 187,333 30,685
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Other Financing Source (Uses):
Sales Of CaPItal ASSELS vuuvvurrrerernererernerereneenneenernnnnes 195 195 602 407
Transfers out:
(D7 o THY<] 4/ (ol SRR (137,909) (137,909) (135,412) 2,497
Reimbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES eurenrenrneeneeneeneencencencaneneencencennenn: (13,183) (13,183) (13,183) -
BUS SUDSIAY ..evvveeeeneieniirnieeenieieneerneeeneeeenneeennenes (5,767) (5,767) (5,767) -
Total Transfers OUL......ccuueeeeneeenneereneernneernneeennnnnn, (156,859) (156,859) (154,362) 2,497
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) .....cceuvvunnnne. (156,664) (156,664) (153,760) 2,904
Revenues and Other Source over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses .........cccu...... (16) (16) 33,573 33,589
Unreserved - Undesignated
Fund Balance - JUly T ceuuienniiiiiiiiiieieneceeeceeneeeeneees 16 16 12,511 12,495
Unreserved - Undesignated
Fund Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis)...........c...... $ - $ -~ 46,084 $ 46,084

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ........ccccueeeveneeennnnnnne. 8,041
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (5,999)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ...........ceeee.... (1,381)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUNE 30 ...cceuiieniiieniiieieeneeeeeeeaeeeneeennns 46,745
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccccceuueeennnnnnn. 14,906
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....ccccoeevnevunnnnnen $ 61,651
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
TAXES
GROSS RECEIPTS BUSINESS TAXES:
Public Utility Franchise TaX ....ccccceueerenceeenceeenceeennnnns 47,687 44,576 $  (3,111)
SELECTIVE SALES AND USE TAXES:
[ 11T I G 39,185 45,383 6,198
TOTAL TAXES ..cueeeeeeeeietccetecreeceeneeeeeeeennaes 86,872 89,959 3,087
LICENSES AND PERMITS
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Structures and Equipment Permits -

Grading, Excavations and Fills .........ccceeeeeuiernncennnnns 500 450 (50)

Other PErmits ...cuueeeueereneieniereneereneereneeeenerenneeenns 10 23 13
Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees -

Motor Vehicle Weight TaX ...c.cceeueieneerenrieneeennnnns 174,357 188,577 14,220
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees ......cccceeuueeeuneeennnnnnns 5,317 4,923 (394)
Street and Sidewalk USe .....cceuveeneenieeneinieenerencenneenen 10 5 (5)
Freight Curb and Passenger Loading Zone Permits ....... 567 456 (111)
Excavation and Repair of Streets and Sidewalks .......... 330 171 (159)

TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS ......ccceuveueenee. 181,091 194,605 13,514
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
STATE GRANTS:
State Department of Transportation .........cceeeeeeeunenneee -- 7 7
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL .....cccevvurrennnnne - 7 7
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Sidewalk and Driveway Specifications Filing Fees ......... 29 14 (15)
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Street and Sidewalk Charges .......cceeeeeeeeeeenceueennnennnns 80 302 222
Disabled Persons Parking ........cceceeeeveveenceeeennnenncennnnns 2 2 -
Street Parking Meter Collections .......cceeeeeeeneennrennnnn. 4,770 4,203 (567)
Other Parking Meter Collections .......cceceeeueeeenennennnnn 1,028 792 (236)
(@11 1<) RPN 48 17 (31)
Total Highways and Streets ......ccceceueeeenereenceennnn 5,928 5,316 (612)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .................. 5,957 5,330 (627)
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
FINES ceueeeeeeiieiiii ettt ceeereeeeneeeeneeeenaeeennans 25 12 (13)
TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITS ....ccevvueivnerrennnnen. 25 12 (13)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
RECOVERIES:
Recovery from State for
Traffic Signal Maintenance ......cceeeeeeeeencencencenennnns, 700 328 (372)
Recovery of Overhead Charges .....ccceeeeeeeveencencennnns - 12 12
Recovery of Overtime Inspection ........ccceueeeueeeneennnnn. 5 130 125
Recovery - Federal Interest Subsidy ........cccceeeevunennnee. 477 477 --
TOtal RECOVEIIES vuvernrrenernrennireeereeennernereeenncennnns 1,182 947 (235)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental for Use of Land ......ccceevieniieiieiieniiencennnnnns 26 60 34
TOtal RENLS eueeerneeeeneeenneeeneeeneeeneeeneeeeneeeenneeenes 26 60 34
Concessions:
Marin TOWers Garage ......cceeeeeeeeeneeneeencenecencenneenns 175 12 (163)
Harbor Court Garage .......cceeeeeeeneeeeeeneeenernnceneennenes 307 239 (68)
Kaimuki Parking LOt .....ccuveuiieieniieniiniieneiencenneenens 473 394 (79)
Kukui Plaza Garage ....c.ceeeeeeeeneeieniencencenceenencennens 140 146 6
Smith-Beretania Garage .......ceeeeveeeeveeennceneeneennnennns 130 90 (40)
TOtal CONCESSIONS ..vuvvenrrnnrnnrenereeernceneereeenneeneenns 1,225 881 (344)
Other:
Vacation Accumulation Deposits .....ceeveereereneenennnnns - 80 80
Miscellaneous Sales .......cceueeeneenieeneeeneeneeenereneenneens 5 6 1
Sundry Refunds ......cceueeeneiniieniiiiiiiiieiiiicinceene e, 250 428 178
TOtal Other ovueeeneeeieerieeitieeerieeeeneeerneeerneeeneees 255 514 259
Total Other Miscellaneous ........ccceeeenereenerennerennnn 1,506 1,455 (51)
TOTAL MISCELLANEOQOUS ......ccevuiinniernneennnnnnn. 2,688 2,402 (286)
TOTAL REVENUES ....ccuiiiiiiiiiiecietceeecceeeees 276,633 292,315 15,682
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS:
Compensation for Loss of Capital ASSets .......cccceuveee.. 195 602 407
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. 195 602 407
TOTAL HIGHWAY FUND .....ccceiviiiriiennnnnnnnn $ 276,828 $ 292,917 $ 16,089
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED
VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIh TTASUIY vvvvvrrrrrrrrreerrreeeseessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseees $ 8,481
Receivable:
o )Y (o] | I T V7 1ol IR 13
TOLAl ASSELS cevuueeernneeeeernneeeeeeueeeeenuneeeeenneseesssssessssssesssnnseessnnnnnns $ 8,494

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE evvvreeeeeeeerrrreniieeeeeeeeererasseeeeeeeeesrsssssseessseeesrssssnssssssees $ 245
P Xele 1 (<Te BT ) o) | RN 76
Total Liabilities ..ceuueeneeeieeneieeieieeneieieeeeeeneeneeeneeenerseenecsnesseenesenees 321
Fund Balance:
RESIIICLEA tuuerenniieneitnieienieieueeteueeteteereneeeeneeeneesenessennessnnsssnnessnnsssnnesennns 8,173
Total FUNA BalanCe ..ceueeveniieniiiiniiieiieienieceneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeneesennesennnns 8,173
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........c.cceveeereeniieenieeenieienceeencennnnnne $ 8,494
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES ..uuuuereeruueeerernueeeeennneeeennneeeeennnnns $ 4,476 $ 4,734 $ 258
Miscellaneous:
(@11 1] SRR TRPNN -- 10 10
Total REVENUES ...ceuevennerennerennerennneenereneeeneennnes 4,476 4,744 268
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
CUSLOMEL SEIVICES .evvuerrrnerernerenneernneeeeneernneesnnnnen: 3,136 2,940 196
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance .....c.ceeeeecveivecenieeenennennennenen, 474 218 256
Culture-recreation:
Parks and Recreation .........cccceeeeeneeeeeneeenceneennnnns 610 610
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .......ceeieeiieniiieneienieieneeieneeeeneeenneeens 876 843 33
Total EXpenditures .......cceeeeeeeeeenceeenceennceenneennnns 5,096 4,611 485
Revenues over (under) Expenditures ........cceeeeennennes (620) 133 753
Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES .everreneenrenrnrneencencencencencansnnsnnsnn: (255) (255)
Revenues under
Expenditures and Other Use ......cceueeeeeeeeenniennnnnns (875) (122) 753
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 2,281 4,043 1,762
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELAry Basis) ....cccevvvrrrrerreeeeeiereeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeees $ 1,406 3,921 $ 2,515
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........cccceueeeneeeennnnnne. 1,481
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (838)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ................... 479
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ....ccuuiiiiiiiiiiieieeeneeeneeeneeeaeeene 5,043
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....c.cccceeueeennnennns 3,130
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....cccceuvveevnnennn. $ 8,173
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Highway Beautification Fees ........ccccvuueeerevnnceeeennnnnnn $ 4,476 $ 4,734 $ 258
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sundry Refunds ......eeeeeeeeeeiienieeienennniencreeenneennnnns - 10 10
TOTAL HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND
DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED VEHICLES
REVOLVING FUND .....ccovuiiiiiiiiiieiciencrenneens $ 4,476 $ 4,744 $ 268
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
BIKEWAY FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

WIth TrEASUIY «evueenienieiieiieiiuireeteeieeeeeeraereernerserscencancessssssssssssesscsncancanns

Receivable:

) (o) [ Yo V7 1o TR

TOTAl ASSELS vuuvnrenrrnernenenereereereereeecssessensescssssnsssssssssesssssssssssssennes

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ........ccceeeeieneennnnn.
Accrued payroll ....ceeeeeeeeeeiencencennnns

TOtal LIaDIlItIES vuuvueureneeeeieeieeienienieeeieenereeeeeeencencencensssseenssnssncnns

Fund Balance:

2 1 o (<]« [P

Total Fund Balance ................

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ......ce.eeeeeuieeienienceieeninieecencenceneennns
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2,631

2,637
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Licenses and PErMILS ...ceeeveeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeerereeeeeeeeeeeeeen: $ 398 $ 606 $ 208
Total REVENUE ..c..eeneeenieniiiiiinieneieceneeeeeneeneens 398 606 208
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Facility Maintenance .......cceeeeueeueeeneeenceneeeneennennen: 17 - 17
Public safety:
Transportation SErViCES ......ceeeeernreeneeeeerneenneenennnes 634 590 44
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance .....ccceeveeeeeeereeeenneneeennennennen: 16 2 14
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .......ccceeeeeieneieiiencieneieieeneeeneeeeeeneeennnns 181 179 2
Capital improvements:
Highways and streets:
Transportation SEIrVICES ....c.eeeeeeneeneerenceneeneeneenennns 200 200
Total EXpenditures .......ceeeeeneeeeneeeeneeennceeneennnns 1,048 971 77
Revenue under Expenditures ........cceceueeeneeeneenncnnene. (650) (365) 285
Other Financing Source (Use):
Transfer i .ouueeeeeeneieneieieeneieeeiereceeeeeeeneeeneesneennnns 192 192
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES veurrrrrrnrrrnreerrnerrnerscrneenneenesnsnnn: (52) (52)
Total Other Financing Source (Use) ...ccceevveneanene. 140 140
Revenue and Other Source
under Expenditures and Other Use ........cccueueuee.... (510) (225) 285
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 510 1,735 1,225
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) c...ceeeeeernneerneernneernneerneeeneernneeenes $ -- 1,510 $ 1,510
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .........ccceueeeeneeeennnnnnn. 206
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (85)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .................... (55)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ....ccuuiiiiiiiiiiieieeeneeeneeeneeeaeeene 1,576
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ........ccooeveiinnn. 1,004
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....c.ccceeeuneennnnne, $ 2,580
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
LICENSES AND PERMITS
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees -
Bicycle LICENSES ...eveneeeeniienneernneeeeeeeneeenneeenneennnes $ 318 $ 407 $ 89
Moped Annual License Fee ......ceoveeieniieneeeneennennnnn, 80 197 117
Electric Bicycle LICENSES ....uvevnrreerereenreeenereneennnnns -- 2 2
TOTAL REVENUE .....couiiiiiiiiieicetnccencceneen, 398 606 208
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUNd ...c.euveevniiiiiiiiiiiceceeeeree e eeceeeenens 192 192
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. 192 192
TOTAL BIKEWAY FUND ....cccccivuiienrreneeennnnen. $ 590 $ 798 $ 208
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIh TTASUIY vvvvvrrrrrrrrreerrreeeseessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseees $ 8,169
TOLAl ASSEL evvrrneeerrenneeerreneeerenneeeersnneeeesssnseessssseeessssseessssnsessnnnes $ 8,169

LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE

Liability:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE evvrrreeeeieeerrreitiieeeeeeeeerrasaneeeseeeeerssssssseseseesersssssssssssnes $ 123
Total LIability .ecuueenerenieneieeieieeneieieeeieenereereeeeneeeeenecenerscenecsneennnns 123
Fund Balance:
(e]1111 111471« I OO PTRTPPRROR 8,046
Total FUNA BalanCe ..ceuueveniieniiiiniiieiieienieieneeeeneeeeneceneeeneeeennesennnns 8,046
Total Liability and Fund Balance ........ccceeeeeiencieiieniiecieieenceencennnenens $ 8,169
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
(07111 R $ - $ 2,585 $ 2,585
Total REVENUE .c.uveneieenieeniieeeeeeeeeneeenneeennnenns -- 2,585 2,585
Expenditure:
Capital improvements:
Culture-recreation:
Design and Construction ........cceeeeeeeneeeneeneeneennnns 996 996
Total EXpenditure ....ceeeeeneeeenienieneeenneeeennencenenns 996 996
Revenue over (under) Expenditure .......cccceueeueeennnnee, (996) 1,589 2,585
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1.......... 1,126 4,066 2,940
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) c...ceeeeeernneerneerneerneerneeeneernneeenes $ 130 5,655 $ 5,525
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........cccceueeeenneeennnnnnn. 996
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (476)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .................... (636)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ....ccuuiiiiiiiiiiieieeeneeeneeeneeeaeeene 5,539
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......ccceevuennnnnnee. 2,507
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....c.ccceeeuneennnnne, $ 8,046
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Sources of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Contributions from Private Sources:
Subdividers' Contributions for
Parks and Playgrounds ........ccceeeeeeeuneeeeenneeeeennnnnns $ -- $ 2,585 $ 2,585
TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND ..... $ - $ 2,585 $ 2,585
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and investments:

WIth TrEASUIY ceueeennereneieneetnreieeeeeneeennereneerensesnesensersssesnssensessnsssnsssnsasanns
Receivable:

PaYroll AdVANCE ..vuveieiiiineieiiiietieeetnereeeeeeteraeeeernesnesansencenssnncsncsnesnnns

TOUAl ASSELS vevuerrrerenerenrernerennereneersnseeneeesnessssessnssssessssessnsssnnssnnen

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE «.vnvnirninieieieieieeeieteeitteteeeaeeeeeeneeseeesncaesecssssesscsnsnnes
ACCIUE PAYTOIl «.vneeneeiieeitieeneeteeteeteeneeeeeeeenersecaecenesneraesenesnessesancencenns
TOtal LIaDIlitieS «uvevverenerenereneeennerenieruneeenerencerneeeneesneernneennesenesnnes

Fund Balance:
RESIIICLEA .vvnnrenerenerenereneereneerneernereneeennerensesnessaneessnssnnsesnessnnessnsssnnsenns

Total FuNd BalanCe .....cceeeeeeneienierenereneeeniereneeenecennereneerencerneesnessenes

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .........cceeeeeeencieiieneencencenceeeeneennnn.
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2,492
18

2,510

20
125

145

2,365
2,365

2,510



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Licenses and Permits ......cceeevvvereereeeeennevnnneeeeennnns $ 6,090 $ 6,090 $ 5,435 $ (655)
Charges for SEIVICES ..uueveueereneernerennereneerencerneeennnne 150 150 58 (92)
Fines and fOrfeits ....ceeveueerereenereniereneeeneeennerennenes 150 150 307 157
Total REVENUES ....evveieneeiencrrnrerneerenierencennnns 6,390 6,390 5,800 (590)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......c.cceeeveeeeencrennenanns 4,553 4,553 3,334 1,219
Corporation Counsel ......ceeeeeereeeenneeeneerenceenenns 204 211 208 3
Information Technology ....c.ceeeevvereiiencencennnnnn. 75 75 64 11
Total General SOVErNMENt ......cevveeenereneennens 4,832 4,839 3,606 1,233
Miscellaneous:

Retirement and health benefits:

Provisional ......ceeeeeeeneeeeeeenerenieeenreeneeennerenenns 2,285 2,285 2,198 87

Other:

Provisional .......ccoveiiiniiiiiii, 29 22 19 3
Total Miscellaneous .......cceeeeerereneeeneeennenenes 2,314 2,307 2,217 90
Total EXpenditures ......cceeeeeeeeenerenereneeennnns 7,146 7,146 5,823 1,323
Revenues under Expenditures ......c.eeeeeeeneeneeanennns (756) (756) (23) 733
Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES ceverenrerenerrnerennereneernnsennereneanns (357) (357) (357)
Total Other Financing Uses .......cccceeevueennenns (357) (357) (357)

Revenues under Expenditures and Other Use ....... (1,113) (1,113) (380) 733
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ..... 1,435 1,435 2,300 865
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) ......ccceeeeeererereeriererieeneesaesaaaanns $ 322 $ 322 1,920 $ 1,598
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .........ccceeveeneennnenn. 264
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .............. (137)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ................ (122)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ......ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeneeeenne e 1,925
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .................... 440
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....cccceuveneenn. $ 2,365
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
LICENSES AND PERMITS
BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Alcoholic Licenses and Permits ..........cceeuueeeeeeeeennnnne. $ 6,090 $ 5,435 $ (655)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Charges for Publications, Reports, Copies, etc. ........... 4 4
Fees:
Charge for Photo I.D. ...ceeevieniieniiiiiiieiceiceencereenen, 135 45 (90)
(@11 1 1<) S 3 1 (2)
Total General GOVEINMENt .....ceevnernernneeneeneenenns 142 50 (92)
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Parking:
City EMPIOYEES .eneeneeereieieeieeeeereeceeceeeeneeneenees 8 8
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .................... 150 58 (92)
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
Fines - Liquor COmMmIsSiON ......ccceeeeueerecennereneeenneennn 150 307 157
TOTAL LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND ........... $ 6,390 $ 5,800 $ (590)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSET

Cash and investments:
WIth TrEASUIY «evueenienieiieiieiiuireeteeieeeeeeraereernerserscencancessssssssssssesscsncancanns

B o1 7] <]

LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE

Liability:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE . euvenieniniiniiiieiiei e iiieeeeeeeeeereereeenerncencensensansassnssnenns

Total LIability .ecuueenerenieneieeieieeneieieeeieenereereeeeneeeeenecenerscenecsneennnns

Fund Balance:
(@00)1171 111 (1 <Y« [

Total Liability and Fund Balance ........cceeeeeeiieiiniiniiceiienienennencencennes
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
(@11 1<) SIS $ 233 39 $ (194)
TOtal REVENUE ..cuuvveneenirnnieeieiereeeneeeeeneennenns 233 39 (194)
Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
CommMmUNItY SEIrVICES ...evvuiereeneeeernereneeeerneeeneennns 233 168 65
Total EXpenditure ......ceeeeeeeeneeencenieeeeenneennnenes 233 168 65
Revenue under EXpenditure ......c.ceeeeeeeeeeeeencennnnnees (129) (129)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 1,898 1,703 (195)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) c...ceeeeeerrneerneerneerneernieeeneernneeenes $ 1,898 1,574 $ (324)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .......ccceeuveeeenennrenennnn.
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..................

Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ...................

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUNE 30 ..u.veuiveieiniriiirieeenereerneenneenerneennes

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....cceueeeeennnnnnen.

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....c.ccceeeuneennnnne,
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental of Parking Stalls ........ccceeevueeeeneeenneeeeneeennnnnn, $ 233 $ 39 $ (194)
TOTAL RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND ............... $ 233 $ 39 $ (194)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GRANTS IN AID FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

WIth TrEASUIY «evueenienieiieiieiiuireeteeieeeeeeraereernerserscencancessssssssssssesscsncancanns

Due from other funds:

Federal Grants FUNA ....c.cvueeeieeeiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeteteeneeneenceecencsnessennsansnnens

TOTAl ASSELS vuuvnrenrrnernenenereereereereeecssessensescssssnsssssssssesssssssssssssennes

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ........ccceeeeieneennnnn.

Due to other fund:

GeENEral FUNA ....evninieiiiiiiiiicee et cteeneeeeeteeneeeneeanesneesnesanesnnsenesnnnns
Accrued payroll ......ceeveveeiincencennnns

Total Liabilities vuuveeeneeneeieeieeiienineenieeeneeneenreereeencencencecenransnssnesncens

Fund Balance:

(@06) 1171 111 (1 <Y« I

Total Fund Balance ................

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......ceeeeveeeeeiiniiieiieiienienieeencenennnns
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12,066
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GRANTS IN AID FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
INEETESE cevverrrrerreeeeeieeeirrrreeeeeeeeesensrnrreeeeeeesssnnnnes $ 9 $ 22 $ 13
(@ 11 1<] SRR -- 2 2
Total REVENUE ..cuueeneeenieniiiieieneieeeneeeneeeeenees 9 24 15
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......cceeevueeurreeennnennnnnens 54 34 20
Human services:
ComMMUNILY SEIrVICES cuuvvenienienernneeneeeneeneenereneennnns 9,237 8,966 271
Total EXpenditures .......cceeeveeeereneeeeneeeeneeeneenens 9,291 2,000 291
Revenue under EXpenditures .......ceceeveeeeneeeneeeeennnnnns (9,282) (8,976) 306
Other Financing Source:
Transfer i ..ceueeeeeeeeeneeienieieneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeeneesenennns 8,715 8,715
Revenue and Other Source under Expenditures ......... (567) (261) 306
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 .......... 567 1,108 541
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELary Basis) ...ccevvvrrrererrerreerereeerreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeneees $ - 847 $ 847
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........ccceeueeueeniinneennens 6,278
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................... (5,294)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ..........cccceee..... (596)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUNe 30 ....iuuiiniiiiiiiieeiicteeeeeeeeneeeeenaeas 1,235
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ccccceuevenneeennnee 10,300
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....ccccevuevevernennnn $ 11,535
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GRANTS IN AID FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal
and Final
Source of Revenue Budget Actual

Final Variance
Favorable
(Unfavorable)

MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLIMENTS «uvvurernernierniereeniereeererneernersneenernnennns $ 9 $ 22

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sundry Refunds ......eeeeeeeeeeiienieeienennniencreeenneennnnns -- 2

TOTAL MISCELLANEOQUS .....ceeeiiiiiiivnnnnnnnns 9 24

15

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUNd ....ccoueiieniiieiiiiiccec et ccececeeeeeeae e, 8,715 8,715

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE ............ 8,715 8,715

TOTAL GRANTS IN AID FUND ........cceeeeiinnnnn. $ 8,724 $ 8,739
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

WIth TrEASUIY «evueenienieiieiieiiuireeteeieeeeeeraereernerserscencancessssssssssssesscsncancanns

Receivables:

) (o) [ Yo V7 1o TR

TOTAl ASSELS vuuvnrenrrnernenenereereereereeecssessensescssssnsssssssssesssssssssssssennes

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ........ccceeeeieneennnnn.
Accrued payroll ....ceeeeeeeeeeiencencennnns

TOtal LIaDIlItIES vuuvueureneeeeieeieeienienieeeieenereeeeeeencencencensssseenssnssncnns

Fund Balance:

(@0 1111111111« [

Total Fund Balance ................

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ......ce.eeeeeuieeienienceieeninieecencenceneennns
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES ..uvuueeeeruueeeeernneeeeennneeeennneneeennnnns $ 9,109 $ 7,019 $ (2,090)
Miscellaneous:
1<) (< AN 7 4 (3)
(@11 1] SRS 756 862 106
TOtal REVENUES ...ceueennrenneiennereneeeneeeneeeneeeenes 9,872 7,885 (1,987)
Expenditures:
Current:

Public safety:

EMergency ServiCes .....ceeeeeeeeniieneeeeeneeeneenecennnnns 1,137 1,060 77

Culture-recreation:

Parks and Recreation ........cccccceueeeueeeennerennceennnnnnn. 4,279 2,815 1,464
Miscellaneous:

Retirement and health benefits:

[ (0 ) (o] 1 - 1,651 1,375 276

Other:

[ (0 ) (o] 1 - U 52 - 52

Total MisCellan@ous .......cceueeeeneeeenereenereeneeeeneeennns 1,703 1,375 328
Capital improvements:

Design and Construction ........ccececeeeeeeneeeeneerenennnns 1,241 1,241

Total EXpenditures .....cceeveeeeneeeeneeneeieneeeceneencennns 8,360 6,491 1,869

Revenues over EXpenditlres .......ceeeeeeeeeeeneenennennnns 1,512 1,394 (118)

Other Financing Uses:
Transfers out:
D<) 5T A=) Y] (ol (1,174) (1,174)
Reimbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES «evvvnrrnernennenenceeceneencencsnesnsnnennnnnt (338) (338)
Total Other Financing USses ......ccceeveveevenrnenennnne. (1,512) (1,512)

Revenues under Expenditures and Other Uses .......... - (118) (118)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... (46) (46)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) .....cceeeveeeernneeruneeenneeeneernneernneeenns $ -- (164) $ (164)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........ccceeueeeneenniennnen.. 1,420
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (330)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ................... 50
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
3 E T Lol I 111 T3 { O L 976
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....cceueeeennnnnnen. 815
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....ccccevvuernnennn. $ 1,791
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Service Fee for card payment ........ceeeeeeeeeennneennneennnns $ $ 67 $ 67
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Hanauma Bay Parking .......cceeeevevveieeiennieecencennnennnns 432 289 (143)
CULTURE-RECREATION:
Miscellaneous:
Hanauma Bay Admission Fee .....cceeveueeieneienncnennnne 8,677 6,663 (2,014)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .........c......... 9,109 7,019 (2,090)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLIMENLS ..evurrnieneeenereierneeenernierneeenersnceneesneeanes 7 4 (3)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Perquisite HOUSING «.cvuvveienieiieiieninernereeieeeeenennnnnnn, 3 3
Concessions:
Parks and Recreation Facilities:

Hanauma Gift Shop Concession .......cccceueeeeeenennnen, 181 251 70

Hanauma Beach Park Concession ........c.ccceevenennnnnn. 51 47 (4)

Hanauma Shuttle Bus Service .....cccceeeeueeencenceennnnns -

Hanauma Snorkeling Rental .......cccceeueiveeniennnnen. 520 559 39

Other CONCESSIONS vuvvuvenrenrerneenreeenereeneeneencencencens 1 - (1)
Other:

Sundry Refunds .....ceeeveenienieeiieeiieieeiieneeeeeeennees 2 2
Total Other Miscellaneous ........cceeeeveeeeneeeennnnenn. 756 862 106
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ......cevvuievrerrnnnennnnns 763 866 103

TOTAL HANAUMA BAY NATURE
PRESERVE FUND ....ccoiiiuiiiniitnecienceeneeennenen. $ 9,872 $ 7,885 $  (1,987)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIh TTASUIY vvvvvrrrrrrrrreerrreeeseessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseees $ 145,360
TOLAl ASSEL evvrrneeerrenneeerreneeerenneeeersnneeeesssnseessssseeessssseessssnsessnnnes $ 145,360

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:

(000 1111111 =Y« R $ 145,360
Total FUNd BalanCe ...c...eeeeuueeieennieeienneeeeenneeereenneeeeesnneseeessnseesenes $ 145,360
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Licenses and Permits .......eeeveneernneernneerneernneerneennens $ 1,908 $ (1,908)
Miscellaneous:
1 <) ARt $ 120 $ 273 153
Total REVENUE ..cuuuevennieneeienneeeneeeneeeeneeenneeennns 2,028 273 (1,755)
Other Financing Sources:
Sales Of CaPital aSSELS v..vvuvererrneeenrenerenerereneenneenncnnees 957 47 (9210)
Transfer i .ouueeeeeeneieneieieeneieeeiereceeeeeeeneeeneesneennnns 7,000 7,000 --
Total Other Financing Sources ......cc.ccceueeeneneen. 7,957 7,047 (910)
Revenue and Other SOUICES .....cceueereneerennereneneennnnn, 9,985 7,320 (2,665)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 131,236 138,040 6,804
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......ccceueeeuernieeneennernieeneenneeneerneennes $ 141,221 145,360 4,139
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......ccccevucivnrvnninnnnnnn.
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..................
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ....................
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUNe 30 ....cviiiniiiiiiiiiiieeereeeee e eneeneeenes 145,360
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....cceeeeveennnnnnee.
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....cccceeevueunnnnnn. $ 145,360

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
LICENSES AND PERMITS
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
EQSemMent Grants ......ceeeeeneeeeeeneeeerenneeeersnneeesssnesersnnnns $ 1,908 $ - $ (1,908)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLIMENES «.vvvvvveereeeeiierenveeereeeeeeeesssreereeeeeesssssnnnns $ 120 $ 273 $ 153
TOTAL REVENUE .....cccuiiiiiiiiiicieeceeeeeeeeee, 2,028 273 (1,755)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS:
Sales Of Capital ASSELS .eeuveeerererrnreeerneerneeeereneenneeneennens 957 47 (210)
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUNd ...cce.eieeiiieeiiiiiiieieieereeereneeeneeeenneeenes 7,000 7,000 --
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .............. 7,957 7,047 (210)
TOTAL RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND ... $ 9,985 $ 7,320 $ (2,665)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CLEAN WATER AND NATURAL LANDS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TIEASUIY cevvereerrnnieerrnneeeereneeerssseeesssseeesssssesssssseessssssessssssneeesnnnes $ 46,713
TOLAl ASSEL ..evvrreeeernneeereuneeeeeaneeeeeesueeeeesnseseessnsssessssnesesssnnssessnnnns $ 46,713

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
ACCIUEd PAYTOIl «.enennieieiiiieiiiieitiieneiteeteeeneeeerteceneeenesnncenessnessnsanessncanns 2
BT BB E] o)1 110 1< 2

Fund Balance:

1 (o1 1<) [P $ 46,711
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......cceeeeeiienieeireniieieeirenceencenneennns $ 46,713
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CLEAN WATER AND NATURAL LANDS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
I I $ 6,893 6,893 $
Miscellaneous:
INEEIEST cevneeeneieeeeeeeeeeeeeneerneeenneeenneeenneeenneennnns 27 74 47
(@11 1] TSRS -- 597 597
Total REVENUES ....cueeunieniieienieneiteeeneeeneeneeneenn 6,920 7,564 644
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Land Management ......ceeeeeeeeencenennceeceneenncennennes 246 37 209
Capital improvments:
Culture-recreation:
Design and Construction ........cceeeeeeeeeeneeeeneecenennnns 17,167 17,167
Total EXpenditlre .......cceeeeeeeneeeeneeeeneereneeeennns 17,413 17,204 209
Revenues under EXpenditures .......cceeueeeeeeeneennennnnnn. (10,493) (9,640) 853
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 10,494 39,181 28,687
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) c...ceeeueerrneernneernneeennceeneernneernnecenns $ 1 29,541 $ 29,540
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........ccceeueeveeenniennnnnn. 17,167
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ....................
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ....cceuiiiiiiiiiiirneeeneeree e eeneeene 46,708
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....cceevevevnnnnnen. 3
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....ccccoevuvenennennnnn. 46,711
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CLEAN WATER AND NATURAL LANDS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
TAXES
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES:
Real Property TaX ...ccceeeeeeeeeneeeeeeneeeeenneeeeennneeeeennes $ 6,893 $ 6,893 $
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLIMENLS ..evuerrneenieeneinierneeeneraierneeenerneeneeeneennes 27 74 47
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Otbher:
Sundry Refunds ......ceueeeneiniieniiiiiiiiiiiiiicieeeeneeenenn, -- 597 597
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ......civriiiniireniereneennes 27 671 644
TOTAL CLEAN WATER AND NATURAL
LANDS FUND ...cccuiiiiiiiiiieieieneeeeeeeneeennneennns $ 6,920 $ 7,564 $ 644
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TIEASUIY cevvereerrnnieerrnneeeereneeerssseeesssseeesssssesssssseessssssessssssneeesnnnes $ 30,840
Due from other funds:
(@1<) 1< =] I 30 1 T« N
Federal Grants FUNA .....ceueieeiiuieiiiriiiiieiienieeeereeereeeeneeeeeaeseneencesesanenns 1
TOUAl ASSELS vevveeeerrereeeereeeerereessessesssesessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses $ 30,844

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

ACCOUNTS PAYADIE «.eeueirnneienneienieieteieteeetneeeeneeeneerseeessecesseeesseeessesensesenne $ 95

P Nele 1 (=16 [0 Y)Y o) | PR 3
Total Liabilities. .cuuueeeneeieneeieneeeenieieneeieneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeeneeenneeeneeeennns 98

Fund Balance:

RESIICLEA 1uennieniieeiiieeeitieieeeeteeeteeeetaeetneeenesneenesanesnncesessnesnesnsnnenns 30,746
Total FUNd Balance ..cee.eveeiieniiieniiiinieiieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeneeeenesennesennens 30,746
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........ccceeeeeeieeniieenireencieeceeenceeennnns $ 30,844
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES wvveeeiereeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeesreeeeeaseeeeesaareeeeennnees, $ 6,893 6,893 $
Miscellaneous:
INEEIEST evneeeneieeeeeeereeeeeneerneeeaeeeeneeeennesenneennnns 31 51 20
Total REVENUES ....ccueeneenniiniieieniieneeeeeneeeneennns 6,924 6,944 20
Expenditures:
Current:
Human Services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES cuuvvvnrrereneeenererrneenneenereneennns 446 59 387
Capital improvements:
Human Services:
CommMmUNItY SEIrVICES cuueveuieneeniieernerenerenernneenennns 37,569 37,569
Total EXpenditures ......ceeeeeeneeeeeneeeneeenernneennes 38,015 37,628 387
Revenues under EXpenditures .......ccceeueeeeeeeneennennnnnns (31,091) (30,684) 407
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 31,092 23,453 (7,639)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .....cceeeeeuneernneeruneeenneeeneeenneernneeenns $ 1 (7,231) $ (7,232)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......cccccvueiunrvnnnnnnnnn. 37,570
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (3,841)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ................... 3,775
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ....cceuiiiiiiiiiiiieieerneeene e eneeenes 30,273
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....cceuveeevnnnnnnee. 473
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....ccccoevuveneunennnnn. 30,746
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenues

TAXES
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES:

Real Property TaX ...ccceeeeeeeieneenncencenennnnn.

MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:

INVESEMENLS .euvvnrenernennenieneenernerneaenennenns

TOTAL AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
............. $ 6,893 6,893 $
............. 31 51 20
............. $ 6,924 6,944 $ 20
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIh TTASUIY vvvvvrrrrrrrrreerrreeeseessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseees $ 1,655
Receivables:
LOANS ceuieniiiiiiiiteitietie et etee et et teetneeeneeanetaneenesenesaneennsanesanernncansaneenn 11
INtergoVernMENLAl ......ceunieneiuiieniiiieiiieeeeeetneetneeeerneeeneeenerneesnecsnernnesnnnn: 449
Payroll adVANCE ....ceunieneieiieniieeitiieneieeeteeeneeternecenessnesnncenessnesnnsenessneenns 8
TOUAl ASSELS vevveeeererereeerereerereesesssesssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses $ 2,123

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOW AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE «evvnreennienniienniireieeneeeneeerneeeseeeesseeesseeesseeesseeessesesseces $ 636
Due to other funds:
(@1<) 1< =] 30 1 1« Rt 331
Federal Grants FUNA .....ceuvenieiireiiiiieiiieeeiieriereeeeteeeeeeeneeneenesaneennennnnns 13
PN 11T I ) (o) | N 30
Total Liabilities .eeueeeeneieeniieuiiieuieienieeeneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeneeeneeeeneseenneenns 1,010
Deferred Inflow:
Deferred INFIOW ..vueeieieeiieeieiieiierieeieeieeeetereteneeeeeeesnesscasessencsnssncancnnees 11
Total Deferred INFIOW ...eueeneenieiieiiiiiiiiiieie e rcreeeee e reeenernennenne 11

Fund Balance:

RESIIICLEA tuueieneeieneienieienieieueeteneeteneeeeneeeeaeeeneesennssennesennesennesennssennssennns 1,102
Total FUNd BalanCe .....ceueeueeniieiiiiiiiniiiieiiieeeceeeneeeneceneeneeeneennesnnes 1,102
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflow and Fund Balance .........cccccceeuneeneenn. $ 2,123
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
INtergovernMeENtal .........ceeeevueeeeeennneeeennneeeeenneceeeennnn, $ 8,704 $ 9,932 $ 8,329 $ (1,603)
Miscellaneous:
(@ 1111 U TP PR -- -- 5 5
Total REVENUES ...ccuuerenerrennerenerenerenerenneeennanens 8,704 9,932 8,334 (1,598)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:

Budget and Fiscal Services .......ccceeeeeneeeeneeenncennnnns 1,227 1,331 804 527

CUSLOMET SEIVICES cevvurrennrrenereneerenereneeeeneeeeneenn, -- 307 307 -
Total General gOVEINMEN ....c..ceeuuerennerennerennnens 1,227 1,638 1,111 527

Human services:
CommUNItY SEIVICES ceuuerererenerenierenereneeeneerennnn: 935 935 818 117
Capital improvements:
Public Safety:
11 TN - 800 800 -
Culture-recreation: -

Design and Construction .......cceeeeeeeeeneceeneceenncnenns 6,542 7,859 7,859 --
Total Capital imProvements .......cccccueeeneeeneeneeenens 6,542 8,659 8,659 --
Total EXpenditures ........ceeeeeeeceeeecrrnncernnceennceenns 8,704 11,232 10,588 644

Revenue under EXpenditures .....cceeeeeeeeeeceniencenennnnns - (1,300) (2,254) (954)
Other Financing Source:
Transfer iN ..cceeeeeeeeereeeeieeeieneereneereneeeenceeneernncennnns -- 1,300 1,300 --
Total Other Financing SoUrce ........ceeeeeeeeeennennnns -- 1,300 1,300 -
Revenues and Other Source under
EXPENAITUIES .cuvuvenreneenieenienienceeeeeeneneencencennns - - (954) (954)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - - (9,477) (9,477)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......cceeevneeennerenneeennerenneereneeenneeennes $ -~ $ - (10,431) $ (10,431)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ..........ccceveeeneenennnnnn, 7,786
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (6,295)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ................... 4,298
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUNE 30 ..cveiinieiiiieiierneenereerneenneeneennees (4,642)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccccceuuerennnnnnn. 5,744
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....ccccoevvueeunnnnnen $ 1,102
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal
Source of Revenues Budget

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Community Development Block Grant ..................... $ 8,704

MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Vacation Accumulation Deposits ....eoeeeeeeeeennenennnnns

$

Final
Budget

9,932

Actual

8,329

Final Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$ (1,603)

5

TOTAL REVENUES ....cceevviiiiiiiiiiniiiiniieeennnnne 8,704

9,932

8,334

(1,598)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
Housing and Community Development
Rehabilitation Loan Fund .......cceeeeieiniiniiniencennnnn,

1,300

1,300

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE ..............

1,300

1,300

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
FUND .covtiiiiiiiiiittccnnccrtni e, $ 8,704

$

11,232

9,634

$_(1,598)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PATSY T. MINK CENTRAL OAHU REGIONAL PARK FUND

ASSET

Cash and investments:

WIth TrEASUIY «evueenienieiieiieiiuireeteeieeeeeeraereernerserscencancessssssssssssesscsncancanns

B o1 7] <]

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:

(@07 1111111111« [

Total Fund Balance

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

232

447

447

447
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PATSY T. MINK CENTRAL OAHU REGIONAL PARK FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Charges fOr SEIVICES vuvvvvvrrrrerreeerereeereeeeresresesesseeneene: $ 233 $ 195 $ (38)
TOtal REVENUE ..cuueeneeneeneiireeenieeeeneenneeneenneens 233 195 (38)
Expenditure:
Current:

Culture-recreation:

Parks and Recreation ......cceeeeeeeeneeceecencenceneenennenes 34 - 34

Revenue over EXpenditure .......ceeeeeeeeeeeneeenrennennnnnn. 199 195 (4)
Other Financing Use:

Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES veurrrrrnrrrnrreeeenerrnerenerneesneenesnonnn: (2) (2)

Revenue over Expenditure and Other Use ............... 197 193 (4)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - 228 228
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(BUAZELAry Basis) ....ccevvvrrrererrereeeieeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees $ 197 421 $ 224

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .......ccceeueeeeenennrenennnn. --
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (8)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ................... 8

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund

Balance - JUNE 30 ..u.veuiveieiniriiirieeenereerneenneenerneennes 421
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......ccceevueennennen. 26
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....c.ccceeeuneennnnne, $ 447
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PATSY T. MINK CENTRAL OAHU REGIONAL PARK FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenues

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:

Custodial and Attendant Services ........cccceeeuennnnen.

CULTURE-RECREATION:

Fees for Use of Parks .....cccceeeeeeveeieniiniinceieeneennnnns

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .............

TOTAL PATSY T. MINK CENTRAL OAHU

REGIONAL PARK FUND .....cccuuuuuiiirrreeeen

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

82 75 $ (7)

151 120 (31)

233 195 (38)

233 195 $ (38)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

WAIPIO PENINSULA SOCCER PARK FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIh TIEASUIY weveverrrrrrnrieeeeeeeeeerresssieeeeeeererssssseeseseseesssssssssssssessnnssssnnnns $ 381
TOLAl ASSEE cevunerrnerrneeenneersneerseeersseersseersseesssecssseessseesssscsssesssnssnns $ 381

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:

(000711111111 =Y [ $ 381
Total FUN BalanCe ...u.eeeeveneiniiiiiiieiieiieiieineeieeneerneesneeneesneesneennes $ 381
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

WAIPIO PENINSULA SOCCER PARK FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Revenue:

Charges fOr SEIVICES ..vuuveueererrenreeeereeeneeneeeneennnns

Total REVENUE ..ceuvenreniernernieeererenreeeneencenes

Expenditure:
Current:
Culture-recreation:

Parks and Recreation .......cceeeeeeencenceecencnnennens

Revenue over (under) Expenditure .....cccceeeunennnns

Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative

SEIVICE EXPENSES .evvreeneenrnnrnnrnnencencencencencansansnnnnnt

Revenue over (under) Expenditure and Other Use ....

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 .........

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) ......ccceeeeeeneeenernieeneeenceneeeneennes

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ......ccceevenveevnennnnns
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..............
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ................

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund

Balance - JuNne 30 ...ceveiieiiniiiiieieeeeeecreeeneanes

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......ccceeueeeeeee

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...................
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Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
93 116 $ 23
93 116 23
112 - 112
(19) 116 135
(6) (6)
(25) 110 135
199 271 72
174 381 $ 207
381
381



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

WAIPIO PENINSULA SOCCER PARK FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenues

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:

Custodial and Attendant Services ........ccccceeueene..

CULTURE-RECREATION:

Fees for Use of Parks .....cceeeeveeieniiniinienienennennns

TOTAL WAIPIO PENINSULA SOCCER

PARK FUND .....ccooviiiimmnniiiniiiiiinnnnnne.
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Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
18 44 $ 26
75 72 3)
93 116 $ 23




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HONOLULU ZOO FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIh TTASUIY vvvvvrrrrrrrrreerrreeeseessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseees $ 7,818
TOLAl ASSEL evvrrneeerrenneeerreneeerenneeeersnneeeesssnseessssseeessssseessssnsessnnnes $ 7,818

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE evvrrreeeeieeerrreitiieeeeeeeeerrasaneeeseeeeerssssssseseseesersssssssssssnes $ 105
Due to other fund:
GeNeral FUNA ...coeeeiieiiiiiiiiieiiicceeeieneeteeeeeeeeeeneeeeneesensesensssensesennesenns 2,862
PNole g 1 (<Ta [ Y)Y (o) | RN 234
Total Liabilities ..cuueeeeeereeeeeuieerueiruiereneereneeeeneeeneeeeneseneeeneseenssnns 3,201
Fund Balance:
(@s] 1111111441« [ RPPPTRRPRRPPRt 4617
Total FUNd Balance ......eveeeiieniiieniiiinieiieieieeeeeeneeeeeeeeeneeenesennesennens 4,617
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........c.ceeveeereeniieenierenieienceeencennnnnne $ 7,818
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HONOLULU ZOO FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:

Charges for SErviCes .......ceueeeueeenereeeneeeneranens

Miscellaneous:

Total REVENUES ...ceueeneenienrenrnnrnnrneenennenns

Expenditures:
Current:
Culture-recreation:

Enterprise SErviCes ...ceueeeevernceeeennnenncennnnns

Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:

Provisional .......ceeeeuienceeeeenrneencencencenens

Other:

Provisional .......ceeeuieneeeeeeneneencencencenens

Total Miscellaneous ......ceeeevenierenencnnnns

Total EXpenditures .....ceeeeeeeeneenencennennnnnns

Revenues over (under) Expenditures ............

Other Finance Source (Uses):

Transfer iN ceveeeeeeeeeeeiieieeiieeieeeeeeneenceneencenes

Transfers out:

DDt SEIVICE cuuverrnirnirnieeeereireereernereenenncnns

Reimbursement for central administrative

SEIVICE EXPENSES .evverreneenrnnrnnraneneenceneencnnns

Total Other Financing Source (Uses)

(Page 1 of 2)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
........... $ 6,893 6,893 $ -
........... 2,448 5,073 2,625
.......... 1 2 1
........... 147 253 106
........... 9,489 12,221 2,732
.......... 7,255 7,008 247
........... 3,189 3,084 105
........... 1,124 370 754
........... 4,313 3,454 859
.......... 11,568 10,462 1,106
(2,079) 1,759 3,838
........... 5,762 5,762
(3,045) (3,045)
........... (731) (731)
........... 1,986 1,986
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HONOLULU ZOO FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues and Other Source over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses ........c.cccu...... (93) 3,745 3,838
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 93 549 456
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELary Basis) ....cceevvrrrererreeeerieeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees $ - 4,294 $ 4,294
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........cccceueeeenneeennnnnnn. 289
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (92)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .................... (192)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ....ccueiiieiiiniiiineirneienereneeeneesenns 4,299
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccceevveennennnnns 318
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....cccceuvveevnnennn. $ 4,617
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HONOLULU ZOO FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
TAXES
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES:
Real Property TaX cocceeeeeeeeeeeeeiesereeeeeeeeeeeesreeeeennns $ 6,893 $ 6,893 $
TOTAL TAXES «.oueeeeeeeeeieicenerceneennennenneens 6,893 6,893
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS
Z00 Parking LOt ....cevueeeeniiieneeienieieneeeeneereneesenenennnns 848 1,326 478
CULTURE-RECREATION:
[ (0] 10) 1 T 7 Yo T 1,600 3,747 2,147
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .................. 2,448 5,073 2,625
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLMENLS .uvvnrvrnirnernrreeeeeereereneeneerseesncenesneennes 1 2 1
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Concessions:
Food Concession - Honolulu Zoo ......c.cceueeuveneenennnnnn. 147 250 103
Other:

Sundry Refunds ......eeeeeeeeeeieeieeieeenenceecreeenneennenns 3 3
Total Other Miscellaneous ........ceeeueeeeeeenreneeennennns 147 253 106
TOTAL MISCELLANEQUS ....covuivrernerncennennnens 148 255 107
TOTAL REVENUES ...cuuveniveiiieieecerceneennennees 9,489 12,221 2,732

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -

General FUNd ....cceueiieiiiiiiiieccrec e eeee e, 5,762 5,762
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. 5,762 5,762
TOTAL HONOLULU ZOO FUND ....ccceevureunenn. $ 15,251 $ 17,983 $ 2,732

241



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIh TTASUIY vvvvvrrrrrrrrreerrreeeseessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseees $ 5,527
Receivable:
) (o) [ Yo V7 1o TR 56
TOLAl ASSELS cevuueeernneeeeernneeeeeeueeeeenuneeeeenneseesssssessssssesssnnseessnnnnnns $ 5,583

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE «.eeueieenienneieneieeeieeeeetereeneeeeneeessesesnesennesesnesensesennenes $ 191
Due to other fund:
GeENEral FUNA ....evninieiiiiiiiiicee et cteeneeeeeteeneeeneeanesneesnesanesnnsenesnnnns 796
ACCIUEd PAYIOIl . cuennieiiiiieiiieeitieene e eteeeneeeneeeeeneeeneencenesenernncennsennnes 309
Total Liabilities .eeueeeeneieenieeniienieieneieeneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeneeeenseenneenns 1,296
Fund Balance:
(a1 1111111471« IO OO PTRRPPRPPR 4,287
Total FUNd Balance ..ceeeeveeeiieniiinniiiinieiieieieeeeteneeeeneeeeneeeneesennesennens 4,287
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........ceceeeeeeeeeniieenireenieeeceeenceeennnns $ 5,583
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES ..uuuueeeeruueeeeernneeeeenuneeeernneseeennnnns $ 6,281 $ 8,001 $ 1,720
Miscellaneous:
(@11 1<) SIS 2,821 3,432 611
TOtal REVENUES ...ceuneennrennerenereneeeneeeneeeneeeenes 9,102 11,433 2,331
Expenditures:
Current:
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise SErvices .....cceueereeeerenerenereeeeeneeennnnns 10,107 9,891 216
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional ......ccueeeeueeienieieneeieneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeennns 3,958 3,887 71
Otbher:
Provisional ......cceueieeiniieniieieeneieneenieeneeeneenneennns 522 114 408
Total Miscellaneous ........ccceeeueeneeeeeneeencenneennnns 4,480 4,001 479
Total EXpenditures .......cceeeeeeeeeeneeenneeenneeeneeennns 14,587 13,892 695
Revenues under EXpenditures .......ccoeeueeeeeeeneennennnnnns (5,485) (2,459) 3,026
Other Finance Source (Uses):
Transfer iN ..ceeeeeeeeeieeeeieneereneeeeeereeeereeeeneeennceennnns 3,904 3,904
Transfers out:
(D751 ARY<) oY/ (ol (1,822) (1,822)
Reimbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES veurrrrernrrrnreeernerrnerserneesneenessonnn: (821) (821)
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ................ 1,261 1,261
Revenues and Other Source
under Expenditures and Other Uses ........ccceuueueen. (4,224) (1,198) 3,026
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 4,224 5,008 784
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELary Basis) ....cceevvrrrererrereeeieeereeeeeeeereeneeeeeeees $ - 3,810 $ 3,810
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable

Budget Basis (Unfavorable)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .......ccceeueeeeenennrenennnn. 324
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (255)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .................... (16)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund

Balance - JUNe 30 ....ivuiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiee e e eneeneennes 3,863
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......ccceevuennnnnen. 424
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....cccceuvvuennnennn. $ 4,287
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
CULTURE-RECREATION:
GOIf COUISE FEES ..oevveennrrrrrrreeeeiieeennrreneeeeeeeeennnaens $ 6,281 8,001 $ 1,720
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ........ccc.uu.e. 6,281 8,001 1,720
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Golf Cart Rentals ....ccueeeeuerienieeeneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeeneenns 2,457 3,125 668
Rental for Use of Land ......ceeeureniinniieiienciencinnnnnns -- e} 6
TOtal RENLS cuueenneernneieneerneereneereneeeeneereneeesneenes 2,457 3,131 674
Otbher:
Vacation Accumulation Deposits .....ceeeeereereneenennnnns 9 9
Sundry Refunds .....eeeeeenieeiinnieeieeeinecenceeeeneeennnnns 1 1
Total Other .cvueeeeueieniiieiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeneeeeneeeenes 10 10
Concessions:
Food Concession - GOIf COUISES ......cceuuerennerenncennnns 50 43 (7)
Golf Course - Pro Shops ......ceeueeueeeneeneeneeeneenneennnn 15 7 (8)
Golf Course - Driving Range ....cceeeeeveveieeieniencennnns 299 241 (58)
TOtal CONCESSIONS ..vuvvverrnrnnereerneennceneerneenneeneenns 364 291 (73)
TOTAL MISCELLANEOQOUS ......ccevuiirniernnceennnnnn. 2,821 3,432 611
TOTAL REVENUES ....ccoeiiiiiiiiiiecircereceeenens 9,102 11,433 2,331
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUNd ....coueiieniiiiiieicrec e eceeceeae e, 3,904 3,904
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. 3,904 3,904
TOTAL GOLF FUND ..cccivviiiitiiiicieneeeeneeenneees $ 13,006 15,337 $ 2,331
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIh TTASUIY vvvvvrrrrrrrrreerrreeeseessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseees $ 9,005
Receivable:
) (o) [ Yo V7 1o TR 83
TOLAl ASSELS cevuueeernneeeeernneeeeeeueeeeenuneeeeenneseesssssessssssesssnnseessnnnnnns $ 9,088

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE «.eeueieenienneieneieeeieeeeetereeneeeeneeessesesnesennesesnesensesennenes $ 161
Due to other fund:
General FUNA ...coeeiiiiiiieiiiciiee e teneeteneeeeneeeneesenneeenscsensssensssensesenns 1,804
ACCIUEd PAYTOIl o.enenieiiiiieieeieei e e eeeeceeeeeceecaeraeencensencensansansacencennes 221
Total Liabilities .eeueeeeneieenieeniienieieneieeneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeneeeenseenneenns 2,186
Fund Balance:
(a1 1111111471« IO OO PTRRPPRPPR 6,902
Total FUNd Balance ..ceeeeveeeiieniiinniiiinieiieieieeeeteneeeeneeeeneeeneesennesennens 6,902
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........ceceeeeeeeeeniieenireenieeeceeenceeennnns $ 9,088
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES .....civueeereneernneeruneernneeenneernneennnns $ 68 $ 3 $ (65)
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESE evneennieneieiieneieieeneieneeeeeeneeeneeneeneceneenncenens 4 5 1
(@11 1] T RTINS 5,885 8,953 3,068
TOtal REVENUES ...ceueennrenneiennereneeeneeeneeeneeeenes 5,957 8,961 3,004
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal SErvices ....cccceeeeerveeecencencencnnes 40 40
Culture-recreation:
ENterprise SErviCes .....ceeueereueereneereniereneeeeneeeennnnns 6,986 5,827 1,159
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional ......ccceeeeeieneeieneeinneeieneeenneenencenennnns 3,217 3,100 117
Other:
Provisional ......ccueeeeueeienieieneeieneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeennns 430 168 262
Total Miscellan@ous ........ceueeeeneeeenereeneeenneeennnnens 3,647 3,268 379
Total EXpenditures ........ceeeeeeeeeeneeeenceenceeneennnns 10,673 9,135 1,538
Revenues under EXpenditures ........cceeeeeeeneeneenennenens (4,716) (174) 4,542
Other Financing Source (Uses):
TranSFer iN ..ceeueeeeeieeeieneeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenneeenneeennnns 8,679 8,679
Transfers out:
[D1<] 5T A=) Y] (ol (3,440) (3,440)
Reimbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES .evvnreneenrenrnrnerncencencencencansnnsansant (706) (706)
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ................ 4,533 4,533
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues and Other Source over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses ........c.cccu...... (183) 4,359 4,542
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 183 1,288 1,105
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ..ceeeeeeeeernieiieneeeeneenernceneencencencanns $ -- 5,647 $ 5,647
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........cccceueeeenneeennnnnnn. 1,086
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (88)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .................... (972)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ....ccueiiieiiiniiiineirneienereneeeneesenns 5,673
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......ccccevuennnnnnen. 1,229
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....cccceuvveevnnennn. $ 6,902
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Surcharge on Auditorium TiCKets ...ceeeeeeeeeeeereererennn, $ 60 $ B $ (60)
(@ 71 1<) N 8 3 (5)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ........ccc..u.e. 68 3 (65)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLMENLS «.evnrrenernieenireeeneeenerecrneeenecencenneenesnnns 4 5 1
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental for Use of Land ......ccceevieniinniiniienniencinnnnnns 11 6 (5)
Rental of Auditorium Facilities .......cccccuueeeunerennnnnnn. 1,428 1,275 (153)
Auditorium Equipment Rental ......ccceveeevvuiennnennnnnnn 992 486 (506)
TOtal RENLS cuuerenneeeneieneieneereneereneeeeneeeeneeeenneees 2,431 1,767 (664)
Concessions:
Food Concession - AUditoriums .......c.ceeeeenenennennnnn 431 - (431)
Food Concession - Parks ........ccceeeveeniieniineenennnnnn, 115 318 203
Parking - Auditoriums ........cceeeeeeeeeienceeencernneeennnnne, 1,723 1,761 38
Novelty Sales Concession - Auditoriums ................. 59 - (59)
Other - AUdItOrIUMS ..cvuveenreeierneeeereneeneenereneennennes 1 - (1)
Beach Concession - Parks ........ccceeeeueiiennceenncennnnnnn, 1,083 1,689 606
PoUring RIGNLS euuveneenireiereireeireieeceeeereeerneenneeneenns 32 30 (2)
Other CONCESSIONS .vueererenereneenereneeeeenecenersncenecenens 10 22 12
Total CONCESSIONS .evveerrnrenncernnceenncernncrennceennceenns 3,454 3,820 366
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Other:
Vacation Accumulation Deposits .....eeeeeeeeeeeneencnnnns 4 4
Sundry Refunds .....ceeeeeeieeiieniiieniiienieieeieieneeennens 3,362 3,362
Total Other ..ceuieeiiiieiiicecececeee e eeeees 3,366 3,366
Total Other Miscellaneous ........ccceueeeneeeneenrennnnnn 5,885 8,953 3,068
TOTAL MISCELLANEQUS .....cevuvvvireeerncennnnnnnns 5,889 8,958 3,069
TOTAL REVENUES .....ovniviiiieiiirieeeceeeenennees 5,957 8,961 3,004
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUNd ....coueiieniiiiiieicrec e eceeceeae e, 8,679 8,679
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. 8,679 8,679
TOTAL SPECIAL EVENTS FUND .....cccevvvevunnnnnee $ 14,636 $ 17,640 $ 3,004
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIh TTASUIY vvvvvrrrrrrrrreerrreeeseessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseees $ 15,419
Receivables:
INtergoVernMENLAl ......ceunieniiuiieniiiiiieeneieetteeeneeeneeneeeneeenernnesnecenesnnesnnnn: 1,109
Payroll dVANCE ..c.ceunieneieieneieeiiiieneieetteeenereerneceneesnesnncenessnesnnsenessnesnns 14
Due from other fund:
Federal Grants FUNd .......coeueiieiiiiiiiiiii it ccee e eeeeeceneeeeeeeeeanesennaeens 32
TOUAl ASSELS veveeeeereeeeeeereerereerereessesssssessesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses $ 16,574

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE «.eeueieenienneieneieeeeeeeeetnerenneernneeessesesnesennesesnesensesennenes $ 851
Due to other fund:
GeNEal FUNA ...cvneieniieicieiec ettt rrneeceneeceaeeeeaeseneesennsennnsennnsenns 334
3 T T ) A T T 1
PN 11T I ) (o | N 108
Total Liabilities «.ceuueeneeeieeniieeeneeeneieierneeeneeeeeeneeeneesersecenecscenecennees 1,294
Fund Balance:
RESIIICLEA tuueienneiineitnieienieieueeteueeteteeeeneeeeaeeeeneesenesseneessnnsssnnessnnsssnnesennns 15,280
Total FUNA BalanCe ..ceuueveniieniiiiiiiieiieienieeeneeeeneeeeneeeeneeseneeennesennnns 15,280
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........c.ceeveeereenireenieeeniieenceenncennnnnne $ 16,574
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
INtergovernMental .........eeeeeeeeeeenrereeeeeeeesssnnenennees $ 17,761 $ 25,565 $ 14,685 $ (10,880)
Charges fOr SEIVICES ...cuueeeereenrreeernreuerreeeencenecnnnens 905 905 899 (6)
Miscellaneous:
(@11 1<) R -- 185 493 308
Total REVENUES ...cevuveveneeenerrneeeneeeeneeennennns 18,666 26,655 16,077 (10,578)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Human ReSOUrCES .....cceeuereeniiieneeieneereneeeenenennn, -- 100 100 -
Information Technology ......ccceeeeuereenereenceennnnns -- 1,415 1,084 331
| 5 =)o) N - 178 98 80
Planning and Permitting .......ccceceuveeeenniencennennns - 14 - 14
Prosecuting AttOINEY .....cceeeeueeeneenerenceeneencennns -- 711 177 534
Total General government .........cceeeeeeeeennnnnnn. -- 2,418 1,459 959
Public safety:
Emergency Management .......c.ceeeeveenrenenncennnnns 20 86 86 -
Emergency Services ......ceeeeeeeeeenerenneeennceennnenns -- 1,830 1,603 227
|1 TR - 2,547 1,444 1,103
o) | (ol TP -- 5,626 2,781 2,845
Total Public Safety .c.eeeeneeeneeeeeiencrennceennnnns 20 10,089 5,914 4,175
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ......ccceeeeeeeeeeeeenerencennennens - 29 9 20
Human services:
CommuNity SErviCes ....ceeueereneereneereneerenerennnnes 15,549 15,602 7,893 7,709
Culture-recreation:
ENterprise SErviCes ....ceveeeeeieuieecenreeenennenennennns - 90 - 90
MaYOK ettt eeerteeeneeeerneeeneeanesnncens - 4 - 4
Parks and Recreation .........cccceeeeeeenceeneenncennnnnn -- 868 21 847
Total Culture-recreation .......cceeeeeeeeeneeeennnenns -- 962 21 941
Total EXpenditures ........c.eeeeueeeneeeeneeeeneeennns 15,569 29,100 15,296 13,804
Revenues over (under) Expenditures ................... 3,097 (2,445) 781 3,226
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July, 1..... -- -- (3,783) (3,783)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELary Basis) ..ccceeevreereeeereeieeieeeeeeeeeeeneeeeeenens, $ 3,097 $ (2,445) (3,002) $ (557)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..............

Decrease in reserved for encumbran

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 .....ceuvereenennnnnnnnn.

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis)

CES veveeennnnnnnns

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

(Page 2 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Budgetary Favorable
Basis (Unfavorable)
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4,700
(6,445)
2,952

(1,795)
17,075
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Orriginal Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
STATE GRANTS:
Department of the Budget and Finance ............c......... $ - $ 165 $ 83 $ (82)
Department of Business, Economic Development
aNd TOUSM ..vuevenieneieeeneienereieeneeeneeneeenereneenecenens - 606 10 (596)
Department of Defense ......ccueeeueeeeeneeeneenieeneeeneennens 21 86 67 (19)
Department of Health .......ccceeeeniieniieniiieneieneenennnn 12,390 12,489 5,955 (6,534)
Department of HUmMan Services .......ceeeeeueeeenereneennns 3,159 5,730 4,003 (1,727)
Department of Labor and Industrial Relations ............. 245 541 245 (296)
Department of Land and Natural Resources ............... 646 1,848 929 (9219)
Department of Transportation .......c.cceeeeeeeeneeeneennennen - 112 - (112)
Wireless Enhanced 911 Board .......ccceeueeeneiencennennnnnn, 1,300 3,988 3,393 (595)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ..........ccu...... 17,761 25,565 14,685 (10,880)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
PUBLIC SAFETY:
Plan ReVIEW FEE ....cuevverienieeiirniiieeeeeeceneeeeeneennnns, 905 905 899 (6)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Contributions from Private Sources:
Contributions t0 the City ....ccceeeeeeeeeeeeeeerneeneeeenennes - 85 138 53
Private grants to the City .....ceeeeeeeneeeneenereneenennnennns -- 100 100 -
Total Contributions from Private Sources .............. -- 185 238 53
Otbher:
(@11 1-) NN -- - 255 255
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ....cc.civueiirniienneennns -- 185 493 308
TOTAL SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND ................. $ 18,666 $ 26,655 $ 16,077 $ (10,578)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TIEASUIY .vveueerierreirrenneeerreeremnnncesseerennsssessseassnsssessseessnsssssssssennnnes $ 430,951
Receivables:
LOANS «ieuiieiiiiniiinieitietueetnneetneteecerneetnnetenernesssnestanearnssannssanessnsssnnssanns 2,514
INLErZOVEINMENTAL ..uuvueieneenienieiereeeeeetereereeeeneraerenrenernesncencennsnnesnsennsnnnn: 4,046
| ) (o) T A V713 Tl S 61
Due from other funds:
Community Development FUN .....ceeveeeeniiiiiiiiiieeececeeeeteeeeceeceeeeneeneens 13
TOLAl ASSELS vevevvrerrrereerereesesessesssssssssssssnsnnnnsnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnssssssssssssses $ 437,585

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOW AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE «.vvveniereneieereiierieeeereneeeernneeeeraneeeessseeessseseessneessannns $ 4,433
Due to other funds:
GeNeral FUNd ....coueeiieeeiiiieeiiieierieeneereenneeeeeneereenneesernsessrnnsssenssssennnes 423
Grants In Aid FUN ..coueeireniiiieieirieeecreeereennereeeneeecennessenneessennsessnnnens 6
Affordable Housing FUNA ......vuevenieniieiieiriceiec et e eeeeeceeeeneennernenees 1
Special Projects FUN ...vuveeeeneeiiiiiieieeiceceec et receeeeeeeeeeeeeeenneresnnesnennn: 32
ACCIUE PAYTOIl «.vneeneeiieeitieeneeteeteetetnereeeteenerseeecenesneraseneenessesancensenns 355
Unearned REVENUE .....ceuueeeeuiiieniieeitueeetnieeeeenneeeeenneeeernseseesnneeeennessennnn, 410,534
Total LIabilities ..cvuueereeneereeneereeneeeiennereeenieeeenneeeeenneeeenneseenneeesennnns 415,784
Deferred Inflow:
Deferred INIOW ..cuuciieeiiuiiiiiieiiiieieneeieeeteeetneetenereeeereeseneseeneesnnssnnesenns 2,513
Total Deferred INFIOW ..ccuueeeueeeeeieniienieieereneeeeeeeneeeeneeeneeseneeeneesanes 2,513
Fund Balance:
1§ (el 7T PRI 19,288
Total Fund BalanCe .....cceeeeeeeiienieieiennieeneeieneerneerneceeneeranceresssnessanns 19,288
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflow and Fund Balance .......cccccceeeuuenenenne. $ 437,585
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:
INEErZOVEINMENTAL 1uvuvrrererneneennnieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeasessesessessnsesnn: $ 331,628
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESE «.vrereeerrerneerrennereennerreenseseenneeseenseesrensessnnnsessrnssssennssssennssssennsns 1
OLNET ceeeeeeiieieeeeenieeeeeeeeeeeneeeeraneeeennsseserassssrnnssssrnssssesnssssennsssernnsssenns 309
TOtal REVENUES ..cvueienirnienneieniereeiereeeenerensernesennesensersesernsssnssssnsesnnns 331,938
Expenditures:
Current:
GENETal GOVEIMIMENT «euuvenrenreneeneenerenrenreneeeerensessrasssnssnsesssssssnsssessnessesnns 168,280
1] o) | (ol 1] VPPN 8,307
HUMAN SEIVICES ..iivreeeiiineeiieiieiieiieeeeeneeeeenereeenneeeeenneeeennesesenseseesnnnees 28,022
CUILUrE-TECIEAtiON .vvueveeienrrnneernreeneereneerneernnceeneeraneernsernnssnnessnsesnnssannns 4,778
Utilities or Other eNterprises .....cceeeereeeruerenierecrreerenerenseresesnessensasancsnens 113,106
Capital outlay:
T3] (oY <] o 2,570
HUMAN SEIVICES ..uvvveeerireneerirenerreenerreeneereennsreensessennsessennssssenssssennsenses 205
CUItUIE-TECIRALION ..evuvvriruenrrernnrrrennirernsasrennsessenssesssnssssnnsesssnssssssassssen 13
Debt Service:
Principal retir€MENT ...ccuueieeiieniiiuiiieriruieienertesernesrenssresessesssnsssassssnsesnens 1,316
T (o Aol 1 F: | o RS 137
TOtal EXPENAILUIES ..eeuvenrenieeieeireieeireieeereneeeereeesneenerneeanesnsensennssnsenns 326,734
Revenues over (uUnder) EXPenditures ......ceeueeeeneeeneeeeneeeneeeneenneerneeenneennes 5,204
FUnd Balance = JUIY T cuueeeeeieeieeieiei et eeeeeceeereeeneenenesensennennsenssnnannenns 14,084
Fund Balance = JUNE 30 ..ceeeveeueneerierrreniieeeeeerrnenneeeeeeeessssesseeesssssssseseesens $ 19,288
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental .........cceeeeeeerrenneereennereennncnnnnn: $ 162,395 $ 316,019 $ 331,628 $ 15,609
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESE «eerveeneerrenneererneeeeenneeeernneesernnseennsssennns - - 1 1
(O] 1111 SRS 82 82 309 227
Total REVENUES ...cevueeeeeneeerenneeeenneeeennneeeennnnns 162,477 316,101 331,938 15,837
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........ccceueeereneerennnens 987 1,562 445 1,117
CUSLOMEN SEIVICES ...vvvreerreenncreennereenncaeennnee 100 100 - 100
Design and Construction ........ceeeeveeeeneeeneeeennenns 1,200 2,000 2,000 -
Information Technology ......cceeuvvevieieeniennennnnnn 66 66 - 66
|4 F) Vo) SRS 5,770 103,584 97,379 6,205
Prosecuting AttOINeY ......cceeeveeeeenneerenneeeennnnnns 2,358 3,595 2,066 1,529
Total General gOVErNMENt ......cceeeeenerennernnnnn 10,481 110,907 101,890 9,017
Public safety:
Emergency Management .......cccceeueeeeneeenerennnnes - 16,007 2,773 13,234
EMErgency SErviCes ....c.ueeeeuereneereecennerenernnnnn, 501 501 - 501
3 | (PPN - 372 64 308
Medical EXaminer ......ccceeeveerieniienieinncinecnennenes - 146 103 43
POLICE cevvneeirieeeetee ettt eeae e enae e 1 15,874 4,729 11,145
Transportation SErviCes .....c.ceeeeeeeeenereerenrenennn 122 636 514 122
Total Public safety ....ceeeeeeenerenierenceeneeenenenes 624 33,536 8,183 25,353
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ......ccceceeeveeeeeeneeeeennneeennn, 1,400 1,400 - 1,400
Human services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES ..cevvveeerrrneeerrencereenneeeennnnns 36,465 61,994 26,765 35,229
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise SErviCes .....eeeeuerenerencerneeenereneennnns - 4,584 4,584 -
Parks and Recreation ........ceceeeeeeereeenecreennnnens 908 953 179 774
Total Culture-recreation ........cceeeeeeeeeeeeeneennnn 908 5,537 4,763 774
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation SErviCes ......cceeeeeeeeeneeeenerennennnnt 112,555 112,614 112,555 59
Total EXpenditures ......ceeeeeeeneereenneeeennennnnn 162,433 325,988 254,156 71,832
Revenues over(under) Expenditures .................. 44 (9,887) 77,782 87,669
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ... -- - (267,893) (267,893)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......ceceveeeerreneerernncereenneaeennnnnens $ 44 $ (9,887) (190,111) $ (180,224)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........ccceeevueennnnnns 26,935
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ............. (99,513)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .............. 39,140
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ..c..ieuniiiniiiiiiineienereeeeneeenees (223,549)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......c.eeueeee. 242,837
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......cc.cceue.... $ 19,288
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Orriginal Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Department of Agriculture $ 208 $ 298 % 297 % (1)
Department of EQUCAtion ........ccevuveveneennerenncennnns 162 207 100 (107)
Department of Health and Human Services .......... 7,601 12,254 4,283 (7,971)
Department of Homeland Security .......ccccceuveeeneee. - 16,860 2,169 (14,691)
Department of Housing and Urban Development .. 2,027 23,117 22,802 (315)
Department of JUSLICE ...ceuurernerenierenerencrennerennnn, 2,108 6,052 4,327 (1,725)
Department of Labor ......c.ceveeeeeneeeenciencerencennnnen, 7,558 8,064 3,573 (4,491)
Department of Transportation ........cceeeeveeeeneennenen, 114,009 117,254 117,698 444
Office of National Drug Control Policy .......ccc...... - 1,652 1,359 (293)
Small Business Administration .......c.ccceeeeeneennerenes - 4,584 4,584 -
Other AZENCIES ...ceveereneeruerenereneereecennereneereneenns - - 98 98
Total Federal Grants ........cceeeeeeeeenerenerencerncenns, 133,673 190,342 161,290 (29,052)
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE:
Department of Treasury ......ccceeeeereeeeereennnereennnnns 28,722 125,677 170,338 44,661
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL .............. 162,395 316,019 331,628 15,609
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESTMENLS ..eveereneernernnerenereecereceenncrenseraneenns - - 1 1
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
(O] 1 1] SRR 82 82 220 138
Sundry Refunds ....e.eeeveeeenieiieniiiiiiiniceecenenenns - - 89 89
Total Other ..cuueveeeniiieneieeeiieeeeneeeeeneeeeeneees 82 82 309 227
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .......ccevvvreeernnnnns 82 82 310 228
TOTAL FEDERAL GRANTS FUND ............. $ 162,477 $ 316,101 $ 331,938 $ 15,837
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

WILh TIEASUIY «euuienieniinieeniieietuieeneeeetneeenetanersecenecsnersecsnessnesnnesnessnesnnees

Receivables:

TOTAl ASSELS vuuvuernerneeeeereernernereerscecescsesssssessesncescasssssssssesscsscsnennes

DEFERRED INFLOW AND FUND BALANCE

Deferred Inflow:

Deferred MNFIOW ..vuveieeeeieiieeieiiiiiierieeieeieeeeeeeteeeeneeeeseesecasessenssnssncsncsnces

Total Deferred INFIOW c.ceeeeneeeeiieieieiiieeieieeeeeeeeeeeeereencenceneencnns

Fund Balance:

2 1 o (<]« [P

Total Fund Balance ........ccceeuveeeenennnnnn.

Total Deferred Inflow and Fund Balance
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Miscellaneous:
17 <) ARt $ - $ - $ 1 $ 1
(@11 1<) NN 2,004 2,004 590 (1,414)
Total REVENUES ....ceueenieneieiiniieneieerneeeneennennns 2,004 2,004 591 (1,413)
Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
Community SErviCes ....cceeeereeeerenerenerenerennenennnns 2,004 2,004 591 1,413
Total EXpenditure .......cceeeeeeeeneeenneeeenceenncennnens 2,004 2,004 591 1,413
Revenues under EXpenditure ......cceeeeeeeeiencencencnnnnns - - -
Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
(@11 1-) NN -~ (1,300) (1,300) -
Total Other Financing Use .....cceuveveveveeneeennnnnnn. -- (1,300) (1,300) -
Revenues under Expenditure and Other Use ............ - (1,300) (1,300) -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - - -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELArY Basis) «.vvveeeeeererreersrrveeeeeeeeessssssseeeeeeeeens $ - $ (1,300) (1,300) $ -
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........cccceueeeeenninnnnnn. 591
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (37)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ................... 746
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUNe 30 ...ceuiiieiiiiiiiieneeteeeeeeneeeeeneenees
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccccceuueennnnnnn. 5,914
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......ccoeevuevunnnnnen $ 5,914
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESTMENLS vuuerneeirneerrnieraneerrneernneeeeseernneeenneesnnens $ - $ 1 $ 1
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Repayments of Department of Housing
and Community Development Loans:
11 ol | 2,004 586 (1,418)
INEEIESE evneennieneieieeneieneiteeeneeeneeneeeneeeneencenecannnns - 4 4
Total Other Miscellaneous ........ccceeeeeerenncrennceennen 2,004 590 (1,414)
TOTAL HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT REHABILITATION
LOAN FUND ..couniiiiiiiiiiiitccteccceneeeeneeeeneeeenen $ 2,004 $ 591 $  (1,413)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND

ASSET

Cash and investments:

WIth TrEASUIY «evueenienieiieiieiiuireeteeieeeeeeraereernerserscencancessssssssssssesscsncancanns

B o1 7] <]

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:

2 1 o (<]« [T

Total Fund Balance

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... $ 1,010 $ 1,017 $ 7
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELary Basis) ....cccevverrrrerreeeerieeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeneees $ 1,010 1,017 $ 7
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........ccceeueeeneenniennnnnn.
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..................
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ....................
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ....ccuuiiiiiiiniieneeeeeeeneeene e eene 1,017
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccceevveennennnnns
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....c.ccceeeuneennnnne, $ 1,017
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUIY evvueeeeruunereerueeeeeeuueeeeesuneeesenseseessssssessnssessnsssssesnnssssnnnns $ 13,428
Receivables:
Accounts (net of allowance for uncollectibles) .......ccceeveeueeeneeeieeneeencenneennns 112
LOANS .eieneiinieiinietieetieeteeeetneeteeeetneeetnnesennssennssennssennesennssennssansssannanes 3,648
INtErgoVEINMENTAl «.cuueeieiinieieieeieeeeeeenernererceeeereeracsesssesscsncancsnsnnsnnnnnn: 33
o )Y (o] | I T V7 1ol IR 43
TOUAl ASSELS vevveeeeeeeeeeeererrerereeeseseessssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses $ 17,264
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOW AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE evvvreeeeeeeerrreniiieeeeeeeeerensaneeeeeeeesrsssssseeseseesersssssnnssssees $ 96
Due to other funds:
GeNEral FUNA ...ceneieiiieiicceiec ettt e ceaeeceaeeeeneeeeaeesennsennnsennssenns 182
PXele g1 (<Te B0 Y)Y o) | RPN 141
Total Liabilities «.ceuueeneeeieeneieeineeeneieierneeeneeeieeneeenersernecenerscsnecenees 419
Deferred Inflow:
Deferred INfIOW .cu..ieeneiieieiieiiie ettt ereeereeerreeenaeesaneeenneessnnsennnns 3,793
Total Deferred INfIOW ...ceuieeniieeiiiieiiieiieieeeieee e eeaeeeeneeeeaeeens 3,793
Fund Balance:
RESIICLEA tuinnieniieeiiiieiitieteeteteeeeeeeetaeetneeenerneenesanesnncesessnesnesnnsnnesns 13,052
Total FUNd BalanCe ..cee.eveeeiieniiieniiiinieiiiieieeeeeeneceeneeceneeeenesennesennens 13,052
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflow and Fund Balance ........cccccceueeunnnnnns $ 17,264
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
INtergovernmMeNtal ........ccceevueeeeeenneeeennneeeeenneeeeeennns, $ 64,502 $ 76,953 $ 68,532 $ (8,421)
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESE eveieeeeneeneieeinerencrnerneeeneensencsencennsencsnnnns - - 7 7
(@11 1-] SRS -- - 20 20
Total REVENUES ...cevuerennerenereniereneereneernneeennnnns 64,502 76,953 68,559 (8,394)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........ceeeueeveeeeneeueennnennns 172 172 147 25
Human services:
ComMMUNItY SEIVICES cuuveurenernieeneeenerneeeneeenerneenen: 63,724 76,175 65,009 11,166
Total EXpenditures ........ceeeeeerennceeneeeneeennnnns 63,896 76,347 65,156 11,191
Revenues over EXpenditures ........cceceeeeeeeenerenneeennnn 606 606 3,403 2,797
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - - 1,565 1,565
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELArY Basis) ..ceeeeerreerereirereeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeseeeeens $ 606 $ 606 4,968 $ 4,362
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .........ccceueeeerenninnnnnn. 467
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (106)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ..........c.ceue..... (340)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUNE 30 ...cceuniieniiieniieeeireeeeneeeaeeeneeennns 4,989
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....c.cceceeueeennnnens 8,063
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....c.ccoeevneeunennne $ 13,052
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Source of Revenues

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Section 8 Grants:

Moderate Rehabilitation Program, (001) .........
Existing Housing Voucher Program ..................
Mainstream VOUCHET .......ceuueeneeniinneeneeeneennens

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ...........

MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:

INVESIMENLS euvvnrrnennrnienieneeneenreneeeneeecencencennns
Other SOUICES ..cuuverenienrenrernieniencenerncencnnennnns

Total INtErest ouvveeeneeneeneerenrenrenrneenceneenens

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:

ESCheats ...ccuueeniienieniiiiiiiieic it ieeeeneceeeeeenes
Sundry Refunds .....cceueeeniinieiniiiiinieencinneennen.

Total Other Miscellaneous .........ccceeeeunennne.

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ............cuuuueee.

TOTAL HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT SECTION 8

CONTRACT FUND ...ccuvviiiriiiiirnnnnnnnns

(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Orriginal Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
........ $ 187 187 144 $ (43)
....... 63,039 75,490 66,685 (8,805)
........ 1,276 1,276 1,703 427
........ 64,502 76,953 68,532 (8,421)
- 1 1
-- 6 6
- 7 7
- 19 19
- 1 1
- 20 20
- 27 27
....... $ 64,502 76,953 68,559 $ (8,394
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSET

Cash and investments:
WIth TrEASUIY «evueenienieiieiieiiuireeteeieeeeeeraereernerserscencancessssssssssssesscsncancanns

B o1 7] <]

DEFERRED INFLOW AND FUND BALANCE

Deferred Inflow:
Deferred INFIOW ..vueeiiieiieiieeieieieteeieeeeeeeeeeeernernereeencseseeressnssncsncancancns

Total Deferred INFIOW c.ceeeeeeeieieeieieiieieeieieeeerteeeeeeeeeeeacencenesncans

Fund Balance:
(@00)1171 111 (1 <Y« [

Total FUNA BalanCe ...ceuvenienieiieiiniinirieieneeieeeenernernerecencencancasaesnnes

Total Deferred Inflow and Fund Balance ......c.cceeeeeeeneeiieiieninnencennnnns
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182

43

43

139
139
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 129 129
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELArY BaSis) vvvvveeeeerreeerrnreeeeeeeersesssssereeeeeessens $ 129 129 $
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......ccccevueiunrennnnnnenn.
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..................
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ....................
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUNe 30 ...cuueeeeiiniiieieeneeeeeeeeeeenenans 129
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......ccceevueennnnnnen. 10
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....c.ccceeeuneennnnne, $ 139
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ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury .............

Total Asset ............

FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances:

Committed ................

Total Fund Balances

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

REVOLVING FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Housing and

Improvement Community
District Development
Revolving Revolving
Fund Fund Totals
............................................. $ 1,962 $ 238 $ 2,200
............................................. $ 1,962 $ 238 $ 2,200
.............................................. $ 1,962 $ 238 $ 2,200
............................................. $ 1,962 $ 238 $ 2,200
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

REVOLVING FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Housing and

Improvement Community
District Development
Revolving Revolving
Fund Fund Totals
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
TIEEIESE wvvevervreeerreesneeeeneeessreessseeesseessseesssesssseesnns $ - $ - $

TOtal REVENUE ...vuveneeninienieneereeneeneeneeneeneeennenecnnens - -
Fund Balances - JUIY 1 ce.iveeiiieiiieiiiineeieeeereeereneceeneeeenns 1,962 238 2,200
Fund Balances - June 30 .....cccovveuuererreeeeieesennnnreeeeeeeennns $ 1,962 $ 238 $ 2,200
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AND INTEREST

REDEMPTION FUND

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

WIth TIEASUIY «eveeenienieieniiniieereereeeeeeeeereereereesncsncencascesssssnsssessesscsncansanss
Advance to COMPONENT UNIE veuverrurruerneeneeneeneeneeeraerneenerscescencescaesssssssnssncans

TOTAl ASSELS vuuverrnerneeeeeeeereereernerseencenceessessessesscsscasssssssssessssnssnennes

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Interest payable - MALUIEd ....cueeneenieiieiieiiniiiieeiieieeeeeeeeeenerneeneencencencancnns
Bonds payable - MatUred ..c..ceeeeeeienienieieiieiieieneeneenernerereceeeeecacsnesncencanns

B 17 B E o)1 114 1= Y

Fund Balance:

(@06)1171 111 (1 <Y« [
Total Fund Balance .................

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2022

(Amounts in thousands)
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$ 106,111
1,076,055

$ 1,182,166

$ 135
174

309

1,181,857

1,181,857

$ 1,182,166




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AND INTEREST

REDEMPTION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:
Miscellaneous:
Recoveries:

Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation ........cceeeeeeeeerencencencencencennns

TOLAl REVENUES ..euvurnernieneernereernereereereeeceesaeraesncsncascsscsssssnsssesnssnnes

Expenditures:
Tax exempt commercial paper:

1T S] ) ARt

Notes payable:

| 41170 10| I
T <) =Y AP

General obligation bonds:

| 413 Ta (o F: | R
1T 1=) ) ARt
BONA ISSUANCE COSLS «vurrrrrnrnnreeneeneenernrenesneseessensesesecsscsssssssssssnssnssnssnes

TOtal EXPENAILUIES «vuernrenrnienirneeereerienerueeeeeeeenceecssessessesssssencsscsscnnens

Revenues under EXPenditures .......ceeeeeeeieeieenieiineieeeneeceneeeeeneneencencencencanes

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Issuance of general obligation bONdS ......c.ceeevenieiieiieiiniineeiieiieieeieeereeeecenens
3707 T I 01 ¢=) 1 111115 AR
Issuance of refunding BONAS .....ce.eeeieieiieiiuiieiiiiiiiieieereeeeeeenernererneeneanens
Bond premium on refunding bonds ........ceeeeeiieiiiiiniiiiieiieiiiieeeeneeeeneens
Bond discount on refunding boNds ......cceeeeeeeneeieeieeienieieieiieeieneeneeneenceneanes

Transfers from other funds:

General Fund - PrinCipal c...ccueieeieeenieniieieeneieeeeieeneeeeeneeeneceneenecenesnnenn,
General FUN = INEEIESE ..vuuevuieniieieeniieeenieeneeeetueeeneeeneeneeenernnceneesnesnnnes
Payment to escrow agent for refunding of tax exempt commercial paper ......

Total Other Financing Sources (USES) ....cueeeueeeneenieenereneenieeneeeneeneeennnnn,
Revenues and Other Financing Sources over Expenditures and Other Uses ....
FUund Balances - JUIY T cueueenieieiiiieiieieeeeieieeeteeenerncencencencencencansacsnssnnans

Fund Balances - JUNE 30 ....cuuiiuiieniiiiiiiiieneitieeneeteeneeenereneeneesnersncsnecsnesnnees
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$

$

49,768

49,768

1,994

183
9

162,319
187,379
583

352,467
(302,699)

329,785
96,584
23,680

2,502
(182)

162,305
114,411

(301,000)
428,085

125,386

1,056,471
1,181,857



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND AND INTEREST
REDEMPTION FUND
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIh TIEASUIY «evveeeerrrrnneeeeeeeeeeerressseeeeeerrerssssseeseseseessssssssssessessnrssssnnnns $ 172
Receivables:
SpPecial aSSESSIMENLS = CUITENE vuuvvererrerneeeeereeeenerseceseesseesssssssssesssessesssessnnes 1
TOLAl ASSEES evurrnernerneenereeerneesereeesseesesssessesssessesssssssessessssssnssnns $ 173

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOW AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Interest payable - MALUIEd ....cueveienieiieiieiieiiireeeeeeeeeeeeeereerneeneencencencansans $ 3
Bonds payable - MatUred ..c..ceeeeeeienieniiiiiieieeieeeeneeneenererceneeeenesnerncsnesnns 5
TOtal LIaDIlItIES vuuvereereneeieeienireienienieeeeeeereeeereeencencencenssrseenssnssncans 8
Deferred Inflow:
Deferred INFIOW ..vuveieieeiieeieieiiiierieeieeieeeneeeteneeeeeeessesscaessenssnssncancanens 1
Total Deferred INFIOW ...cevenienieiieiiiiiiiiiiiire e eereeeee e e eneenennenns 1
Fund Balance:
(@06)1171 111 (1 <Y« I 164
Total FUNA BalanCe ....vuvenernieneeiieiieiiiieeeeieeeteeneenceecrncencancnnennennes 164
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflow and Fund Balance ........ccccceuevunnnenns $ 173
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND AND INTEREST

REDEMPTION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Expenditure:
Current:
Miscellaneous:
(01311 SRR PRRPPPRPPRRE $ 1
TOtal EXPENAITUIES «evueenrerinirnernerieeieeereernereernerncececaseaereerscsscsncascances 1
Revenues over (under) EXpenditlure .......c.eeeeueieeiueeeneinieeneeenernneeneeeneenneens (1)
Fund Balances - JUIY T cueeueenienieiieiieiiieieieeieeereeraeeneencencencencensansansncsnssncans 165
FUNd Balances = JUNE 30 ...ceeeeeveeeneeiieeeererreeneeeeeeeeeerrssssessseeeesessssssnssseeeees $ 164
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIh TTASUIY vvvvvrrrrrrrrreerrreeeseessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseees $ 154,332
Receivable:
) (o) [ Yo V7 1o TR 6
TOLAl ASSELS cevuueeernneeeeernneeeeeeueeeeenuneeeeenneseesssssessssssesssnnseessnnnnnns $ 154,338

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE «.eeueieenienneieneieeeieeeeetereeneeeeneeessesesnesennesesnesensesennenes $ 10,527
PNole g 1 (<Ta [ Y)Y (o) | RN 6
Total Liabilities ..cuueeeeeereeeeeuieerueiruiereneereneeeeneeeneeeeneseneeeneseenssnns 10,533
Fund Balance:
(@s] 1111111441« [ RPPPTRRPRRPPRt 143,805
Total FUNd Balance ......eveeeiieniiieniiiinieiieieieeeeeeneeeeeeeeeneeenesennesennens 143,805
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........c.ceeveeereeniieenierenieienceeencennnnnne $ 154,338
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:

R3S 1 e I {0 {<) (€ YR

Miscellaneous:

TOLal REVENUES ..euvunvneenerneeenienireeeneeeneeencenceneencencancnns

Expenditures:
Current:

General GOVEIMMENT ..c..eeeuereeneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeeneereneessnesennees
PUDIIC SAfELY ivueenieeniitieineieereieeneeeetneerneeeerneeeneeanesnecenesnnens
Highways and StIrEELS ...ceuveneenreenieeireeeeeeeeneencencencencencencanens
CUltUre-recreation ......ceeeeeeeeeeeeneeeneeeneeneceneeseeeneesneeneeneesnces
Utilities or Other eNtErpriSes .....ceueiereereeenereeeneeenereerneeeneennens

Capital outlay:

GeNeral GOVEIMMENL ..uvueernieenienereneeeneeeereneesersessseesnsesessnnees
| 15] | (ol Y1 <]
Highways and StIEELS ..eeuveneerereeernireereereeeeeeenernerncencencacnnens
HUMAN SEIVICES vuuvuernrenereeenienieeeeeeeeneeneeeceecencsscsscssenennns
(@111 111 <1 {0 =11 (o) J RN

Total EXPENAILUIES «.vueeneeneeienirnienreeeienennensencencencencsnennes

Revenues under EXpenditures ......cceeeeeeeeeieeiieninneneencrncencenennes

Other Financing Sources:

Issuance of general obligation bonds ........cccceeuveeiieniieniieiieninnene.
1370711 I 0) <) 1111111 [
BONd diSCOUNT ..euennieniiieiieieneieieeneeeneeeerneeeneeeeencenersnesnncannns
Total Other FiNancing SOUICES ......ceveveeeernreenreeeerncenncenenns
Revenues and Other Sources over Expenditures .......cc.ceceeennenns

Fund Balance - July 1 ...oeuinniiniiiieiiic et cee et ceneceeenceneceneens

Fund Balance - JUNE 30 ...cuueenieieeiiiiiiieeeeeneeneencencencencencnnennens
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$ 58
541

599

1,206
422
145
566

21,013

20,129
21,762
548
2,634

30,291
98,716

(98,117)

137,594
24,182
(770)

161,006

62,889

80,916

$ 143,805



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIH TTASUIY vevvvvrrrrrrrrerrrreeeesesessessssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssees $ 84,245
TOLAl ASSEL eevrrnneerrenneeereeneeerenneeeersnneeeessssseessssseeessssseesssnneessnnnns $ 84,245

LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE

Liability:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE «evvvniennieiniienniieiieeieeeneeeneeeereeeesseeesseeesseeessesessecessnnes $ 20,588
Total LIability .eeuueeneieieniieeiiiieneieieeteeeneieierneeeneeeneencenersneenecsneennnns 20,588
Fund Balance:
(@s] 111111441« IO SR PTRPRTRPOR 63,657
Total FUNd BalanCe .....cceeeeeieniiniieiiiiiceneiecrneeenececeneencsnncensencsnnnes 63,657
Total Liability and Fund Balance ........ccceeeeeeneeienirienieienceeenceeenceeennnne $ 84,245
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:
FiNes and fOITEILS vvvvvvvrrrererrererereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeessesesessssssssssssssssseen $ 299
TOtal REVENUES ...ceueeieneeieneieniereniereneeeeneeeeneeesneeseneessneessnesssnessnnnnns 299
Expenditures:
Current:
GeENEral GOVEIMIMENL uuvuuienerenrenereerneeenerenernecenerscsnecsnesscenessnessncenssnes 11
PUDIIC SAfELY vevuverernieeirtierneeeieueereeeaereeereerseseseesssesecssssssesssssessnessnnes 86
HighWays and SIFEELS ..vvuveeernreeereeeeeerenrereerneesecrseesssesneesesssssssesssssssnnes 15,219
Utilities Or Other ENLEIPIISES ..cvurerreerrueereueerrneereneereneereniereneereneerennesennnns 20,242
Capital outlay:
General GOVEIMMENT .cvuuereuerenereeneereneereneereneseesessensessssssenssssnssssnssssnsanns 2,182
PUDIIC SAfOLY evueeneeeneieieiniiteitieteeeetneeteeenerteeenerenesnncenessnesncenesnnesnnnes 1,876
HighWays and SIrEELS ..cuueeuieneiuierneeenereieeneeenernerneeeneranceseesnersncsneesnesnnes 31,932
Utilities Or Other ENLEIPIISES ..vuuieuerueeenereeruieenereerneeenereerneeenersesneeanesnns 279
Total EXPENAILUIES ...cuuieeneieneieneienieieniereneeeneereneeseneseneesennessnnases 71,827
Revenues under EXPENdItUreS ......ceueeeeeeueeenieeeereeereeereereernnceneersersneesncenes (71,528)

Other Financing Sources (Use):

Issuance of general obligation boNds .........cceeuiieniieiiiniiiiieieeiieeieieeneeeneen, 59,179
BONd Premilm ....ceeeieueiiiniiiiieienieieneeieneeeeneeteneeeeneerneesensssensssensssensasens 11,133
3201 T e | KYelo 1| 1| RN (311)
Total Other Financing Sources (USE) ....cevuveeeveeeerneeenreeeeeneennceneennnnnn, 70,001
Revenues and Other Sources over (under) Expenditures and Other Use...... (1,527)
Fund Balance - JUIY T ..oeuiiniiniiiiiiiii et ctctte et ceeeneencanesnneennsannnns 65,184
Fund Balance = JUNE 30 ...cvvveeeereeerereeeeeeereereeeesseesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssse $ 63,657
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIH TTASUIY vevvvvrrrrrrrrerrrreeeesesessessssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssees $ 18,767
Receivables:
Loans (net of allowance for uncollectibles) ......c.ceueeeeeeieniereieeieeeeecencencenens 47,898
LBASES ..eeueeirneirneitnieitneettneeteneettneernneernneetenaetenestnnesennesennesennasennesannanans 8,732
INtErgoVEIrNMENLAl ...ccuuiieuiienieiunieieneerueeerueeerenceenncernncernnsernncesnnessnnassnnans 2,227
TOUAl ASSELS vevveeeereeererererrerereessessessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses $ 77,624

LIABILITY, DEFERRED INFLOW AND FUND BALANCE

Liability:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE «.evueieeniienneieeneieeeieeeieteeenneeenneresseseanesennesennesessesannenes $ 1,057
Total Liability ..cceeveereereneeeeernneererennereeraneeeeernncesennnsssesnsssseennssssenns 1,057
Deferred Inflow:
Deferred INFIOW ..cu.ieeieeiiiieiiicrc e e e eeeensenseecsnnssansenssnnnnes 56,473
Total Deferred INFIOW ....ceunieneieieniiiiiiiiieeieieeie e eeeerneeeneeneenecenenns 56,473
Fund Balance:
RESIIICLEA vuueieneiieneituieieieieueeteueeteteeteneeeeneeeeneesenesseseesennsssnnessnnessnnssnnnns 20,094
Total FUNA BalanCe ..cuueeveeiieuniiiniieiieieieeteneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeeneeeneeeennnnes 20,094
Total Liability, Deferred Inflow and Fund Balance ........cccceeeeueeennnnene. $ 77,624
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Revenue:
INLErgOVEINMENLAl .. ceuuiieneiinieieniettueeteeeenneeraneeenneeraneernnsesnnessnneesnnsesnnnns $ 23,808
TOtal REVENUE ..cvueiereiinniiineitneeeteeeneeeneeeneeenesennesennessnnessnnssennns 23,808
Expenditures:
Current:
PUDIIC SAfELY evueeneeeneieieenieeertieteeteeneetneeeerneeeneeenesnnceneesnesnesnesnnesnnces 70
HUMAN SEIVICES «vvuniirniiirnieetniertneeieneeteneeteneereneeeeneeseneeesnesssnssenesaneees 2,367
Utilities Or Other ENLEIPIiSES ..cuuuieeueereueereneereneereneereneereneereneereneerenesennnns 20,091
Capital outlay:
PUDIIC SAfELY .evueineeeneiiiiiiieeciiiciereereectneeenereeenesencseecencsenssnnssnsenssnnnns 1,667
HighWays and SIrEELS ..euueeuieneiuierneeenereieeneeenernerneeenerancenecenersnesneesnesnnes 206
Total EXPENAILUIES ...ceueeeueereueieneiennerennereeeerennerensreesernsssasssennnes 24,401
Revenue under EXPenditlres ......ceeeeeeeeereeeenernieeeieeneeeenneneencencrncencenennes (593)
Fund Balance = JUIY T ceuevuevinireieiiieieieietiereeeeeceeeeeeeeneenneesnseseesneesnssnssnnnees 20,687
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 ...cceuueiiiiiiiiiieiieeceenieeeeenneeeeennneeesenseeeessnnsesesnnnns $ 20,094
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIH TTASUIY vevvvvrrrrrrrrerrrreeeesesessessssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssees $ 13,744
TOLAl ASSEL eevrrnneerrenneeereeneeerenneeeersnneeeessssseessssseeessssseesssnneessnnnns $ 13,744

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:

1 (o1 1<) [P $ 13,744
Total FUNd BalanCe .......ceeeeunerienueeieenneeeeenneeeeenneeeeeeneeeesenneseeeens $ 13,744
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

Revenue:
INLErZOVEINMENLAL ...vuuernrernieeiernreenereeerneerneeaeerneerncrssersessseensersessssssnesnnnn: $ 888
TOtal REVENUES ...ceueeieneeieneieniereniereneeeeneeeeneeesneeseneessneessnesssnessnnnnns 888
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
HighWays and SIrEELS ..cuueeuieneiuierneeeneieieeneeenernerneeeneranceseesnersncsneesnesanes 888
TOtal EXPENAITUIES «.vvuerrernieniernerenerneereeeenereeerneesneeseessessnseseesssnnns 888
Revenue under EXPenditlres ......ceeveeeeeeeneeeenernieeeieeneeeennencencencrncencenennes
FUNd Balance = JUIY T aeeueeneeniiiiiiieieeeieeeteeteeneeneencencsecsscsssascancasensensennes 13,744
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 ...ccvuueiiiiiniiiieiiieeeeenneeeeenneeeeeennseeenseseesnnnsesssnnnns $ 13,744
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TRUST AND CLEARANCE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETS

Cash and investments:
With Treasury ...ceeeeeeeeeeeecencecencencnnn
Imprest and change funds .................
Due from other funds:

General Fund ....cecevevveiveieennennnnnnes
Highway Fund .....ccooeeeeiieniniinnnnnnns
Sewer FUNd ....veevvnnvenienennennnnnnnn.
Solid Waste Fund .....ccccevuvveeunennnnnn.

Total ASSELS veveuvenrenrenreeenennennns

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable ......cccceuvenieniennnnnnn.
Deposits and advances .......c.ceeeveneenens

Total Liabilities ....cccoeeueeennennnnn.

Fund Balances:
Committed ..ceverveneenieeneenereeenneennnnns

Total Fund Balance ..................

Total Liabilities and
Fund Balances .......c.ccceueeunennnn.

(Amounts in thousands)

Real

General Treasury Property Payroll

Trust Trust Tax Trust Clearance
Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals
$ 20,649 $ 7,055 $ 12,394 $ 5 $ 40,103
74 51 - - 125
- 5 5
- 20 20
- 9 9
- 14 14
$ 20,723 $ 7,106 $ 12,394 $ 53 $ 40,276
$ 89 $ - $ 2 $ 53 $ 144
19,077 7,055 12,392 38,524
19,166 7,055 12,394 53 38,668
1,557 51 -- 1,608
1,557 51 - 1,608
$ 20,723 $ 7,106 $ 12,394 $ 53 $ 40,276
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TRUST AND CLEARANCE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

General Treasury
Trust Trust
Fund Fund Totals
Revenues:
Charges fOr SErVICES v.vuuueerrreneeerenneeeereneeernnnes $ 1,089 $ -- $ 1,089
Miscellaneous:
(011 1] ST 4 4
Total REVENUES ...ceuvevnerennreennereneeennnnn. 1,093 1,093
Expenditure:
Current:
Highway and Streets ......cceeeeeneenreneenrenennennenns 948 948
Total EXpenditure ......ceeeveeeeeencenennnennnnn 948 948
Revenues over Expenditure .......ccccceeenvenennnnne. 145 145
Fund Balance - July 1 ...couieniiniiniiiiiiieeeeeneenen, 1,412 51 1,463
Fund Balance - June 30 ....ceeeeeirereeneeeenenncrennnnen $ 1,557 $ 51 $ 1,608
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Statistical Section
(Unaudited)
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Statistical Section
(Unaudited)

The information in this section is not covered by the Report of Independent Auditors but
is presented as supplemental data for the benefit of the readers of the annual
comprehensive financial report. The objectives of statistical section information are to
provide financial statement users with additional historical perspective, context, and
detail to assist in using the information in the financial statements, notes to financial
statements, and required supplementary information to better understand and assess

the overall financial health of the City.

Contents

FINANCIAl TreNAS. ... et e e aees

Tables 1 to 4 contain trend information to help the reader understand how the
financial performance and well-being of the City have changed over time.

Revenue CapacCity ............cccuiiiiiiiiiiee et

Tables 5 to 7 contain trend information to help the reader review real property
tax, the most significant local revenue source of the City.

Debt CapaCity ..........cc.oooiiiiiii e
Tables 8 to 11 present information to help the reader assess the affordability
of the current levels of outstanding debt of the City and its ability to issue

additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information ............................coo

Tables 12 to 14 offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the City’s financial activities take
place.

Operating Information..................oo o
Tables 15 to 16 contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader

understand how the information in the financial report of the City relates to the
services the City provides and the activities it performs.
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TABLE 3
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FISCAL YEARS 2013 - 2022

(Modified accrual basis of accounting)
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Fiscal Year
2022 2021 2020 (b) 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 (a)

General Fund

Committed $ 160,842 $ 152,654 $ 142,581 $ 131662 $ 121,135 $ 112,266 $ 110,329 $ 79270 $ 68401 $ 50,256

Assigned 91,360 87,077 110,176 77,711 81,709 74,155 65,124 74,282 54,880 55,384

Unassigned 191,387 250,060 258,149 216,276 172,376 139,925 140,022 170,024 185,568 228,382
Total General Fund $_ 443589 $_ 489791 $_ 510,906 $_ 425649 $ 375220 $_ 326,346 $_ 315475 $_ 323576 $_ 308,849 $ 334,022
All Other Governmental Funds

Restricted $ 241,717 ¢ 188164 ¢ 216,882 § 203,006 § 174531 § 182225 $ 198,063 § 201,439 $§ 182,159 $ 165373

Committed 1,417,557 1,219,399 936,513 725,347 510,761 20,185 28,532 231,614 16,662 138,158

Unassigned -- -- -- (25,876) (47,477) (78,081) (2,187) - (66,836) -
Total all Other Governmental Funds $_1659274 $ 1,407,563 $ 1,153,395 $ _ 902477 $_ 637,815 $_ 124329 $_ 224408 $_ 433,053 $_ 131,985 $ 303,531
Note:

(a) In fiscal year end June 30, 2014, the restatements disclosed in the respective Notes to the Financial Statements 1 and 11 are not reflected in the above table

for 2013.

(b) In fiscal year end June 30, 2021, the restatements disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statement 1 are not reflected in the above table for 2020 and the amounts prior to fiscal

year 2020 have not been restated for GASB Statement No. 84.
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Revenues:
Taxe
Special
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for service: .
Fines and forfeits...............cccoooeiiiiiiiiiis
Miscellaneous:

Reimbursements and recoveries................cccoccee.e.
Interest.
Other.

nents

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
General government............cccccuevennicceniniincinnes
Public safety.
Highways and streets.............cccooviiiiniiicicen
Sanitation
Human services.
Culture and recreatiof
Utilities or other enterprises
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits............................
Other
Capital Outlay:
General government.
Public safety.
Hiahways and streets.............ccccooviiiiiiicenns
Sanitation
Human services
Culture-recreation..
Utilities or other enterprises
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Bond issuance costs.

Total Expenditures

Revenues over (under) Expenditures....................

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of general obligation bonds . .
Issuance of tax exempt commercial paper (TECP)..
Lease
Issuance of refunding bonds
Bond premium ..
Bond discount ..
Bond premium on refunding bonds.
Bond discount on refunding bonds
Refunding of bonds and commercial paper..
Payment to escrow agent for refunding of
bonds and commercial paper.
Loss on refunding of bonds
Sales of capital assets
Transfers iN.........cocooeciiiiieeee s
Transfers out..........

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)...................

Net change in fund balances.............cccccceieiinens

Debt service as a percentage of
noncapital expenditures (a)...

TABLE 4

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FISCAL YEARS 2013 - 2022
(Modified accrual basis of accounting)
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Fiscal Year

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 (c) 2016 2015 2014 2013 (b)
$ 1,579,865 $ 1,573,704 $ 1,565,080 $ 1,428,167 $ 1,317,905 $ 1,233,030 $ 1,162,021 $ 1,109,836 $ 1,011,072 $ 994,105
- - - 3 1 3 4 5 5 15
243,207 245,007 232,474 233,552 202,456 183,126 181,696 177,867 173,233 166,135
447,930 592,383 246,979 196,913 193,864 196,166 206,181 189,868 201,624 205,496
40,061 28,210 30,762 36,987 36,117 34,232 32,998 34,066 33,150 31,813
1,770 1,008 1,264 1,387 968 920 970 973 927 831
94,350 90,869 88,331 63,227 57,646 53,034 47,038 46,909 46,282 44,420
(19,509) 5,506 21,295 23,922 10,247 3,867 2,261 521 596 612
29,641 20427 25,198 29,784 29,783 26,434 24,337 27,313 30,033 28,133
2,417,315 2,557,114 2,211,383 2,013,942 1,848,987 1,730,812 1,657,506 1,587,358 1,496,922 1,471,560
356,530 474,670 231,651 192,755 187,390 180,019 170,516 166,414 167,707 155,304
494,721 547,680 515,800 487,560 467,036 456,401 426,883 410,702 390,443 371,294
47,710 58,203 52,274 43,798 32,723 33,774 28,376 26,193 22,658 18,696
- 270 421 240 236 1,015 3,685 3,822 3,907 4,203
128,435 180,714 111,051 103,769 114,340 98,392 97,293 90,973 92,127 74,089
109,639 108,387 111,262 107,397 101,718 94,737 94,610 88,415 86,537 82,664
192,254 170,286 71,671 83,499 32,919 43,282 62,775 58,420 37,329 29,380
493,237 489,026 422,432 389,148 335,263 303,550 283,029 258,330 220,876 190,466
41,245 40,935 28,392 30,880 35,430 30,802 27,884 26,013 29,687 61,228
23,108 18,306 33,963 45,248 18,961 25,829 22,762 17,268 16,224 17,912
33,487 44,502 33,937 33,696 24,427 25,229 29,179 34,980 34,725 29,956
34,528 53,324 57,055 86,910 117,691 130,802 99,643 84,609 130,613 91,720
- - - - - - 5 - (95) 95

4,418 53,188 35,587 22,120 32,932 18,453 14,839 5,622 - 8,980
35,302 38,026 30,371 34,437 35,298 43,911 34,439 11,926 22,564 21,956
279 2,045 5,487 11,469 7,461 29,623 18,081 3,107 2,452 31,265
173,179 153,362 160,928 192,798 162,764 175,468 116,249 97,055 115,925 88,276
191,013 163,320 145,493 116,728 99,446 96,193 99,244 88,106 97,765 97,580
583 1,000 2,629 1,820 1,785 687 - 2,052 - 2,125
2,359,668 2,597,244 2,050,404 1,984,272 1,807,820 1,788,167 1,629,492 1,474,007 1,471,444 1,377,189
57,647 (40,130) 160,979 29,670 41,167 (57,355) 28,014 113,351 25,478 94,371
526,558 205,745 432,096 404,656 565,321 134,925 - 280,845 11,152 191,296
- 301,000 - 94,000 120,000 130,000 - 100,000 - 45,000
2,171 - - - - - - - - -
23,680 67,010 378,337 124,054 166,521 87,090 - 517,146 - 642,942
131,899 49,257 69,263 59,952 64,751 34,398 - 125,943 - 85,737
(1,081) - - (279) (205) (165) - (246) - (71,391)
2,502 19,578 78,549 20,594 - - - - - -
(182) - - (141) - - - - - -
- - - (144,000) (232,819) (94,592) - (546,799) - (621,449)
(301,000) (85,606) (496,815) - - - - - - -
- - - - - (10,963) - (44,822) - -

649 509 569 655 493 780 972 316 203 1,606
508,015 521,212 497,131 459,345 423,502 400,233 415,385 338,450 371,055 340,224
(745,349) (806,794) (783,934) (733,415) (666,371) (633,559) (661,117) (568,389) (590,213) (499,490)
147,862 271,911 175,196 285,421 441,193 48,147 (244,760) 202,444 (207,803) 114,475
$__ 205509 $_ 231781 $_ 336,175 $ 315091 $_ 482360 $ (9,208) $  (216,746) $ 315795 $ (182,325) $ 208,846
16.4% 13.3% 16.6% 17.7% 16.7% 17.9% 15.3% 14.1% 16.9% 15.8%

(a) The ratio for total debt service expenditures to noncapital expenditures is calculated based on the capital outlay used to match the statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances.
(b) For fiscal year end June 30, 2014, the restatments disclosed are not reflected in the above tables for 2013.
(c) As of June 30, 2017, the advances and repayments from component units reported as other financing sources (uses) have been restated as balance sheet transactions which resulted as an

adjustment to the 2017 net position.
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TABLE 5
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REAL PROPERTY ASSESSED VALUES BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES
FISCAL YEARS 2013 - 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
(Page 1 of 2)
Parcel Value of
Fiscal Tax Rates Net Taxable

Year Class of Property (a) Per $1,000 Real Property
2022 Residential . $ 3.50 $ 166,173,890
Hotel/Resort 13.90 13,921,018
Commercial ... 12.40 22,447,994
Industrial 12.40 12,701,179
Agricultural . 5.70 1,247,210
Vacant Agricultural 8.50 58,415
Preservation... 5.70 457,033
Public Service. 0.00 -
Residential A Tier 1.. 4.50 14,052,292
Residential A Tier 2.........coeeeiininiiiccciies 10.50 9,063,131
Total $ 240,122,162

Fiscal year 2022 total direct tax rate $ 5.75
2021 Residential .... $ 3.50 $ 165,572,576
Hotel/Resort 13.90 17,074,878
Commercial 12.40 22,521,578
Industrial 12.40 12,642,471
Agricultural 5.70 1,149,524
Vacant Agricultural 8.50 45,342
Preservation 5.70 534,138
Public Service 0.00 135
Residential A Tier 4.50 13,978,008
Residential A Tier 2.. 10.50 9,112,719
Total $ 242,631,369

Fiscal year 2021 total direct tax rate $ 5.86
2020 Residential .... $ 3.50 $ 167,062,408
Hotel/Resort 13.90 17,044,297
Commercial ... 12.40 21,720,592
Industrial 12.40 11,703,470
Agricultural . 5.70 1,180,447
Vacant Agricultural 8.50 46,152
Preservation... 5.70 547,162
Public Service. 0.00 7,008
Residential A Tier 1.. 4.50 13,583,421
Residential A Tier 2.. 10.50 9,361,466
Total $ 242,256,423

Fiscal year 2020 total direct tax rate $ 5.80
2019 Residential .........ccocooriiiiiiiniin $ 3.50 $ 159,413,159
Hotel/Resort .. 12.90 15,097,681
Commercial 12.40 19,734,369
Industrial 12.40 10,344,796
Agricultural 5.70 1,122,026
Vacant Agricultural 8.50 46,330
Preservation... 5.70 548,498
Public Service. 0.00 31
Residential A Tier 1.. 4.50 11,911,610
Residential A Tier 2........ccoovevieiiiiniiiiiiene 9.00 8,423,485
Total $ 226,641,985

Fiscal year 2019 total direct tax rate $ 5.58
2018 Residential ... $ 3.50 $ 151,308,633
Hotel/Resort .. 12.90 13,060,028
Commercial 12.40 18,525,784
Industrial . 12.40 9,597,471
Agricultural . 5.70 1,042,709
Vacant Agricultural .. 8.50 50,802
Preservation... 5.70 523,317
Public Service. 0.00 30
Residential A........c.coovviiiiiiniiiceecieeeeen 4.50 17,461,143
Total $ 211,569,917

Fiscal year 2018 total direct tax rate $ 5.36

Source: City and County of Honolulu, Department of Budget and Fiscal Services, Real Property Assessment Division.
(a) Land and its buildings and other improvements are required to be reported as a single value effective July 1, 2003.

Assessed value is at 100% of market value.

Property is reassessed annually.

The City Council sets the tax rates annually.

There are no overlapping property tax rates in the City and County of Honolulu.
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TABLE 5
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REAL PROPERTY ASSESSED VALUES BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES
FISCAL YEARS 2013 - 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
(Page 2 of 2)
Parcel Value of
Fiscal Tax Rates Net Taxable

Year Class of Property (a) Per $1,000 Real Property
2017 Residential .. $ 3.50 $ 144,692,257
Hotel/Resort 12.90 11,348,555
Commercial . 12.40 17,219,480
Industrial ....... 12.40 9,141,609
Agricultural ... 5.70 996,002
Vacant Agricultural ... 8.50 50,310
Preservation 5.70 464,899
Public Service. 0.00 37
Residential A... 6.00 15,713,428
Total $ 199,626,577

Fiscal year 2017 total direct tax rate $ 5.42
2016 Residential .. $ 3.50 $ 137,435,628
Hotel/Resort 12.90 9,841,920
Commercial . 12.40 15,778,813
Industrial ....... 12.40 8,521,155
Agricultural ... 5.70 989,887
Vacant Agricultural ..o 8.50 60,689
Preservation 5.70 455,825
Public Service. 0.00 1
Residential A... 6.00 14,634,916
Total $ 187,718,834

Fiscal year 2016 total direct tax rate $ 5.36
2015 Residential .. $ 3.50 $ 127,980,612
Hotel/Resort 12.90 8,193,857
Commercial . 12.40 15,150,419
Industrial ....... 12.40 8,153,174
Agricultural ... 5.70 1,130,465
Vacant Agricultural ... 8.50 79,546
Preservation... . 5.70 445,038
Residential A... 6.00 13,202,440
Total $ 174,335,551

Fiscal year 2015 total direct tax rate $ 5.34
2014 Residential .. $ 3.50 $ 127,060,389
Hotel/Resort 12.40 7,848,202
Commercial . 12.40 14,696,801
Industrial ....... 12.40 8,005,590
Agricultural ... 5.70 932,333
Vacant Agricultural .........ccocveveiieinieneenn 8.50 92,805
Preservation... 5.70 457,307
Public Service. 0.00 2,300
Total $ 159,095,727

Fiscal year 2014 total direct tax rate $ 5.23
2013 Residential .. $ 3.50 $ 124,425,238
Hotel/Resort 12.40 7,354,672
Commercial . 12.40 14,336,675
Industrial ....... 12.40 7,757,462
Agricultural ... 5.70 929,717
Vacant Agricultural .........ccccoceeeieiiiiiiieneen 8.50 92,350
Preservation... 5.70 435,354
Public Service. 0.00 2,284
Total $ 155,333,752

Fiscal year 2013 total direct tax rate $ 5.21

NOTES:
Source: City and County of Honolulu, Department of Budget and Fiscal Services, Real Property Assessment Division.
(a) Land and its buildings and other improvements are required to be reported as a single value effective July 1, 2003.

Assessed value is at 100% of market value.

Property is reassessed annually.

The City Council sets the tax rates annually.

There are no overlapping property tax rates in the City and County of Honolulu.
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TABLE 7
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
FISCAL YEARS 2013 - 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Collections within the Collections
Fiscal Year fiscal year of the levy in Total Collections to Date
Ended Adjusted Pecentage Subsequent Percentage
June 30 Taxes Levied Adjustments (a) Taxes Levied Amount of Levy Years (b) Amount of Levy
2022 $ 1,420,098 $ (6,154) $ 1,413,944 $ 1,399,669 90% §$ - $ 1,399,669 99.0 %
2021 1,452,705 (4,362) 1,448,343 1,430,150 98.7 12,903 $ 1,443,053 99.6
2020 1,432,220 (6,700) 1,425,520 1,412,226 99.1 11,603 $ 1,423,829 99.9
2019 1,284,703 (1,265) 1,283,438 1,276,067 99.4 6,768 $ 1,282,835 100.0
2018 1,183,310 (2,600) 1,180,710 1,173,742 99.4 6,515 $ 1,180,257 100.0
2017 1,098,971 (4,492) 1,094,479 1,087,316 99.3 6,873 $ 1,094,189 100.0
2016 1,021,536 (3,265) 1,018,271 1,010,462 99.2 7,516  $ 1,017,978 100.0
2015 950,020 (6,661) 943,359 936,004 99.2 7,164 $ 943,168 100.0
2014 850,176 (3,960) 846,216 838,732 99.1 7,244 $ 845976 100.0
2013 824,798 (2,519) 822,279 813,704 99.0 7524 $ 821,228 99.9

Notes: Format displays taxes collected by fiscal year of levy.
(a) Adjustments include mostly appeals.
(b) Revised from the previous ACFR.
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TABLE 8
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE
FISCAL YEARS 2013 - 2022
(Amounts in thousands, except per capita)
(Unaudited)

(Page 1 of 2)

Primary Government
Governmental Activities

General Tax Exempt

Fiscal Obligation Commercial Notes Capital
Year Bonds (e) Paper Payable Lease
2022 $ 4,056,947 $ - $ 94 $ -
2021 3,606,733 301,000 276 --
2020 3,558,305 - 453 -
2019 3,300,666 - 657 --
2018 2,868,304 100,000 901 -
2017 2,393,939 80,000 1,138 --
2016 2,384,776 - 1,368 -
2015 2,526,882 - 1,933 179
2014 2,164,048 - 2,476 718
2013 2,282,756 - 2,997 1,256

NOTES:

(a) See TABLE 12 for personal income and population data.

(b) 2022 and 2021 Personal Income is not available. 2020 Personal
Income was used instead.

(c) Revised from previous ACFR.

(d) 2022 Population is not available. 2021 Population was used instead.

(e) The amount of obligations for governmental and business-type activities
include unamortized bond discount, unamortized bond premium, and
direct placement-revenue bonds. Details regarding the City's outstanding
debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
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TABLE 8

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

FISCAL YEARS 2013 - 2022

(Amounts in thousands, except per capita)
(Unaudited)

Primary Government

(Page 2 of 2)

Business-Type Activities

General Percentage

Obligation Revenue Notes of Personal Per
Bonds (e) Bonds (e) Payable Total Income (a) Capita (a)

$ 594,378 2,406,701 $ 321,153 $ 7,379,273 1219 % (b) $ 7,373 (d)
579,479 2,243,639 298,641 7,029,768 11.62 (b) 7,024 (d)
531,466 2,374,712 295,913 6,760,849 11.17  (c) 6,673 (c)
538,933 2,271,367 210,290 6,321,913 10.95 (c 6,494 (c)
548,898 2,358,157 229,398 6,105,658 10.83 (c 6,223 (c)
557,724 2,072,204 252,769 5,357,774 9.67 (c 5,428 (c)
577,376 1,868,779 252,148 5,084,447 949 (c 5,120 (c)
608,195 1,711,265 245,287 5,093,741 9.83 (c 5,136 (c)
587,947 1,757,422 245,345 4,757,956 9.56 (c 4,816 (c)
618,713 1,800,072 221,131 4,926,925 1042 (c 4,994 (c)
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TABLE 9
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
FISCAL YEARS 2013 - 2022
(Amounts in thousands, except per capita)
(Unaudited)

Percentage of

General Net Taxable
Fiscal Obligation Property Per
Year Bonds (d) Value (a) Capita (b)
2022 $ 3,469,304 144 % $ 3,466 (c)
2021 3,129,576 1.29 3,127
2020 3,289,931 1.36 3,247
2019 3,198,850 1.41 3,286
2018 2,924,396 1.38 2,981
2017 2,951,498 1.48 2,990
2016 2,961,986 1.58 2,983
2015 3,134,911 1.80 3,161
2014 2,751,981 1.73 2,785
2013 2,901,301 1.87 2,941

NOTES:

(a) See TABLE 5 for net taxable property values.

(b) See TABLE 12 for population data.

(c) 2022 Population not available. 2021 Population was used instead.

(d) The amount of obligations include net bonded debt restricted for debt service.

Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
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TABLE 10
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION
FISCAL YEARS 2013 - 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
(Page 1 of 2)
Fiscal Year
2022 2021 2020 2019
Debt limit (a) $ 36,018,294 $§ 36,394,705 $ 36,338,463 $ 33,996,298
Debt applicable to limit 3,633,647 3,245,911 3,209,695 3,050,672
Legal debt margin (b) $ 32,384,647 $ 33,148,794 $ 33,128,768 $ 30,945,626
Debt applicable to the limit
as a percentage of debt limit 10.09% 8.92% 8.83% 8.97%

NOTES:

(a) State finance statutes limit the City's outstanding general debt to no more than 15 percent
of the net assessed value of property.

(b) The legal debt margin is the City's available borrowing authority under state finance statutes and
is calculated by subtracting the net debt applicable to the legal debt limit from the legal debt limit.
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TABLE 10
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION
FISCAL YEARS 2013 - 2022
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
(Page 2 of 2)
Fiscal Year
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
$ 31,735,488 $§ 29,943,987 $ 28,157,825 $ 26,150,333 $ 23,864,359 $ 23,300,063
2,764,761 2,205,897 2,199,482 2,315,550 2,060,876 2,165,157
$ 28,970,727 $ 27,738,090 $ 25,958,343 $ 23,834,783 $ 21,803,483 $ 21,134,906
8.71% 7.37% 7.81% 8.85% 8.64% 9.29%

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2022

Net assessed value $ 240,122,162
Debt limit (15% of assessed value) 36,018,294
Debt applicable to limit 3,633,647
Legal debt margin $ 32,384,647
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PLEDGED REVENUE COVERAGE

TABLE 11
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FISCAL YEARS 2013-2022
(Amounts in thousands)
(Unaudited)

BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY

Net Total

Fiscal Gross Less: Available Debt Service Debt

Year Revenues Expenses (a) Revenue Principal Interest Service Coverage (b)
2022 256,124 $ 155,293 $ 100,831 $ 13,145 $ 10,235 23,380 4.31
2021 246,507 174,885 71,622 11,125 9,336 20,461 3.50
2020 240,027 165,213 74,814 9,910 8,555 18,465 4.05
2019 236,595 155,218 81,377 8,820 9,056 17,876 4.55
2018 238,927 148,821 90,106 8,550 9,294 17,844 5.05
2017 236,330 138,147 98,183 8,365 9,422 17,787 5.52
2016 243,154 136,547 106,607 8,135 9,756 17,891 5.96
2015 220,296 136,707 83,589 7,810 7,590 15,400 5.43
2014 197,520 132,064 65,456 7,660 12,853 20,513 3.19
2013 184,372 130,092 54,280 7,335 13,169 20,504 2.65

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Net Total

Fiscal Gross Less: Available Debt Service Debt

Year Revenues (c) Expenses (a) Revenue Principal Interest Service Coverage (b)
2022 473,944 $ 152,445 $ 321,499 $ 81900 $ 76,645 158,545 2.03
2021 463,150 157,705 305,445 74,820 82,546 157,366 1.94
2020 492,863 157,954 334,909 72,460 82,983 155,443 2.15
2019 526,619 164,143 362,476 70,490 89,590 160,080 2.26
2018 465,271 154,921 310,350 59,815 85,108 144,923 2.14
2017 453,959 146,036 307,923 49,115 81,204 130,319 2.36
2016 414,032 138,900 275,132 45,645 63,903 109,548 2.51
2015 388,829 146,172 242,657 39,510 79,173 118,683 2.04
2014 385,118 158,633 226,485 36,005 81,927 117,932 1.92
2013 368,860 164,487 204,373 34,450 77,654 112,104 1.82
NOTES:

(a) As defined in applicable bond indenture, expenses are exclusive of depreciation and amortization of

property values or losses.
(b) Net available revenue divided by total debt service.

(c) Includes interest on investments and excludes wastewater facility system charges.

306



TABLE 12
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
FISCAL YEARS 2013 - 2022

(Unaudited)

Fiscal Personal Per

Year Resident Income Capita

Ended Population (Millions Personal School Unemployment

June 30 as of July 1 (a) of dollars) (a) Income (a) Enroliment (b) Rate (a)

2022 NA NA NA NA NA

2021 1,000,890 (c) NA NA 111,166 5.3

2020 1,013,227 (c) $ 60,522 (c) $ 62,793 (c) 114,980 10.5 (c)

2019 973,491 57,756 (c) 59,329 (c) 115,600 2.3

2018 981,076 56,381 (c) 57,468 (c) 115,691 2.3

2017 986,973 55,414 (c) 56,145 (c) 117,203 2.1

2016 993,044 53,550 (c) 53,925 (c) 118,155 2.7

2015 991,755 51,815 (c) 52,246 (c) 118,463 3.2

2014 988,002 49,773 (c) 50,378 (c) 122,195 4.0

2013 986,494 47,266 (c) 47,913 (c) 120,932 4.3
NOTES:

(a) Per The State of Hawaii Data Book 2021.

(b) Enrollment figures for 2013-2021 obtained from The State of Hawaii Data Book , various years.
Enroliment includes grade kindergarten to Grade 12, special education schools, nurseries
and upgraded students in special schools. Only public schools are reported.

(c) Revised from previous ACFR.

NA - Not available
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FISCAL YEARS 2013 - 2022

Function

General government

Administration

Finance

Legal

Planning & Permitting

Design & Construction

Land Management
Public Safety

Police

Fire

Emergency Medical Services
Highways and Streets
Sanitation

Solid Waste

Sewer
Health and Human Resources
Culture and Recreation

Total

NOTES:

TABLE 14
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT CITY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION

(Unaudited)

(Page 1 of 2)

Full-time Equivalent Employees as of June 30

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
499 496 523 504 504
405 406 419 435 430
312 318 323 312 312
257 271 284 267 274
146 155 154 148 147

10 11 14 8 5
2,325 2,428 2,449 2,480 2,464

1,078 1,080 1,105 1,115 1,088
226 225 209 194 181
642 683 666 657 631
575 599 637 651 672
225 241 256 257 247
407 394 387 390 403
989 1,034 1,044 1,076 1,044

8,096 8,341 8,470 8,494 8,402

Source: City and County of Honolulu, Department of Human Resources.

A full-time employee is scheduled to work 2,080 hours per year (including vacation
and sick leave). Full-time equivalent employment is calculated by dividing total

labor hours by 2,080.

This table excludes the Board of Water Supply Employees.
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TABLE 15
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION
FISCAL YEARS 2013 - 2022

(Unaudited)
(Page 1 of 2)
2022 2021 2020 2019
Function
Public Safety
Police
Part | number of arrests (a) 2,378 2,185 (b) 3,530 3,020
Part Il number of arrests (a) 22,235 21,447 (b) 37,400 38,548
Parking violations 127,993 (c) 133,961 (c) 114,773  (c) 125,512 (c)
Traffic violations 238,088 (c) 206,647 (c) 157,118 (c) 186,980 (c)
Fire
Fire department responses 18,391 16,807 17,322 18,354
Emergency medical responses 40,749 36,309 37,738 38,431
Inspections 72,053 71,828 76,712 74,391
Emergency Medical Services
Ambulance responses 100,144 92,229 92,144 (d) 96,372
Refuse Collection
Refuse collected (tons per year) 259,572 276,223 268,205 265,996
Recyclables collected (tons per year) 131,690 138,325 141,226 139,013
Other Public Works
Street resurfacing in-house (lane miles) 6 8 8 16
Street resurfacing contract (lane miles) 16 (t) 53 68 142 (9)
First aid (tons of asphalt) 4,210 5,595 4,456 6,960
Potholes repaired 9,119 8,027 11,711 15,527
Parks and Recreation
Park facility permits issued 13,920 5,626 (b) 9,811 (e) 13,307
Other Enterprise
Rounds of golf 435,526 335,570 312,404 372,307
Zoo attendance 456,833 341,589 388,103 (b) 569,049
Water
New connections 292 676 454 622
Water main breaks 370 343 349 328
Average daily pumpage
(thousands of gallons) 138 137 137 136
Peak daily pumpage
(thousands of gallons) 161 160 160 161
Wastewater
Average daily sewage treatment
(millions of gallons) 99 104 101 (f) 110
Transit
Total bus directional route miles 1,069 1,072 1,083 1,103
Total bus revenue miles 17,183,540 17,279,744 18,334,650 17,955,552
Bus passengers 34,753,527 27,814,569 (b) 48,527,385 62,483,503
Total paratransit revenue miles 5,944,767 5,454,873 6,200,758 6,741,416
Paratransit passengers 748,826 620,027 (b) 822,173 970,633

NOTES:

(a) The data is reported on a calendar year basis.

(b) The decrease is due to the COVID-19 pandemic restrictions.

(c) The count is based on number of violations.

(d) Ground ambulance responses dropped from March to June due to the Stay-at-Home Order, closure of bars,
decrease in traffic volume, which were related to the COVID-19 pandemic.

(e) The decrease is due to park closures including park camp grounds and less visitor arrivals.

(f) The value presented represents the average of daily effluent flows from nine (9) of our treatment plants for the fiscal year.
(9) The decrease was due to the decrease in the completion of new sub divisions.

(h) First Aid assisting the Department of Design and Construction while waiting for projects delayed due to utility
projects to complete.

(i) The increase is due to the many first aid pavement repairs that are requested from the Department of Design &
Construction, the Department of Transportation Services, and other departments.

(j) Potholes repaired signficantly reduced due to the increase in the Department of Design & Construction's resurfacing
contract projects.

(k) The increase is due to the new development at Hoopili.

SOURCES:

City and County of Honolulu , various departments

State of Hawaii, District Court Administrator for parking and traffic violations.
NA: Not available.
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TABLE 15
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION
FISCAL YEARS 2013- 2022

(Unaudited)
(Page 2 of 2)
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
3,249 4,101 4,990 5,100 5,820 5,870
35,921 37,857 36,220 34,900 34,860 36,060
136,789 (c) 144,165 (c) 116,774 (c) 116,064 (c) 111,720 (c) 105,164 (c)
237,528 (c) 224,761 (c) 233,142 (c) 256,943 (c) 181,750 (c) 187,376 (c)
17,699 17,843 17,291 16,421 20,334 19,830
38,255 36,564 35,566 35,345 30,355 29,608
71,906 74,511 72,252 (n) 53,419 (o) 77,492 68,888
96,267 84,621 90,023 88,882 82,227 78,872
266,980 268,347 268,330 263,350 264,500 284,070
138,654 130,107 131,256 127,550 128,615 116,200
16 (h) 18 16 8 4 (p) 18 ()
358 412 (I 268 214 270 315 (s)
6,472 (i) 2,671 (m) 501 1,747 2,122 1,258
20,987  (j) 28,570  (j) 42,656 32,976 39,951 51,647
13,983 13,338 16,348 15,260 15,494 16,696
376,895 371,744 375,710 400,869 416,356 442,362
579,302 560,479 564,114 592,780 606,566 663,699
855 (k) 385 242 522 540 (q) 875 (q)
321 346 326 293 303 350
140 136 137 144 136 141
165 155 169 159 161 168
114 117 113 105 105 100
1,082 1,057 1,033 1,032 1,030 1,023
17,893,437 17,760,756 17,817,987 17,752,627 17,619,990 17,198,231
64,058,836 65,216,212 68,274,031 71,094,063 66,285,449 69,242,214
6,436,220 6,384,051 6,404,590 5,565,742 5,193,703 5,082,596
952,971 920,453 890,453 843,402 882,084 841,447

NOTES (continued):
(I) The factors causing the increase in the lane miles are utilizing construction management services which allowed managing more
paving contracts without increasing city staff, better weather conditions, and the timing of executing contracts.
(m) First aid increased to assist DDC while waiting for projects delayed due to utility projects to complete.
(n) The increase in the number of fire inspections is due to the changeover from Fire Inspections Database (FID) to the Honolulu
Online System for Emergency Services (HOSES) for reporting all commercial and street (residential) inspections.
(o) The significant variance in the number of inspections are due to a computer system change, the increase in training and
administrative assignments, and the change in inspection frequency (HFS132-6).
(p) The decrease resulted from the increased contract resurfacing work being performed by the Department of Design and Construction
for which there were less roadways that required in-house resurfacing work. Crews were diverted to perform other tasks such as Stored
Property Enforcement, and storm drain cleaning work in order to ensure compliance with the NPDES permit requirements.
(q) Over the past seven years, the pace of resurfacing has been prioritized where most of the inventory that was in poor condition
had been completed. This dropped the quantity of streets needing resurfacing with only the complicated ones left.
(r) The in-house resurfacing is measured in lane miles not linear miles of roadway. A lane mile is one mile of roadway 10 feet wide.
(s) The increase resulted in the rehabilitation of local streets and the reporting has changed from a completion of a project to more
of a real time recording of street resurfacing miles.
(t) The decrease in lane miles paved from previous years is partly a result of other higher priority emergency projects needing to be
administered, not necessarily resulting in lane miles paved.
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TABLE 16
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION
FISCAL YEARS 2013 - 2022

(Unaudited)
(Page 1 of 2)
Fiscal Year
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Function
Public Safety
Police
Stations 14 14 12 12 12
Patrol units - City owned 422 418 366 367 358
Patrol units - privately owned (a) 1,316 1,299 1,296 1,295 1,303
Fire stations (b) 44 44 44 44 44
Emergency medical services stations 21 21 21 21 20
Refuse collection trucks 173 196 171 179 172
Other Public Works
Streets (paved mile) 1,425 1,511 1,496 1,487 1,446
Streetlights 54,690 54,157 56,682 53,542 52,891
Storm sewers (miles) 920 916 910 907 885
Traffic related landscaped areas 174 173 170 165 168 (f)
Parks and Recreation
Parks and recreational areas 303 303 303 299 293 (d)
Beach access/right of ways 86 86 86 86 86 (e)
Botanical gardens 5 5 5 5 5
Recreation buildings 93 93 93 93 93
Gymnasiums 25 25 25 25 25
Swimming pools 21 21 21 21 21
Baseball/softball fields 201 201 201 201 201
Basketball courts 205 205 205 205 205
Tennis courts 202 (g) 208 208 208 208
Volleyball courts 173 173 173 173 173
Soccer fields 80 80 80 80 80
Other Enterprise
Golf courses 6 6 6 6 6
Zoological parks 1 1 1 1 1
Water
Water mains (miles) 2,179 2,170 2,166 2,159 2,156
Fire hydrants 22,147 21,937 21,785 21,695 21,636
Storage capacity (thousands of gallons) 195 200 201 197 197
Wastewater
Sanitary sewers (miles) 2,091 2,091 2,063 2,024 2,024
Treatment capacity (millions of gallons) 154 154 154 158 158
Transit
Buses 461 540 543 544 544
Paratransit vehicles 207 207 197 190 190
Traffic signal intersections (c) 869 852 849 847 845

SOURCE: City and County of Honolulu, various agencies.
NOTES:
(a) The number varies according to actual staffing of motorized patrol position.
b) Includes one fireboat and one aircraft station.
Includes State traffic signals on Oahu that the City maintains.

The number of Beach Right of Ways reduced to conform to Ocean Safety Database.
f) Traffic related landscaped areas now under the jurisdiction of the Department of Facilities Maintenance.
g) Tennis courts reduced due to the update of tennis court rules and the number of courts surveyed.

(
(
(
(
(
(
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c)
d) The number of park and recreation area adjusted to include previously uncounted recreation designated areas.
e)



Function

Public Safety
Police
Stations
Patrol units - City owned
Patrol units - privately owned (a)
Fire stations (b)
Emergency medical services stations
Refuse collection trucks
Other Public Works
Streets (paved mile)
Streetlights
Storm sewers (miles)
Parks and Recreation
Parks and recreational areas
Beach access/right of ways
Botanical gardens
Recreation buildings

Gymnasiums
Swimming pools
Baseball/softball fields
Basketball courts
Tennis courts
Volleyball courts
Soccer fields

Traffic related landscaped areas
Other Enterprise

Golf courses

Zoological parks
Water

Water mains (miles)

Fire hydrants

Storage capacity (thousands of gallons)
Wastewater

Sanitary sewers (miles)

Treatment capacity (millions of gallons)
Transit

Buses

Paratransit vehicles

Traffic signal intersections (c)

TABLE 16
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION

FISCAL YEARS 2013 - 2022

(Unaudited)
(page 2 of 2)
Fiscal Year

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
12 12 12 12 12
414 324 406 325 333
1,339 1,354 1,356 1,329 1,311
44 44 44 45 45
20 20 22 22 22
170 174 173 168 166
1,439 1,433 1,424 1,420 1,417
52,521 52,093 51,797 51,300 47,999
747 741 732 728 725
288 286 286 284 284
90 90 90 70 90
5 5 5 5 5
93 93 93 93 93
25 25 25 25 25
21 21 21 21 21
201 201 201 200 200
205 205 205 202 205
208 208 208 208 207
173 173 173 171 171
80 80 80 80 80
151 150 150 150 149
6 6 6 6 6
1 1 1 1 1
2,144 2,131 2,123 2,114 2,106
21,605 21,414 21,399 21,384 21,290
197 197 197 190 190
2,024 2,024 2,010 2,010 2,010
158 158 152 152 152
544 541 521 519 524
180 180 181 160 157
844 840 837 834 830
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